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A message from the Mayor and Chief
Executive
Looking back, ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ was all about looking forward.
We went on a road trip and talked to our communities about the many challenges we’re facing over the next ten
years, including the potential effects of climate change and a major increase in the cost of delivering our services.
Together, we’ve chosen the path we will follow, which we think strikes a pretty good balance between the things
we must do, such as keep our infrastructure working, and the nice-to-have projects that help keep our
communities the vibrant places they are. Funding this plan will mean an average annual rates increase of Ͱ.Ͱ%
over the next ten years.
We also got in the passenger seat of some of our community organisations to develop a Social Strategy and tenyear action plan to assist our communities to thrive. Part of our strategy is to move away from helping fund these
organisations. Instead, we’ll support them to achieve their goals by running educational programmes and funding
workshops to help them access more local and national funding than is currently being utilised. We’ll also be
advocating to Central Government on social issues identified in our district.
In association with the Hauraki Rail Trail Charitable Trust, we’ve secured funding from the government to finish
the last ͵.ʹ kilometre section of the Thames to Kaiaua extension of the Hauraki Rail Trail from
Pókorokoro/Miranda to Kaiaua. Preparation work is now underway and we’re looking forward to watching the
trail continue to develop and provide benefits to the Hauraki District and beyond for many years to come.
We know our communities are looking forward to being able to connect to ultra-fast broadband in the near
future. Installation of fibre is now well underway in Waihi and the Government has committed to completing
rollouts in Paeroa, Ngatea and Turua by mid-ͮͬͮͬ.
On Friday ͱth of January ͮͬͭʹ a low pressure system brought heavy rain and strong winds to most of the North
Island. The storm, combined with tidal surges caused major flooding and damage to homes and properties in the
Kaiaua Coast area. There was also major saltwater flooding of farms.
The one positive thing among the stress of this devastating event was the community spirit that emerged. People
opened up their homes and businesses, raised funds, and generally just rolled up their sleeves and chipped in
where they could to help others. It was fantastic to see the Government chipping in to help with a ͈ͭͱ,ͬͬͬ
contribution to the Mayoral Disaster Relief Fund set up by Hauraki District Council, and that wider support was
available at a time when it was so needed. To date, the government has also reimbursed us for many of our flood
related costs, such as supplying affected residents with drinking water, toilet facilities and septic tank cleaning.
Looking forward, we will work with these communities to develop a plan to address flooding issues in the short to
medium term and the potential effects of climate change in the longer term.
Financially we’ve ended the year well. In the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ annual plan we forecast that we’d make a very small surplus
(ͬ.ͱ%). We ended the year with a ͈ͭͰ͵,ͬͬͬ deficit (ͬ.ͱ%). Both of these results are less than ͭ% of our revenue, so
in accounting terms it essentially means we broke even. Considering the challenges thrown at us this year, it is
pleasing to have a result that was so close to the forecast.
Our net debt at the end of June ͮͬͭʹ was ͈ͯͮ million which is ͈ͭͰ million less than our forecast. But before we
start popping champagne corks, it’s important to note that this saving was due in part to some of our planned
projects being deferred because of unexpected issues. We expect these projects will be carried forward into future
budgets. While we haven’t delivered on everything we said we would, we’re working to improve this performance
in future years.
Leaping forward to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ we see another busy year of opportunities and challenges ahead. Latest Quotable
Value figures show residential property values have increased on average ͱͲ percent across the District since the
last valuation in ͮͬͭͱ, which reflects the growing interest in Hauraki as an attractive place to invest, live and do
business. To help keep up with the increasing demand we’ll be working through some potential changes to our
District Plan.
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We have some big resource consent applications to process this year, including a proposed mining project in
Waihi and a potential wind farm at the northern end of the Kaimai ranges. Bylaw reviews are also in the wind,
along with possible changes to the number of councillors that represent our communities in each ward. As
mentioned earlier, we’ll be working with our low-lying and coastal communities on ways to address flooding
issues and the possible effects of climate change. We’ll also be looking at how we can all work together to
minimise waste and get better at recycling.
Our ͮͬͭʹ annual satisfaction survey results show that customer satisfaction with many of our services is lower
than last year. This means that most of our satisfaction service targets were not achieved for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. We
appreciate the time our customers have taken to participate in this survey as it helps us understand what we’re
doing well and what we could be doing better. We’re looking closely at feedback we’ve received and have already
put some plans in place to improve our overall service. We’ll add other actions once the results have been fully
analysed.
Local Government in New Zealand is currently on the cusp of what could be one of the biggest changes to its
structure since the Local Government reform in ͭ͵ʹ͵. The management of drinking water, stormwater, and
wastewater (Three Waters) is currently a core responsibility of local councils, but the Government’s Three Water’s
Review has been looking at other options. Early indications are that these may include the removal of this
responsibility into different hands.
This will potentially open up a whole new world of possibilities for Local Government which we look forward to
exploring with our communities in the future.

Hauraki District Council Statement of compliance and responsibility
as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Statement of Compliance
The Council and Management of Hauraki District Council confirm that all statutory requirements in relation to the
Annual Report as outlined in the Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ, have been complied with.

Statement of Responsibility
The Council and Management of Hauraki District Council accept responsibility for the preparation of the Annual
Report and the judgements used in it.
The Council and Management of Hauraki District Council accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining a
system of internal control designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of financial
reporting and non-financial reporting.
In the opinion of the Council and Management of Hauraki District Council, the Annual Report for the year ended
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ fairly reflects the financial position and operations of Hauraki District Council.
[signature]

[signature]

John Tregidga
Mayor

Langley Cavers
Chief Executive
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Introduction and overview
Your Elected Members ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
The Hauraki District Council elected members include the Mayor and ͭͮ Councillors - four elected from the Paeroa
Ward, four from the Plains Ward and four from the Waihi Ward.

Mayor
District Mayor
Mr John P Tregidga, MNZM, JP
ͬͮͭ ͮͰʹ ͬͮͮͳ
mayor@hauraki-dc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Policy and Iwi

Waihi Ward

Plains Ward
Councillor & Chairperson
of Waihi Ward
Mr Max P McLean
(ͬͳ) ʹͲͯ ͱͭͱͭ
max.mclean@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Community
Recreation (Sport)

Paeroa Ward
Councillor & Chairperson
of Plains Ward
Mrs Gill Leonard, J.P.
ͬͮͳ ͱͲͱ ͳʹͲ͵
gill.leonard@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Community Facilities

Councillor and
Deputy Mayor
Mr Toby Adams
ͬͮͳ ʹͬʹ Ͱͮͭͳ
toby.adams@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolios: Land
Transport and Finance

Councillor
Mr Duncan Smeaton
ͬͮͳ Ͱͳͳ ʹͲͮͳ
duncan.smeaton@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Solid Waste

Councillor
Mr Phillip Buckthought
ͬͮͳ Ͱͱ͵ ͵ͭͰͯ
phillip.buckthought@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Civil Defence

Councillor and
Chairperson of
Paeroa Ward
Mr Paul A Milner
ͬͮͭ ͬͱͭͱ ͳ͵͵
paul.milner@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolios: Policy, RMA
and Regulatory

Councillor
Mrs Anne Marie Spicer
ͬͮͭ ͬͮͱ ͯͲͱͱ͵
annemarie.spicer@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Community
Initiatives

Councillor
Mr Ross Harris
ͬͮͳ ͮ͵ͭ ͲͰͲ͵
ross.harris@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Water/ Wastewater/
Stormwater and Community
Growth

Councillor
Mr James Thorp
ͬͮͭ ͭʹͬ ʹͲͳͯ
james.thorp@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Drainage

Councillor
Mr Austin Rattray
ͬͮͭ ͬͲͬ ͭͳͰͮ
austin.rattray@haurakidc.govt.nz

Councillor
Mr Donald H Swales, J.P.
ͬͮͳ ͲͲͳ ͳͬͮͭ
don.swales@haurakidc.govt.nz

Councillor
Mrs Carole Daley
ͬͮͭ ͯʹͯ ͭͱʹ
carole.daley@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Property

Note: For a full list of all Council committees, chairpersons and members visit the Council’s website
www.hauraki-dc.govt.nz
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Hauraki District Council’s Executive Leadership Team

Chief Executive
Langley Cavers

Group Manager Engineering Services
Adrian de Laborde

Group Manager –
Planning &
Environmental Services
Peter Thom

Group Manager Corporate Services
Duncan Peddie

Group Manager Community Services &
Development
Steve Fabish

Mission Statement
It is the Council’s mission to:
• actively provide leadership to and advocate for the community
• provide good quality infrastructure, services and regulatory functions
• foster open-minded and two-way communication with the community
• ensure the sustainable use and management of resources

…for the benefit of all who live in, work in and visit the Hauraki District.
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Customer Charter
Your rights as a customer are:
•to be treated with respect
•to receive a timely and accurate response
•to have access to relevant information.

Our commitment to you:
•We will respond to you promptly.
•Our staff will identify themselves.
•We will provide knowledgeable staff at first contact.
•We will fairly interpret and apply the laws, by-laws and regulations.
•Our services standards will be freely available.
•We will review feedback from our customers.

Customer feedback:
•We welcome feedback about our service.
•The Council has formal feedback procedures. Ask for an information brochure, or check
out the “Suggestions” section on the website - www.hauraki-dc.govt.nz - to submit your
feedback.
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Community Outcomes
Community Outcomes are our expression of our goals and aspirations for now, and the future. We aim to achieve
these goals in all aspects of our leadership, policy development and service delivery.

Prepared Hauraki
We provide a range of services and facilities to meet our district’s needs and expectations
for a safe environment.
•We provide ongoing safe, well-managed and maintained core infrastructure.
•Our waste is collected, reduced, reused and recycled responsibly.
•We are organised and prepared to deal with natural hazards

Interactive Hauraki
We are a proactive council that provides leadership and communicates effectively with all
sectors of our district.
•We advocate for the benefit of our district.
•We keep our district well-informed and ensure information is available.
•We consider our district’s views when making decisions.

Kotahitanga Hauraki
We take a collaborative approach with both Mana Whenua and Tangata Whenua in our
district.
•We advocate for forums which ensure involvement and consultation in decision-making
processes.
•We ensure appropriate regard is made to taonga and culturally significant matters.
•We encourage the development of partnerships for the delivery of services and
programmes.

Progress Hauraki
We have a positive climate that encourages balanced and sustained economic growth
throughout our district
•Our infrastructural services and facilities are planned and developed to meet future
demand.
•We actively encourage new economic development opportunities while continuing to
support existing ventures and service providers.
•We encourage further development of tourism opportunities and facilities focusing on our
heritage and eco-tourism.

Lifestyle Hauraki
We provide an environment that encourages vibrant communities and an enhanced
quality of life.
•Our unique communities are protected while balancing the needs of alternative lifestyles.
•We are advocates for the provision of quality social, educational, health and training
services.
•We encourage partnerships within the district for the delivery of services.

Sustainable Hauraki
We plan for the wise use and management of all land and resources for the continued
benefit of our district.
•Our natural and physical environments are sustainably managed.
•We have a shared respect for both economic growth and environmental protection.
•We support the protection of the district’s significant natural habitats and ecosystems.
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Legislative framework
All local authorities are required to work within many statutory frameworks. The key empowering act for local
authorities is the Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ.

Purpose of local government
Section ͭͬ of the Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ defines the purpose of local authorities as being:
 to enable democratic local decision-making and action by, and on behalf of, communities
 to meet the current and future needs of communities for good-quality local infrastructure, local public services,
and performance of regulatory functions in a way that is most cost-effective for households and businesses.
Section ͭͬ also defines good-quality, in relation to local infrastructure, local public services, and performance of
regulatory functions. It means infrastructure, services, and performance that are:
 efficient
 effective
 appropriate to current and anticipated future circumstances.

Role of local government
Section ͭͭ of the Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ defines the role of local authorities as being to:
 give effect, in relation to its district or region, to the purpose of local government stated in section ͭͬ
 perform the duties, and exercise the rights, conferred on it by or under this Act and any other enactment.
These legislative requirements set the broad framework within which every local authority must work.

Key principles
There is further direction for local authorities in relation to their status and powers, in particular the principles
relating to local authorities, contained in sections ͭͮ-ͭͰ of the Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ. These can be viewed
in full on the website www.legislation.govt.nz. All of our policy and strategic frameworks are developed to be in
compliance with these requirements.
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About this Annual Report and our planning cycle
In our key strategic planning document, the ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ Hauraki Long Term Plan (LTP), we set out what we aim to
achieve each year for the next ten-year period, and use measures and targets as a way of monitoring whether we
are meeting our goals. The LTP also details the projects we plan to undertake and when we expect those projects
to be completed. We produce an annual report like this one every year, which we use to report back to the
community the progress we’ve made towards achieving those targets. Our annual reports also outline many of
the projects that we have completed during the year. Additionally, an annual plan is produced in years two and
three of the LTP to update the projects and budgets for those years.
This annual report document presents our key achievements for the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year (ͭ July ͮͬͭͳ to ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ).

What you’ll find in this document
 An introduction and overview of this document, including a message from the Mayor and Chief Executive, the
wider context, your ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ elected members, our community outcomes and more.
 An overview of the achievements of our Council Controlled Organisations (CCOs) in the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year.
 Our progress against the goals we set in our Financial Strategy.
 For each of our activities, this annual report outlines:
o What the activity cost and how it was funded
o Our progress in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ against our intended level of service targets (including the results for the
mandatory performance measures where applicable)
o An outline of the projects that were completed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
o The projects that we planned to complete in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ but didn’t
 Our financial statements for the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year
 A report from Audit New Zealand regarding this annual report
 A list of all Council Committees and their members.

Easy reference stamp

Page #
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan
Volume ͭ

A lot more information can be found in our ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ Long Term Plan (LTP).
This handy stamp placed throughout this annual report will let you know where you can find out
more in our LTP.
Our LTP is available at each service centre, or you can download an electronic copy from our
website.
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Council Controlled Organisations
We are required under the Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ to include information in our annual report on CouncilControlled Organisations (CCOs) in which we are a shareholder. In accordance with Schedule ͭͬ, clause ͮʹ of the
Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ, the following section includes:
 identification of the CCOs relevant to the Hauraki District Council
 a report on the extent to which our significant policies and objectives in regard to ownership and control of the
organisation (as set out in the relevant long-term plan or annual plan) have been implemented or attained in the
year to which the report relates
 a comparison between the nature and scope of the activities intended to be provided by the organisation in
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ and the nature and scope of the activities actually provided by the organisation in that year
 a comparison between actual performance and the key performance targets as detailed in the ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ Long
Term Plan, by which performance is to be assessed.
We are a shareholder in two CCOs; Waikato Local Authority Shared Services Limited (WLASS) and New Zealand
Local Government Funding Agency Limited (LGFA).
We are also a shareholder in four council organisations that are currently exempt from the full reporting
requirements of a CCO. These are therefore not included in this annual report. These organisations are
Destination Coromandel Trust, Hauraki Rail Trail Charitable Trust, Thames Valley Rural Fire and Martha Trust. We
are also a shareholder of a fifth organisation, Civic Financial Services, which is not a CCO being governed by the
Local Government Act.

Waikato Local Authority Shared Services (WLASS)
In December ͮͬͬͱ the local authorities in the Waikato Region established Local Authority Shared Services
Limited (WLASS) as a company and a Council-Controlled Organisation (CCO), for the purpose of working closely
together on mutually beneficial joint projects to achieve better outcomes and cost savings for shareholders.

Shareholders
WLASS is jointly owned by the ͭͮ local authorities of the Waikato Region. Each local authority owns an equal
number of shares in WLASS and as such has an equal say in its development. The local authorities are: Hamilton
City Council, Hauraki District Council, Matamata-Piako District Council, Otorohanga District Council, Rotorua
District Council, South Waikato District Council, TaupÛ District Council, Thames-Coromandel District Council,
Waikato District Council, Waikato Regional Council, Waipa District Council and Waitomo District Council.
WLASS has twelve directors, each representing a shareholder Council. Unless otherwise agreed by the appointing
Councils, each director is a chief executive of a local authority. In addition, the board may appoint up to three
professional directors to supplement the director’s expertise.

Council Policies and Objectives relating to WLASS
The Council does not have any significant policies or objectives about ownership and control of WLASS. Council
has an Appointment and Remuneration of Directors for Council Organisations Policy in place.

Objectives of Company
The objective of the company is to provide local authorities of the Waikato Region with a vehicle to procure and
develop shared services that demonstrate a benefit to ratepayers. It also has the objective to provide a company
structure under which local authorities can develop and promote services to other local authorities.
The objectives of WLASS are:
 To enable the Waikato councils to collectively be more effective as a region on the national stage
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 To contribute to building central government’s confidence in the Waikato region, and to encourage central
government investment
 To achieve effectiveness and efficiency gains
 To reduce duplication of effort and eliminate waste through repetition
 To make it easier for customers to engage with councils in the Waikato region
 To promote and contribute to the development of best practice
 To promote business transformation to improve customers’ experiences.
Much of the work of WLASS is undertaken by Working Parties or Advisory Groups made up of staff
representatives from the shareholding councils, with expertise and interest in particular services. The WLASS CEO
provides facilitation and co-ordination of the Working Parties, and is an ex officio member of the Advisory
Groups.

Nature and scope of activities
There are currently nine major initiatives operating under the WLASS umbrella, plus a support role for the
collaborative work streams of the Waikato Mayoral Forum.
The Shared Valuation Data Service (SVDS) is an operational system which provides both timely and accurate
valuation data to member councils and shareholders. The SVDS has become the accepted valuation service
provider in the region.
The Waikato Regional Transportation Model (WRTM) provides accurate information to councils for their transport
modelling requirements. The model became fully operational in February ͮͬͭͬ. This model is the only recognised
strategic transport modelling resource in the Waikato Region.
Road Asset Technical Accord (RATA) was initially established as a centre of excellence for road asset planning in
ͮͬͭͰ, as a work stream under the Mayoral Forum. The activity transferred to WLASS on ͭ July ͮͬͭͲ. The aim of
RATA is to achieve best practice in road asset management by improving capability, capacity and outcomes
through effective collaboration. By leading asset management best practice, RATA delivers better decision
making through the effective collection and use of good quality data, and the implementation of good practice
processes and systems for data collection, analysis and management.
Waikato Building Consent Group (WBCG) was initially set up by five Waikato local authorities in ͮͬͬͰ to foster cooperation, collaboration and consistency in building functions, legislative interpretation and process
documentation across the partnering councils. The Group now comprises eight councils (Hamilton City, Hauraki,
Matamata Piako, Otorohanga, Thames Coromandel, Waikato, Waipa and Waitomo Districts). The Group has
developed a common quality assurance system with associated supporting documentation and media that meet
the legislative requirements of the Building Act ͮͬͬͰ and the Building (Accreditation of Building Consent
Authorities) Regulations ͮͬͬͲ. These regulations cover all aspects of the operational management and
compliance of a Building Consent Authority (BCA).
Future Proof is a collaborative partnership between Hamilton City, Waikato and Waipa Districts, Waikato
Regional Council and T¢ngata whenua, with assistance from the New Zealand Transport Agency. The partners
have jointly developed the Future Proof Growth Strategy and Implementation Plan – a ͱͬ-year vision and
implementation plan specific to the Hamilton, Waipa and Waikato sub-region (Future Proof sub-region), which
was adopted by the partners on ͯͬ June ͮͬͬ͵.
WLASS entered into a Collaboration Agreement with the Energy Efficiency Conservation Authority (EECA) in
February ͮͬͭͲ. This arrangement will bring ͈ͮͭͬ,ͬͬͬ in revenue from EECA over three years, subject to meeting
specific energy saving targets. The activity is fully funded by the ten participating councils (Matamata Piako is not
eligible, as it has previously received EECA funding, and Thames Coromandel is not participating), and operates as
a separate cost centre.
WLASS is a party to numerous joint procurement contracts between the company, shareholding Councils and
suppliers. Some contracts (e.g. insurance brokerage services; various collective insurance policies; courier and
postal services; historic aerial photography) involve all of the shareholding councils. Other joint procurement
contracts have been negotiated, but only some of the shareholding councils have chosen to participate (e.g. the
Professional Services Panel; computer-generated print, mail house and e-services; IT Professional Services Panel;
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Internal Audit Services). A review of procurement opportunities will assist in determining the future direction of
WLASS procurement activities.
In May ͮͬͭͱ, WLASS entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with LINZ to scan the Waikato Historic Aerial
Photos archive. The LINZ Crown archive contains over ͱͬͬ,ͬͬͬ historic aerial photo negatives captured by surveys
flown over New Zealand between ͭ͵ͯͲ and ͮͬͬͱ. All of the shareholding councils are participating in this Ͱ-year
project, which includes a subsidy of ͈ͱͲ,ͬͬͬ from LINZ. The project is running ahead of schedule and is now
expected to be completed in ͮͬͭʹ.
Waikato Regional Aerial Photography Service (WRAPS). WRAPS was set up in the ͭ͵͵ͬs for the supply of colour,
digital, ortho-rectified, aerial photography for the Waikato Region. So far, there have been four WRAPS contracts
– ͮͬͬͮ, ͮͬͬͳ, ͮͬͭͮ, and the ͮͬͭͲ contract that is currently in progress. Consideration is currently being given to
changing the frequency to Ͱ-yearly. WRAPS became a WLASS project in December ͮͬͭͰ and is fully funded by
the participating councils.

Performance of WLASS in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
To ensure that WLASS continues to operate effectively and efficiently, the performance targets as outlined in the
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ Statement of Intent are as follows:
Target:
Procurement
Joint procurement initiatives for
goods and services for WLASS
councils will be investigated and
implemented.

Measure:
Implement the recommendations
of the Procurement review, as
approved by the Board.

New suppliers are awarded
contracts through a competitive
tender process.

Collaborative Projects
Priorities for collaboration are
identified, business cases are
developed for the highest
priority projects, and the
projects are implemented.

A minimum of three priority
projects for collaboration are
identified per annum.
If considered of value, business
cases are developed for approval
by the Board, and the projects are
implemented.

WLASS Contracts
Existing contracts are managed
and renegotiated as required.

The WLASS Contracts Register is
maintained and managed.

ͭͮ | P a g e

Actual result for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
Achieved
In line with the recommendations:
- a procurement specialist has been
engaged to assist Councils; and
- work has commenced on
developing a standard procurement
framework, policies, templates and
supporting tools which will be
applied across Councils.
Achieved
New shared service contracts were
procured following competitive
tender processes for On-line Driver
Assessment and Training Services
and Occupational Health Services,
and Vehicle Fleet Management and
Maintenance (where WLASS agreed
to exercise the contract right of
renewal).
Achieved
Board approved business cases to:
• develop the Waikato Data
Portal
• execute the digital strategy
• transform WLASS into a service
delivery agent
• establish a new platform for
shared valuation data
A single suite of resource consent
applications was developed.
Regional Infrastructure Technical
Specifications relating to the design
and construction of infrastructure
assets was completed.
Achieved
Contracts risk register is maintained.

Target:

Measure:
Contracts which are due for
renewal are tested for
competitiveness and either
renegotiated or tendered through
a competitive process.

Actual result for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
Achieved

Cashflow
The company shall maintain a
positive cashflow position.

The WLASS Board reviews the
financial statements quarterly.

Achieved

Cost Control
Administration expenditure
shall be managed and
monitored.

Administration expenditure shall
not exceed budget by more than
ͱ%, unless prior approval is
obtained from the Board.

Achieved

Throughout the period ͭʹ contracts
due for renewal were reviewed and
where appropriate renegotiated
prior to extension.

The cash surplus for the period was
~ ͈ͲͭͲk, although this is largely a
result of revenue being invoiced in
advance. The Board received
management accounts at each
Board meeting.

Company administration costs were
~ ͈ͱͰk less than budgeted – ʹͯ% of
the budgeted amount.
Specific line items materially greater
than budget were approved by the
Board in advance.

Reporting
Six monthly reports provided to
Shareholders.

Waikato Mayoral Forum
The company shall provide
administrative support to the
Mayoral Forum work streams to
the Mayoral Forum.
Shared Valuation Data
Services (SVDS)
The SVDS is reliable, well
maintained and available to all
users.

Insurance

The Board shall provide a written
report on the business operations
and financial position of WLASS to
the Shareholders every six months.

Achieved

Every second report shall be the
Annual Report, which includes a
report that all of the statutory
requirements of the WLASS are
being adhered to.
Approved invoices for Mayoral
Forum projects are paid by the
ͮͬth of the month following their
receipt.

Achieved

The SVDS is available to users at
least ͵͵% of normal working
hours.

Achieved

All capital enhancement work is
supported by a business case and
approved by the SVDS Advisory
Group.
The SVDS Advisory Group meets
at least Ͳ-monthly.

N/A

Strategic advice provided by Aon
on the insurance programme

Achieved

Completed via Half and Full-year
report prepared and circulated to
shareholding Councils.

Completed as set out in the WLASS
annual report.
Achieved

The SVDS was available ͵͵.ʹͰ% of
business hours during the year.

There were no capital
enhancements during the period.
Achieved
The Advisory Group had four
scheduled meetings throughout the
year. There was an additional
meeting in April ͮͬͭʹ to discuss the
business case for the SVDS
replacement.
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Target:
Achieve the relevant KPIs in
Appendix Ͱ of the Insurance
Brokerage contract with Aon.

Road Asset Technical Accord
(RATA)
All stakeholders are kept
informed about RATA’s projects
and achievements.

Sub-regional data collection
contracts deliver good quality
data on roading assets.

Waikato Regional Transport
Model (WRTM)
The WRTM is reliable, well
maintained and available to all
users.
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Measure:
structure is assessed as
satisfactory in the annual WLASS
Shareholders’ survey by the
participating councils.

Actual result for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
Based on the shareholders’ survey
undertaken in March ͮͬͭʹ, all
respondents regarded the advice as
either satisfactory or very
satisfactory.

The day-to-day service provided by
Aon is assessed as satisfactory in
the annual WLASS Shareholders’
survey by the participating
councils.
Reports presented to WLASS
Board as at ͯͬ December and ͯͬ
June, and circulated to
stakeholders.

Achieved

Reports include a summary of
savings and achievements.

Achieved

All RATA councils participate in the
tour.

Achieved

Report on tour outcomes prepared
by ͯͭ December each year and
circulated to stakeholders.

Partially achieved

Contracts which are due for
renewal are tested for
competitiveness and either
renegotiated or tendered through
a competitive process.

Achieved

Any data issues are identified and
resolved, with any incidents
reported to stakeholders.

Achieved

All modelling reports requested
from the model supplier are
actioned within the agreed
timeframe, scope and budget.

Achieved

All respondents regarded the advice
as either satisfactory or very
satisfactory.
Achieved
Half and full-year reporting
presented to Board (half year
reporting on ͭͯ April ͮͬͭʹ and final
report on ͮʹ September ͮͬͭʹ as part
of year end reporting).

Reports presented savings to
Councils.

The tours were undertaken in
August/September ͮͬͭͳ.

Report on outcomes completed and
shared but in January ͮͬͭʹ.

The three RATA contracts related to
High Speed Data Collection,
Condition Rating Surveys and Traffic
Counting awarded during the year
follow tender process and contract
renewals were reviewed and
renegotiated. All suppliers are
operating in accordance with
contract requirements.

All performance criteria met with no
data issues identified.

Stantec (previously the known as
the Traffic Design Group) provide to
customers under contract to WRTM
all modelling reports requested. The
WRTM commercial manager
oversees this contract and
establishes a schedule at the
beginning of each financial year.
Further, there are meetings held

Target:

Measure:

Actual result for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
with Stantec every six weeks that
review performance plus formal
quarterly reporting.
During the year ͮͮ reports have
been completed.

Waikato Building Consent
Group
Provide strategic direction and
actively pursue improvements
in Building Control across the
Waikato region.

A report from RATA on any new
developments and on the status of
the model is provided to the
WLASS Board at least every six
months.

Achieved

The quality of the base model
complies with NZTA guidelines (as
set out in the NZTA’s Economic
Evaluation Manual), and is
independently peer reviewed each
time the model is updated.

Achieved

Internal audits completed annually
for each Group member.

Not Achieved

Group members are provided with
a joint quality assurance system
that meets statutory compliance.

Achieved

Report at least six monthly to the
WLASS Board on the Group’s
activities.

Achieved

Future Proof
All stakeholders are kept
informed about Future Proof’s
projects and achievements.

Reports presented to WLASS
Board as at ͯͬ December and ͯͬ
June, and circulated to
stakeholders.

Shareholder Survey
Shareholders are satisfied with
the performance of WLASS.

A survey of shareholders is
undertaken each year, and the
results are reported to all
shareholders.

Land use and low population
projections included in the model.
Half and full-year reporting
presented to Board (half year
reporting on ͭͯ April ͮͬͭʹ and final
report on ͮʹ September ͮͬͭʹ as part
of year end reporting).

The model has been developed in
accordance with an agreed
approach with the NZTA, and it has
been peer reviewed by an
independent traffic modelling
consultant. NZTA have received the
peer review and have endorsed the
model.

Lack of resource has compromised
the audit programme. This issue is
being addressed as part of the
WBCG strategy for FYͭ͵.

QA manual, standard documents
and public information on
www.Buildwaikato.co.nz has been
signed off by IANZ at Ͳ assessments
since ͭ July ͮͬͭͳ. Only minor
changes required.

Reporting to WLASS Board provided
in January ͮͬͭʹ and September
ͮͬͭʹ as part of the year end process.
Achieved
Six monthly reports presented at the
December ͮͬͭͳ and July ͮͬͭʹ Board
meetings
In Progress
The survey has been completed
although the response rate was low,
at Ͱͮ%. Results are being reported
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Target:

Measure:

Actual result for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
to shareholders as part of the
WLASS annual report.

Review of Benefits
Shareholders are informed of
the benefits being provided to
shareholding councils by
WLASS.

Information on the financial and
nonfinancial benefits being
achieved by WLASS are included in
the Ͳ-monthly and Annual Report
to shareholders.

Achieved

The “Collaboration in Action”
document, which summarises the
achievements of WLASS, is
updated and circulated to
shareholders by ͯͭ December ͮͬͭͳ.

Partially achieved
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Benefits are set out in the
Statement of Intent.

The Collaboration in Action
document is complete and included
on WLASS’s website, with
shareholding Council’s being
notified, although this occurred in
the first half of ͮͬͭʹ.

New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency (LGFA)
New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency Limited (LGFA) was enabled under the Local Government
Borrowing Act ͮͬͭͭ and was incorporated on ͭ December ͮͬͭͭ. LGFA is a Council-Controlled Organisation (CCO)
operating under the Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ.
LGFA’s primary purpose is to raise debt on behalf of local authorities on terms that are more favourable to them
than if they raised the debt directly.

Shareholders
The LGFA Board is responsible for the strategic direction and control of LGFA’s activities. The LGFA Board of
Directors comprises of five independent and one non-independent directors appointed by the shareholders.
Additionally, the Shareholder’s Council is made up of between five and ten appointees, including an appointee
from the Crown.

Council Policies and Objectives relating to LGFA
The Council does not have any significant policies or objectives about ownership and control of LGFA. Council has
an Appointment and Remuneration of Directors for Council Organisations Policy in place.

Objectives of Company
The primary objective of LGFA is to optimise the debt funding terms and conditions for participating local
authorities, including:





providing savings in annual interest costs
making longer term borrowings available
enhancing the certainty of access to debt markets
offering more flexible lending terms.

Nature and scope of activities
LGFA raises debt funding either domestically and/or offshore in either New Zealand dollars or foreign currency,
and provides debt funding to New Zealand local authorities that enter into all the relevant arrangements with it
and comply with the LGFA lending policies. LGFA may undertake other activities considered by the Board of
LGFA to be reasonably related or incidentally to, or in connection with, their business.

Achievement in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
The Directors of the Local Government Funding Agency report another period of strong financial and nonfinancial performance for the year ending ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ.
LGFA total interest income for the financial year of ͈ͯͰͮ.ʹ million was a Ͳ.͵% increase over the ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ financial
year result of ͈ͯͮͬ.ͳ million while net operating profit of ͈ͭͭ.ʹͬ million for the financial year was a Ͳ.ʹ% increase
on the ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ financial year result of ͈ͭͭ.ͬͱ million.
Net interest income and operating profit exceeded both the previous year’s result and the Statement of Intent
(SOI) forecast due to the early refinancing of loans by councils maturing in in December ͮͬͭͳ and a higher level of
liquid assets held than forecast.
Expenses have been managed under budget over the past year as lower personnel costs and lower fees have
reduced utilisation of the standby facility relative to forecast were offset by higher legal costs from the
establishment of an Australian Medium Term Notes Programme and lending activities above budget.
The financial strength of LGFA was reaffirmed in late ͮͬͭͳ by credit rating agencies Standard & Poor’s and Fitch
who both maintained LGFA’s credit rating at AA+, which very importantly is the same as the New Zealand
Government.
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Lending to the sector
LGFA was established in December ͮͬͭͭ to provide long-dated borrowing, certainty of access to markets and to
reduce the borrowing costs for the local government sector. The original ͯͭ shareholders including the Crown
remain as shareholders. Over the past year, LGFA added three new members with Stratford, Rangitikei, and
Westland District Councils joining as non-guarantor members. Total membership is now ͱͲ councils.

Performance Targets of LGFA
The following gives a summary of actual performance against the key performance targets that were outlined in
the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ Statement of Intent. This information is as reported in the LGFA ͮͬͭʹ Annual Report. For detailed
information on the LGFA performance results, see its Annual Report, published on the LGFA website:
www.lgfa.co.nz

Current performance target:

Result:

ͭ. LGFA will operate with the primary objective of optimising the debt funding of Participating Local
Authorities. Among other things this includes:
i.

Providing savings in annual
interest costs for all Participating
Local Authorities on a relative
basis to other sources of financing;

LGFA aims to minimise its issuance margin over swap rates to provide
cost-effective funding to councils. The LGFA margin to swap will
depend upon several factors including the relative demand and
supply of high grade bonds, general credit market conditions,
performance of New Zealand Government bonds and swap rates,
investor perceptions of LGFA and the issuance volume and tenor of
LGFA bonds.
Given that LGFA tends to match fund its on-lending to councils, ie.
tends to issue bonds in the same tenor and volume as its on-lending,
then LGFA only has influence over investor perception amongst the
above factors that determine LGFA spreads to swap.
There will be periods within the interest rate and credit market cycles
when LGFA bonds will outperform its benchmarks (spread narrowing)
and there will be periods of time when LGFA bonds underperform
(spread widening).
LGFA spreads to swap have consistently narrowed since it first began
issuing bonds in February ͮͬͭͮ and over the past year, spreads to
swap as measured by secondary market levels have narrowed on the
shorter LGFA bond maturities and widened on the long-dated
maturities.
LGFA continues to provide savings in borrowing cost for councils
relative to other sources of borrowing. We compare our secondary
market spreads on LGFA bonds to those of Auckland Council and
Dunedin City Treasury (as a proxy for councils borrowing in their own
name) and a mix of banks (as a proxy for general market conditions).

ii.

Making longer-term borrowings
available to Participating Local
Authorities;
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The average borrowing term (excluding short-dated borrowing) for
the ͭͮ-month period to June ͮͬͭʹ by council members was Ͳ.͵ years
and this was significantly shorter than the average borrowing term of
ʹ.ͭ years for the prior year. The shortening in term was due to
councils reacting to the recent widening of borrowing margins in the
longer-dated maturities. Also, many councils had taken advantage of
the tighter margins and lower yields in early ͮͬͭͳ, using the
opportunity to extend longer when the ͮͬͯͯ maturities were first
made available in April ͮͬͭͳ.

Current performance target:

Result:
While LGFA can provide councils with the ability to currently borrow
from LGFA for terms from one month to ͭͱ years, it is up to the
councils to determine their preferred term of borrowing.
In April ͮͬͭʹ, LGFA commenced the issuance of a Ͱ-year bond (April
ͮͬͮͮ) and this shorter maturity went against the recent trend of
introducing a newer longer-dated bond each financial year. The
decision to issue a new shorter bond maturity was made to reduce
some of the mismatch between our bond issuance and council onlending. However, with the issuance of the April ͮͬͯͯ LGFA bond,
councils can borrow on a bespoke basis out to ͭͱ years.

iii.

Enhancing the certainty of access
to debt markets for Participating
Local Authorities, subject always
to operating in accordance with
sound business practice; and

LGFA listed its bonds on the NZX Debt Market in November ͮͬͭͱ and
this has led to greater awareness and participation in LGFA bonds by
domestic retail and offshore investors. Average turnover on the NZX
Debt Market since listing has been ͈ͭͯ million per month or ͵% of the
total turnover of the NZX Debt Market. Turnover has reduced over
the past twelve months as retail investors are more attracted to
higher term deposit rates.
LGFA commenced the issuance of LGFA Bills for terms of three
months and six months in late ͮͬͭͱ. Because of this issuance, LGFA
has offered short term loans of less than one year to councils since
ͮͬͭͱ. As at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ, LGFA has short-term loans outstanding to
ͮͬ councils of ͈ͮͯͲ million.
LGFA held nine bond tenders during the ͭͮ-month period to ͯͬ June
ͮͬͭʹ, with an average tender volume of ͈ͭͯͲ.ͱ million and a range of
͈ͭͭͬ million to ͈ͭ͵ͬ million in size. All tenders were successful. The
average bid-coverage ratio across the nine bond tenders was ͮ.ʹͭ
times and this compared to the average of ͯ.ͮ times for the ͱͲ bond
tenders held since LGFA first commenced issuance in February ͮͬͭͮ.
The successful bid range (difference between the highest and lowest
successful bid yield) for each maturity at each tender averaged
between ͬ bps and ͯ bps with an average successful bid range of ͮ
bps across all maturities and all tenders over the year.
LGFA established an Australian Medium Term Notes Programme in
November ͮͬͭͳ to provide the ability to issue in currencies other than
NZD. It is not our intention to use this programme but instead to
provide some flexibility in case of the unlikely scenario of a significant
market disrupting event in the future.

iv.

Offering more flexible lending
terms to Participating Local
Authorities.

Councils can currently access flexible lending conditions by using the
short-term lending and bespoke lending products. Short-term
lending is for loans between ͯͬ days and ͯͲͰ days while bespoke
lending is where councils can borrow for any term between one year
and the longest dated LGFA bond maturity (currently ͭͰ April ͮͬͯͯ)
on any drawdown date. Therefore, council members can borrow for
terms ranging from ͯͬ days to ͭͱ years at any time they wish to
drawdown.
Bespoke lending for council members has continued to grow in
popularity over the past year. During the ͭͮ-month period to ͯͬ June
ͮͬͭʹ we lent ͈ʹͰͮ.Ͳ million on a bespoke basis to ͯͱ councils. This
was ͳͳ% of total term lending to our council members over that
period.
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Current performance target:

Result:
Short-term borrowing by councils as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ was ͈ͮͰͰ million
comprising borrowing from ͮͬ councils for terms between one and ͭͮ
months.

ͮ. LGFA will monitor the quality of the asset book so that it remains of a high standard by ensuring it
understands each Participating Local Authority’s financial position and the general issues confronting the
Local government sector. This includes:
i.

LGFA will review each
Participating Local Authority’s
financial position, its financial
headroom under LGFA policies
and visit each participating Local
Authority on an annual basis;

LGFA undertakes a detailed financial assessment on each of its
borrowers, and meets with all member councils on an annual basis
while monitoring council performance throughout the year. LGFA
reviews the annual and long-term plans for each council and the
annual financial statements. All councils were compliant with LGFA
financial covenants as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ and a copy of each council’s
borrowing position and compliance with LGFA covenants was
provided to LGFA shareholders and non-shareholder guarantors in
December ͮͬͭͳ. LGFA assigns an internal credit rating to each of its
council members as part of the review exercise. LGFA management
met with Ͱͳ councils over the ͭͮ-month period to ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ.

ii.

LGFA will analyse finances at the
Council group level where
appropriate;

LGFA reviews the financial position of each council on a parent basis
except for Auckland Council where LGFA analyses the financial
statements at both parent and group level. This is because Auckland
Council is the only council to deliver a wide range of its essential
services on a group basis.

iii.

LGFA will work closely with the
Department of Internal Affairs
(DIA), Office of the Auditor
General (OAG) and Local
Government New Zealand (LGNZ)
on sector and individual council
issues; and

LGFA staff and directors have met with DIA, OAG, LGNZ, Ministry of
Business Innovation and Employment (MBIE), Treasury, Crown
Infrastructure Partners, Infrastructure New Zealand and the Local
Government Commission during the ͮͬͭͳ-ͭʹ year to discuss sector
issues. LGFA attended the Local and Central Government Forum and
participated in three sector-wide risk and audit forums. LGFA
presented at each of the quarterly media briefings organised by
LGNZ.

iv.

LGFA will take a proactive role to
enhance the financial strength and
depth of the local government
debt market

LGFA management aim to meet with the management team of each
council at least once a year. We also presented to elected officials at
councils prior to them joining LGFA to remind them of their
obligations.
We have been involved in discussions between Central Government
agencies and the Housing Infrastructure Fund (HIF) councils
regarding the structuring of the HIF loans to ensure the interests of
councils, ratepayers and LGFA are protected.
We presented at various capital market conferences and regularly
met with banks and investors on a regular basis. We present each
quarter on sector finances at the LGNZ media briefing.
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Progress against our Financial Strategy
Our financial strategy presented in our ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ Long Term Plan consists of carefully
reducing debt levels, minimising and smoothing rates increases and ensuring our
business is well-managed.

B–8

We have three caps set out in our financial strategy, one which limits the amount of
debt we hold, and two that limit the rates we set. If we go over our limits (or cap), we
need to give you some good reasons as to why it happened.

ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Debt Cap
The Council set a variety of debt parameters around total debt limits and interest cost limits
which indirectly determines debt limits. The debt cap that the Council set is that its total debt should not exceed
͈ͱ,ͬͬͬ per property in any year.
In the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ Annual Plan the debt forecast was ͈Ͱͳ million, with the debt cap being ͈ͱͱ million, meaning that
the Council’s Annual Plan sat comfortably within its debt cap. Council’s debt at the end of June ͮͬͭʹ was ͈ͯͮ
million, which was ͈ͭͰ million lower than forecast because of some delays in the capital work programme.

Rates Cap
The Council decided to use two rates caps. All rates other than water are covered by one rates cap and due to the
extensive water capital programme, the Council considered it appropriate to have a separate rates cap specifically
for the water activity.
The Council uses the forecast Local Government Cost Index (LGCI) as a factor in its rates caps. The LGCI is a cost
index specifically for Local Government regarding the costs of its good and services.
The Council’s rates cap for all rates excluding water is the LGCI plus ͮ.ͱ%. In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ this cap equated to ͱ.ͬ%.
Council’s 2017/18 actual rates increased by 4.2%, which was 0.8% lower than the Cap.
The Council’s rates cap for its water activity is the LGCI plus Ͱ%. In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ this cap equated to Ͳ.ͱ%. Council’s
actual water rates increased by Ͱͮ.Ͱ% for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ due to an increase in water usage.

Financial Prudence Benchmarks
In early ͮͬͭͰ the Government introduced the Financial Reporting and Prudence Regulations. These regulations
have been developed to provide councils and the Government with indicators regarding each council’s financial
sustainability and predictability, and overall affordability, and they are prescriptive about the way the information
is presented so that it’s easily comparable from council to council. The regulations take the form of a set of seven
benchmarks.

Annual report disclosure statement for the year ending ͯͬ June
ͮͬͭʹ
What is the purpose of this statement?
The purpose of this statement is to disclose the Council's financial performance in relation to various benchmarks
to enable the assessment of whether the Council is prudently managing its revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities,
and general financial dealings.
The Council is required to include this statement in its annual report in accordance with the Local Government
(Financial Reporting and Prudence) Regulations ͮͬͭͰ (the regulations). Refer to the regulations for more
information, including definitions of some of the terms used in this statement.
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Rates affordability benchmark
The Council meets the rates affordability benchmark if:
 its actual rates income equals or is less than each quantified limit on rates; and
 its actual rates increases equal or are less than each quantified limit on rates increases.

Rates (income) affordability
HDC's quantified limits on rates as stated in the financial strategy included in the Council's long-term plan are
quantified limits on rates increases, not rates income. HDC has not therefore reported on actual rates income.

Rates (increases) affordability
HDC has two quantified limits for rates increases:
 the first quantified limit is for all rates excluding water, and is expressed as the LGCI plus ͮ.ͱ%
 the second quantified limit is for water rates, and is expressed as the LGCI plus Ͱ%

Rates excluding water
The following graph compares the Council's actual rates increases with a quantified limit on rates increases
included in financial strategy included in the council's long-term plan. The quantified limit is increases in all rates
excluding water should not exceed the LGCI plus ͮ.ͱ%.

Increases on all rates excluding water
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Prior to ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ the Rates Cap was LGCI plus ͭ.ͱ%. The limit bars for each year reflect the cap that was in place
during that year.
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The ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ percentage rates increase exceeded the rates cap. The ͮͬͭͰ/ͭͱ rates were lower than forecast due to
remissions, meaning the percentage increase from the ͮͬͭͰ/ͭͱ to the ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ rates was higher than the cap.

Water rates
The following graph compares the Council's actual rates increases with a quantified limit on rates increases
included in financial strategy included in the council's long-term plan. The quantified limit is increases water rates
should not exceed the LGCI plus Ͱ%.
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Water rates are based on consumption. Water consumption will vary year by year based on external factors to the
Council, such as changes in weather which can drive demand.
Because of this variability and uncertainty, the Council acknowledges that the water rates cap may be breached in
some years depending on external factors.
Water consumption in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ was significantly higher than in ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ.
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Debt affordability benchmark
The Council meets the debt affordability benchmark if its actual borrowing is within each quantified limit on
borrowing. HDC has four quantified limits on borrowing:





external net debt per assessment is equal to or less than ͈ͱ,ͬͬͬ
net interest expense is equal to or less than ͭͬ% of total revenue
net interest expense is equal to or less than ͭͱ% of rates revenue
net external debt is equal to or less than ͭͳͱ% of total revenue

Debt (external net debt per rating unit) affordability
The following graph displays the Council's actual borrowing with a quantified limit on borrowing stated in the
financial strategy included in the Council's long-term plan. The quantified limit is that external net debt per rating
unit is equal to or less than ͈ͱ,ͬͬͬ.

External Net Debt per Rating Unit
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In the ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ LTP this measure changed from Total External Debt to Net External Debt (Total External Debt less
Cash). The ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ and subsequent year values reflect the Net External Debt values. Prior years show the Total
External Debt values.
The Council is comfortably within this borrowing limit.
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Debt (net interest expense to total revenue) affordability
The following graph displays the Council's actual borrowing with a quantified limit on borrowing stated in the
financial strategy included in the council's long-term plan. The quantified limit is that net interest expense is equal
to or less than ͭͬ% of total revenue.
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The Council is comfortably within this limit.
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Debt (net interest expense to rates revenue) affordability
The following graph displays the Council's actual borrowing with a quantified limit on borrowing stated in the
financial strategy included in the Council's long-term plan. The quantified limit is that net interest expense is equal
to or less than ͭͱ% of rates revenue.
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The Council is comfortably within this limit.
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Debt (debt to total revenue) affordability
The following graph displays the Council's actual borrowing with a quantified limit on borrowing stated in the
financial strategy included in the Council's long-term plan. The quantified limit is that debt is equal to or less than
ͭͳͱ% of total revenue.
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In the ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ LTP this measure changed from Total External Debt to Net External Debt (Total External Debt less
Cash). The ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ values reflect the Net External Debt values. Prior years show the Total External Debt values.
The Council is comfortably within this limit.

ͮͳ | P a g e

Balanced budget benchmark
The following graph displays the Council’s revenue (excluding development contributions, financial contributions,
vested assets, gains on derivative financial instruments, and revaluations of property, plant, or equipment) as a
proportion of operating expenses (excluding losses on derivative financial instruments and revaluations of
property, plant, or equipment).
The council meets this benchmark if its revenue equals or is greater than its operating expenses.
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The Council aims to maximise the services it provides to the District, while minimising rates revenue increases.
This is reflected in the ͵ʹ% average proportion of revenue to operating expenditure over the five year period from
ͮͬͭͯ/ͭͰ to ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.
Over time, the Council expects that revenue and expenditure will average out to ͭͬͬ%.
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Essential services benchmark
The following graph displays the Council’s capital expenditure on network services as a proportion of depreciation
on network services.
The council meets this benchmark if its capital expenditure on network services equals or is greater than
depreciation on network services.
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The Council's capital expenditure on network services is consistent with depreciation on network services. The
average proportion of capital expenditure to depreciation expense is ͭͮͭ% over the five year period from ͮͬͭͯ/ͭͰ
to ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. Capital expenditure in ͮͬͭͰ/ͭͱ was exceptional, due mainly to ͈ͱ.ͱm spent in ͮͬͭͰ/ͭͱ on the Paeroa
and Waihi water treatment plants, and the Waihi alternate water source. Capital expenditure was less than
depreciation in ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ as a number of capital projects were deferred.
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Debt servicing benchmark
The following graph displays the Council's borrowing costs as a proportion of revenue (excluding development
contributions, financial contributions, vested assets, gains on derivative financial instruments, and revaluations of
property, plant, or equipment). Because Statistics New Zealand projects the Council's population will grow more
slowly than the national population growth rate, it meets the debt servicing benchmark if its borrowing costs
equal or are less than ͭͬ% of its revenue.
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The Council maintains a significantly lower borrowing cost to revenue ratio than that required to meet the
benchmark. The average proportion of borrowing costs to revenue over the five year period from ͮͬͭͯ/ͭͰ to
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ was ͱ.ͮ%.
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Debt control benchmark
The following graph displays the Council’s actual net debt as a proportion of planned net debt. In this statement,
net debt means financial liabilities less financial assets (excluding trade and other receivables).
The Council meets the debt control benchmark if its actual net debt equals or is less than its planned net debt.
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The Council has consistently maintained lower actual than planned net debt. The average proportion of actual to
planned net debt was ʹͬ% over the five year period from ͮͬͭͯ/ͭͰ to ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.
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Operations control benchmark
This graph displays the Council’s actual net cash flow from operations as a proportion of its planned net cash flow
from operations.
The Council meets the operations control benchmark if its actual net cash flow from operations equals or is
greater than its planned net cash flow from operations.
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The average proportion of actual to planned net cash flow from operations was ʹͰ% over the five year period
from ͮͬͭͯ/ͭͰ to ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.
Variances from year to year are mainly driven by events largely beyond the Council's control relating to project
timing. For instance, in ͮͬͭͯ/ͭͰ and in ͮͬͭͰ/ͭͱ the Council budgeted to receive significant subsidies for water
projects, that it did not receive until ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ.
The ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ year shows a significant decrease. Key movements relate to rates revenue and other revenue both
͈ͬ.ͱm down on budget, and payments to suppliers and employees ͈ͯ.ͳm higher than budgeted. The situation
was reversed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ, where other revenue was ͈ͯm higher than budget.
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Our services
What do we do?
We are involved in delivering many activities across the District. You can expect us to deliver the following:

Governance
and
Leadership

Democracy

Policy
development

Community
services

Community
recreation

Community
facilities

Water supply

Community
development

Community
growth

Community
initiatives

Wastewater

Resource
management
implementation

Building
control

Regulatory

Iwi Liaison

Community
protection

Land
Transport

Animal
control

Stormwater

Land
Drainage

Solid waste

For more detail on each activity that we provide, please refer to the ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ Long Term Plan document.
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Our activities in this report
For each group of activities within this annual report document you will find:
 A brief overview of the group (where applicable).
 An explanation of the identified effects that the provision of the group of activities has on the community.
 A doughnut chart showing the percentage of performance targets that were achieved overall for that group of
activities.
 An overview of what the group of activities cost and how it was paid for.
 The community outcomes that the group primarily contributes to.
For every activity the following further information is provided:

<Activity name>
This section provides an overview of the activity where there is more than one activity within a group. It includes
the purpose of the activity, the rationale for our involvement and what is involved in us delivering that activity.

Meeting our service targets
The levels of service, measures and targets for groups of activities or activities, as detailed in the ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ Long
Term Plan for the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year or the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ Annual Plan, are detailed in the ‘meeting our service targets’ table.
The table for each group of activities or activity also includes progress indicator icons to show the achievement of
each measure. The icons are as follows:

5 Achieved

4 Not Achieved

; Not Applicable

Within this table, the previous two years’ progress indicator will also be shown to provide a comparison between
years. Additionally, the mandatory performance target results are also included for roads and footpaths, water
supply, sewerage and the treatment and disposal of sewage (wastewater), stormwater, and flood protection and
control works (land drainage) activities.
Note that the results of some measures are based an annual satisfaction survey. This was undertaken in July ͮͬͭʹ,
to record customers’ satisfaction with our services and facilities in the 2017/18 year.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
This section details the projects that were completed in the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year; this includes projects scheduled for
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ in the Long Term Plan or ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ Annual Plan, or other projects that had been rescheduled to occur in
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ from other years.

What didn’t happen and why
This section details the projects that were scheduled for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ that didn’t occur, and the reasons why.

What these activities cost and how they were paid for
This section shows the operating statement which shows how much it costs to operate the activity, and the
funding impact statement for the group of activities. The funding impact statement also includes the budgeted
capital expenditure for the activity and the actual amount spent, split into: what was spent on meeting additional
demand, improved levels of service, or replacement of existing assets.
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Governance and leadership

The governance and leadership group includes the democracy, iwi
liaison and policy development activities. Our governance and
leadership activities involve making good decisions with and on
behalf of our district and its communities. This includes:
 setting our own strategic direction to contribute to meeting our
district’s needs
 engaging with our communities and specifically with Iwi on all
significant issues
 determining local policy, plans and strategies, while implementing
legislation in the best interests of our Hauraki communities
 administering various statutes and regulations
 ensuring the integrity of management control systems
 safeguarding public interest
 reporting on our progress to ratepayers and residents
 council elections.

E–ͱ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Achieving our
service targets

77%

Effects on the community
Our governance and leadership group of activities work towards
achieving a consistent policy approach for the community through
leadership, governance and advocacy.
The promotion of the district and advocacy roles that the Mayor and
councillors undertake, including at a national and regional level, are
often not evident as far as reporting goes, but it is fair to say that it is
instrumental to their roles as elected members. This work ensures
that the qualities the public agree are important for a person’s
happiness, quality of life and welfare, are addressed. The advocacy
and decision-making undertaken by elected members helps to
promote the district, and to provide the infrastructure and services
that support its service delivery and economic growth.

The governance and leadership
group primarily contributes to the
following community outcomes:
Interactive Hauraki
Kotahitanga Hauraki
Sustainable Hauraki
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What it cost and how it was paid for
Cost of operating governance and leadership

Expenditure
Democracy
Iwi Liaison
Policy Development

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ,͵ͰͲ
ͱͰ
ͳͮͯ
ͮ,ͳͮͯ

ͮ,ͭͬͭ
ͳͮ
͵ͮͯ
ͯ,ͬ͵Ͳ

ͭ,ͲͱͰ
ͮ͵
ͱͲͭ
ͮ,ͮͰͰ

ͯ
ͮ,ʹͮͮ
ͮ,ʹͮͱ

ͬ
ͮ,͵ͬͱ
ͮ,͵ͬͱ

ͭ
ͮ,ͯͳͰ
ͮ,ͯͳͱ

ͭͬͮ

(ͭ͵ͭ)

ͭͯͭ

Funding impact statement for governance and leadership for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮ,ͯͮͱ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͮ,ͯͱͲ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͮ,ʹͮͮ
ͬ
ͬ
ͮ
ͬ

ͬ
ͮ,ͯͮͱ

ͬ
ͮ,ͯͱͲ

ͬ
ͮ,ʹͮͰ

Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Internal charges and overheads applied
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)

ͭ,ͭͭͯ
(ͰͱͰ)
ͭ,͵ʹʹ
ͬ
ͮ,ͲͰͳ

ͭ,ͮͬ͵
(ͱͮͲ)
ͮ,ͬͲͲ
ͬ
ͮ,ͳͰ͵

ʹ͵ʹ
͵ͭ
ͭ,ͳͯͰ
ͬ
ͮ,ͳͮͯ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A - B)

(ͯͮͮ)

(ͯ͵ͯ)

ͭͬͭ

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)

ͬ
ͬ
(Ͱͮͯ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(Ͱͮͯ)

ͬ
ͬ
(ͱʹ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͱʹ)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͳͰͱ)
ͬ
(ͳͰͱ)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(Ͱͱͭ)
ͬ
(Ͱͱͭ)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭͬͭ
ͬ
ͭͬͭ

ͯͮͮ

ͯ͵ͯ

(ͭͬͭ)

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Sources of Operating Funding
General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Internal charges and overheads recovered
Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees, and other
receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)

Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C - D)

Funding Balance ((A - B) + (C - D))
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Democracy
Local government in New Zealand is empowered by central government through the
Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ (LGA) and other legislation, and is operated through a local
democratic system. Democracy for the Hauraki District is defined as the governance of
the Hauraki District by the district’s residents through their elected representatives.
Democratic representation is currently considered to be the most appropriate way for
the community’s voice to be heard. The LGA and the Local Electoral Act ͮͬͬͭ determine
the processes that ensure each community is fairly represented. The Hauraki District has
ͭͮ councillors and a Mayor from across the Paeroa, Hauraki Plains and Waihi wards.

E – ͭͬ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Meeting our service targets
How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: The Council will conduct all its business in an open and transparent manner.
Measure: Council and committee meetings are
conducted in accordance with legislative requirements.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: No complaints have been
received or upheld.

Method of measurement: Complaints received (upheld
by the ombudsman)

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

No complaints upheld.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

No complaints upheld.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ͱʹ/ͱʹ) of agendas
were available two working days prior
to each meeting in the year to date.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% target met.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% target met

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: No complaints are upheld by the
ombudsman relating to Council and committees
meeting statutory processes.
Measure: Agendas for meetings (other than
extraordinary meetings) of Council and its Committees
are publicly available at least two clear working days
prior to the meeting date.
Method of measurement: Council secretary’s checklist
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of agendas are available on the
internet and in the Council offices and libraries two clear
working days before each meeting.

Level of service: Elected members will provide governance and leadership for the Hauraki District Council
community.
Measure: Customers are satisfied that Council makes
decisions in their best interests.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that ͳͭ%* of residents
were satisfied that the Council makes
decisions in the best interests of its
customers.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͮͬͭͳ survey: ͳͰ% satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͮͬͭͲ survey: Ͳ͵% satisfied.

Method of measurement: *Customer satisfaction
survey
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͳͱ% of customers are satisfied
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How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: When making decisions the Council will consider community views.
Measure: In the event that any threshold is triggered in
the Council’s Significance and Engagement Policy, an
engagement programme is adopted by Council.
Method of measurement: Council minutes

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: No thresholds in the
Significance and Engagement Policy
have been triggered in the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

An engagement programme was adopted
for the Eastern Waikato Waste
Management and Minimisation Plan
consultation.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

An engagement plan for the Kerepehi
wastewater project was adopted.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Engagement programme adopted for
ͭͬͬ% of decisions that trigger a threshold.

* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This
was also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ Annual Report satisfaction measures.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
The Waikato Plan
The Waikato Plan was adopted by the partner Waikato councils, including Hauraki District Council, in July ͮͬͭͳ.
The Waikato Plan supports the integrated future development of the Waikato Region and aims to build economic,
social, cultural and environmental wellbeing.
Following the launch of the Waikato Plan in August ͮͬͭͳ, work on implementing the ten key actions has been
undertaken during the past year. This work is ongoing, however a review of the implementation structure and
processes is underway and may result in changes to the way the Waikato Plan strategy and programmes are
delivered. The Waikato Plan is available at http://www.waikatoplan.co.nz/

ͮͬͭʹ Annual Satisfaction Survey
In ͮͬͭʹ we conducted our annual survey to find out users’ satisfaction with Council’s services and facilities. ͮͬͭʹ is
the third year that we have used a mixed method approach to surveying, conducting the survey both online and
by phone. The satisfaction survey results are included in this annual report within the ‘Meeting our service targets’
tables (where applicable).

Audit and Risk Committee
Our audit and risk committee has had a focus in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ on organisational risk management and improved
financial reporting to elected members. During the year we have done an internal audit on fringe benefit tax.

Representation review
Our review of how our district is represented began in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. The Council held several workshops and one
community meeting to identify communities of interest, ensure fair and effective representation and review
community boards. In July/August ͮͬͭʹ we presented our communities with the proposal of three councillors in
each ward (Plains, Paeroa and Waihi), plus the mayor, with no community boards. As a result of consultation,
we’ve decided to retain the current representation of four councillors for each ward plus the mayor, with no
community boards.
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What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
There were no projects planned that didn’t happen in 2017/18.

What it cost in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Operating statement for democracy

Expenditure
Democracy

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ,͵ͰͲ
ͭ,͵ͰͲ

ͮ,ͭͬͭ
ͮ,ͭͬͭ

ͭ,ͲͱͰ
ͭ,ͲͱͰ

ͭ
ͮ,ͬͬ͵
ͮ,ͬͭͬ

ͬ
ͮ,ͬ͵ͮ
ͮ,ͬ͵ͮ

ͬ
ͭ,ͱͲͭ
ͭ,ͱͲͭ

ͲͰ

(͵)

(͵ͯ)

Iwi liaison
The Council, through the implementation of the LGA, recognises M¢ori as an important
group within the community and places a specific emphasis on:






providing opportunities for M¢ori to be involved in decision making processes
developing policies for consulting with M¢ori
fostering capacity building for M¢ori to take part in local government processes
acknowledging the relationship of Tangata Whenua with the natural environment
recognising the special status of Tangata Whenua (as opposed to M¢ori in general) and
taking into account the Treaty of Waitangi in resource management decision making processes.

E – ͮͱ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Meeting our service targets
How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Mana Whenua Forum meets regularly to provide for ongoing dialogue between the
Council and Iwi groups who hold Mana Whenua status in the District.
Measure: The Forum will meet four times per year.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: No meetings will occur
until after the Treaty Settlements.
Timeframes are yet unknown.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

Meetings suspended due to Treaty claims
being negotiated.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

Meetings suspended due to Treaty claims
being negotiated.

Method of measurement: Council minutes
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Four meetings of Forum held per year

Level of service: The Council will continue to develop its relationships with Tangata Whenua.
Measure: Additional Memoranda of Partnership
agreements are developed.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: No new partnership
agreements will be entered into until
after the Treaty Settlements.
Timeframes are yet unknown.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

Negotiations suspended while Hauraki
Treaty claims were being negotiated.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

Negotiations suspended due to Treaty
claims being negotiated.

Method of measurement: Number of Agreements
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Develop Memoranda of Partnerships
with Ngaati Whanaunga and Ngati Tara Tokanui

Level of service: Provide opportunities for M¢ori to be involved in Council decision making processes.
Measure: The Council will consult with Tangata
Whenua on all Council applications for wastewater and
water consents.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: While the Consultative
Committee for Water and Waste did
not meet during the year, discussions
were held with iwi regarding proposed
Turua wastewater plant upgrade, on
relevant resource consents and on
District Plan proposals.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Discussions were held with relevant Iwi
regarding Paeroa racecourse and the
Karangahake Gorge project.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Ongoing consultation occurred during the
year.

Method of measurement: Reports to the Consultative
Committee for Water and Waste.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Tangata Whenua will be consulted on
all relevant applications for consents.
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What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
The Treaty of Waitangi negotiations
The Treaty negotiations continued through ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ with a number of Settlements initialled during the year. The
Hauraki Collective Treaty Settlement was signed by the Crown and the Collective on ͮ August ͮͬͭʹ and it is
expected that final settlements for the individual Iwi holding Mana Whenua status in Hauraki District will be
reached during ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Cultural Awareness Survey
The Council undertook a Cultural Awareness Survey of elected members and senior staff to identify the
organisation’s readiness for the post Treaty Settlement environment. The survey was undertaken in March ͮͬͭʹ
and the report was considered in September.

What didn’t happen in ͮͬͭ7/18?
Mana Whenua Forum
By agreement between the Council and Iwi members of the Forum no meetings of the Mana Whenua Forum were
held in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ as a result of the priority Iwi had on progressing their Treaty settlement negotiations.

Memoranda of understanding
No new memoranda of understanding were developed during ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ with the Iwi focus being on the Treaty
negotiations.

Consultative Committee for Water and Waste
This Committee did not meet during the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year.

What it cost in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Operating statement for Iwi liaison

Expenditure
Iwi Liaison

Revenue
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͱͰ
ͱͰ

ͳͮ
ͳͮ

ͮ͵
ͮ͵

ͳͬ
ͳͬ

ͳͬ
ͳͬ

ͳͬ
ͳͬ

ͭͲ

(ͮ)

Ͱͭ

Policy development
Policy development essentially helps to formalise our strategic direction and plans
through the preparation of strategies, plans and policy documents and the analysis
and implementation of strategies and policies from central government and other
organisations. Whilst many policies are developed by the Council to address local
issues or to achieve desired outcomes, we also have a responsibility to develop and
review some policies, strategies and plans and to report on these under the LGA,
the Resource Management Act ͭ͵͵ͭ and other relevant legislation.

E – ͮͬ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Meeting our service targets
How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: To plan the Council’s Policy Development in accordance with relevant legislative
requirements
Measure: All legislatively required policies, plans and
strategies are adopted within statutory timeframes.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% of all legislatively
required documents that the strategic
policy team have been involved with
have been adopted within statutory
timeframes.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

All documents were adopted within
statutory timeframes.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

All documents were adopted within
legislative timeframes.

Method of measurement: Council checklist on each
issue.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of all legislatively required
documents are adopted within statutory timeframes

Level of service: Significant decisions are made in a democratically accountable way.
Measure: All decisions that are subject to the special
consultative procedure meet the requirements of the
Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ (LGA ͮͬͬͮ).

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: The special consultative
procedure checklist has been
successfully completed for ͭͬͬ% of
decisions requiring it in the year.
Those decisions were:
 Alcohol Control in Public Places
Bylaw
 Class Ͱ Gambling Venue and NZ
Racing Board Venue Policy
The Council's long term plan went
through most of the special
consultative procedure during the
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year, and was completed at
the end of July ͮͬͭʹ.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

All decisions met the requirements of the
LGA ͮͬͬͮ.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

All decisions met the requirements of the
LGA ͮͬͬͮ.

Method of measurement: Council checklist on each
issue.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% successful completion of internal
special consultative procedure checklist.
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How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Policy development is visible and accountable
Measure: Key draft or proposed policy documents
subject to consultation are available on the Council’s
website by the notified date of availability.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% of proposed policy
documents subject to consultation
were available on the Council website
on time. Those documents were:
 Alcohol Control in Public Places
Bylaw
 Class Ͱ Gambling Venue and New
Zealand Racing Board Venue
Policy
 We need to talk' consultation
document (ͮͬͭʹ-ͮʹ LTP)
 Revenue and Financing Policy
 Rates Remission and
Postponement Policies.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

All draft documents were available on the
Council website on time

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

All draft documents were available on the
Council website on time

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that ͳͯ%* of residents
were satisfied with the Council’s
consultation and engagement.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͮͬͭͳ survey: ͲͲ%* satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͮͬͭͲ survey: Ͳ͵%* satisfied.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: Review of the bylaws has
commenced. Clause Ͱ ‘Control over
the possession and consumption of
liquor in public places’ in Part ͯ of the
Consolidated Bylaw was reviewed and
adopted in September ͮͬͭͳ.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
;

Not applicable: no parts of the
consolidated bylaw underwent review.
The bylaw review timetable was placed
on hold until ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Bylaws were reviewed as required.

Method of measurement: Website electronic records
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of all draft policy documents are
available on the Council’s website on time.

Measure: Percentage of customers satisfied with the
consultation and engagement of Council’s major policies
and strategies.
Method of measurement: *Customer satisfaction
survey.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͳͬ% of customers satisfied.
Level of service: The Council will develop local legislation.
Measure: Bylaws are reviewed as required, with all
bylaws to be reviewed by ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.
Method of measurement: Council minutes
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Commence review of all bylaws.
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How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: The Council meets its statutory requirements under the Resource Management Act ͭ͵͵ͭ.
Measure: All Changes and Variations to the District Plan
are processed within statutory requirements.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: There were no successful
appeals or judicial reviews as a result
of administrative or process matters
as there were no changes or variations
made to the District Plan.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

No appeals or judicial reviews as a result
of administrative or process matters.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

No appeals or judicial reviews as a result
of administrative or process matters.

Method of measurement: Council records
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: There are no successful appeals or
judicial reviews on any Change or Variation to the Plan as
a result of administrative or process matters

* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This was
also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ Annual Report satisfaction measures.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
Policy and bylaw reviews
During ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ we reviewed and adopted the following:






Liability Management Policy
Gambling Policy
Alcohol Control bylaw
Revenue and Financing Policy
Rates Remission and Postponement Policies

Significant Natural Areas (SNAs) and Heritage Features Incentives Policy
Under the Resource Management Act ͭ͵͵ͭ, it is a matter of national importance to protect areas of significant
indigenous vegetation and significant habitats of indigenous fauna and historic heritage.
The District Plan provides for the protection and enhancement of Significant Natural Areas (SNA) and Heritage
Features by mapping and scheduling of SNAs and Heritage features, and through the provision of rules for their
retention and protection.
We have an SNA and Heritage Features Incentives Policy, to provide financial incentives for property owners with
SNAs or Heritage Features on their land who may require some financial assistance in order to enhance their
protection. The policy will set aside a sum of money each year (up to ͈ͯͱ,ͬͬͬ) which can be applied for by SNA
and Heritage Feature owners, to assist them with active maintenance/enhancement of those features.
In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ we gave ͈ͭͬ,ͬͬͬ to the Waikino Tavern for improvements to the building, and ͈ͭͬ,ͬͬͬ was given to
the owners of the Lodge Building in Thames Road, Paeroa.

District Plan review
In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ a draft growth strategy was presented to the District Plan Committee and Council, which identified
potential areas for future growth and possible Plan Changes. With those growth areas identified, we then
consulted with Iwi regarding the proposed areas for growth later in the year. The identified Plan Changes will be
progressed in the ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ year.
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National planning standards
The Ministry for the Environment invited feedback on its National Planning Standards during the year. While
generally supportive of the standards, the Council provided some feedback with concerns about how the
standards would be implemented at a Council level, particularly the cost implications to local authorities.

Climate change and natural hazards
Policy development work has continued on climate change and natural hazards and further work is signalled in
the ͮͬͭʹ-ͮʹ Long Term Plan.

Long Term Plan ͮͬͭʹ-ͮʹ
In early ͮͬͭʹ we invited discussion with our key focus areas for next ten years and beyond through our long term
planning process. These issues included:
 How well we maintain our roads
 Various projects in our three wards
 Keeping rates affordable with a move to more capital value based rating
We received over ͮͱͬ items of feedback on our proposals and adopted our Long Term Plan ͮͬͭʹ-ͮʹ | TÛ M¢tou
Mahere Roa ͮͬͭʹ-ͮʹ on ͮͳ June ͮͬͭʹ. It came into effect on ͭ July ͮͬͭʹ and is available on our website.

Kaiaua community plan
The proposed District Plan Change to include the Kaiaua area into the Hauraki District Plan was not proceeded
with at this stage as we will firstly be developing a Kaiaua community plan that will inform changes to the District
Plan to include the Kaiaua area. While the Kaiaua community plan project is scheduled to occur in the ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵
year, a Kaiaua Advisory Group was established in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ, which will assist with the development of the Plan.

What didn’t happen in ͮͬ17/18?
There were no other planned projects that didn’t happen in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.

What it cost in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Operating statement for policy development

Expenditure
Strategic Planning
RMA Policy

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Ͱ͵ͳ
ͮͮͳ
ͳͮͰ

ͱͳ͵
ͯͰͰ
͵ͮͯ

ͯ͵ͭ
ͭͳͬ
ͱͲͭ

ͮ
ͳͰͯ
ͳͰͱ

ͬ
ͳͰͯ
ͳͰͯ

ͭ
ͳͰͯ
ͳͰͰ

ͮͭ

(ͭʹͬ)

ͭʹͯ

Land transport

We provide a network of local roads and footpaths throughout the
District to ensure that people can get around. These connect to the
national roading network. This activity involves developing and
maintaining a lot of physical assets including sealed and unsealed
roads, road markings, and assets outside the trafficable road
surfaces such as footpaths, kerb and channel, culverts, street and
road signs, traffic islands, retaining walls, stormwater disposal,
safety railings, bridges, street lighting and stock underpasses.

Effects on the community
The land transport group focuses primarily on the provision of safe
and reliable local roading networks for district communities,
ensuring people are able to move freely around the district in an
efficient manner and have appropriate links with national state
highways. This in turn contributes to economic viability and social
wellbeing for all people.

E – ͯͰ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Achieving our
service targets

62%

Land transport primarily contributes
to the following community
outcome:
Prepared Hauraki
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Meeting our service targets
Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T

How we measure our performance T

Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Access is provided to the network of local roads
Measure: Time for road access to be restored to
communities following a ͭ in ͭͬ-year climatic event
(ͭͬ% probability).

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
5

Method of measurement: Measured by network
consultant
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of arterial and collector
roads providing access to communities open within
ͮͰ hours, all other roads within ͳͮ hours

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% of arterial and collector
roads providing access to communities
were open within ͮͰ hours following ͭ in ͭͬ
year climatic events. Golden Valley Rd
Bridge No.ͭ was closed during the Queen's
Birthday storm event for a period of ͮͮ
hours. The bridge was reopened following
a structural assessment. No properties
were isolated as alternative routes were
available.
Following a ͭ in ͮͬͬ year event (ͬ.ͱ%
probability) in January ͮͬͭʹ, Front Miranda
and East Coast Roads were closed to traffic
for approximately ͮͳ hours. This was the
result of a significant king tide, low
pressure system and high winds which led
to the roads being overtopped by waves
from the Hauraki Gulf.
All arterial and collector roads were open
within the target timeframes; however, two
other roads were closed beyond target
timeframes.
Access restored within ͮͰ hours.

Level of service: The pavement life of sealed roads is preserved.
Measure: That the road pavement is in good
condition.
Method of measurement: The Sealed Pavement
Condition Index (This index is a national formula for
the New Zealand Transport Agency).
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Maintain a level of less than or
equal to ͳ (fair condition)

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: The Sealed Pavement Condition
Index was Ͳ.ͬ at the end of the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Sealed Pavement Condition Index of ͱ.ͮ

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Sealed Pavement Condition Index of ͮ.ʹ

Level of service: The Council delivers a roading network that addresses safety and amenity issues.
Measure: Percentage of customers satisfied with
the quality of roads in the District (excluding state
highways).

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Method of measurement: *Customer satisfaction
survey.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ι ͳͬ% of customers satisfied
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Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction survey
showed that ͰͲ%* of residents were
satisfied with the quality of the roads
(excluding state highways).
ͮͬͭͳ survey: ͲͰ%* satisfied.
ͮͬͭͲ survey: Ͳͮ%* satisfied.

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T

How we measure our performance T

Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Measure: Traffic safety barriers are installed and
maintained in a fully operative condition in
accordance with NZ Standards.
Method of measurement: Measured by network
consultant.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of all traffic safety barriers
meet NZ standards.

Measure: Damaged, missing or leaning signs are
remedied on District roads within specified
timeframes.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Method of measurement: Measured by network
consultant.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ%
 regulatory/ permanent/ warning signs within ͳ
days
 safety connected signs within ͮ days
 all other signs within Ͳ weeks

Measure: All reported potholes on District roads
are repaired within specified timeframes.

Not achieved:
 ͵Ͱ% (ͰͰ/Ͱͳ) of
regulatory/permanent/warning signs
were remedied within ͳ days.
 ͵ͯ% (ͭͯ/ͭͰ) of safety connected signs
were remedied within ͮ days.
 ͭͬͬ% (͵ͭ/͵ͭ) of all other signs were
remedied within Ͳ weeks.
One sign was not installed in time because
it was not in stock and needed to be made
which took longer than the target. In the
other instances the contractor did not
replace the signs within timeframes. This
is outside of the contract response times
for sign maintenance.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

Information was unavailable from ͭ July to ͯͬ
September. From ͭ October to ͯͬ June a total
of ͭͬͯ sign issues were reported. ͵ͱ% were
remedied within target timeframes.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of target timeframes met

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͵ͳ% (ͯͰ/ͯͱ) potholes on >ͭͬͬ
vpd roads have been repaired within five
days and ͵ͱ% (ͯͳ/ͯ͵) potholes on <ͭͬͬ
vpd roads have been repaired within ͭͰ
days in the year to date.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

Information was unavailable from ͭ July to ͯͬ
September. From ͭ October to ͯͬ June:
 ͵Ͱ% (ͯͮ/ͯͰ) potholes on >ͭͬͬ vpd roads
were repaired within five days.
 ͵ͮ% (ͯͱ/ͯʹ) potholes on <ͭͬͬ vpd roads
were repaired within ͭͰ days.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% target met

Method of measurement: Measured by network
consultant.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ʹͱ% within ͱ days for >ͭͬͬ vehicle
per day (vpd) roads and within ͭͰ days for <ͭͬͬ vpd
roads.

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% of barriers met NZ
standards in the year. There were no new
traffic safety barriers installed and no
maintenance was required.
ͭͬͬ% of barriers meet NZ standards. There
were no new traffic safety barriers installed
and no maintenance required.
ͭͬͬ% of barriers meet NZ standards. There
were no new traffic safety barriers installed
and no maintenance was required.
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Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T

How we measure our performance T

Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Measure: All programmed new footpaths are
installed.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Method of measurement: Measured by network
consultant.

The footpath construction programme for
the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ financial year has been carried
over to the ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ financial year. The
construction programme for both ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
and ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ will be a combined project in
the current year.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of annually programmed
footpaths installed in accordance with the agreed
programme

Measure: Issues reported to the Council regarding
state highways are forwarded to the New Zealand
Transport Agency.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͳͯ% of programmed new footpaths were
installed in accordance with the agreed
programme.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% target met

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ͵Ͱ% (ͭͮͬ/ͭͮʹ) of state
highway issues in the year were forwarded
within one working day.

Method of measurement: Measured by network
consultant.

Due to administrative errors in process,
some reported issues were logged to the
incorrect contractor. Systems have been
updated to ensure this does not happen
again.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >͵ͱ% of all reported issues are
forwarded within one working day.

Measure: The change from the previous financial
year in the number of fatalities and serious injury
crashes on the local road network, expressed as a
number.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ʹͱ% of state highway issues were forwarded
to NZTA within one working day.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% target met

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved:
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: ͬ fatal/Ͳ serious
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: ͭ fatal/ͱ serious
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: ͬ fatal/ͯ serious

Method of measurement: NZTA and police
reports.
Target: A reduction over three years of one fatality
and one serious injury crash.

Average to date over ͯ years:
ͬ.ͯ fatal/Ͱ.ͳ serious.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:

4

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:

4
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Not achieved: Construction of ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ
rollover sites was completed in the year,
however the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ new footpath
programme was not completed.

Not Achieved:
 ͮͬͭͰ/ͭͱ: Ͱ fatal / ͱ serious
 ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: ͬ fatal / Ͳ serious
 ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: ͭ fatal / ͱ serious
Three year average:
ͮͬͭͰ/ͭͱ to ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: ͭ.ͳ fatal / ͱ.ͯ serious
Not Achieved:
 ͮͬͭͯ/ͭͰ: ͬ fatal/Ͳ serious
 ͮͬͭͰ/ͭͱ: Ͱ fatal/Ͱ serious
 ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: ͬ fatal/ Ͱ serious
Three year average:
ͮͬͭͯ/ͭͰ to ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: ͭ.ͯ fatal / ͱ.ͳ serious

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T

How we measure our performance T

Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Measure: The average quality of ride on a sealed
local road network, measured by smooth travel
exposure.
Method of measurement: Measured by the
network consultant

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: The smooth travel exposure for
the year was ͵Ͳ%.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Achieved: The annual smooth travel exposure
is ͵ͳ%.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

Not Achieved: The annual smooth travel
exposure is ͵Ͳ%.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͯͰ km of the sealed network
was resurfaced in the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ financial
year which represents Ͳ.Ͳ% of the
network.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Achieved: A programmed total of ͯͲkms (ͳ%)
was resurfaced in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Achieved: A programmed total of ͯͯ.ʹkms
(ͱ.ͯ%) was resurfaced in ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͳͱ metres of footpaths were
rated with a defect rating greater than ͱ in
the year. All defects were identified and
marked out, and sites made safe within
the required timeframes in the year to
date.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
;

Unable to measure: A result for this measure
is currently unavailable. The footpath survey
is undertaken on a three yearly basis.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
;

Unable to measure: Reporting against this
measure unavailable at present.
The most recent footpath rating is dated
ͮͬͭͰ. Under the Road Asset Technical Accord
(RATA), the next full network rating will be
ͮͬͭͳ. An annual survey sample has not been
completed.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Not achieved: ͵͵% (ͭͰ͵Ͳ/ͭͱͬʹ) of service
requests were responded to within ͭͬ
working days in the year. Resourcing
shortages resulted in response times not
being met. There is now an additional
resource appointed to help with customer
service requests in future.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

Not Achieved: ͵ʹ% of service requests were
responded to within ͭͬ working days.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ʹͬͳ/ʹͬͳ) of service requests
were responded to within ͭͬ working days.

Target: Smooth Travel Exposure is higher than
͵Ͳ%
Measure: The percentage of the sealed local road
network that is resurfaced.
Method of measurement: Measured by the
network consultant.
Target: Between ͱ% and ͭͬ% of the sealed District
road network is resurfaced annually
Measure: The percentage of footpaths within a
territorial authority district that fall within the level
of service or service standard for the condition of
footpaths that is set out in the territorial
authority’s relevant document (such as its annual
plan, activity management plan, asset
management plan, annual works programme or
long term plan).
Method of measurement: An annual survey
sample of ͮ.ͱ%, randomly selected across all ages
of footpath within the network, of number of
tripping hazards per km defined by cracks,
irregularities, broken areas, etc, by the network
consultant.
Target: ͭͬͬ% of footpaths with a defect rating
greater than ͱ are isolated for safety and remedied
within ͳ days.
Measure: The percentage of customer service
requests relating to roads and footpaths to which
the territorial authority responds within the time
frame specified in the long term plan.
Method of measurement: Measured by the
network consultant
Target: ͭͬͬ% of requests are responded to within
ͭͬ working days**.

* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This was
also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ Annual Report satisfaction measures
** Replies will define the remedial work required and the expected completion time.
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What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
Sealed road resurfacing
ͯͰ kilometres of road have been resurfaced throughout the district at a total cost of ͈ͭ million. This included
around ͈ͭͰͬ,ͬͬͬ of carry over budget from the previous year.

Pavement rehabilitation (rebuilding the road)
We completed work on ͯͬͬ metres of Hauraki Road in Turua at a cost of ͈Ͱʹͭ,ͬͬͬ and ͭ.ͳ kilometres of Waihi
Beach Road in the Waihi ward at a cost of ͈ͯͱͮ,ͬͬͬ. This meant an overspend of ͈ͮͱͯ,ͬͬͬ, which had been
carried over from the previous year.

Minor improvements
͈͵Ͱ͵,ͬͬͬ was spent in the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year on minor improvements, including the following projects:














Bagnall Square in Turua (including footpath improvements)
Bradford Street widening
Gerrand Road in Paeroa
Gladstone Road in Waihi pedestrian improvements
Kaihere Road under slip and scour protection
Miller Avenue School in Paeroa drop off zone
Netherton School in Paeroa carpark
Safety improvements to Old Tauranga Road and Woodland Road intersection in Waihi
Piako Road footpath improvements
Rahu Road in Paeroa
Turua area wide treatment
Rehabilitation of Top Road in Patetonga
Torehape Road West slip

Unsealed roads
We resurfaced Ͱ.ͱ kilometres of our unsealed roads at a cost of ͈ͲͲ,ͬͬͬ.

Bridge work
Design on the Hopai West Bridge was completed at a cost of ͈ͭʹ,ͬͬͬ, with construction expected in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ with
the remaining budget of ͈͵Ͱ,ͬͬͬ. The Waharau Bridge had some tree removal work completed at a cost of
͈Ͱ,ͬͬͬ.

Traffic services renewal
͈ͮ͵,ͬͬͬ of a total budget of ͈ͭͯ͵,ͬͬͬ was spent on renewal of traffic signs, sign rails and road markings. The
remaining budget will be carried over to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

New kerb and channel in Waihi
͈ͭͬͱ,ͬͬͬ was spent on new kerb and channel in Waitete Road, Orchard Road and Albert Street, Waihi in May
ͮͬͭʹ. This amount included unspent funds carried over from ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ.
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Footpaths in Waihi
New footpaths were completed in Orchard Road and Waitete Road, at a cost of ͈ʹͭ,ͬͬͬ. This included ͈ͮͬ,ͬͬͬ
funding from ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ. Renewals of footpaths in Silverton Road parking area were done at a cost of ͈ͳ,ͬͬͬ and the
Mueller Street footpath was improved at a cost of ͈ͭͱ,ͬͬͬ in November ͮͬͭͳ.

New footpaths on the Plains
͈Ͱ,ͬͬͬ was spent on investigation work on the Turua Walkway project, which will be completed in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

LED streetlight replacements
At a council meeting in March ͮͬͭʹ, we approved ͈Ͳͮͮ,ͬͬͬ to be spent on the replacement of streetlights with
LED lamps in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. Procurement of the lamps was completed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ and the remaining budget will be
carried forward to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ to finalise the installation.

Drainage renewals
We spent ͈ͭͬͱ,ͬͬͬ on ͭͱ metres of kerb and channel renewals and ʹͲ kilometres of drainage channel renewals in
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.

Coromandel to Paeroa public transport
In August ͮͬͭͳ we allowed for ͈ͱ,ͬͬͬ for Coromandel Adventures Ltd to support a Ͳ-month trial period of a
regular bus service that would service Coromandel through to Paeroa and beyond to replace the previous bus
service that ended on ͭͰ April ͮͬͭͳ.

What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
New footpaths, kerb and channel in Paeroa
There was investigation and preliminary design for new footpaths and kerb and channel in Paeroa, and the
͈ͯͯ,ͬͬͬ (footpaths) and ͈ʹͰ,ͬͬͬ (kerb and channel) budget for the construction of these will be carried over to
ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Kaiaua coastal erosion structures
Work was undertaken in preparing the resource consent for the erosion protection structures within the high tide
zone in Kaiaua and Whakatiwai. These consents will be submitted in the ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ financial year and remedial
works will follow granting of those consents.
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What it cost and how it was paid for
Operating statement for land transport

Expenditure
Pavement Maintenance
Amenity Maintenance
Professional Services
Other Subsidised
Administration
Non-Subsidised Works
Public Transport
Depreciation/Assets written off
Interest

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
External Subsidies
Targeted Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ,ͳͰͬ
ͱͭͰ
ʹͭͮ
ͭ,͵ͮͯ
Ͱͱ͵
ͰͯͰ
ͯͰ
ͯ,ͮͭͱ
ͱͱͯ
͵,ͲʹͰ

ͭ,ͮͰʹ
ͰͯͲ
ͲͰͬ
ͭ,ͯͰͬ
Ͱͱ͵
ͰͮͰ
ͮͬ
ͮ,͵ͳͯ
Ͳͭͮ
ʹ,ͭͱͮ

͵ͱ͵
ͯ͵͵
Ͱͬʹ
ͮ,ͬͲͭ
Ͱͯͬ
ͯͯͰ
ͭͮ
ͯ,ͬʹͱ
͵ͬͯ
ʹ,ͱ͵ͭ

ͭͱͮ
Ͱ,ʹͯͬ
Ͱ,ͰͲͯ
͵,ͰͰͱ

ͬ
ͯ,ͱͭͭ
Ͱ,ͯͬͲ
ͳ,ʹͭͳ

ͬ
ͯ,ͱʹͯ
Ͱ,ͭͭͯ
ͳ,Ͳ͵Ͳ

(ͮͯ͵)

(ͯͯͱ)

(ʹ͵ͱ)

Funding impact statement for Land Transport for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Sources of Operating Funding
General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate
penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Internal charges and overheads recovered
Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees, and
other receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)

ͬ
Ͱ,ͮͲͯ
ͭ,͵Ͳͭ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
Ͱ,ͱͳͭ
ͮ,ͬͱͳ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
Ͱ,ͰͲͯ
ͮ,ʹͰ͵
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
Ͳ,ͮͮͰ

ͬ
Ͳ,Ͳͮʹ

ͬ
ͳ,ͯͭͮ

Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Internal charges and overheads applied
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)

ͯ,͵ͯͳ
ͭ,ͬͯͬ
ͯͰͱ
ͬ
ͱ,ͯͭͮ

Ͱ,ͬͳͰ
ͭ,ͬ͵ͬ
ͯͯͭ
ͬ
ͱ,Ͱ͵ͱ

ͱ,ͯ͵ͮ
ͱͱͯ
ͱͮͰ
ͬ
Ͳ,ͰͲ͵

͵ͭͮ

ͭ,ͭͯͯ

ʹͰͯ

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)

ͭ,ͯͱͮ
ͬ
ͱͮ͵
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,ʹʹͭ

ͭ,ͱͱʹ
ͬ
Ͱͳͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͮ,ͬͮʹ

ͭ,͵ʹͭ
ͭͱͮ
͵͵ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͯ,ͭͮͯ

Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)

ͬ
ʹ͵ͯ
ͭ,ͳͲͯ
ͭͯͳ
ͬ
ͮ,ͳ͵ͯ

ͬ
ͭ,ͮ͵ʹ
ͭ,ʹͬͯ
Ͳͬ
ͬ
ͯ,ͭͲͭ

ͱͳͭ
ͭ,ͮʹʹ
ͮ,ͭͬͳ
ͬ
ͬ
ͯ,͵ͲͲ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C - D)

(͵ͭͮ)

(ͭ,ͭͯͯ)

(ʹͰͯ)

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A - B)

Funding Balance ((A - B) + (C - D))
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Water supply

The water supply activity involves providing domestic, commercial,
industrial and agricultural water to Hauraki communities. We own
and operate eight water supply networks that serve the main urban
communities, the smaller communities and some rural areas.
Investment in the improvement of drinking water quality and
increased water storage is a major focus for us. We have already
completed a number of infrastructure upgrades and are due to finish
the remaining upgrades by the end of ͮͬͭʹ.

Effects on the community
The water supply group provides for the sustainable supply of safe,
clean water as needed by the community to support a good quality
of life and physical and mental wellbeing. The provision of a reliable
water supply also supports local businesses to enable them to
continue their operation - knowing water is available to them as
they require it.
The Council’s ͯ main water treatment plants of Waihi, Paeroa and
Kerepehi had full compliance with the drinking water standards.
Waitakaruru is currently undergoing an upgrade and is expected to
fully comply once completed. This is a significant improvement
from previous years.

E – Ͱͱ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Achieving our
service targets

33%

The water supply group primarily
contributes to the following
community outcomes:
Interactive Hauraki
Lifestyle Hauraki
Prepared Hauraki
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Meeting our service targets
How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: The Council provides water supply services at agreed levels of service
Measure: Customers are satisfied with the cost of water
supplied by the Council.
Method of measurement: Annual customer satisfaction
survey.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Equal to or greater than Ͳͬ% of
customers satisfied.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
4
survey showed that ͱͭ%* of residents
were satisfied with the cost of water
supplied by the Council.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: ͮͬͭͳ survey: Ͳͳ%* satisfied.
5
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: ͮͬͭͲ survey: Ͳͭ%* satisfied.
5

Level of service: Water services meet regulatory requirements
Measure: The water supply service is operated in
compliance with regulatory requirements.
Method of measurement: Number of abatement
notices and enforcement notices received.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: No abatement or enforcement notices
received.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Achieved: No abatement or
5
enforcement notices were received in
the year.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: No abatement or enforcement notices
5
received.
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: No abatement or enforcement notices
5
received.

Level of service: Good quality water is supplied to consumers
Measure: Customers are satisfied with the water quality
from Hauraki District Council networks.
Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Equal to or greater than ʹͬ% of
customers satisfied.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
4
survey showed that ͳͱ%* of residents
were satisfied with the water quality
from the Council’s networks.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: ͮͬͭͳ survey: ͳͰ%* satisfied.
4
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
ͮͬͭͲ survey: ͳͲ% satisfied.
4

Level of service: Water is safe to drink
Measure: Water treatment plants will comply with the
New Zealand Drinking Water Standards (NZDWS) ͮͬͬʹ.
Method of measurement: The NZ Drinking Water
Standards ͮͬͬʹ.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ:
 Kerepehi ͮͬͭͰ/ͭͱ
 Waitakaruru ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ
 Waihi ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ
 Paeroa ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Not achieved:
4
 Kerepehi
5
 Waitakaruru 4
 Waihi
5
 Paeroa
5
While the water was safe to drink, the
Waitakaruru water treatment plant did
not comply with the New Zealand
Drinking Water Standards ͮͬͬʹ due to
a problem with the compliance data.
Upgrades to the plant have already
started to address these problems.
While water was safe to drink, ͯ of the Ͱ
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
treatment plants did not comply for the
4
full year.
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: While water was safe to drink, ͯ of the Ͱ
4
treatments plants did not comply.

ͱͳ | P a g e

How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Protection is provided to the community and the environment
Measure: Fire hydrants are provided to urban fire
districts within a ͭͯͱ metre radius of the closest property
boundary.
Method of measurement: Mapping done via GIS
software.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Equal to or greater than ͵ͱ%
compliance

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Achieved: GIS analysis carried out in
5
September ͮͬͭͱ shows ͵Ͳ.Ͱ% of
residential properties within a gazetted
urban fire district have a fire hydrant
within ͭͯͱ metre radius.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: ͵Ͳ.Ͱ% of properties have a fire hydrant
5
within recommended distance.
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: ͵Ͳ.Ͱ% of properties have a fire hydrant
5
within recommended distance.

Level of service: A reliable water supply is provided
Measure: Number of customers whose water supply is
interrupted more than twice in a ͭͮ-month period due to
unplanned loss of supply incidents.
Method of measurement: Service request database.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: <ͱ customers per ͭͬͬͬ connections .

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Achieved: In total ͭͭ customers or ͭ.ͱ
5
customers per ͭͬͬͬ connections had
interrupted water supply more than
twice in the year.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: ͬ.Ͱ customers per ͭͬͬͬ connections
5
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: ͬ.ͭͰ customers per ͭͬͬͬ connections
5

Level of service: Timely response to customer requests
Measure: Customer requests are responded to within
target timeframes:
 Emergency call outs: resolved <ͭ hour
 Urgent customer requests: response <ͭ hour
 Priority customer requests: assess <Ͱ hours
 Routine customer requests: call back <ͯ working
days
Method of measurement: Service request database
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ:
 Emergency call-outs: ͭͬͬ%
 Urgent customer requests: ʹͬ%
 Priority customer requests: ʹͬ%
 Routine customer requests: ʹͱ%

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Not achieved: Customer requests
4
responded to within target timeframes
were as follows:
 Emergency call outs: None
received
 Urgent customer requests: ͳͱ%
(ͱʹ/ͳͳ) were responded to within ͭ
hour
 Priority customer requests: ͳͳ%
(Ͱͬͱ/ͱͮͭ) received assessment
within Ͱ hours
 Routine customer requests: ͳͬ%
(ͭͱͬ/ͮͭͰ) were called back within ͯ
working days.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: No emergency call outs, ͳͯ% urgent
4
requests, ʹͮ% priority requests, ͳͱ%
routine requests.
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: No emergency call outs, ͵ͮ% urgent
4
requests, ʹͯ% priority requests and ʹͭ%
routine requests.
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How we measure our performance T
Measure: The extent to which the local authority’s
drinking water supply complies with:
D  part Ͱ of the drinking water standards (bacteria
compliance criteria), and
E  part ͱ of the drinking water standards (protozoal
compliance criteria).
Method of measurement: Extract from National Water
Information New Zealand (WINZ) database
Target:
 Kerepehi – full compliance
 Waitakaruru – full compliance from July ͮͬͭͲ, prior
to that, full compliance with DWS ͮͬͬͬ
 Paeroa – full compliance from July ͮͬͭͱ, prior to
that, full compliance with DWS ͮͬͬͬ
 Waihi – full compliance from July ͮͬͭͱ, prior to that,
full compliance with DWS ͮͬͬͬ
 Kaimanawa – Rural Agricultural Standard applies
and has not yet been produced by the Ministry of
Health. As an interim measure, target is compliance
with DWS ͮͬͬͬ
 All other supplies – compliance with DWS ͮͬͬͬ until
decommissioned.

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Not achieved:
4
Supply
Kerepehi
Waitakaruru
Paeroa
Waihi
Kaimanawa
Mackaytown
Karangahake
Waikino
Ohinemuri
Huirau

Bacteria Protozoa
5
5
5
4
5
5
5
5
5
4
Not in use
Not in use
Not in use
Not in use
Not in use

The Kaimanawa water treatment plant
does not have the means to treat
protozoa and is not expected to until
the ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ year. The non-compliance
at Waitakaruru was due to a problem
with the compliance data. Upgrades to
the plant have already started to
address these problems.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: Not Achieved overall:
4
Supply
Bacteria Protozoa
4
5
Kerepehi
4
5
Waitakaruru
4
5
Paeroa
4
5
Waihi
5
4
Kaimanawa
4
4
Mackaytown
5
4
Karangahake
Waikino
Not in use*
Ohinemuri
Not in use*
Huirau
Not in use*
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: Not Achieved overall:
4
Supply
Bacteria
Protozoa
5
4
Kerepehi
5
4
Waitakaruru
4
5
Paeroa
5
4
Waihi
5
4
Kaimanawa
5
4
Mackaytown
4
4
Karangahake
4
4
Waikino
Ohinemuri
Not in use
Huirau
Not in use
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How we measure our performance T
Measure: The percentage of real water loss from the
local authority’s networked reticulation system
(including a description of the methodology used to
calculate this).
Method of measurement: Calculation methodology =
Volume of water sold (sourced from water meter
invoicing system, from rates department) versus volume
of treated water produced by the water treatment plants
(sourced from water treatment plant treated water
supply meter(s)).
Target: The percentage of unbilled water versus the
volume of treated water produced is less than ͯͬ%.

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Not achieved: The District wide
4
percentage of real water lost is ͯͭ%.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: Not Achieved: The District wide
4
percentage of real water lost is ͯͯ%.
Note that the percentage of water lost
cannot be calculated by the schemes as it
was for the ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ results (see below). As
some areas are now connected to
alternative schemes, the percentage of
water lost could only be calculated by
treatment plant distribution area, and
would carry a number of errors in that
data.
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: Not Achieved: The District wide
4
percentage of real water lost is ͯͱ%. By
scheme, the results are:
 Hauraki Plains – ͯͱ%
 Paeroa – ͯͳ%
 Waihi – ͮͳ%
 Kaimanawa – Ͱͱ%
 Karangahake – ͯͰ%
 Mackaytown – ͭ͵%
 Waikino – ͯ͵%

Measure: Where the local authority attends a call out in
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Not achieved:
4
response to a fault or unplanned interruption to its
networked reticulation system, the following median
For urgent call outs:
response times measured:
 Median attendance response time:
a) attendance for urgent call-outs: from the time
ͬ hours, ͮͳ.ͱ minutes.
that the local authority receives notification to the
 Median resolution response time: ͮ
time that service personnel reach the site, and
hours, ͬͱ minutes. ʹͮ% of faults
were resolved within ʹ hours.
b) resolution of urgent call-outs: from the time that
the local authority receives notification to the
time that service personnel confirm resolution of
Non-urgent call outs:
the fault or interruption.
 Median attendance response time:
c) attendance for non-urgent call-outs: from the
ͭ hour, ͬͱ minutes.
time that the local authority receives notification
 Median resolution response time: ͱ
to the time that service personnel reach the site,
hours, Ͱͮ minutes. ͱͯ% of faults
and
were resolved within ʹ hours.
d) resolution of non-urgent call-outs: from the time
that the local authority receives notification to the
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: Not Achieved:
time that service personnel confirm resolution of
4
For urgent call outs:
the fault or interruption.
 Median attendance response time: ͮͯ
minutes
Method of measurement: The Customer Service

Median resolution response time: ͯ
Request Database will be used to determine the time
hours Ͱʹ minutes. Ͳͮ% of faults were
that the customer service request / complaint was
resolved within ʹ hours
logged.
Non-urgent call outs:
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How we measure our performance T
The field-staff job-sheets will be used to determine the
time to site, and time to resolve. The job-sheets are also
used to record the details about the repair work carried
out.
The level of service reporting spreadsheet is used to
collate the incoming data, and calculate and report on
performance.
Target:
Urgent call out
Median time for staff to arrive on site - Less than ͭ hour,
anywhere within the district
Median time for staff to restore water supply - ͵͵% or
more of all water supply faults are resolved within ʹ
hours
Non-urgent call out
Median time for staff to arrive on site - Less than Ͱ hours,
anywhere within the district.
Median time for staff to resolve fault - ͵͵% or more of all
water supply faults are resolved within ʹ hours
Measure: The total number of complaints received by
the local authority about any of the following:
a) drinking water clarity
b) drinking water taste
c) drinking water odour
d) drinking water pressure or flow
e) continuity of supply, and
f) the local authority’s response to any of these
issues expressed per ͭͬͬͬ connections to the local
authority’s networked reticulation system.
Method of measurement: The Customer Service
Request Database will be used to determine the number
of complaints received about the listed issues.
Target:
Water quality issues: (clarity; taste; odour)
Service quality issues: (poor response to a service
request)
No more than ͱ complaints per ͭͬͬͬ connections
Water pressure / flow issues: (pressure; flow; continuity
of supply)
No more than ͱ complaints per ͭͬͬͬ connections
Total: No more than ͭͬ complaints per ͭͬͬͬ connections

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Median attendance response time: ͭ
hour ͯ minutes
 Median resolution response time: Ͱ
hours ͮͭ minutes. ͱ͵% of faults were
resolved within ʹ hours


ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: Achieved:
5
For urgent call outs:
 Median attendance response time: ͯͬ
minutes
 Median resolution time response time:
ͮ hours ͭʹ minutes
Non-urgent call outs:
 Median attendance response time: ͭ
hour ͮͮ minutes
 Median resolution response time: ͱ
hours ͮʹ minutes
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Achieved:
5
 Water and service quality issues:
Ͳ.ͭͱ per ͭͬͬͬ connections.
 Water pressure / flow issues: ͬ.ͭͰ
per ͭͬͬͬ connections.
Total for the year: Ͱ.ͯ complaints per
ͭͬͬͬ connections in the year.
Most of the complaints were due to the
colour of the water on the Plains. This
is caused by manganese in the water.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: Not Achieved:
4
 Water quality issues: ͭͭ per ͭͬͬͬ
connections
 Service quality issues: ͬ.Ͳ complaints
per ͭͬͬͬ connections.
 Water pressure / flow issues: Ͳ.Ͳ
complaints per ͭͬͬͬ.
Total for the year: ͭʹ.ͮ complaints per
ͭͬͬͬ.
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:  Water and service quality issues: ͮ͵.Ͱ
4
per ͭͬͬͬ connections
 Water pressure / flow issues: ͯ.ͱ
complaints per ͭͬͬͬ.
Total for the year: ͯͮ.͵ complaints per
ͭͬͬͬ.
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How we measure our performance T
Measure: The average consumption of drinking water
per day per resident within the territorial authority
district.
Method of measurement: Census meshblocks have
been used to calculate the population within the urban
boundaries.
Water billing records for customers’ water meters are
used to calculate the volume of water sold to each
property in the District.
GIS analysis is used to identify which properties are
located in an urban area, and thereby calculate the total
volume of water sold to urban customers, and the urban
population.
The final calculation is: the volume of water sold divided
by the population.

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ: Not achieved:
4
 Urban: ͮͬʹ L/person/day
 Rural: ʹ͵Ͳ L/Ha/day
For the urban consumption, zeroreading meters were left out. The rural
usage is very large, this is largely due to
outliers with high usage. The median of
rural properties is ͭͯͲ L/ha/day. When
the top ͭ% of users is removed, the
average is about Ͳͬͬ L/ha/day.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:  Urban: ͭʹͰ L/person/day
5
 Rural: ͭ͵ͭ L/Ha/day
ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:  Urban: ͮ͵ͯ L/person/day
5
 Rural: ͮͯͬ L/Ha/day

Target:
Urban water use
Less than ͯͬͬ litres / person / day
Agricultural water use
Less than ͯͬͬ litres / hectare / day
* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This was
also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ Annual Report satisfaction measures.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
Renewals
͈ͰͮͰ,ͬͬͬ was spent on replacing pipes (mains renewals) that had reached the end of their useful lives. ͈ͭͭͮ,ͬͬͬ
was spent on district wide water treatment asset renewals. Pipes were replaced in the following streets:







Albert Street, Waihi
Hauraki Road, Turua
Silverton Road, Waihi
Substation Lane, Waikino
Frankton Road Bridge crossing
Hauraki Road Bridge crossing

Plains reticulation (Waitakaruru and Kerepehi) treated water storage project
After design work in ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ, the physical work has started on this project during the year. The preloading has
been done and the reservoirs are on their way from Europe to be installed later in ͮͬͭʹ. It is expected that this
project will be completed by the end of February ͮͬͭ͵.

UV lamp renewals
The UV lamps used to treat the water at Kerepehi and Waitakaruru were renewed at a total cost of ͈ͮ͵,ͬͬͬ.
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Waitakaruru resource consents renewal
Consent was granted in March ͮͬͭʹ to discharge the treated effluent from the treatment plant. This will reduce
the risk of transfer of pathogens and harmful chemicals in the treatment process and cost ͈ͭͬʹ,ͬͬͬ.

SCADA Improvements
Council uses SCADA (System Control and Data Acquisition) system to manage and monitor the treatment plants.
This information is critical in the quality control process to ensure that the treatment plants perform against the
Drinking Water Standards and consent conditions. During the year improvements were made to the following
systems:





Standalone alarms for Kerepehi and Waitakaruru
Backup alarms were installed at Waikino, Mackaytown, Waitakaruru and Kerepehi reservoirs
Recording and display of trends
Alarm system

Water Safety Plans
The incident on the Havelock District Council water supply that resulted in unsafe water being supplied to
customers has led to various reviews in the water supply environment. Central Government launched an enquiry
into the matter and various recommendations were made. Hauraki District Council has adopted the Ͳ
fundamental principles as recommended by the Enquiry. This will put a bigger emphasis on water treatment and
how the water supply is managed in future. Council took the opportunity to review the Waihi and Waitakaruru
Water Safety Plan. The following documents were also compiled and reviewed:















Critical Control Points
Natural Disaster Emergency Management Plan
Operational Control Points and Contingency Plan
Improvement Plan
Risk Assessment
Key Contacts
HDC Reticulation Job Safety Analysis
Dead End Flushing Programme
Cyanobacteria Management Protocol
HDC Public Communications Protocol
HDC Drought Management Strategy
Raw Water and Pesticide Suite Analysis Sampling Data
Membrane certification
Catchment assessment

The above documents will assist Council in manage the risk in water treatment and also guide staff in failures and
natural disasters. These documents will be reviewed by the District Health Board for compliance.

Taste and Odour Treatment
Council invested in equipment to treat the taste and odour problem in Waihi and Paeroa. The problem is normally
encountered in summer months from November to March. It was the first time the Paeroa process was used and
no complaints were received during this summer.
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What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
The Paeroa and Plains reticulation zone metering project
The project was deferred due to resources being allocated to other projects. This project involves metering
smaller zones of the Paeroa and Plains water networks to allow us to monitor for excessive consumption or water
loss. ͈ͮͭ,ͬͬͬ has been carried forward to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Plains reticulation booster and transfer pumps
͈ͭͰͱ,ͬͬͬ has been carried forward to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵. This project was first scoped in ͮͬͭͱ and needs to be reassessed to
justify the expenditure.

District wide bulk water take points
͈ͭͲͬ,ͬͬͬ has been carried forward to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Connect Kaimanawa water supply with Plains or Paeroa
Although the water is safe to drink, Kaimanawa treatment plant does not meet current drinking water standards
so this project will connect the supply to a compliant source. Negotiations with landowners are still underway to
find a reservoir site and Council will be reviewing technical proposals in late ͮͬͭʹ. The decommissioning of the
Kaimanawa supply will occur when this is completed.

Waitakaruru riparian planting
This project was not done during the year and ͈ͯͬ,ͬͬͬ has been carried over to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵. It is expected to be
completed in the second half of ͮͬͭʹ.

Paeroa standby pump for Dell pumpstation
This project was deferred due to resources being allocated to other projects. ͈ͮͲ,ͬͬͬ has been carried over to
ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Paeroa Zone Metering
This project was deferred due to resources being allocated to other projects. ͈Ͱͱ,ͬͬͬ has been carried over to
ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Waitakaruru treatment plant upgrade to New Zealand Drinking Water Standards
This project was delayed to coincide with the annual shutdown for the plant. Construction is underway and
expected to be completed September ͮͬͭʹ.

Paeroa Resource Consent Renewal
This is not due until ͮͬͭ͵ so was not renewed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.

Plains Waitakaruru dose pump renewals
This ͈ͮͮ,ͬͬͬ project was delayed to coincide with the annual shutdown for the plant. Construction is underway
with an anticipated completion date of September ͮͬͭʹ.
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What it cost and how it was paid for
Operating statement for water supply

Expenditure
Treatment
Reticulation
Intakes and Headworks
Fixed Costs
Overheads
Pumpstations
Major Maintenance
Other
Depreciation/Assets written off
Interest

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
External Subsidies
Targeted Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ,ͲͯͲ
ͳʹͲ
ͯʹͬ
ͮͬͯ
͵Ͱͭ
ͮͲ
ͭ͵
ͭͯͯ
ͭ,ͳͰͲ
Ͳ͵͵
Ͳ,ͱͲ͵

ͭ,ͯ͵ͭ
ͱͱͭ
ͯͮͲ
ͮͬͬ
͵Ͱͭ
ͯͰ
ͭͰ͵
ͯͲͬ
ͭ,ͯͯͬ
ͲͰͮ
ͱ,͵ͮͰ

ͭ,ʹͬʹ
ͳͬͱ
ͯͯͳ
ͭͳͯ
ʹͮʹ
ʹ
ͱ
ͮͳͰ
ͭ,ͳͳͲ
ͳ͵Ͳ
Ͳ,ͳͭͬ

Ͳ
ͬ
Ͳ,͵ͬͯ
Ͳ,͵ͬ͵

ͭͬͳ
ͬ
Ͳ,ͮͱͱ
Ͳ,ͯͲͮ

ͱ
ͳͰ͵
Ͱ,ʹͱͱ
ͱ,Ͳͬ͵

ͯͰͬ

Ͱͯʹ

(ͭ,ͭͬͭ)
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Funding impact statement for water supply for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͬ
Ͳ,ͮͱͲ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
Ͳ,ͯʹͭ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
Ͳ,͵ͬͯ
ͬ
Ͳ
ͬ

ͬ
Ͳ,ͮͱͲ

ͬ
Ͳ,ͯʹͭ

ͬ
Ͳ,͵ͬ͵

Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Internal charges and overheads applied
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)

ͯ,ͭͯͳ
ͭ,ͮͭͯ
ʹͮʹ
ͬ
ͱ,ͭͳʹ

ͯ,ͬ͵Ͱ
ͭ,ͭͮͯ
ʹͰͱ
ͬ
ͱ,ͬͲͮ

ͯ,ͯͭͭ
Ͳ͵͵
͵Ͱͭ
ͬ
Ͱ,͵ͱͭ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A - B)

ͭ,ͬͳʹ

ͭ,ͯͭ͵

ͭ,͵ͱʹ

ͯ,ͭͳͯ
ͬ
(ͭ,ͳ͵ͮ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,ͯʹͭ

ͬ
ͬ
(ͳͲʹ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͳͲʹ)

ͭͮʹ
ͬ
(ͯʹͮ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͮͱͰ)

ͬ
ͮʹͮ
ͮ,ͭͳͳ
ͬ
ͬ
ͮ,Ͱͱ͵

ͬ
ͱͭ
ͱͬͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͱͱͭ

ͰͰͲ
ͱ͵ʹ
Ͳͱʹ
ͮ
ͬ
ͭ,ͳͬͰ

(ͭ,ͬͳʹ)

(ͭ,ͯͭ͵)

(ͭ,͵ͱʹ)

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Sources of Operating Funding
General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate
penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Internal charges and overheads recovered
Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees, and
other receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)
Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)
Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C - D)

Funding Balance ((A - B) + (C - D))
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Wastewater

The wastewater activity is one of our core services and involves
the collection, treatment and safe disposal of wastewater. We
provide and operate piped sewer networks and treatment plants
for seven urban townships in the Hauraki District.

Effects on the community
The wastewater group ensures the sanitary collection and safe
treatment and disposal of wastewater to cater for basic human
needs for a safe standard of living across the district. The provision
of services within the wastewater group assists in enabling
communities to function in a healthy environment, with
appropriate mechanisms in place to dispose of wastewater in an
environmentally appropriate way.

E – ͱͳ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Achieving our
service targets

57%

The wastewater group primarily
contributes to the following
community outcomes:
Interactive Hauraki
Sustainable Hauraki
Prepared Hauraki
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Meeting our service targets
Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T

How we measure our performance T

Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Council provides Wastewater services at agreed levels of service.
Measure: Percentage of users satisfied with the
quality of wastewater services provided.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that ͵ͭ%* of residents
were satisfied with the quality of
wastewater services provided by the
Council.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͮͬͭͳ survey: ͵ͳ% satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͮͬͭͲ survey: ͵Ͳ%* satisfied.

Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Equal to or greater than ͵ͱ% of
customers satisfied

Level of service: Protection is provided to the community and the environment.
Measure: Number of dry weather overflows from
pump stations and/or the wastewater network.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved:
 ͬ.ͬͰ pump-station overflows per
ͮͬ pump stations
 ͭ.ͮͳ overflows from the pipe
network per ͭͬͬ km of
wastewater pipe.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͬ.ʹͱ pump station overflows and ͯ.ͳ͵
pipe network overflows.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͭ.ͮʹ pump-station overflows and ͵.ͱͬ
pipe network overflows.

Method of measurement: Service request database
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ:
<ͭ pump-station overflow per ͮͬ pump stations
per year.
 <ͭͱ overflows from the pipe network per ͭͬͬkm
of wastewater pipe length per annum.


Level of service: Timely response to customer requests.
Measure: Customer requests are responded to within
target timeframes:
 Emergency call outs: resolved <ͭ hour
 Urgent customer requests: response <ͭ hour
 Priority customer requests: assess <Ͱ hours
 Routine customer requests: call back <ͯ working
days

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved:
 Emergency callouts: ͱͬ% (ͭ/ͮ)
were resolved in less than ͭ hour.
 Urgent customer requests: ͲͲ.ͳ%
(Ͱ/Ͳ) were responded to in less
than ͭ hour.
 Priority customer requests: ͵ͬ%
(ͮʹ/ͯͭ) were assessed in less than
Ͱ hours.
 Routine customer requests: ͳͯ%
(ͭͲ/ͮͮ) were called back in less
than ͯ working days.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͱͬ% emergency callouts, ͳͱ% urgent
requests, ͳͰ% priority requests and Ͱͬ%
routine requests.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͭͬͬ% emergency callouts, ͳͯ% urgent
requests, ͵ͱ% priority requests and Ͳͬ%
routine requests.

Method of measurement: Service request database
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ:
Emergency call-outs: ͭͬͬ%
 Urgent customer requests: ʹͬ%
 Priority customer requests: ʹͬ%
 Routine customer requests: ʹͱ%


* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This
was also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ Annual Report satisfaction measures.
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How we measure our performance T
Measure: The number of dry weather sewerage
overflows from the territorial authority’s sewerage
system, expressed per ͭͬͬͬ sewerage connections to
that sewerage system.
Method of measurement: The Customer Service
Request Database will be used to determine the
number of customer service requests/complaints that
have been logged in respect of overflows.
The field-staff job-sheets will be used to determine
the time to site, and time to resolve. The job-sheets
are also used to record the details about the repair
work carried out.
The level of service reporting spreadsheet is used to
collate the incoming data, to calculate and report on
performance.

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͮͯ complaints received,
which equals Ͱ.ͮ per ͭͬͬͬ connections
in the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬ complaints equalling ͭ.ͳ per ͭͬͬͬ
connections.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͳ complaints equalling ͮ.ʹ per ͭͬͬͬ
connections.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: No abatement,
infringement, enforcement notices or
convictions were received in the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

No abatement, infringement or
enforcement notices received or are
expected.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

No abatement, infringement or
enforcement notices received or are
expected.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved:
Median attendance time: ͮʹ minutes
Median completion time: ͬ days ʹ
hours, ͮͭ minutes.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Achieved:
Median attendance time: Ͱͮ minutes
Median completion time: ͯ hours and ͮ͵
minutes

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Achieved:
Median attendance time: ͮͳ minutes
Median completion time: ͮ hours and ͰͲ
minutes

Target: Less than ͮͱ per ͭͬͬͬ connections per annum
Measure: Compliance with the territorial authority’s
resource consents for discharge from its sewerage
system measured by the number of:
a) abatement notices
b) infringement notices
c) enforcement orders, and
d) convictions
received by the territorial authority in relation to
those resource consents.
Method of measurement: Notices will be received
via the Council’s document management system and
reported to the Council Operations Committee.
Target:
a) ͬ abatement notices
b) ͬ infringement notices
c) ͬ enforcement orders, and
d) ͬ convictions
Measure: Where the territorial authority attends to
sewerage overflows resulting from a blockage or
other fault in the territorial authority’s sewerage
system, the following median response times
measured:
 attendance time: from the time that the
territorial authority receives notification to the
time that service personnel reach the site, and
 resolution time: from the time that the territorial
authority receives notification to the time that
service personnel confirm resolution of the
blockage or other fault.
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How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Method of measurement: The Customer Service
Request Database will be used to determine the time
that the customer service request/complaint was
logged.
The field-staff job-sheets will be used to determine
the time to site, and time to resolve. The job-sheets
are also used to record the details about the repair
work carried out.
The level of service reporting spreadsheet is used to
collate the incoming data, calculate and report on
performance.
Target:
Attendance time
Less than Ͱ hours after notification
Time to resolve problem
Less than Ͱ hours after notification
Measure: The total number of complaints received by
the territorial authority about any of the following:
a) sewage odour
b) sewerage system faults
c) sewerage system blockages, and
d) the territorial authority’s response to issues with
its sewerage system,
expressed per ͭͬͬͬ connections to the territorial
authority’s sewerage system.
Method of measurement: The number of
connections has been determined by the number of
properties paying for wastewater services in their
rates.
The Customer Service Request Database will be used
to determine the number of complaints received
about the listed issues.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved:
 Odour complaints: ͬ.ͳ per ͭͬͬͬ
connections
 Fault complaints: ͭ.ͮͰ per ͭͬͬͬ
connections
 Blockage complaints: Ͱ.͵Ͳ per
ͭͬͬͬ connections
 Complaints about response: ͬ.ͯͳ
per ͭͬͬͬ connections
 Total of ͳ.ͯ complaints per ͭͬͬͬ
connections in the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5





Target: No more than ͯͬ complaints per ͭͬͬͬ
connections




ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5
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Odour complaints: ͬ.ͲͲ per ͭͬͬͬ
connections
Fault complaints: ͭ.ͲͲ per ͭͬͬͬ
connections
Blockage complaints: ͳ.ͭͯ per ͭͬͬͬ
connections
Complaints about response: ͬ.ͬ per
ͭͬͬͬ connections
Total ͵.Ͱͱ complaints per ͭͬͬͬ
connections.
Odour complaints: ͬ.ͲͲ per ͭͬͬͬ
connections
Fault complaints: ͭ.ͲͲ per ͭͬͬͬ
connections
Blockage complaints: ͳ.ͰͲ per ͭͬͬͬ
connections
Complaints about response: ͬ.ͬ per
ͭͬͬͬ connections
Total ͵.ͳʹ complaints per ͭͬͬͬ
connections.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
District wide SCADA upgrade
SCADA is a system that helps us to manage our wastewater pump stations and informs us when there are issues.
Units were installed at the following pumpstations: Kerepehi Domain, Piako Hauraki, Hauraki Road, Kaikahu
Road, Ngatea treatment plant and at Puke Road in Paeroa, at a cost of ͈͵ͯ,ͬͬͬ.

District wide reactive renewals plants and pumpstations
Various reactive renewals were done at a cost of ͈ͯͲ,ͱʹͱ, including:









Laminar inserts stepscreen Paeroa
Replacement pump for Waihi
Wastewater treatment plant Gantry design
Supply new UV lamps in Paeroa
Replacement aerator for pond ͮ at Waihi treatment plant
Supply laminar inserts for step screen in Paeroa
Supply Foxboro magnetic flowtube Waihi treatment plant
Replacement recirculation pump Waitakaruru treatment plant.

Pipe renewals Waihi East manholes
Fieldwork has been completed and an action plan compiled. Repairs to the manholes will be progressed in
ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

District wide replacement pumpstation equipment
͈ͭͰͯ,ͬͬͬ was spent on the supply replacement dosing acid for Waihi wastewater treatment plant, and for three
supply sitrans probes.

District wide sewer pump renewals
͈ͱʹ,ͬͬͬ was spent on:






a replacement pump for Kaikahu sewer pump station,
major pump renewal at Waihi wastewater treatment plant,
Renewal of the Junction Road (Paeroa) pump,
replacement pumps at Rainui Street in Ngatea, and
a new pump at Ng¢toitoi pump station.

Waitakaruru treatment plant component renewals
͈ͭͲ,ͬͬͬ was spent to renew pumpstation equipment that was at the end of its useful life. This included
replacement bio filters, replacement pumps, and a replacement UV lamp.

Paeroa replacement screen
Existing screen was repaired, which means that replacement can be delayed.

Waihi SCADA and instrumentation renewals
The computer system has been replaced and new software installed at a cost of ͈ͭͭ,ͬͬͬ.

Turua outflow meter renewal
The meter was repaired and the replacement can be delayed.
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What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
Waihi dissolved air flow sludge process
A project to divert sludge from the wastewater ponds at Waihi was deferred from ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ as the investigation and
enabling works were ongoing. The prioritisation of other projects meant that there were not enough resources
available to progress this project in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ and the ͈ͯͱͬ,ͬͬͬ has been carried forward.

Inflow metering
Inflow metering consists of recording inflow to assist in water balance calculation. Turua and Ngatea designs have
been finalised with completion expected in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵. The meter for Whiritoa is still in operation and was not
replaced in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ, so ͈ͮͭ,ͬͬͬ has been carried over to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Paeroa suspended solids analyser
The prioritisation of other projects meant that there were not enough resources available to progress this project
in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ and the ͈ͭͱ,ͬͬͬ has been carried forward to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

District wide pond desludging
The prioritisation of other projects meant that there were not enough resources available to progress this project
in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ and the ͈ͰͲͯ,ͬͬͬ has been carried forward to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

District wide pipe renewals
The prioritisation of other projects meant that there were not enough resources available to progress this project
in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ and the ͈ͮͯ,ͬͬͬ has been carried forward to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Paeroa pipe renewals
Options report has been prepared to determine the best feasible option to deal with this complex problem. The
͈ͭ.ͮ million has be carried over to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Whiritoa resource consent
These consents were not required to be renewed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ so this budget of ͈ʹͭ,ͬͬͬ has been carried over into
ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Paeroa and Waihi aerator component renewals
This work was not required in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ and ͈ͮͮ,ͬͬͬ has been carried over into ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.
Waitakaruru Prostep Onsite Set Renewals
The ͈Ͱʹ,ͬͬͬ budget for renewal of pumpstation equipment is only used when the asset fails. The plant still
performing and replacement not required at this stage. The budget will be carried over to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Paeroa waveband renewals
Movement has slowed down and the need for this work needs to be reassessed. The ͈ͭͬʹ,ͬͬͬ budget will be
carried over the ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.
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What it cost and how it was paid for
Operating statement for wastewater

Expenditure
Treatment
Reticulation
Fixed Costs
Overheads
Pumpstations
Major Maintenance
Other
Depreciation/Assets written off
Interest

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
Targeted Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)


Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͲͲ͵
ͭͭͯ
ͭͯͱ
Ͱͮͭ
ͮͯͬ
ͰͰ
ͭͰͰ
ͳͳ͵
ͯͰͳ
ͮ,ʹʹͮ

Ͳͳͬ
͵Ͳ
ͭͳͲ
Ͱͮͭ
ͮͱͭ
ͭͭʹ
ͮͰͲ
ʹͰͳ
ͯͲͯ
ͯ,ͭʹʹ

ͱ͵ͮ
ͮͮͳ
ͭͭͯ
ͯͲͱ
ͮͳͮ
ͬ
ͮͬͲ
ͳͰͳ
Ͱͱʹ
ͮ,͵ʹͬ

ͯͳͭ
ͯ,ͰͭͲ
ͯ,ͳʹͳ

ͱͬͰ
ͯ,ͮͰͱ
ͯ,ͳͰ͵

ͳͲ
ͯ,ͯͱͮ
ͯ,Ͱͮʹ

͵ͬͱ

ͱͲͭ

ͰͰʹ
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Funding impact statement for wastewater for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Sources of Operating Funding
General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Internal charges and overheads recovered
Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees, and other
receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)

ͬ
ͯ,ͮͳͭ
ͬ
Ͱͭ
ͬ

ͬ
ͯ,ͯͯͬ
ͬ
Ͱͮ
ͬ

ͬ
ͯ,ͰͭͲ
ͬ
ͮʹʹ
ͬ

ͬ
ͯ,ͯͭͮ

ͬ
ͯ,ͯͳͮ

ͬ
ͯ,ͳͬͰ

Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Internal charges and overheads applied
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)

ͭ,ͱͬͯ
ͰʹͲ
ͯͲͱ
ͬ
ͮ,ͯͱͰ

ͭ,ͱͮͬ
ͱͭʹ
ͯͳͲ
ͬ
ͮ,ͰͭͰ

ͭ,ͯͯͱ
ͯͰͳ
Ͱͮͭ
ͬ
ͮ,ͭͬͯ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A - B)

͵ͱʹ

͵ͱʹ

ͭ,Ͳͬͭ

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)

ͬ
ͬ
ͱͭʹ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͱͭʹ

ͬ
ͬ
ͲͯͰ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͲͯͰ

ͬ
ʹͯ
(ͭ,ͯͰͬ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͭ,ͮͱͳ)

Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)

ͬ
ͭͭͰ
ͭ,ͯͲͮ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,ͰͳͲ

ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,ͱ͵ͮ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,ͱ͵ͮ

Ͱ
ͮͬͬ
ͭͰͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͯͰͰ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C - D)

(͵ͱʹ)

(͵ͱʹ)

(ͭ,Ͳͬͭ)

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Funding Balance ((A - B) + (C - D))

ͳͰ | P a g e

Stormwater

Our stormwater activity involves the removal of rainfall runoff from
urban areas using a range of drainage systems to accept stormwater
runoff (including natural watercourses, human-made drains, open
channels, reticulated pipe networks and other structures).

E – ͳͲ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Effects on the community
The stormwater group helps ensure the safety of people’s lives and
property in times of rainfall, by ensuring runoff is efficiently and
effectively dealt with, to assist in achieving social and commercial
certainty and avoiding the risk of flooding.

Achieving our
service targets

33%

The stormwater group primarily
contributes to the following
community outcome:
Prepared Hauraki
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Meeting our service targets
Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T

How we measure our performance T

Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Stormwater systems protect houses from flooding in urban areas.
Measure: Percentage of customers satisfied with the
stormwater services.
Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Equal to or greater than ͳͬ% of
customers satisfied.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that ͱͳ%* of residents
were satisfied with the Council’s
stormwater services.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͮͬͭͳ survey: ʹͬ%* satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͮͬͭͲ survey: ͳͱ%* satisfied.

Level of service: A reliable stormwater service is provided.
Measure: The stormwater network is maintained to
minimise the risk of blockages causing flooding.
Method of measurement: Service request database.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: <ͱ service requests relating to
blockages per ͭͬͬͬ customers.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ͱ.Ͱ service requests per
ͭͬͬͬ customers relating to blockages
were received in the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͯ.ʹ requests per ͭͬͬͬ properties.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͯ.ͳ͵ requests per ͭͬͬͬ properties.

Level of service: Timely response to customer requests.
Measure: Customer requests are responded to within
target timeframes:
 Emergency call outs: resolved <ͭ hour
 Urgent customer requests: response <ͭ hour
 Priority customer requests: assess <Ͱ hours
 Routine customer requests: call back <ͯ working
days

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved:
 ͭͬͬ% (ͮ/ͮ) of emergency callouts
were resolved in less than ͭ hour.
 Ͳͳ%(Ͱ/Ͳ) of urgent customer
requests were responded within ͭ
hour.
 ʹͯ% (ͭͬ/ͭͮ) of priority customer
requests were assessed in less
than Ͱ hours.
 ͳͯ% (ͯͲ/Ͱ͵) of routine customer
requests were called back in less
than ͯ working days.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͭͬͬ% emergency callouts, no urgent
requests received, ʹʹ% priority requests,
ͳʹ% routine requests.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% emergency callouts, ͭͬͬ% urgent
requests, ʹͰ% priority requests, ʹͳ%
routine requests.

Method of measurement: Service Request database
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ:
Emergency call-outs: ͭͬͬ%
 Urgent customer requests: ʹͬ%
 Priority customer requests: ʹͬ%
 Routine customer requests: ʹͱ%


* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This
was also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ annual report satisfaction measures.
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How we measure our performance T
Measure:
a) The number of flooding events that occur in a
territorial authority district.
b) For each flooding event, the number of habitable
floors affected (expressed per ͭͬͬͬ properties
connected to the territorial authority’s
stormwater system).

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Method of measurement: Location of at risk
properties is known, inspect during event.
The number of connections has been determined by
the number of properties paying for the storm water
services in their rates.

Achieved:
a) ͬ flooding events.
b) ͬ habitable floors affected.
Two shop floors experienced flooding
in the fourth quarter, however these
are not classed as habitable floors. A
number of properties were flooded in
the Kaiaua weather event in January
ͮͬͭʹ as a result of sea water intrusion,
rather than the failure of the
stormwater system.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Target:
a) ͬ flooding events
b) ͬ habitable floors affected

Achieved:
No flooding events and no habitable
floors affected.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

Not Achieved:
One incident was reported where the
basement of an uninhabited dwelling was
flooded.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: No abatement,
infringement, enforcement notices or
convictions were received.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Achieved: No abatement or infringement
notices, no enforcement orders and no
convictions were received.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Achieved: No abatement or infringement
notices, no enforcement orders and no
convictions were received.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
;

Not applicable: No flooding events
occurred as a result of an overflow
from the Council’s stormwater
system.

Measure: Compliance with the territorial authority’s
resource consents for discharge from its stormwater
system, measured by the number of:
a) abatement notices
b) infringement notices
c) enforcement orders, and
d) convictions,
received by the territorial authority in relation to
those resource consents.
Method of measurement: Number of abatement/
infringement notices are counted.
Target:
a) ͬ abatement notices
b) ͬ infringement notices
c) ͬ enforcement orders
d) ͬ convictions
Measure: The median response time to attend a
flooding event, measured from the time that the
territorial authority receives notification to the time
that service personnel reach the site.
Method of measurement: The Customer Service
Request database will be used to determine the time
that the customer service request/ complaint was
logged.
The field-staff job-sheets will be used to determine
the time to site, and time to resolve (if the problem

Two shop floors experienced flooding
in the year, however these are not
classed as habitable floors. A number
of properties were flooded in the
Kaiaua weather event in January ͮͬͭʹ
as a result of sea water intrusion,
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How we measure our performance T
could be resolved during the event). The job-sheets
are also used to record the details about the repair
work carried out.
The level of service reporting spreadsheet is used to
collate the incoming data, calculate and report on
performance.
Target: Less than Ͳͬ minutes after notification.

Measure: The number of complaints received by a
territorial authority about the performance of its
stormwater system, expressed per ͭͬͬͬ properties
connected to the territorial authority’s stormwater
system.
Method of measurement: The Customer Service
Request database will be used to determine the
number of complaints received about the issue.

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

rather than the failure of the
stormwater system.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
;

Not Applicable: No flooding events
occurred within ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ as a result of an
overflow from the Council’s stormwater
system.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

Not Achieved: One incident was reported
in July ͮͬͭͱ where the basement of an
uninhabited dwelling was flooded. The
notification was reported on a Saturday
by a neighbour and the response was
attended to on the following Monday.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ͱ.Ͳ complaints per ͭͬͬͬ
customers relating to blockages and
faults were received.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Achieved: ͯ.ʹ service requests per ͭͬͬͬ
properties relating to blockages were
received.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Achieved: ͯ.ͳ͵ service requests per ͭͬͬͬ
properties relating to blockages were
received.

Target: No more than ͱ complaints per ͭͬͬͬ
properties

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
Waihi upgrades
A number of upgrades and renewals to stormwater infrastructure to reduce the risk of flooding was carried out:
 ͈Ͱͳ,ͬͬͬ was spent in Waihi on upgrades in Adams Street, Christensen Street and Consols Street.
 Installed manhole at ͮ Tauranga Road at a cost of ͈Ͳ,ͬͬͬ.

Paeroa upgrades
A number of upgrades and renewals to stormwater infrastructure to reduce the risk of flooding was carried out:
 Upgrades were carried out on Buchanan Street, Hill and Kennedy Streets. An open drain was piped at the RV
centre, all at a cost of ͈Ͱ͵,ͬͬͬ.

Plains upgrades
A number of upgrades and renewals to stormwater infrastructure to reduce the risk of flooding was carried out:
 Installation of stormwater pipes and cesspits on Pipiroa Road in Ngatea at a cost of ͈ͭͲ,ͬͬͬ.
 Cesspits were installed in Raratuna Street in Turua (͈ͭʹ,ͬͬͬ).
 Open drains were piped in Kerepehi near the old post office and pipes and cesspits were installed at Matai Street
(͈ͯͯ,ͬͬͬ).
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What didn’t happen in ͮͬͭ7/18?
Kaiaua Floodgates upgrades
Work to upgrade the Kaiaua floodgates did not occur in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ due to the significant weather events that
affected the Kaiaua coastline and caused numerous delays. ͈ͮͬ,ͬͬͬ will be carried over to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Stormwater renewals
A number of renewals in Paeroa, Ngatea, Kerepehi, Turua, Whiritoa and Kaiaua were not done as they are done as
reactive work when required. The ͈ͭʹ,ͬͬͬ total budget for these will be carried over to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

What it cost and how it was paid for
Operating statement for stormwater

Expenditure
Vegetation Control
Reticulation
Maintenance/Fencing/Culverts
Mechanical Cleaning
Floodgates
Pumps
Overheads
Other
Depreciation/Assets written off
Interest

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
Targeted Rates
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭͯ
ͳͯ
ͳ
ͮͬ
ͬ
ͭͲ
ͭʹͰ
ͭ͵ͮ
ͯͳͭ
(ͯͳ)
ʹͯ͵

ͭͯ
ͯͰ
ͭͰ
ͭͰ
ͱ
ͭͬ
ͭʹͰ
ͭͲͮ
ͰͭͰ
(Ͳͱ)
ͳʹͱ

ͭͬ
ͯ͵
ͯ
ͭͱ
ͬ
͵
ͭͳͮ
ͭͭͱ
ͯͯͲ
(ͯͭ)
ͲͲʹ

ͬ
ͳͬͮ
ͭͮ͵
ʹͯͭ

ͮͭͯ
ͳͯͮ
ͭͮ͵
ͭ,ͬͳͰ

ͬ
Ͳʹʹ
ͭͮͲ
ʹͭͰ

(ʹ)

ͮʹ͵

ͭͰͲ
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Funding impact statement for stormwater for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Sources of Operating Funding
General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Internal charges and overheads recovered
Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees, and other
receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)

ͭͮ͵
ͳͯͯ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͭͯͯ
ͳͱͱ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͭͮ͵
ͳͬͮ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ʹͲͮ

ͬ
ʹʹʹ

ͬ
ʹͯͭ

Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Internal charges and overheads applied
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)

ͮͲͭ
ͬ
ͭͯͲ
ͬ
ͯ͵ͳ

ͮͳͬ
ͬ
ͭͮͭ
ͬ
ͯ͵ͭ

ͯͮͬ
ͬ
ͭͰʹ
ͬ
ͰͲʹ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A - B)

ͰͲͱ

Ͱ͵ͳ

ͯͲͯ

ͬ
ͬ
(ͯͯͯ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͯͯͯ)

ͬ
ͬ
(ͰͬͰ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͰͬͰ)

ͬ
ͬ
(ͮ͵Ͳ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͮ͵Ͳ)

ͬ
ͭͭͭ
ͮͭ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭͯͮ

ͬ
Ͳ͵
ͮͰ
ͬ
ͬ
͵ͯ

ͬ
ͲͰ
ͯ
ͬ
ͬ
Ͳͳ

(ͰͲͱ)

(Ͱ͵ͳ)

(ͯͲͯ)

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)
Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)
Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C - D)

Funding Balance ((A - B) + (C - D))

ʹͬ | P a g e

Land drainage

Our land drainage activity involves:
 draining excess surface water and managing ground water levels
in five drainage districts,
 direct protection from river and tidal flooding in the area of
Waitakaruru to Pókorokoro / Miranda.

E – Ͳͳ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Effects on the community
The impact of the provision of services within the land drainage
group is positive for those communities where the preservation and
protection of the land’s farming capacity is required. Both assets
and stock require protection in times of flood, and this group helps
to create a reliable environment for those affected.

Achieving our
service targets

20%

The land drainage group primarily
contributes to the following
community outcome:
Prepared Hauraki
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Meeting our service targets
Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T

How we measure our performance T

Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: The Council provides Land Drainage services at agreed levels of service.
Measure: Percentage of affected customers
satisfied with the land drainage services.
Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Equal to or greater than ͳͱ% of
customers satisfied.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that Ͱͱ%* of residents
were satisfied with the Council’s land
drainage services.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͮͬͭͳ survey: Ͳͭ% satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͮͬͭͲ survey: ͲͰ% satisfied.

Level of service: Drainage services meet regulatory requirements.
Measure: The land drainage service is operated in
compliance with regulatory requirements.
Method of measurement: Number of abatement
notices and enforcement notices received.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: No abatement notices or
enforcement notices received.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: No abatement or enforcement
notices were received in the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

No notices received.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

No notices received.

Level of service: Pasture protection is provided.
Measure: Drainage schemes reliably maintain
pasture production on land that would otherwise
flood after ͯʹmm or less of rainfall over a three-day
period.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: There was one verified
customer complaint about flood duration
of >ͯ days received in February ͮͬͭʹ. Due
to a high intensity rainfall event
(approximately ͭͬ͵mm of rain in ͯ days)
farmland along Wani Road in Netherton
was under water for ͱ days following the
rain. The drains had not yet been cleaned
for the year and there was a lot of weed
stopping the pump. The drain was
machine cleaned as soon as possible, and
the pump station manned to keep it clear
of weed. When cleared, the water
subsided within hours.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

No verified customer complaints about flood
duration of >ͯ days received.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

No verified customer complaints about flood
duration of >ͯ days received.

Method of measurement: Service Request
database.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: No verified customer complaints
about flood duration of >ͯ days are received.

Level of service: Timely response to customer requests.
Measure: Customer requests are responded to
within target timeframes:
 Emergency call outs: resolved <ͭ hour
 Urgent customer requests: response <ͭ hour
 Priority customer requests: assess <Ͱ hours
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ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Not achieved:
 Ͳͳ% (Ͱ/Ͳ) of emergency callouts were
resolved within one hour during the
year.
 No applicable urgent callouts were
received.

How we measure our performance T


Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Routine customer requests: call back <ͯ working
days

No applicable priority callouts were
received.
 ʹͲ% (ͭͮ/ͭͰ) of routine customer
requests were called back in less than
ͯ working days.


Method of measurement: Service Request
database
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ:
 Emergency call outs: ͭͬͬ%
 Urgent customer requests: ʹͬ%
 Priority customer requests: ʹͬ%
 Routine customer requests: ʹͱ%

Measure: The major flood protection and control
works that are maintained, repaired and renewed to
the key standards defined in the local authority’s
relevant planning documents (such as its activity
management plan, asset management plan, annual
works programme or long term plan).
Method of measurement: GPS Survey of stopbank
level.
Design flood level from statistical analysis of tidal
records, and hydraulic design of flood profiles.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

No emergency callouts, no urgent callouts,
ʹͲ% priority requests and ͳͮ% routine
requests.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

No emergency callouts, ͭͬͬ% urgent
requests, ͭͬͬ% priority requests and ͵ͯ%
routine requests responded to within target
timeframes.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ͵ʹ% of the stop banks are
at design level. The works to bring the
stop banks to design level has been
programmed for ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

Not Achieved: ͵ͯ% of stopbank length
exceeds the design flood level.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

Not Achieved: ͵ͯ% of stopbank length
exceeds the design flood level.

Target: ͭͬͬ% or more of the stopbank length, on
inspection, is greater than the design flood level.
* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This
was also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ Annual Report satisfaction measures.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
The land drainage activity was business as usual in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ, however we did experience a rather wet year.

What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
Pouarua Maukoro (Muggeridge) project
The budgeted amount of ͈ͭͲͬ,ͬͬͬ for a contribution to the Muggeridge project was based on ͱ% of the original
project budget of ͈ͯ.ͮ million, however it is likely to increase as the project budget is expected to increase. This
project is led by the Waikato Regional Council and the estimated completion date is November ͮͬͭ͵. Our project
for realignment of drains etc. to feed the new Muggeridge pumpstation once it's built (͈ͮͬͬ,ͬͬͬ) is dependent on
the Waikato Regional Council’s timing of their project.

Surveying and raising of stopbanks
The following projects to survey and raise stopbanks were brought forward from future years. However, there was
not enough resources to plan and implement them in the year. The budget for these projects will be carried over
to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵. Planning is well underway.
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Western Plains Drainage District








Hot Springs Canal stopbank (͈ʹͯ,ͬͬͬ)
Waitakaruru RB stopbank (͈Ͳͱ,ͬͬͬ)
Foreshore stopbank (͈ͱͯ,ͬͬͬ)
Miranda stopbank (͈ͱͯ,ͬͬͬ)
Maukoro Canal LB stopbank (͈ͭͮ,ͬͬͬ)
Karito Canal stopbank (͈Ͱͳ,ͬͬͬ)
Miranda North stopbank (͈ͯͲ,ͬͬͬ)

Eastern Plains Drainage District
This project includes eight stopbanks either side of four separate drains (͈ʹͱ,ͬͬͬ).

Western Plains pump renewals
Budget was allowed for raising the pumps and grates and to renew/replace these as required by the inspection
results. This was not required and will be carried over to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.
 Hopai West Pump (͈ͭͲ,ͬͬͬ)
 Central North Pump (͈ͭͲ,ͬͬͬ)
 Miranda Pump (͈ͯͲ,ͬͬͬ)

What these activities cost and how they were paid for
Operating statement for land drainage

Expenditure
Vegetation Control
Maintenance/Fencing/Culverts
Mechanical Cleaning
Floodgates
Pumps
Overheads
Other
Depreciation/Assets written off
Interest

Revenue
Targeted Rates
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭͰͲ
ͭͯ
ͮͭʹ
ͮͬ
Ͱͬ͵
ͮͮͮ
ͭͬͭ
ͮͲͮ
(ͭͮͬ)
ͭ,ͮͳͭ

ͭʹͰ
ͭͯ
ͭʹͬ
ͮ͵
ͮͱͳ
ͮͮͮ
ͱ͵
ͮͯͮ
(ͭͱͬ)
ͭ,ͬͮͲ

ͭͯͬ
ͭͰ
ͭͱͳ
ͭͱ
ͯͮͭ
ͮͭͳ
Ͳͬ
ͭͲʹ
(ͭͮͲ)
͵ͱͲ

͵ͳͱ
ͭͲͳ
ͭ,ͭͰͮ

͵ͰͲ
ͭͲͳ
ͭ,ͭͭͯ

͵ͱͳ
ͭͲͳ
ͭ,ͭͮͰ

(ͭͮ͵)

ʹͳ

ͭͲʹ

Funding impact statement for land drainage for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭͲ͵
͵ͲͲ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͭͳͱ
ͭ,ͬͬͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͭͲͳ
͵ͳͱ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ͭ,ͭͯͱ

ͬ
ͭ,ͭͳͱ

ͬ
ͭ,ͭͰͮ

Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Internal charges and overheads applied
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)

ͳͰʹ
ͬ
͵Ͳ
ͬ
ʹͰͰ

ͳͳͳ
ͬ
͵Ͳ
ͬ
ʹͳͯ

͵ͬʹ
ͬ
ͭͬͭ
ͬ
ͭ,ͬͬ͵

Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A - B)

ͮ͵ͭ

ͯͬͮ

ͭͯͯ

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)

ͬ
ͬ
(Ͳͭ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(Ͳͭ)

ͬ
ͬ
(ͮ͵ͭ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͮ͵ͭ)

ͬ
ͬ
(ͭͮͰ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͭͮͰ)

Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)

ͬ
ͬ
ͮͯͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͮͯͬ

ͬ
ͬ
ͭͭ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭͭ

ͬ
ͬ
͵
ͬ
ͬ
͵

(ͮ͵ͭ)

(ͯͬͮ)

(ͭͯͯ)

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Sources of Operating Funding
General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Internal charges and overheads recovered
Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees, and other
receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)

Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C - D)
Funding Balance ((A - B) + (C - D))
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Solid waste

E – ʹͰ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Achieving our
service targets

The solid waste activity consists of providing rubbish and recycling
collection, waste minimisation, recycling, education and landfill
aftercare.

Effects on the community
The aim of the solid waste group is to ensure the sanitary and safe
collection and disposal of recycling and solid waste, to help protect
the social and environmental wellbeing of our communities, and to
implement recycling initiatives to ensure environmental
sustainability. The provision of services within the solid waste
activity assists in enabling communities to function in a healthy,
comfortable and safe environment, with appropriate mechanisms
for solid waste disposal in an environmentally appropriate manner.
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50%

The solid waste group primarily
contributes to the following
community outcomes:
Interactive Hauraki
Sustainable Hauraki
Prepared Hauraki

Meeting our service targets
How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Collection systems and waste processing facilities are convenient and accessible.
Measure: Percentage of users satisfied with the
kerbside collection service.
Method of Measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Equal to or greater than ʹͱ% of
users satisfied.
Measure: A transfer station will be open in the
District every day except for public holidays.
Method of Measurement: Transfer station daily
record summary.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% open every day (except
public holidays).

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that ʹͬ%* of residents
were satisfied with the Council’s
kerbside collection services.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͮͬͭͳ survey: ͵ͭ%* satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͮͬͭͲ survey: ʹʹ%* satisfied.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% of transfer stations
have been open in the District every
day except for public holidays in the
year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Open every day except public holidays

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Open every day except public holidays

Level of service: Solid Waste services meet regulatory requirements.
Measure: The Solid Waste service is operated in
compliance with legal requirements.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: No abatement or
enforcement notices have been
received in the year.

Method of Measurement: Number of abatement
notices and enforcement notices received.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

No notices received.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

No notices received.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: No abatement notices or
enforcement notices received.

Level of service: Adverse effects of waste on the environment are minimised.
Measure: Percentage of waste diverted from
landfill by recycling or composting within Council
provided waste services.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Method of Measurement: Quarterly reports from
contractor.

Not achieved: ͭ͵% of waste has been
diverted from landfill at refuse
transfer stations and ͰͰ% has been
diverted at the kerbside collection in
the year.
An additional amount of funding has
been allowed in the ͮͬͭʹ-ͮʹ Long
Term Plan budget to cater for further
education campaigns courage
recycling, and a performance measure
on education campaigns has been
included.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >ͱͱ% of waste diverted from
landfill.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

Ͱͳ% of kerbside refuse diverted from
landfill.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͰͲ% of waste diverted from landfill.
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How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Reliable solid waste collection is provided.
Measure: Number of days that collection is not
completed on the scheduled day for each collection
area that resulted in complaints.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: There were ͬ.ʹ complaints
received per ͭͬͬͬ customers that
collections were not completed on
scheduled days in the year.

Method of Measurement: Service request
database.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

<ͭ complaint received per ͭͬͬͬ
customers

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: <ͯͬ complaints (that collection
not completed) per ͭͬͬͬ customers per annum.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͮͮ complaints / ͯ per ͭͬͬͬ customers

Level of service: Timely response to customer requests.
Measure: Customer requests, where the customer
requests to be contacted, are responded to within
target timeframes:
 Complaints about missed collections
(responding phone call by end of day following
complaint)
 Littering (fly tipping) is cleaned up (within ͯ
working days)
 Recycle bins provided (delivered in time to
miss no more than ͭ collection day)
 Routine customer requests (call back <ͯ
working days)

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved:
 Ͱ͵% (ͯͲ/ͳͯ) of missed collection
service requests were responded to
by the end of the day following the
complaint.
 Ͳʹ% (ͮͭ/ͯͭ) of fly tipping service
requests were cleaned up within ͯ
working days.
 Ͱ͵% (ͱʹ/ͭͭʹ) of recycle bin service
requests were delivered in time to
miss no more than one collection
day.
 ͲͰ% (ͮͯ/ͯͲ) of routine service
requests were called back in less
than three working days.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

Customer requests: Ͱͬ% missed
collections, Ͱͭ% littering (fly tipping),
ͳʹ% recycle bin, ͱͮ% routine.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

Customer requests: Ͳͳ% missed
collections, Ͳͮ.ͱ% littering (fly tipping),
͵ͬ% recycle bin, Ͳͯ% routine.

Method of Measurement: Service request
database
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ:
 Missed collections: ͭͬͬ%
 Littering (fly tipping): ͭͬͬ%
 Recycle bins: ͭͬͬ%
 Routine request: ʹͱ%

* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This
was also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ Annual Report satisfaction measures.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
Paper for Trees programme
In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ we contributed funding to ͮͲ schools and preschools in the PaperͰtrees programme in the Hauraki
District. By recycling Ͱͭ tonnes of paper and cardboard, the schools and preschools in the District earned a total of
ͭͲͱ native trees to plant at school or in the community. This has saved ͯͮͱ cubic metres of landfill space and
prevented ͮͮͬ tonnes of carbon emissions. This programme aims to develop positive lifelong attitudes to waste
minimisation in children, which will have a positive spin-off of reducing waste volumes in future years.
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Enviroschools
In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ we provided funding for the Enviroschools and Zero Waste programmes for schools in our District.
Enviroschools aims to develop life-long waste awareness and responsibility in children, which will result in
reduced waste volumes in future years. The Zero Waste education programme is carried out using external
teachers to educate the children about sustainability. Their lessons cover different topics as they progress
through the next classes which give the children the whole curriculum before they leave primary school to college.
Each participating school in the District has the choice of either the Enviroschools or Zero Waste Education
programmes. ͭͭ schools and more than ͭͭͬͬ youth are participating, from years ͭ to ͭͯ.

What didn’t happen in ͮͬͭ7/18?
There were no planned projects that didn’t happen in ͮͬͭ7/18.

What these activities cost and how they were paid for
Operating statement for solid waste

Expenditure
Refuse Collection
Closed Tip Sites
Transfer Stations
Other

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
External Subsidies
Targeted Rates
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ͵͵
(ͰͮͲ)
ͮͳͲ
ʹͬ
ͭͮ͵

ͭ͵ͬ
ͳͱ
ͮͭͰ
Ͳ͵
ͱͰʹ

ͮͭͭ
ͱͲͰ
ͮͰͮ
ͳͬ
ͭ,ͬʹͳ

ͯ
ͳͯ
ͭ͵ͳ
ͮͯͱ
ͱͬʹ

ͮͳ
ͱͲ
ͭͳʹ
ͮͯͱ
Ͱ͵Ͳ

ͮ
ͳͮ
ͭ͵ͭ
ͮͯͱ
ͱͬͬ

ͯͳ͵

(ͱͮ)

(ͱʹͳ)
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Funding impact statement for solid waste for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮͰͮ
ͭʹͬ
ͱͳ
ͳͯ
ͬ

ͱͱͲ
ͭʹͱ
ͱ͵
ͳͱ
ͬ

ͮͯͱ
ͭ͵ͳ
ͳͯ
ͯ
ͬ

ͬ
ͱͱͮ

ͬ
ʹͳͱ

ͬ
ͱͬʹ

ͯ͵ͮ
ͬ
ͭͱ͵
ͬ
ͱͱͭ

ͳͮʹ
ͬ
ͭͱʹ
ͬ
ʹʹͲ

(ʹͭ)
ͮ
ͭͲͭ
ͬ
ʹͮ

ͭ

(ͭͭ)

ͰͮͲ

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)

ͬ
ͬ
(Ͱ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(Ͱ)

ͬ
ͬ
(͵)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(͵)

ͬ
ͬ
(Ͱͯ͵)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(Ͱͯ͵)

Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͯ)
ͬ
(ͯ)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͮͬ)
ͬ
(ͮͬ)

ͬ
(ͭͯ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͭͯ)

Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C - D)

(ͭ)

ͭͭ

(ͰͮͲ)

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Sources of Operating Funding
General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Internal charges and overheads recovered
Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees, and other
receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)
Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Internal charges and overheads applied
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)
Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A - B)

Funding Balance ((A - B) + (C - D))
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Community services

Community Services involves the provision of community recreation
services and community facilities to help make our district a great
place to live.

Effects on the community
The provision of services within the community services group of
activities primarily focuses on improving the social and cultural
wellbeing of the community. Recreational facilities, such as parks
and reserves, have a positive impact in the community and relate to
aspects of life that are important for a person’s happiness, quality of
life and welfare. Libraries also service the educational and cultural
needs of the community, at a low cost to the user, making historical,
cultural, educational and electronic resources accessible for all.
Other facilities such as pensioner housing give people in the
community the opportunity to have access to basic housing needs in
an affordable way, creating a positive impact in the lives of those
who utilise these facilities.

E – ͵ͭ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Achieving our
service targets

50%

The community services group
primarily contributes to the
following community outcomes:
Lifestyle Hauraki
Progress Hauraki
Prepared Hauraki
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What these activities cost and how they were paid for
Operating statement for community services

Expenditure
Recreation
Community Facilities

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
External Subsidies
Targeted Rates
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Ͱ,ͱͬͮ
ͭ,͵͵Ͳ
Ͳ,Ͱ͵ʹ

Ͱ,ͭͭͱ
ͭ,ͳͳͭ
ͱ,ʹʹͲ

Ͱ,ͯͯͱ
ͭ,ʹͬͯ
Ͳ,ͭͯʹ

ͲͰͯ
ͮͲ
ͭ,ʹͳͯ
ͯ,ͬ͵ͭ
ͱ,Ͳͯͯ

ͱʹʹ
ͭͬ
ͭ,ʹͰͯ
ͯ,ͬ͵ͭ
ͱ,ͱͯͮ

ͱͳ͵
ͭͬ
ͭ,ʹͲʹ
ͯ,ͬͳͱ
ͱ,ͱͯͮ

(ʹͲͱ)

(ͯͱͰ)

(ͲͬͲ)

Funding impact statement for community services for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯ,ͬͳͱ
ͭ,ʹͲͲ
ͯ
ͱͳͰ
ͬ

ͯ,ͭͲ͵
ͭ,͵ͭͰ
ͯ
ͱ͵ͬ
ͬ

ͯ,ͬ͵ͭ
ͭ,ʹͳͯ
ͮͲ
Ͳͯ͵
ͬ

ͬ
ͱ,ͱͭʹ

ͬ
ͱ,ͲͳͲ

ͬ
ͱ,Ͳͮ͵

ͯ,Ͱͯͮ
ͮʹͮ
ͭ,ͮͱͯ
ͬ
Ͱ,͵Ͳͳ

ͯ,ͱͰͰ
ͯͬͮ
ͭ,ͮʹͯ
ͬ
ͱ,ͭͮ͵

ͯ,ͳʹͱ
ͯͭͯ
ͭ,ͯͬͮ
ͬ
ͱ,Ͱͬͬ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A - B)

ͱͱͭ

ͱͰͳ

ͮͮ͵

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)

ͬ
ͬ
ͯͯʹ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͯͯʹ

ͬ
ͬ
ͮͮͰ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͮͮͰ

Ͱ
ͬ
ͮͬͯ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͮͬͳ

Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)

ͬ
ͭ,ͭͮͮ
ͭͰͭ
(ͯͳͰ)
ͬ
ʹʹ͵

ͬ
ͭ,ͬ͵Ͱ
ͭͳͬ
(Ͱ͵ͯ)
ͬ
ͳͳͭ

Ͱͭ
ͯͲʹ
ͯͱͰ
(ͯͮͳ)
ͬ
ͰͯͲ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C - D)

(ͱͱͭ)

(ͱͰͳ)

(ͮͮ͵)

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Sources of Operating Funding
General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Internal charges and overheads recovered
Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees, and other
receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)
Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Internal charges and overheads applied
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)

Funding Balance ((A - B) + (C - D))
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Community recreation
The community recreation activity helps to meet our district’s recreational, sporting
and educational expectations. It includes providing:






libraries
swimming pools
the Waihi events centre
sports fields and recreational reserves
a district sports coordinator.

E – ͵Ͱ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Meeting our service targets
How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Library services are provided in a customer focused and effective way to support the
recreational and educational needs of the community.
Measure: Percentage of library users satisfied with
library services.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that ͵ͬ%* of
residents were satisfied with the
Council’s library services.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͮͬͭͳ survey: ͵ͱ%* satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͮͬͭͲ survey: ͵ͭ%* satisfied.

Measure: The number of library members is
increasing.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: As at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
membership totalled ͵ʹ͵ͯ, which is
ͱͲ% of the District population.

Method of measurement: Library Management
System.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͱͱ% of District population

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >Ͱ͵% of District population are
members.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͱͱ% of District population

Measure:
The number of electronic and hard-copy books
issued.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The total number of
electronic and hard copy books
issued in the year was ͭͯͭ,ͰͱͲ.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

Total items issued ͭͮͲ,Ͱͳͯ

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

Total items issued ͭͮͳ,ͳ͵ͱ

Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >͵ͱ% of customers satisfied.

Level of service: Libraries attract a wide audience.

Method of measurement: Library Management
System and Electronic Database.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >ͭͰͬ,ͬͬͬ electronic and hard-copy
books issued per annum.
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Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T

How we measure our performance T

Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Council operated swimming pool facilities are safe for users and staff.
Measure: Number of accidents each year at Council
operated swimming pools as a result of poor design
or maintenance.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ͭͭ accidents/incidents
were recorded as a result of poor
design or maintenance for the pool
season.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

Minor incidents in the second quarter and
one accident recorded at Ngatea pool due
to poor design / maintenance of the
changing room floors.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

No accidents due to poor design or
maintenance.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that ʹͬ%* of residents
were satisfied with the Council’s
swimming pools in the district.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͮͬͭͳ survey: ͵ͬ%* satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͮͬͭͲ survey: ͵ͬ%* satisfied.

Method of measurement: Monthly reports
prepared by Pool Supervisor and Service Request
Database.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: No accidents per operating season
per pool.
Measure: Percentage of pool users satisfied with the
operation of Council swimming pools.
Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >͵ͬ% of customers satisfied.

Level of service: The Council will provide sports fields that meet the requirements of its users.
Measure: Number of justified complaints regarding
sports fields playing surface condition.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: No justified complaints
regarding the condition of sports fields
playing surfaces were received.

Method of measurement: Service Request
Database.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

One justified complaint received.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Ͱ complaints received.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ͮͰ͵/ͮͰ͵) of
playground inspections have been
undertaken in the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ʹͲ% of inspections and audits were
completed.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

͵ͬ% of inspections and audits were
completed.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: <Ͳ recorded complaints per year.
Level of service: Safe playground facilities are provided.
Measure: Playground facilities are regularly
inspected to ensure they are safe and compliant with
playground safety standards.
Method of measurement: Playground audit reports
completed by Construction & Maintenance (C&M)
staff.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Playground inspections are:
 weekly in primary school holiday periods
 fortnightly in high use sites
 monthly in low use sites.
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How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Park facilities that are provided meet community expectation.
Measure: Percentage of users satisfied with services
and facilities provided at the Districts parks and
reserves.
Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >͵ͬ% of customers satisfied.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that ͳͲ%* of residents
were satisfied with the services and
facilities at the District’s parks and
reserves.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͮͬͭͳ survey: ͵ͮ%* satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͮͬͭͲ survey: ͵ͭ%* satisfied.

Level of service: Foster the participation of residents in sports, recreation and leisure.
Measure: Extent of Sport Waikato involvement in
the coordination of training/ advisory sessions for
sporting clubs within the District.
Method of measurement: Sports Coordinator’s Ͳ
monthly report.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: At least ͭͱ sporting club
training/advisory sessions per annum.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: Ͱͳ sporting club
training/advisory sessions have been
held in the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͮͲ sporting club training/advisory sessions
completed.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͮͯ sports/active living related training
sessions completed.

* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This was
also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ annual report satisfaction measures.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
New library books and e-books
͈ͭͮͯ, ͯͳʹ was spent on new books (print and electronic), and DVDs during ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. Total lending stock (including
electronic books) available was ͯͲ,ͯ͵ͳ as at July ͮͬͭʹ

Primrose Hill walkway, cenotaph development and carpark extension
Plans to extend the Primrose Hill carpark are on hold until additional external funding can be obtained, however
some design work was completed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ (͈Ͱͳ,ͬͬͬ spent). Additionally, the plans to upgrade the gardens and
pedestrian areas at the cenotaph are on hold until additional funding can be secured. Wet weather has caused
delays to the completion of the Primrose Hill walkway, which will provide a safe route for children walking to
schools in the area. The walkway will be completed in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Paeroa domain trees
A number of trees (or dead tree limbs) were removed from the Paeroa domain for health and safety reasons in
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.

Paeroa swimming pools renewals
The repainting of the Paeroa swimming pool was completed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ (͈ͯͬ,ͬͬͬ spent). Additionally, the pool
cover was replaced within the year. Due to wear and tear, pool covers have a limited life span. (͈ͭͮ,ͬͬͬ spent).
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Waihi swimming pool cover replacement
The cover for the Waihi swimming pool was replaced at a cost of ͈ͭͲ,ͬͬͬ.

Karangahake area redevelopment
Consultation is currently underway regarding the proposed approach to rectify the parking and public toilet issues
being experienced in the Karangahake area, as a result of the popularity of the area with tourists and Hauraki Rail
Trail users. As an interim measure, additional portaloo toilets have been made available (͈ͱ,ͱͬͬ spent).

Turua jetty and ramp area development
The development of the Turua jetty and boat ramp area (including increased car parking) was completed in
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ (͈ʹ,ͬͬͬ spent in the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year).

Dudding Reserve development
A new community notice board, landscaping, replacement of park furniture, signage and a shelter are planned for
the Dudding Reserve area. This is an ongoing community project to be completed in conjunction with the Hauraki
Plains College. In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ a landscaped community seating area was completed (͈Ͱ,ͬͬͬ spent).

Waitakaruru domain reseal
The Waitakaruru domain car park was resealed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ (͈Ͱͬ,ͬͬͬ spent).

Turua domain carpark area development
The development of the Turua domain car park area was completed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ (͈ͭͮ,ͬͬͬ spent).

Ngatea main street entrances
Concept plans are currently being designed for this project. The installation of lights in cherry trees and Christmas
lights in the town will form part of the main street entrance design, and the ͈ͮͬ,ͬͬͬ for this will be carried over to
ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Paeroa Christmas lights
A trial is currently underway with a number of lights already installed in Paeroa.

Reserve management plans
The Council has begun the early stages of reviewing its existing reserve management plan and updating
information contained within the ͮͬͬͲ plan. Due to no reserve management plan existing for reserves in the old
Franklin District area of the Plains Ward, work has been completed on identifying reserves and their key features.
The consultation phase will begin later in ͮͬͭʹ.

What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
Pohutukawa Reserve changing rooms refresh
͈ͭͱ,ͬͬͬ was allocated to repaint and refresh the existing changing rooms in the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year. This work is
programmed to be undertaken in October ͮͬͭʹ

Seddon Street Waihi design
͈ͭͬͬ,ͬͬͬ was budgeted for the streetscape design for upper Seddon Street in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. Due to this project not
being identified as a priority for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ, the project has been put on hold until ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵, when Council will
reconsider the time frame of the project.
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Wharf Street and Mackay Street Development in Paeroa
The final touches to the Mackay Street development were completed in the year, and the community was asked
for feedback regarding the Wharf Street development through our long term plan consultation. The Wharf Street
development will include plantings, improved pedestrian access to the town centre and a link to the Hauraki Rail
Trail which is located on the bank of the Ohinemuri River. ͈ͱͬͬ,ͬͬͬ has been allowed for the development of
Wharf Street in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Ngatea swimming pool renewals
The pool cover replacement planned for the Ngatea swimming pool were not completed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ; this will be
undertaken in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ as part of a project to relocate the starting blocks to the deeper end of the pool.

Pioneer Park BBQ
The installation of an electric BBQ at Pioneer Park was not completed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ as the arrival of the BBQ from
overseas was delayed. This project will be completed in ͮͬͭʹ.

Playgrounds – district-wide
The cushion fall mulch at our district playgrounds needs to be topped up to ensure that it is maintained at a
minimum depth for safety reasons. This was scheduled for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ, however this work is currently occurring
(within the ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ year).

Waikino swing bridge car park
A working party of NZTA, DoC, HDC and Iwi was established to consider the road corridor between Waihi and
Paeroa. The Waikino swing bridge car park (and other developments) were to be considered once the working
party had finalised its road corridor strategy. The approval for the swing bridge occurred late in the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year,
therefore construction will occur in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ as soon as the weather permits.

Brenan field development
This project has been reassessed and is not currently a priority for the community, and funding has not been
carried over to the ͮͬͭʹ-ͮʹ long term plan.

Hugh Hayward domain watering system
In ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ a travelling irrigator was purchased to irrigate Hugh Hayward domain. A health and safety risk
assessment was prepared and submitted in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. The project is now waiting on connection to water supply.
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What it cost in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Operating statement for community recreation

Expenditure
Libraries
Sportsfields
Recreation Reserves
Events Centre
Swimming Pools
Sports Co-ordinator

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
External Subsidies
Targeted Rates
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ,ͭͯͳ
Ͳͬͮ
ͭ,ʹͭͱ
ͭͰͯ
ͳͬͯ
ͭͬͮ
Ͱ,ͱͬͮ

ͭ,ͭͱͱ
ͱͲʹ
ͭ,ͱͯͬ
ͭͰͳ
Ͳͭͮ
ͭͬͯ
Ͱ,ͭͭͱ

ͭ,ͭͭͲ
ͱʹͭ
ͭ,ͳͳͳ
ͭͱͯ
Ͳͬʹ
ͭͬͬ
Ͱ,ͯͯͱ

ͭͱͬ
ͮ
ͭ,ͱͱ͵
ͮ,ͭͱͰ
ͯ,ʹͲͱ

ͭͮʹ
ͬ
ͭ,ͱͱ͵
ͮ,ͭͱͰ
ͯ,ʹͰͭ

ͭͯͮ
ͭ
ͭ,ͱͱͰ
ͮ,ͭͯͳ
ͯ,ʹͮͰ

(Ͳͯͳ)

(ͮͳͰ)

(ͱͭͭ)
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Community facilities
Our community facilities activity provides a range of facilities to meet public health needs
(public toilets, cemeteries), social and cultural needs (public halls, pensioner housing) and
amenity needs (non-recreation reserves).

E – ͭͬͱ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Meeting our service targets

How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Council managed halls are clean and well maintained and meet the needs of the community.
Measure: Satisfaction of hall users with the
cleanliness and maintenance standard of the halls.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ͯͳ complaints were
received regarding the cleanliness and
maintenance of halls in the year. ͭͲ of
these complaints were received in the
second quarter about the standard of
cleaning in the Paeroa and Ngatea halls.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͯͳ complaints received.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͮ͵ complaints received.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: Rentals were ͈ͭͮͮ a week for a
one bedroom unit and ͈ͭͭͲ a week for a
bedsitter in the year which is Ͳͮ% of the
market rate. *

Method of measurement: Service Request Database,
direct contact and written correspondence.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: <ͯͲ complaints per year.

Level of service: Pensioner housing units are affordable
Measure: Elderly tenants can afford to continue
occupying the Council pensioner units.
Method of measurement: Ministry of Business,
Innovation and Employment website as at ͭ February
of previous year.

An increase to rent of ͈Ͳ per week
became effective on ͭ July ͮͬͭʹ, and this
is Ͳͱ% of the market rate.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Rental fees are no more than ʹͱ% of
local current market rates.

*Market rate is ͈ͭ͵ͳ per week, sourced
from Tenancy Services website data for
the lower quartile for one bedroom flat.
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ʹͱ% of current local market rate.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͳͯ% of current local market rate.

Level of service: The Council’s pensioner units are maintained to a comfortable and safe standard.
Measure: Percentage of tenants satisfied with the
comfort and safety of the units.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Of the tenants that responded to the
safety and comfort question: ͭͮ were
very satisfied, ͭͲ were satisfied and ͯ
were somewhat satisfied.

Method of measurement: Annual tenant satisfaction
survey.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >ʹͱ% of tenants satisfied with the
comfort and safety of the units.
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Achieved: ͭͬͬ% of tenants satisfied with
the safety and comfort of the units.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

͵Ͱ% of tenants satisfied with the comfort
and safety of the units.

How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
;

The survey was not completed in the ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ
year.

Level of service: Public toilets are clean and maintained, meeting the needs of the community and the travelling
public.
Measure: Number of justified complaints regarding
whether public toilets are clean, maintained and
sufficiently stocked with consumables.
Method of measurement: Service Request Database
and written correspondence.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ʹͮ justified complaints
regarding public toilets were received.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͳͬ complaints received.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͱ͵ complaints received.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: <ͱͬ complaints per annum.
Level of service: The Council provides efficiently serviced and well maintained cemeteries.
Measure: Number of requests for general
maintenance at cemeteries per year.
Method of measurement: Service Request Database.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: <ͭͬ requests collectively for general
maintenance across all Council cemeteries per year.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: Five requests were received
regarding cemetery maintenance in the
year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Five requests for maintenance received.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͭͳ requests for maintenance received.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
Pensioner housing renewals
Ongoing maintenance occurred during ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ with ͈Ͱͱ,ͬͬͬ spent in total across the District, including the
refurbishment of two units in Paeroa, and one in Waihi.

Kaiaua public toilet renewals
͈ͭͲ,ʹͬͬ was spent on renewing the existing public toilets in Kaiaua.

Railway Reserve campervan dump station
The new dump station at Railway Reserve was completed during the year.

Waihi memorial hall
Ten new plastic tables were purchased for Waihi hall in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ (͈ͭ,ͱͬͬ spent).

What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
Hutchinson Reserve
Council will continue with pest control on the reserve and development of a small internal carpark for day visitors.
Native tree planting will continue, but further development of the reserve has been put on hold.
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Paeroa public toilets
͈ͭͱͬ,ͬͬͬ was allowed for the construction of additional toilets at the Paeroa Domain in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. This project has
been put on hold and will be reassessed in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

New Kaiaua toilets
The Kaiaua toilets project was the subject of community feedback in our long term plan in early ͮͬͭʹ. ͈ͭʹͰ,ͬͬͬ
has been allowed for ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ to build new toilet facilities at the future terminus of Hauraki Rail Trail.

Pukerimu cemetery development
The concept plan for the Pukerimu cemetery, Paeroa, extension and ashes wall development was delayed in
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ due to other priorities, however the design and construction will be completed within the ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ year
(and funding will be carried over).

Waihi cemetery berms
The installation of two new concrete berms at the Waihi cemetery was not completed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ as there was not
the demand for this project to occur. The funding will therefore be carried forward to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Ngatea War Memorial Hall renewals
The resealing of the hall carpark was not undertaken, and the ͈Ͱͮ,ͬͬͬ allowed for this will be carried over to
ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

What it cost in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Operating statement for community facilities

Expenditure
Cemeteries
Community Halls
Pensioner Housing
Public Toilets
Interest

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
External Subsidies
Targeted Rates
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Ͱͭ͵
ͮͳͲ
Ͱͯͮ
ͱͱͲ
ͯͭͯ
ͭ,͵͵Ͳ

ͯͰͱ
ͮͱ͵
ͯͲͳ
ͱͯͭ
ͮͳͬ
ͭ,ͳͳͮ

ͯͳͰ
ͮͱͯ
ͯͳͬ
ͱͭ͵
ͮʹͲ
ͭ,ʹͬͮ

Ͱ͵ͯ
ͮͰ
ͯͭͰ
͵ͯͳ
ͭ,ͳͲʹ

ͰͲͬ
ͭͬ
ͮʹͰ
͵ͯͳ
ͭ,Ͳ͵ͭ

ͰͰͳ
ͭͬ
ͯͭͰ
͵ͯͳ
ͭ,ͳͬʹ

(ͮͮʹ)

(ʹͭ)

(͵Ͱ)

Community development

We work with communities and agencies to promote a better
quality of life. We have a strong focus on ‘helping our communities
to help themselves’ and an emphasis on community initiatives and
community growth through economic development programmes.
The community development group includes the community
growth and community initiatives activities.

Effects on the community
The community development group is primarily focused on
encouraging economic and social growth for the District
communities. This group of activities celebrates and promotes the
Hauraki District as a great environment to live, work and experience
life, with opportunities for all. Besides strongly supporting economic
development initiatives, the community development group
provides an avenue for Council to support community initiatives
focused on social well-being.

E – ͭͭͮ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Achieving our
service targets

80%

The community development group
primarily contributes to the
following community outcomes:
Lifestyle Hauraki
Progress Hauraki
Interactive Hauraki
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What these activities cost and how they were paid for
Operating statement for community development

Expenditure
Community Growth
Community Initiatives

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
Targeted Rates
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

͵Ͱͭ
ͭ,Ͳͮʹ
ͮ,ͱͲ͵

ͭ,ͬͯ͵
ͭ,ͬͲͭ
ͮ,ͭͬͬ

͵ͲͰ
ͭ,ͲͭͰ
ͮ,ͱͳʹ

ʹ͵
Ͱ͵ͯ
ͭ,Ͱͱͭ
ͮ,ͬͯͯ

ͬ
Ͱ͵ͯ
ͭ,Ͱͱͭ
ͭ,͵ͰͰ

ʹʹͰ
Ͱ͵ͯ
ͭ,Ͱͱͭ
ͮ,ʹͮʹ

(ͱͯͲ)

(ͭͱͲ)

ͮͱͬ

Funding impact statement for community development for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Sources of Operating Funding
General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Internal charges and overheads recovered
Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees, and other
receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)

ͭ,ͯͰͰ
Ͱ͵ͳ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͭ,ͮͲ͵
ͱͬͮ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͭ,Ͱͱͬ
Ͱ͵ͯ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ͭ,ʹͰͭ

ͬ
ͭ,ͳͳͭ

ͬ
ͭ,͵Ͱͯ

Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Internal charges and overheads applied
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)

ͭ,ͮͮͮ
ͬ
ͯͳʹ
ͬ
ͭ,Ͳͬͬ

ͭ,ͭͱͯ
ͬ
ͯ͵ͭ
ͬ
ͭ,ͱͰͰ

ͭ,ʹʹͮ
ͬ
ͯ͵ͭ
ͬ
ͮ,ͮͳͯ

ͮͰͭ

ͮͮͳ

(ͯͯͬ)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ʹ͵
ͬ
(ͭ,Ͳͭͮ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͭ,ͱͮͯ)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͮͰͭ
ͬ
ͮͰͭ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͮͮͳ
ͬ
ͮͮͳ

ͬ
(ͮͰ)
ͬ
(ͭ,ʹͮ͵)
ͬ
(ͭ,ʹͱͯ)

(ͮͰͭ)

(ͮͮͳ)

ͯͯͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A - B)

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)
Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)
Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C - D)

Funding Balance ((A - B) + (C - D))
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Community growth
The community growth activity involves:
 progressing economic development strategically across the District including
strategic initiatives, plans or actions
 maximising opportunities for new industry, commercial development and
existing businesses
 supporting visitor information services and tourism promotion
 supporting township promotion.

E – ͭͭͱ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Meeting our service targets
How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: The Council will work alongside others to recognise and develop opportunities for growth
within the local business communities.
Measure: The Council is aware of business issues
and encourages growth opportunities and events.
Method of measurement: Business After ͱ (BAͱ)
meeting attendance.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: A Council representative will attend
Business After ͱ meetings ͭͭ months of the year in
Waihi and Paeroa, and quarterly in Ngatea. The
Economic Development Manager will report on
Council’s economic development activities at two
Business After ͱ meetings each year in Waihi and
Paeroa, and one in Ngatea.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: At least one Council
representative has attended ͮͯ BAͱ
meetings held in Ngatea (ͮ), Waihi
(ͭͬ) and Paeroa (ͭͭ) in the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

At least one Council representative
attended all ͭʹ BAͱ meetings in Waihi,
Ngatea and Paeroa and the Positively
Promoting the Plains meetings.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

At least one Council representative
attended all BAͱ meetings in Waihi,
Ngatea and Paeroa and the Positively
Promoting the Plains meetings.

Level of service: The community is aware of Economic Development initiatives.
Measure: The community is updated on economic
development matters.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: An economic development
related article has been published in
each quarter in the year.

Method of measurement: HDC news page, website
electronic records.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Four articles published in the HDC news
page, two articles in the Waihi Leader,
one article in the Hauraki Herald, one
article in Sunlive, and one in the
Waikato Times.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Seven articles published in the HDC
news page and three articles in Waihi
Ward Reflections page.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Quarterly articles published in the
HDC news page and website.

Level of service: The Council is working to implement its Economic Development Strategy.
Measure: Percentage of customers satisfied with
the Council’s approach to Economic Development.
Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey.
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ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that ͳͬ%* of
residents were satisfied with the
Council’s approach to economic
development.

How we measure our performance T
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >ͳͬ% of customers satisfied with
approach.

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͮͬͭͳ survey: ͳͰ%* satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͮͬͭͲ survey: ͳͯ%* satisfied.

* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This
was also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ annual report satisfaction measures.
** NOTE: This result reports on a Council representative attending BAͱ meetings (the method of measurement).
While the target specifies the number of meetings, the number of meetings held is beyond the Council's control. A
Council representative will attend ͭͬͬ% of meetings held.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
Aged care and retirement
We continue to facilitate opportunities for growth within the Hauraki District. In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ we helped attract an
investor to develop a ͯͱ unit retirement village, with a ͯͱ room aged care centre and a day care centre in Ngatea.
This development is expected to commence in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Hauraki Park industrial subdivision
Land to the north and south of the Hauraki Park industrial subdivision at Kerepehi has been sold to private
developers within the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year. Those developers are in the process of preparing their consent applications to
Council for processing.

Residential subdivisions
Three private new residential subdivisions are currently under construction within the district; one in Parry Palm
Way in Waihi (ͮͳ sections), and two in Paeroa. The ͰͲ section subdivision in Paeroa is due to be completed in
ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵, and the other ͭʹ section subdivision is also due to be completed in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.
The development of the Council’s stage two of the Ngatea Northern Estate subdivision was on hold during the
winter months; the subdivision is scheduled for completion in December ͮͬͭʹ (͈ͮͱͬ,ͬͬͬ spent in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ).

Sister cities – Jiading
The sister cities exchange sent ͭʹ students and three teachers to Jiading, China in September ͮͬͭͳ.

Ultrafast broadband
In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ the Economic Development Sub Committee decided to allocate some of the digital enablement fund
towards projects organised by the Community Wireless Trust. Their support specifically was towards the
installation of wireless hotspots in the main streets of Paeroa, Ngatea and Waihi, and the delivery of wireless
broadband to areas of the District with limited internet connectivity. These projects are ongoing.

Hauraki Coromandel Business Awards
The inaugural Hauraki Coromandel business awards were held in September ͮͬͭͳ. Hauraki District Council was
one of the sponsors and was also involved in the organisation of this successful event. A number of businesses
from within the Hauraki District won their categories.
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What didn’t happen in ͮͬͭ7/18?
Welcome to the district signage
͈ͭͬ,ͬͬͬ was allocated to replace the out of date ‘welcome to the district’ signage at the entrances to the district
to reflect our new Council branding and colours. While work did commence on the replacement signs, with design
and engineering work underway, the project will be completed early in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

What it cost in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Operating statement for community growth

Expenditure
Economic Development
District Promotions
Information Centres
Positive Paeroa Co-ordinator
Positively Promoting the Plains
Go Waihi
Destination Coromandel

Revenue
Targeted Rates
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͰͲ
ͮͱ
ͭʹʹ
ͭͮͯ
ͭͳ
ͭͭͮ
ͭͯͬ
͵Ͱͭ

ͰͮͰ
ͮͭ
ͮͬͳ
ͭͮͱ
ͭʹ
ͭͭͮ
ͭͯͮ
ͭ,ͬͯ͵

ͯͳͳ
ͮͬ
ͭ͵ͭ
ͭͯͯ
ͭͳ
ͭͭͬ
ͭͭͲ
͵ͲͰ

ͯͯͰ
ͱ͵ͭ
͵ͮͱ

ͯͯͰ
ͱ͵ͭ
͵ͮͱ

ͯͯͰ
ͱ͵ͭ
͵ͮͱ

(ͭͲ)

(ͭͭͰ)

(ͯ͵)

Community initiatives

E – ͭͮͭ

Through this activity we undertake a number of projects to help ensure that we have a
positive climate that encourages balanced and sustained economic growth
throughout our district. We deliver this activity through working with a number of
agencies.

ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Meeting our service targets
How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: To provide motivation in our District, the Council will recognise and acknowledge
achievements of the community.
Measure: The Council, with the community, will
celebrate community achievements towards
social well-being at the Citizens and Young
Achievers Awards ceremony held annually.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: The annual citizen and young
achiever award ceremony was held ͮͱ
October ͮͬͭͳ in the Ngatea War Memorial
Hall.

Method of measurement: Report to Council.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Award ceremony held ͯͭ August ͮͬͭͲ

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Award ceremonies are held
prior to November annually.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Award ceremony held ͭͰ October ͮͬͭͱ

Level of service: The Council will work towards achieving improved community social well-being through
its Social Initiatives Strategy.
Measure: The Council will work with others
towards achieving the goals of the Hauraki
Social Initiatives Strategy.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: The Social Initiatives Strategy was
approved in ͮͬͭͳ and a working party was
formed to action the strategy. The action
plan has now been devised and will be
implemented in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

The Waihi, Paeroa and Plains Ward Committees
each supported three different initiatives within
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ: “Senior Connect”, “Youth Not in
Employment”, and “Elephant in the Paddock”
respectively.
A Social Strategy briefing paper was presented
to Council in April ͮͬͭͳ. The strategy was
adopted in September ͮͬͭͳ.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ
5

The three Ward Committees supported three
different initiatives from the Social Initiatives
Strategy during the year. The Waihi Ward
Committee launched “Senior Connect”, the
Paeroa Ward Committee is working to progress
youth initiatives, and the Plains Ward
Committee is working with stakeholders on the
“Elephant in the Paddock” project.

Method of measurement: Report to Council.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: The Council supports three
initiatives from the Social Initiatives Strategy
each year.
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What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
Hauraki Rail Trail progress
In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ the Hauraki Rail Trail Charitable Trust was successful in gaining funding to upgrade several sections of
the trail between Waikino and Waihi. These improvements were completed to either protect the track, or to
improve safety. Funding was also confirmed, in partnership with the Trust, Hauraki District Council, MatamataPiako District Council and the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment, for the completion of the section
of trail between Kaiaua and East Coast bridge, and from Te Aroha to Matamata in the Matamata-Piako district.

Award ceremonies
Award ceremonies were held for the citizens and young achievers of our community on ͮͱ October ͮͬͭͳ at the
Ngatea War Memorial Hall. The citizens and young achiever awards recognise those who contribute a
considerable amount of time and effort towards improving the wellbeing of our community. Seven ‘service to the
community’ awards, three ‘outstanding services to the community’ and nine ‘young achievers’ awards were
presented in ͮͬͭͳ.

Discretionary social fund
This fund was set aside to address some of the social issues within our communities, with specific initiatives
identified for each Ward. The identified Ward initiatives are:
 Waihi - senior citizens/elderly
 Paeroa - youth not in education, employment or further training
 Plains - farming community wellbeing
In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ grants were provided to: Age Concern Thames, Hauraki Citizens Advice Bureau, Te Mata Rangatira
project, St. John Cadets, Josey Hanson, Te Ara Tapu a Tane, and the Elephant in the Paddock project. ͈ͮʹ,ͬͬͬ in
total was provided to the above organisations/initiatives.

Creative NZ Creative Community Scheme
We continued to administer the Creative Community Scheme on behalf of Creative New Zealand in two rounds –
in September ͮͬͭͳ and in March ͮͬͭʹ. In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ we received ͭͬ applications for funding, and approved total
funds of ͈ͭͰ,ͭͲͮ.

Life Education Trust
We provided a grant of ͈ͭͱ,ͬͬͬ in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ to Life Education Trust, a health based charity that educates and
empowers children to make choices that enable them to live full and healthy lives.

Public transport between Hamilton City and Thames, via Paeroa
We continued our annual funding contribution towards public transport in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ (͈ͮͱ,ͬͬͬ).

Social Strategy
The development of the Social Strategy | Toward ͮͬͮʹ was completed and adopted by Council in September
ͮͬͭͳ. The strategy details four strategic pillars that contain our goals and actions. Those pillars are:





Connected communities
Safe and healthy communities
Active and accessible communities
Creative and proud communities

The implementation of the strategy will commence in the ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ year.
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What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
There were no projects planned that didn’t happen in 2017/18.

What it cost in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Operating statement for community initiatives

Expenditure
Social Initiatives
Discretionary Social fund
Grants and Donations
Rail Trail
Conservation Initiatives
Whiritoa Beachcare
Other

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
Targeted Rates
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭͬͱ
ͯͳ
Ͳ͵ͬ
Ͳͱʹ
ͮͬ
Ͱ
ͭͭͱ
ͭ,Ͳͮ͵

ͭͮͲ
ͳͭ
ͯͮͳ
ͯͱͰ
ͯͳ
ͳ
ͭͰͬ
ͭ,ͬͲͮ

ͭͬͭ
ͯͱ
ʹʹͰ
Ͱʹͮ
ͬ
ͯ
ͭͬ͵
ͭ,ͲͭͰ

ʹ͵
ͭͲͬ
ʹͱ͵
ͭ,ͭͬʹ

ͬ
ͭͲͬ
ʹͱ͵
ͭ,ͬͭ͵

ʹʹͰ
ͭͲͬ
ʹͱ͵
ͭ,͵ͬͯ

(ͱͮͭ)

(Ͱͯ)

ͮʹ͵
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Regulatory services

We are involved in a number of regulatory services from preparing
regulations to promoting compliance. Our focus areas include
supporting:
 appropriate land use management
 healthy and safe building development (including building
consents)
 community health and safety (including food and alcohol safety,
civil defence, animal control) and
 animal welfare.

E – ͭͮͱ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Achieving our
service targets

Effects on the community
The regulatory services group of activities assists the Council in the
improvement of local communities through the regulation of
building work, the control of social issues via bylaws, and the
protection of lifestyles and the environment enjoyed by residents,
making a safer District for all. Many mechanisms of the regulatory
services group are mandatory or legislatively required, but the
underlying theme is the protection and safety of our communities
and an increase in social wellbeing.

59%

The regulatory services group
primarily contributes to the
following community outcomes:
Interactive Hauraki
Sustainable Hauraki
Prepared Hauraki
Lifestyle Hauraki
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What these activities cost and how they were paid for
Operating statement for regulatory services

Expenditure
RMA Implementation
Building Services
Community Protection
Animal Control

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ,ͬ͵ͱ
ͭ,ͯͳͭ
͵ͳͬ
ͱͭͭ
ͯ,͵Ͱͳ

ͭ,ͬͮ͵
ͭ,ͮͰͯ
͵ͭͮ
Ͱʹͮ
ͯ,ͲͲͲ

͵ͬͮ
ͭ,ͬ͵ͬ
ʹͭͭ
Ͱͳͮ
ͯ,ͮͳͱ

ͭ,Ͳͭͭ
ͭ,͵ͱͰ
ͯ,ͱͲͱ

ͭ,ͱͰͯ
ͭ,͵ͱͰ
ͯ,Ͱ͵ͳ

ͭ,ͱ͵Ͳ
ͭ,͵ͱͰ
ͯ,ͱͱͬ

(ͯʹͮ)

(ͭͲ͵)

ͮͳͱ
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Funding impact statement for regulatory services for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ

Sources of Operating Funding
General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Internal charges and overheads recovered
Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees, and other
receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)
Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Internal charges and overheads applied
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)
Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A - B)

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)
Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)
Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C - D)

Funding Balance ((A - B) + (C - D))
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Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Long-Term
Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮ,ͬͳͲ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,ͬͱͲ
ͬ

ͮ,ͬͳʹ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,ͬʹͰ
ͬ

ͭ,͵ͱͰ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,Ͳͭͭ
ͬ

ͬ
ͯ,ͭͯͮ

ͬ
ͯ,ͭͲͮ

ͬ
ͯ,ͱͲͱ

ͳͳʹ
ͬ
ͮ,Ͱͬͮ
ͬ
ͯ,ͭʹͬ

ͳ͵ʹ
ͬ
ͮ,Ͱͱͳ
ͬ
ͯ,ͮͱͱ

ͭ,ͭͲͯ
ͬ
ͮ,ͳʹͭ
ͬ
ͯ,͵ͰͰ

(Ͱʹ)

(͵ͯ)

(ͯͳ͵)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(Ͱʹ)
ͬ
(Ͱʹ)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(͵ͯ)
ͬ
(͵ͯ)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͯͳ͵)
ͬ
(ͯͳ͵)

Ͱʹ

͵ͯ

ͯͳ͵

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Resource management implementation
We have legislative responsibilities for ensuring land use activities are
undertaken in a way which promotes the sustainable management of our
district’s natural and physical resources. In particular:
 reviewing and administering the Hauraki District Plan
 processing and monitoring of resource consents
 processing ‘notices of requirements’ for designations for public works
(e.g. roads, sewerage plants, schools)
 monitoring and enforcement provisions, including noise, and
 reporting information to the RMA National Monitoring System for
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment evaluation and review.

E – ͭͯͬ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Meeting our service targets
How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Resource consent applications will be decided and issued within Resource Management
Act ͭ͵͵ͭ timeframes.
Measure: Notified resource consent decisions
issued within statutory timeframes.
Method of measurement: Resource consents
database
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of decisions issued within
statutory timeframes
Measure: Non-notified resource consent decisions
are issued within statutory timeframes.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ͮ/ͮ) notified
resource consents applied for in the
year to date which have reached a
decision in the year to date.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% processed within timeframes.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% processed within timeframes.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ͵ʹ% (ͭͱ͵/ͭͲͮ) of nonnotified resource consent decisions
have been issued within statutory
timeframes in the year to date. One
subdivision consent was not issued
within statutory timeframes in the
third quarter and one non-notified
landuse consent went over the
timeframes as it was a complex mine
application waiting for an
Independent Commissioner to sign
off on it. The other consent was
processed by a consultant and due
to an administrative error we did not
receive the affected parties' consent
for the application in time.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

͵ͱ% of non-notified subdivision, ͵͵% of
non-notified landuse applications and
ͭͬͬ% of combined subdivision and
landuse consents were issued within
timeframes.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

͵Ͳ% (ͳͯ of ͳͲ) of non-notified landuse
consents and ͭͬͬ% (ͱͯ of ͱͯ) of nonnotified subdivision consents have been
issued within statutory timeframes.

Method of measurement: Resource consents
database
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of decisions issued within
statutory timeframes
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How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Provide a monitoring service which ensures compliance with consent conditions.
Measure: All new land use consents are monitored
within ͭͮ months of being granted.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ʹͮ% (ͳͭ/ʹͳ) of
applicable resource consents were
monitored in the year to date.
Monitoring that was not carried out
was due to staff availability.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͳʹ% of new landuse consents were
monitored within ͭͮ months of being
granted.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͱͲ landuse inspections were completed
in ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ; ͳͲ landuse consents were
issued in ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ. Due to an increase in
consent numbers and staff shortages,
the required monitoring was not able to
be achieved in ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ.

Method of measurement: Resource consents
database.
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of new consents are
monitored within ͭͮ months.

Level of service: All LIMs are issued within agreed timeframes.
Measure: Non-urgent LIMs issued within ͭͬ working
days and urgent LIMs issued within three working
days.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ͵ʹ% (ͮͯͮ/ͮͯͲ) of nonurgent LIMs were issued within ͭͬ
days. ͭͬͬ% (ͭͱͬ/ͭͱͬ) of urgent LIMs
were issued within ͯ days.

Method of measurement: Applications database
The target was not met due to three
LIMs going over time in November
ͮͬͭͳ due to a system error.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% issued on time
ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

͵͵% of LIMs were issues within
timeframes.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of LIMs were issued within
timeframes.

Level of service: The public is satisfied with the Council’s provision of Resource Consent administrative
services.
Measure: Percentage of customers satisfied with
the service they receive during the resource consent
process.
Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ʹͬ% of customers satisfied

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that ͳʹ%* of
residents were satisfied with the
service they received during the
resource consent process.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͮͬͭͳ survey: ͳͰ%* satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͮͬͭͲ survey: ͱͰ%* satisfied.

* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This
was also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ Annual Report satisfaction measures.
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What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
Resource Legislation Amendment Bill (ͮͬͭͱ)
The Resource Legislation Amendment Bill was enacted ͭʹ April ͮͬͭͳ. The amendments aim to achieve the
sustainable management of natural and physical resources in a more efficient and equitable way, and makes
changes to the plan making processes (as of ͮͬͭ͵). In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ we made amendments to our resource consent
reports, forms and processes to accommodate the changes to the Act.

Mining in Waihi
Mining continued as consented in the Correnso and Slevin Underground Project Area (SUPA) mines located in the
east of Waihi. The Martha Pit remained closed during the year. A consent was granted to allow two exploration
tunnels to be constructed under the South wall of the pit. These tunnels allow for exploration drilling under the
Martha Pit. The consent also allows for a breakthrough into the south west wall of the pit for a ventilation fan.
Oceana Gold announced it would be lodging further consent applications which seek approval to underground
mining below the Martha Pit “Project Martha” and under a residential area between Mueller and Gilmour streets.
The applications also seek approval for the remediation of the north wall collapse and the re-instatement of the
pit haul road. All applications were publically notified in August ͮͬͭʹ.

What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
Private plan changes
There have been no private district plan changes in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.

What it cost in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Operating statement for resource management implementation

Expenditure
RMA Implementation

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ,ͬ͵ͱ
ͭ,ͬ͵ͱ

ͭ,ͬͮ͵
ͭ,ͬͮ͵

͵ͬͮ
͵ͬͮ

Ͱ͵ͭ
ͯʹͮ
ʹͳͯ

ͱͮͱ
ͯʹͮ
͵ͬͳ

ͯ͵ͭ
ͯʹͮ
ͳͳͯ

(ͮͮͮ)

(ͭͮͮ)

(ͭͮ͵)
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Building control
We implement building regulations to ensure our buildings are healthy and safe. This
includes assessing building consent applications and monitoring compliance.

Meeting our service targets

How we measure our performance T

E – ͭͯͱ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Commercial and public buildings are audited for compliance with the building Warrant of
Fitness (WOF) requirements under the Building Act, ͮͬͬͰ.
Measure: Commercial and public buildings that require
a warrant of fitness (WOF) are audited for compliance
with WOF systems.
Method of measurement: Annual audit of records
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬ% of building WOFs are audited for
compliance per year.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬ% (ͮͯ) of building WOFs
were audited for compliance in the
year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬ% audited.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬ% audited.

Level of service: Building consent applications will be processed within the statutory timeframes of the
Building Act, ͮͬͬͰ.
Measure: Building consent applications are processed
within ͮͬ working days.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ͵͵% (ͭͭ͵/ͭͮͬ)
building consents not requiring
further information have been
issued within ͮͬ working days in the
year to date. One consent did not
meet timeframes due to a staff
shortage at that time. A total of ͯ͵ͱ
building consents were processed in
the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

͵͵% processed within ͮͬ working days.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

͵ͳ% processed within ͮͬ working days.

Method of measurement: Building Consent Tracking
Database
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% are issued within ͮͬ working
days of receiving the application, providing the
application is complete.

Level of service: The Council consistently delivers an effective and efficient building control service.
Measure: The Council maintains Building Consent
Authority (BCA) accreditation standards.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: The Council had its
biennial audit of the BCA
accreditation by IANZ in July ͮͬͭͳ
and maintained its accreditation
status and any improvements
identified were corrected. The next
audit is due in July ͮͬͭ͵.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

The Council maintained its
accreditation.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

The Council maintained its
accreditation.

Method of measurement: Two yearly International
Accreditation New Zealand (IANZ) audit
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Maintain BCA accreditation with IANZ.
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How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Privately owned swimming pools comply with the Fencing of Swimming Pools Act, ͭ͵ʹͳ.
Measure: All properties with swimming pools on the
Council’s register with a potential for non-compliance
are inspected annually for compliance with the Fencing
of Swimming Pools Act, ͭ͵ʹͳ.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% of pools with
potential for non-compliance were
inspected for compliance in the year.
The Building (Pools) Amendment
Act revoked the Fencing of
Swimming Pools Act in mid-ͮͬͭͳ. All
pools are now required to be
inspected every ͯ years. There is no
distinction between potentially noncompliant (high risk) and compliant
(low risk) pools.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of high risk pools were inspected.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of high risk pools were inspected.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͯͰ% of all pools (ͭͰͲ/Ͱͬͬ)
have been inspected for compliance
in the year.
The Building (Pools) Amendment
Act revoked the Fencing of
Swimming Pools Act in mid-ͮͬͭͳ. All
pools are now required to be
inspected every ͯ years. There is no
distinction between potentially noncompliant (high risk) and compliant
(low risk) pools.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬ% of low risk pools were inspected.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬ% of low risk pools were inspected.

Method of measurement: Quarterly audit of
swimming pool register
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of pools with potential for noncompliance are inspected.

Measure: Properties with compliant swimming pools
on the Council’s register are inspected for compliance
with the Fencing of Swimming Pools Act ͭ͵ʹͳ.
Method of measurement: Quarterly audit of
swimming pool register
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ:ͭͬ% of compliant pools are inspected
yearly, determined by random selection.

Level of service: The Council’s building consent administrative processes are satisfactory.
Measure: Percentage of customers satisfied with the
service they receive during the building consent
process.
Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >ʹͬ% of customers satisfied

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that ͲͲ%* of
residents were satisfied with the
service they received during the
building consent process.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

ͮͬͭͳ survey: Ͳʹ%* satisfied.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͮͬͭͲ survey: ͳͰ%* satisfied.

* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This
was also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ Annual Report satisfaction measures.
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What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
The Waikato Building Group
We continue to work collaboratively as part of the Waikato Building Group to provide consistency across Waikato
councils for the processing of building consent applications and moving towards online consenting in the future.

What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
Earthquake prone buildings legislation
The earthquake prone buildings legislation commenced ͭ July ͮͬͭͳ; we will start the process of identifying both
private and non-private potentially earthquake prone buildings within the District in the coming years.

What it cost in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Operating statement for building control

Expenditure
Building Services

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ,ͯͳͭ
ͭ,ͯͳͭ

ͭ,ͮͰͯ
ͭ,ͮͰͯ

ͭ,ͬ͵ͬ
ͭ,ͬ͵ͬ

Ͳʹʹ
Ͳͭͭ
ͭ,ͮ͵͵

Ͳͮͱ
Ͳͭͭ
ͭ,ͮͯͲ

ͳ͵ͭ
Ͳͭͭ
ͭ,Ͱͬͮ

(ͳͮ)

(ͳ)

ͯͭͮ

Community protection
We provide services to protect our communities from health and safety issues
including preparing for civil defence emergencies, prevention and control measures
for rural fires. Additionally, we ensure adequate liquor licensing controls are in place,
control the density of gambling venues and legal high retailers, and ensure the safety
of public places (including eating areas and pools).

E – ͭͰͬ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Meeting our service targets
How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: The Council will enforce the Food Act ͮͬͭͰ.
Measure: All known food premises are monitored for
compliance with relevant legislation.
Method of measurement: Food premises database
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of all food premises are
assessed annually

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ͭͬͭ/ͭͬͭ) of food
premises have been monitored in
the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of food premises were monitored.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of food premises were monitored.

Level of service: The Council will enforce the NZ Standards for Public Pools.
Measure: Public and school pool monitoring records
are audited for compliance with the New Zealand
Standard ͱʹͮͲ for Public Pools.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: ͵ͯ% (ͭͰ/ͭͱ) of school
pools were inspected in the year to
date. One school was contacted
multiple times to arrange an
inspection, however the school
could not confirm the inspection.
ͭͬͬ% (ͯ/ͯ) of public pools were
inspected in the year.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of public and school pools were
audited.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of public and school pools were
audited.

Method of measurement: Audit of inspection records
for compliance
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of public and school pools are
audited during the swimming season.

Level of service: The Council will implement the Sale and Supply of Alcohol Act, ͮͬͭͮ
Measure: New and renewed Liquor Licence Managers’
Certificates are issued within one month of receiving
the application, providing there are no objections and
the application is complete.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ʹͱ/ʹͱ) of licenses
were issued within a month.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of certificates were issued within
timeframes.

Method of measurement: Audit of application records

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of certificates were issued within
timeframes.

Measure: New and renewed On/Off and Club Liquor
Licences are issued within three months of receiving
the application, providing there are no objections and
the application is complete.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ͮͬ/ͮͬ) of licences
were issued within three months.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% issued within timeframe.

Method of measurement: Audit of application records

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% issued within timeframe.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% are issued within a month

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% are issued within three months
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How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Excessive noise complaints will be responded to by the Council.
Measure: All complaints regarding excessive noise are
investigated within two hours of the complaint being
received.
Method of measurement: Contractor’s monthly report
(taken from Service Request Database)
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% investigated within two hours

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ͮʹʹ/ͮʹʹ) of
excessive noise complaints received
in the year were investigated within
two hours.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of complaints investigated within
timeframe.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of complaints investigated within
timeframe.

Level of service: The Council will issue fire permits for open air fires during a restricted fire season.
Measure: Applications for fire permits are issued within
two working days, prior to the date of the fire

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
;

Not applicable: From ͭ July ͮͬͭͳ the
Council is no longer involved in rural
fire. The responsibility has been
given to Fire and Emergency New
Zealand (FENZ).

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of permits were issued within
timeframes.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of permits were issued within
timeframes.

Method of measurement: Application records
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of applications issued within
two working days, prior to the date of the fire

Level of service: The community is aware of fire bans and restrictions in place.
Measure: The Council, on behalf of the Rural Fire
Committee, will provide information to the community
on fire bans and restrictions within the District.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
;

Not applicable: From ͭ July ͮͬͭͳ the
Council is no longer involved in rural
fire. The responsibility has been
given to Fire and Emergency New
Zealand (FENZ).

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

The website was up to date with
current fire season restrictions. An
article was published in the HDC News
and two public notices were published
in the Hauraki Herald in December
ͮͬͭͲ.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

The website was up to date with
current fire season and restrictions.
Two articles published in HDC News
and one in Waihi Ward Reflections
announcing the start of the Fire Ban
season and one article was published in
the HDC News in February ͮͬͭͲ.

Method of measurement: Information is available on
website, and published in local community newspapers
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >ͯ newspaper articles per annum
>ͯ articles updated on website per annum
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How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: The Council and the Community are ready for a Civil Defence emergency.
Measure: Information is provided to the community on
being prepared for and what to do during an emergency.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: While the
website provided relevant
information in the year, only
one article has been published
in the HDC News page rather
than quarterly articles as the
target states.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
4

Website information regarding
civil defence preparedness was
updated each quarter. Three
articles were published in the HDC
News page. No articles were
published in the third or fourth
quarters.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

Information was available on the
Council website and the combined
District website
thamesvalleycivildefence.co.nz.
Booklets are available at each
service centre. Articles were
published in the HDC news page in
July, August and December ͮͬͭͱ
and January ͮͬͭͲ.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
4

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ
satisfaction survey results show
that Ͱͭ%* of residents have an
emergency preparedness kit.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͮͬͭͳ survey: Ͱͱ%* prepared for a
civil defence emergency.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
4

ͮͬͭͲ survey: ͰͰ%* prepared for a
civil defence emergency.

Method of measurement: Information is available on
website, and published in the HDC news page
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Relevant information is reviewed and
updated on the website quarterly.
Relevant information is published in the HDC news page
quarterly.

Measure: Members of the community are prepared for a
Civil Defence emergency (i.e. have an emergency plan,
emergency kit and can survive for three days).
Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey
Target ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ: Ͱͱ% are prepared

* The ͮͬͭʹ customer satisfaction survey results have been adjusted to exclude ‘don’t know’ responses. This
was also undertaken for the previous ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ Annual Report satisfaction measures.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
Hazard zone monitoring
As a result of the GNS Science report into hazard zones prepared in ͮͬͬʹ, we have a programme for monitoring
ground settlement in the east of Waihi. There are ground settlement markers as recommended by GNS Science,
which are surveyed annually to measure vertical ground movement. Any unexpected movement will be identified
by these surveys and more frequent monitoring may be implemented as a result.
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Food safety
We have continued to transition premises from Food Hygiene Licences to Food Control Plans under the new Food
Act. Also in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ we received verification status to enable us to audit food control plans, and national
programmes as a result of receiving approval of our food safety quality management system by Ministry for
Primary Industries.

Civil defence recovery – Kaiaua flooding event
Following the civil defence response phase after the flooding event in January ͮͬͭʹ, we moved into the recovery
phase for the Kaiaua coastal area. There were a number of residential properties affected, and some rural farms
affected also. Our rural sector in particular, were affected by flooding and lost the use of land essential for the
continuation of their dairy operations. We have been working with the Rural Support Trust who have become the
lead agency and will continue to ensure the ongoing welfare of the effected farmers.
Residents were directed to appropriate agencies for assistance and most repairs are now completed. We set up a
disaster relief fund to assist property owners with cost recovery and this was used by ͭ͵ families.
The increased intensity of rainfall events is continuing to have a considerable impact on our rural communities.

Community Response Plans
Council staff have been working with the communities of Kaiaua, Turua, Whiritoa and Kerepehi to develop
community response plans in their respective areas. These plans have been completed and approved by their
nominated community champion.

Thames Valley Emergency Operating Area – review of services
The Thames Valley Emergency Operating Area (TVEOA), which is made up of Hauraki, Thames-Coromandel and
Matamata-Piako District Councils, conducted a review of the delivery of its services. The purpose of the review
was to ensure that the TVEOA can provide civil defence services that meet the needs of our communities today
and into the future. The review has resulted in a new manager/controller role being established to increase the
number of civil defence controllers in the Thames Valley to three. The focus of the new Thames Valley Civil
Defence Emergency Management Joint Committee is to increase the delivery of civil defence activities across the
three councils through the main areas of hazard reduction, readiness, response and recovery.

What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
There were no programmed projects that didn’t happen in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.
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What it cost in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Operating statement for community protection

Expenditure
Rural Fires
Emergency Management
Health
Abandoned Mine Workings Monitoring
Liquor Licensing
Ground Settlement

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Ͳͮ
Ͱͱͯ
ͯͭͬ
ͭͯ
ͲͲ
Ͳͳ
͵ͳͭ

ͭͰͮ
ͯͯͭ
ͯͬͲ
Ͱͱ
ʹͲ
ͮ
͵ͭͮ

ͭͰͬ
ͮʹͮ
ͯͬͬ
ͭͲ
Ͳʹ
ͱ
ʹͭͭ

ͭͭʹ
ͳͲͳ
ʹʹͱ

ͭͬͲ
ͳͲͳ
ʹͳͯ

ͭͮͱ
ͳͲͳ
ʹ͵ͮ

(ʹͲ)

(ͯ͵)

ʹͭ
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Animal control
We play a role in protecting public safety from nuisance animal behaviours as well as
promoting animal welfare. We register dogs, provide education about safety around
dogs and control dangerous, nuisance and wandering dogs and stock.

E – ͭͰͳ
ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ
Hauraki Long
Term Plan,
Volume ͭ

Meeting our service targets
How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: The Council will ensure compliance with the Dog Control Act, ͭ͵͵Ͳ and bylaw, and
the Stock Impounding Act, ͭ͵ͱͱ, to provide for public safety.
Measure: Known dogs in the District are registered
annually.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ͰͰ͵ʹ) of
known dogs were registered at
the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% registered

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% registered

Measure: Complaints about wandering stock on
public roads are responded to within three hours.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ͱͳ/ͱͳ) of
complaints were responded to
within three hours.

Method of measurement: Contractor’s monthly
report

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of complaints were
responded to within timeframe.

Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of complaints responded to
within three hours

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% of complaints were
responded to within timeframe.

Measure: Dog attack complaints are responded to
within two hours.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ͱͯ/ͱͯ) of
complaints were responded to
within two hours in the year. ͯʹ
of these were dog attacks on
animals and ͭͱ were dog
attacks on a person.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

ͭͬͬ% responded to within two
hours.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

ͭͬͬ% responded to within two
hours.

Method of measurement: Registration records
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: >͵ͳ% of known dogs are registered

Method of measurement: Contractor’s monthly
report
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of complaints responded to
within two hours
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How we measure our performance T

Result ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ T
Key: 5 Achieved 4 Not Achieved ; Not Applicable

Level of service: Dog and stock owners are aware of their rights and responsibilities.
Measure: Education articles regarding dog and
stock ownership are published in public news media.

ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ:
5

Achieved: Five articles were
published in the year regarding
dog registration
responsibilities, responsible
owners licence, registration
fees and the Magic of the
Microchip:
 ͭͰ July, HDC News page
(Hauraki Herald)
 ͮͳ
July,
Waihi
Ward
Reflections page (Waihi
Leader).
 ͮͮ December, HDC News
page (Hauraki Herald
 Ͳ June, HDC News page
(Hauraki Herald)
ͮʹ June, Waihi Ward
Reflections page (Waihi Leader.

ͮͬͭͲ/ͭͳ:
5

Four articles published.

ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ:
5

Four articles published.

Method of measurement: HDC news database
Target ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ: Four articles published per year.

What else happened in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ?
Menacing dogs subsidised neutering campaign
Since January ͮͬͭͳ we have been taking part in the nationwide menacing dog neutering campaign. The
Government funded campaign offers local councils grants to subsidise the neutering of dogs classified as
menacing as part of a national action plan to reduce the risk and harm of dog attacks. So far, ͮͭ menacing dogs
have been desexed.

What didn’t happen in 2017/18?
The project to reroof the Paeroa dog pound did not occur in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ.
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What it cost in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Operating statement for animal control

Expenditure
Dog Registration
Animal Control

Revenue
Fees, Charges and Other Revenue
General Rates

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)
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Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮʹͳ
ͮͮͰ
ͱͭͭ

ͮͲ͵
ͮͭͯ
Ͱʹͮ

ͮͲͭ
ͮͭͭ
Ͱͳͮ

ͯͭͰ
ͭ͵Ͱ
ͱͬʹ

ͮʹͳ
ͭ͵Ͱ
Ͱʹͭ

ͮʹ͵
ͭ͵Ͱ
Ͱʹͯ

(ͯ)

(ͭ)

ͭͭ

Financial statements

Statement of Financial Position as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Statement of Cashflows for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Whole of Council Funding Impact Statement for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
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Hauraki District Council Statement of Financial Position
as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Note

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

͵
ͭͬ
ͭͬ
ͭͯ
ͭͭ
ͭͮ

ͱ,Ͱͮͮ
Ͱ,ʹʹͰ
ͯ,ͭͭͮ
ͬ
ͯͰͰ
ͰʹͰ

͵ͯ
ͱ,Ͱͱͱ
ͭ,ͳ͵Ͳ
ͭ,ͮͬͬ
ʹͯ
ͭͱͱ

ͳ,ͰͲͯ
Ͱ,͵ͱͲ
ͯ,ͲͮͰ
ͰͰʹ
ͭ͵ͮ
ͭͮͳ

ͭͰ,ͮͰͲ

ʹ,ͳʹͮ

ͭͲ,ʹͭͬ

Ͳ,ʹͰͬ
͵ͯ
ͭͭ,ͬͬͬ
ʹ
ͮ,ͬͮʹ

Ͳ,ͮͬͮ
ͳͲ
ͳ
ͬ
ͭ,Ͳ͵ʹ

ͱ,ͯʹ͵
ͯ͵ͯ
ͯ,ͬͬͮ
Ͳ͵
ͭ,ʹͮͱ

Total Current Liabilities

ͭ͵,͵Ͳ͵

ͳ,͵ʹͯ

ͭͬ,Ͳͳʹ

Working Capital

(ͱ,ͳͮͯ)

ͳ͵͵

Ͳ,ͭͯͮ

ͭͰ
ͭͲ
ͭͱ

ͱͱͰ,ͲͲͬ
ͭ,ͳͳͱ
Ͳ͵͵

ͱͲʹ,ͯͰͬ
ʹͯͳ
ͱͮͲ

ͱͰͱ,ͭͱͮ
ͭ,ͱͱ͵
ʹͯ͵

ͮͬ
ͭ͵
ͭͮ

ͯʹ
Ͳʹ
ͭͲͰ
ͮͳͬ
Ͱͳʹ

ͭͭ
ͭͬ͵
ͭͲͰ
ͮʹͰ
Ͳͳͯ

ͭͭ
ʹͯ
ͭͲͰ
ͮͱʹ
ͳ͵ͮ

ͱͱͳ,ʹʹͮ

ͱͳͬ,ͲͲͬ

ͱͰʹ,Ͳͬͬ

ͯͲͰ
Ͱͮͱ
ͮ,ͬͯͬ
ͮͳ,ͬͬͬ

ͯ͵Ͱ
ͳͬͲ
ͮ,ͬͬͬ
Ͱͳ,ͬͬͯ

ͯͲͳ
ͯ͵ͮ
ͭ,ͳͲͰ
ͯʹ,ͬͬͭ

ͮ͵,ʹͭ͵

ͱͬ,ͭͬͯ

Ͱͬ,ͱͮͰ

ͱͮͮ,ͯͰͬ

ͱͮͭ,ͯͱͲ

ͱͭͰ,ͮͬʹ

Ͱͭͭ,Ͳͬͱ
ͮ,ͳͲͱ
ͭͬͳ,͵ͳͬ

Ͱͭͮ,ͮʹͲ
ͯ,ͭʹʹ
ͭͬͱ,ʹʹͮ

Ͱͭͭ,Ͳͮʹ
ͮ,ʹ͵Ͱ
͵͵,ͲʹͲ

ͱͮͮ,ͯͰͬ

ͱͮͭ,ͯͱͲ

ͱͭͰ,ͮͬʹ

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Exchange transaction receivables
Non-Exchange transaction receivables
Non-current assets held for sale
Inventories
Other Financial Assets
Total Current Assets
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables
Landfill Aftercare Provision
Borrowings
Derivative Financial Instruments
Employee Entitlements

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Biological Assets (Forestry)
Intangible Assets
Investments in CCO's and similar entities
- Investments in Associates
- Investments in Joint Ventures
- Investments in Other Entities
Total Investments in CCO's and similar entities
Other Financial Assets

ͮͭ
ͮͮ
ͮͰ
ͭʹ
ͮͯ

ͭͮ

Total Non-Current Assets
Non-Current Liabilities
Employee Entitlements
Landfill Aftercare Provision
Derivative Financial Instruments
Borrowings

ͮͯ
ͮͮ
ͭʹ
ͮͰ

Total Non-Current Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Represented by:
EQUITY
Accumulated Funds
Other reserves
Asset revaluation reserve
TOTAL EQUITY

ͮͲ
ͮͲ

The notes to the financial statements form part of these financial statements. Explanations of major variances against budget are
provided in Note ͮ
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Hauraki District Council Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͱͭͰ,ͮͬͱ

ͱͭͬ,Ͱͮͮ

ͱͬͭ,ͱͲͮ

ʹ,ͭͯͱ

ͭͬ,͵ͯͰ

ͭͮ,ͲͰͲ

As at ͯͬ June

ͱͮͮ,ͯͰͬ

ͱͮͭ,ͯͱͲ

ͱͭͰ,ͮͬʹ

TOTAL EQUITY CONSISTS OF:
Accumulated Funds
As at ͭ July
Transfers from restricted reserves
Transfers to restricted reserves
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
As at ͯͬ June

Ͱͭͭ,Ͳͮͱ
ͯͮʹ
(ͭ͵͵)
(ͭͰ͵)
Ͱͭͭ,Ͳͬͱ

Ͱͭͮ,ͯͬͮ
(ͭͰͯ)
ͱͬͬ
ͭͲͮ
Ͱͭͮ,ʹͮͭ

Ͱͭͬ,ͬͲͬ
ͳͬͳ
(ͭ͵͵)
ͭ,ͬͲͬ
Ͱͭͭ,Ͳͮʹ

ͮ,ʹ͵Ͱ
(ͯͮʹ)
ͭ͵͵
ͮ,ͳͲͱ

ͯ,ͬͭͬ
ͭͰͯ
(ͱͬͬ)
ͮ,Ͳͱͯ

ͯ,Ͱͬͮ
(ͳͬͳ)
ͭ͵͵
ͮ,ʹ͵Ͱ

ͭ,ͰͰʹ
ͭ,ͯͭͳ
ͮ,ͳͲͱ

ͭ,ʹͯͬ
ʹͮͯ
ͮ,Ͳͱͯ

ͭ,ͰͰʹ
ͭ,ͰͰͲ
ͮ,ʹ͵Ͱ

͵͵,ͲʹͲ
ʹ,ͮʹͰ
ͭͬͳ,͵ͳͬ

͵ͱ,ͭͭͬ
ͭͬ,ͳͳͮ
ͭͬͱ,ʹʹͮ

ʹʹ,ͭͬͬ
ͭͭ,ͱʹͲ
͵͵,ͲʹͲ

Note
TOTAL EQUITY
As at ͭ July
Comprehensive Revenue & Expense for the year

Other Reserves
As at ͭ July
Transfers to Accumulated Funds
Transfers from Accumulated Funds
As at ͯͬ June

ͮͲ

Other Reserves consists of:
Financial Contributions
Council Created Reserves
As at ͯͬ June
Asset Revaluation Reserves
As at ͭ July
Revaluation gains/(losses)
As at ͯͬ June

ͮͲ

Asset Revaluation Reserves consist of:
Operational Assets
Land
Buildings
Infrastructural Assets
Wastewater System
Water System
Drainage Network
Roading Network
Total

ͮͯ,Ͱͭͬ
ͭͱ,ͱͳͯ

ͮͯ,Ͱͭͬ
ͭͮ,ͮͰͬ

ͮͯ,Ͱͭͬ
ͭͭ,ͭͱͮ

͵,ͱͭ͵
Ͳ,ͱ͵͵
ͱ,ͭͰͭ
Ͱͳ,ͳͮʹ
ͭͬͳ,͵ͳͬ

ͭͬ,Ͳͯ͵
ͭͭ,Ͱʹͬ
Ͱ,͵Ͳͬ
Ͱͯ,ͭͱͯ
ͭͬͱ,ʹʹͮ

ͳ,͵͵Ͳ
Ͳ,͵Ͱͬ
ͮ,Ͱͱ͵
Ͱͳ,ͳͮ͵
͵͵,ͲʹͲ

As at ͯͬ June

ͱͮͮ,ͯͰͬ

ͱͮͭ,ͯͱͲ

ͱͭͰ,ͮͬʹ

The notes to the financial statements form part of these financial statements. Explanations of major variances against budget are
provided in Note ͮ.
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Hauraki District Council Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and
Expense for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Actual
ͮͬͭʹ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ

Note

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

Ͱ
Ͱ

͵,ͲͰͬ
ͭʹ,Ͳͳͱ

͵,ͲͰͰ
ͭͳ,Ͳʹͯ

͵,ͭʹͬ
ͭͲ,ͮͯͯ

ͮʹ,ͯͭͱ

ͮͳ,ͯͮͳ

ͮͱ,Ͱͭͯ
Ͱ,ͰͭͰ
(ʹ)

Revenue
General Rates
Targeted Rates

Subsidies and Grants
Development/Financial Contributions

Ͱ

Ͱ,͵ͮ͵
ͮͰͰ

ͯ,ͱͳͳ
ͬ

Other Revenue

Ͱ

Ͱ,ͱͲͬ

ͯ,Ͱͯͬ

ͯ,ͳͳͰ

͵,ͳͯͯ

ͳ,ͬͬͳ

ʹ,ͭʹͬ

ͯͳʹ

ͬ

ͯ,͵ͯͭ

ͯʹ,ͰͮͲ

ͯͰ,ͯͯͰ

ͯͳ,ͱͮͰ

Other Gains/(Losses)

ͱ

Total Revenue

Expenditure
Employee Benefit Expenses

ͱ

ͭͮ,Ͳͱͭ

ͭͭ,ͮͳʹ

ͭͭ,Ͱͯͬ

Depreciation and Amortisation
Finance Costs

ͱ
Ͳ

ʹ,ͱͭͰ
ͮ,ͬʹͯ

ͳ,ʹͭͱ
ͭ,ͳͯͲ

ʹ,ͬͳͬ
ͭ,͵ͮͱ

(Gains)/Losses
Other Expenses

ͱ
ͱ

ͳͲͳ
ͭͰ,ͱͳͯ

ͬ
ͭͯ,ͯͱ͵

ͱͱͮ
ͭͰ,Ͱ͵ͯ

ͯʹ,ͱʹʹ

ͯͰ,ͭʹʹ

ͯͲ,Ͱͳͬ

Total Expenditure
Share of Joint Venture Surplus/(Deficit)

ͭ͵

(ͭͰ)

ͭͲ

Ͳ

Share of Associates Surplus/(Deficit)

ͮͬ

ͮͳ

ͬ

ͬ

(ͭͰ͵)

ͭͲͮ

ͭ,ͬͲͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

(ͭͰ͵)

ͭͲͮ

ͭ,ͬͲͬ

ʹ,ͮʹͰ

ͭͬ,ͳͳͮ

ͭͭ,ͱʹͲ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ʹ,ͭͯͱ

ͭͬ,͵ͯͰ

ͭͮ,ͲͰͲ

Surplus / (Deficit) Before Tax
Income Tax Expense
Surplus / (Deficit) After Tax
Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
Gain/Loss on Revaluation
Movement in fair value of available for sale financial instruments
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense

The notes to the financial statements form part of these financial statements. Explanations of major variances against budget are
provided in Note ͮ.
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Hauraki District Council Statement of Cashflows
for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Note

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮͳ

ͮʹ,ʹͳʹ
ͯ͵
Ͳ
͵,ͳͮͲ
(ͮͲ,ͱͮͭ)
(ͭ,͵͵ͮ)
ͯͮͱ
ͭͬ,ͰͲͭ

ͮͳ,ͮͯͳ
ͬ
ͬ
Ͳ,͵Ͱʹ
(ͮͰ,ͱͬͰ)
(ͭ,ͳͯͲ)
ͬ
ͳ,͵Ͱͱ

ͮͲ,ͮͲͮ
ͳ
Ͳ
ͳ,Ͱͬͳ
(ͮͳ,Ͱͱͬ)
(ͭ,ͳͭ͵)
(Ͱͮ͵)
Ͱ,ͬʹͰ

ͰͭͰ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭͳͯ
(ͳͲ)
(ͭͬ,ͬʹʹ)
Ͱʹ
ͭͯ
ͳͰ
(ͱͳ)
(͵,Ͱ͵͵)

ͭͬͭ
ͭͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(ͭʹ,ͬ͵ͳ)
(Ͳͬͬ)
ͬ
(ͭͬͬ)
(ͳͬ)
(ͭʹ,ͳͱͲ)

ͱ,ͭͲͯ
ͬ
ͭ,ͬͮͳ
ͬ
(ͭͯ͵)
(ͭͭ,ͱͱͲ)
(ͭͭͮ)
(ͯ)
(ͭͭͲ)
(ͭͭͯ)
(ͱ,ʹͰ͵)

Cash Flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings
Repayment of Finance Lease Liabilities
Net cash from financing activities

ͬ
(ͯ,ͬͬͬ)
(ͯ)
(ͯ,ͬͬͯ)

͵,ͬͬͬ
ͬ
ͬ
͵,ͬͬͬ

ͭͱ,ͭͳͬ
(ʹ,ͭͳͬ)
(ͳ)
Ͳ,͵͵ͯ

Net (decrease) increase in cash, cash equivalents and bank
overdrafts

(ͮ,ͬͰͭ)

(ͭ,ʹͭͮ)

ͱ,ͮͮʹ

Cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts at the beginning of
the year

ͳ,ͰͲͯ

ͭ,͵ͬͱ

ͮ,ͮͯͱ

Cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts at the end of the
year

ͱ,Ͱͮͮ

͵ͯ

ͳ,ͰͲͯ

Cash Flows from operating activities
Receipts from rates revenue
Interest received
Dividends received
Receipts from other revenue
Payments to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Goods and services tax (net)
Net cash from operating activities
Cash Flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment
Community Loan payments received
Proceeds from sale of investment properties
Proceeds from sale of forestry assets
Purchase of intangible assets
Purchase of property, plant & equipment
Purchase of other financial assets
Landfill Liability reduction
Community Loans advanced
Forestry asset development
Net cash from investing activities

dŚĞ'^d;ŶĞƚͿĐŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚŽĨŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐƌĞĨůĞĐƚƐƚŚĞŶĞƚ'^dƉĂŝĚĂŶĚƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚǁŝƚŚƚŚĞ/ŶůĂŶĚZĞǀĞŶƵĞĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͘dŚĞ
'^d;ŶĞƚͿĐŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚŚĂƐďĞĞŶƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚŽŶĂŶĞƚďĂƐŝƐ͕ĂƐƚŚĞŐƌŽƐƐĂŵŽƵŶƚƐĚŽŶŽƚƉƌŽǀŝĚĞŵĞĂŶŝŶŐĨƵůŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶĨŽƌĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů
ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ͘

dŚĞŶŽƚĞƐƚŽƚŚĞĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐĨŽƌŵƉĂƌƚŽĨƚŚĞƐĞĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘ǆƉůĂŶĂƚŝŽŶƐŽĨŵĂũŽƌǀĂƌŝĂŶĐĞƐĂŐĂŝŶƐƚďƵĚŐĞƚĂƌĞ
ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚŝŶEŽƚĞϮ͘
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Hauraki District Council Whole of Council Funding Impact
Statement for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Annual
Plan
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Annual
Plan
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate
penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Interest and dividends from investments

͵,ͬ͵͵
ͭͳ,Ͱͱ͵
ͮ,ͬʹͱ
ͮ,ͬʹͬ
ͬ

͵,ͭʹͬ
ͭͲ,ͮͯͯ
ͮ,ͬͳͬ
ͮ,ͮͱ͵
ͭͯ

͵,ͲͰͰ
ͭͳ,Ͳʹͭ
ͮ,ͭͳͲ
ͮ,ͰͰ͵
ͬ

͵,ͲͰͬ
ͭʹ,Ͳͳͱ
ͮ,͵Ͱʹ
ͮ,ͱͰ͵
ͰͰ

Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees,
and other receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)

ͰͰʹ
ͯͭ,ͭͳͭ

ͱͭͲ
ͯͬ,ͮͳͭ

ͰͰʹ
ͯͮ,ͯ͵ʹ

ͭ,ͱʹʹ
ͯͱ,ͰͰͰ

Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)

ͮͮ,ʹͳͭ
ͮ,ͮʹͰ
ͬ
ͮͱ,ͭͱͱ

ͮͲ,ͬͬͮ
ͭ,ʹͰͳ
ͬ
ͮͳ,ʹͰ͵

ͮͰ,Ͳͯͱ
ͭ,ͳͯͲ
ͬ
ͮͲ,ͯͳͭ

ͮͳ,ͮͰͭ
ͮ,ͬͬͱ
ͬ
ͮ͵,ͮͰͲ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A - B)

Ͳ,ͬͭͲ

ͮ,Ͱͮͮ

Ͳ,ͬͮͳ

Ͳ,ͭ͵ʹ

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)

ͮ,ʹͱͱ
ͬ
Ͱ,ͱͬͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͳ,ͯͱͱ

ͯ,ͮͮʹ
(ʹ)
Ͳ,ͳͱ͵
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
͵,͵ͳ͵

ͭ,Ͱͬͭ
ͬ
Ͱ,ͱͬͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͱ,͵ͬͭ

ͮ,ͬͳͰ
ͮͰͰ
(ͯ,ͬͬͬ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(Ͳʹͮ)

ͬ
Ͳ,ͳͳͭ
ͳ,ͬͱͯ
(Ͱͱͯ)
ͬ
ͭͯ,ͯͳͭ

ͭ,ͰͰͰ
Ͳ,Ͱͮͮ
ͯ,ͬͭͰ
ͭ,ͱͮͭ
ͬ
ͭͮ,Ͱͬͭ

ͬ
Ͳ,ͳͮ͵
ͳ,ͬͱʹ
(ͭ,ʹͱ͵)
ͬ
ͭͭ,͵ͮʹ

ͭ,ͳͳͯ
ͯ,ͭͮ͵
ͱ,Ͱͳͬ
(Ͱ,ʹͱͲ)
ͬ
ͱ,ͱͭͲ

(Ͳ,ͬͭͲ)

(ͮ,Ͱͮͮ)

(Ͳ,ͬͮͳ)

(Ͳ,ͭ͵ʹ)

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Sources of Operating Funding

Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)
Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C - D)

Funding Balance ((A - B) + (C - D))
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Hauraki District Council Notes to the Financial Statements for the
year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
ͭ.

Accounting policies for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ

Reporting Entity
Hauraki District Council (HDC) is a territorial local authority governed by the Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ (LGA)
and is domiciled and operates in New Zealand. The relevant legislation governing the Council’s operations
includes the LGA and the Local Government (Rating) Act ͮͬͬͮ.
The Council provides local infrastructure, local public services, and performs regulatory functions to the
community. The Council does not operate to make a financial return.
The Council has designated itself as a public benefit entity (PBE) for financial reporting purposes.
The financial statements of the Council are for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ and were authorised for issue by
Council on ͯͭ October ͮͬͭʹ.

Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, and the accounting policies have been
applied consistently throughout the period.

Statement of Compliance
The financial statements of the Council have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the LGA and
the Local Government (Financial Reporting and Prudence) Regulations ͮͬͭͰ, which include the requirement to
comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand (NZ GAAP).
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with, and comply with, Tier ͭ PBE standards.

Presentation currency and rounding
The financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
dollars (͈’ͬͬͬ), other than the remuneration and the severance payment disclosures in note ͯͭ and ͯͮ, and the
total capital and land values of rating units in note ͯͯ. These disclosures are rounded to the nearest dollar.

Standards issued and not yet effective that have been early adopted
Standards and amendments issued but not yet effective that have been early adopted are:
Impairment of Revalued Assets
In April ͮͬͭͳ, the XRB issued Impairment of Revalued Assets, which now scopes in revalued property, plant and
equipment into the impairment accounting standards. Previously, only property, plant and equipment assets
measured at cost were scoped into the impairment accounting standards.
The Council has early adopted this amendment in preparing its ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ financial statements. From the ͯͬ
June ͮͬͭͳ year onwards, Council is required to assess at each reporting date whether there is any indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, the Council is required to assess the recoverable amount of that
asset and recognise an impairment loss if the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount. The Council
can therefore impair a revalued asset without having to revalue the entire class-of-asset to which the asset
belongs.

Other changes in accounting policies
There have been no other changes in accounting policies.
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Standards issued and not yet effective and not early adopted
Standards and amendments, issued but not yet effective that have not been early adopted, and which are
relevant to the Council are:
Interests in other entities
In January ͮͬͭͳ, the XRB issued new standards for interests in other entities (PBE IPSAS ͯͰ – ͯʹ). These new
standards replace the existing standards for interests in other entities (PBE IPSAS Ͳ – ʹ). The new standards are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after ͭ January ͮͬͭ͵, with early application permitted.
The Council plans to apply the new standards in preparing the ͯͬ June ͮͬͮͬ financial statements. The Council has
not yet assessed the effects of these new standards.
Employee Benefits
In May ͮͬͭͳ, the XRB issued PBE IPSAS ͯ͵ Employee Benefits. PBE IPSAS ͯ͵ replaces PBE IPSAS ͮͱ Employee
Benefits. PBE IPSAS ͯ͵ is effective for annual periods beginning on or after ͭ January ͮͬͭ͵, with early application
permitted.
The Council plans to apply the new standard in preparing the ͯͬ June ͮͬͮͬ financial statements. The Council has
not yet assessed the effects of this new standard.
Financial instruments
In January ͮͬͭͳ, the XRB issued PBE IFRS ͵ Financial Instruments. PBE IFRS ͵ replaces PBE IPSAS ͮ͵ Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. PBE IPSAS ͵ is effective for annual periods beginning on or after ͭ
January ͮͬͮͭ, with early application permitted. The main changes under PBE IFRS ͵ are:
 New financial asset classification requirements for determining whether an asset is measured at fair value or
amortised cost.
 A new impairment model for financial assets based on expected losses, which may result in the earlier
recognition of impairment losses.
 Revised hedge accounting requirements to better reflect the management of risks.
The Council plans to apply this standard in preparing its ͯͬ June ͮͬͮͮ financial statements. The Council has not
yet assessed the effects of the new standard.
Service Performance Reporting
In November ͮͬͭͳ, the XRB issued PBE FRS Ͱʹ Service Performance Reporting. PBE FRS Ͱʹ is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after ͭ January ͮͬͮͭ, with early application permitted.
The Council plans to apply the new standard in preparing the ͯͬ June ͮͬͮͮ financial statements. The Council has
not yet assessed the effects of this new standard.

Subsidiaries
HDC has no subsidiaries.

Associates
An associate is an entity over which the Council has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an
interest in a joint venture. The Council’s associate investment is accounted for in the financial statements using
the equity method. The investment in an associate is initially recognised at cost and the carrying amount in the
financial statements is increased or decreased to recognise Council’s share of the surplus or deficit of the
associate after the date of acquisition. Distributions received from an associate reduce the carrying amount of the
investment.
If the share of deficits of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, Council discontinues
recognising its share of further deficits. After Council’s interest is reduced to zero, additional deficits are provided
for, and a liability is recognised, only to the extent that Council has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate. If the associate subsequently reports surpluses, Council will resume
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recognising its share of those surpluses only after its share of the surpluses equals the share of deficits not
recognised.
Where Council transacts with an associate, surpluses or deficits are eliminated to the extent of Council’s interest
in the associate.
The investment in the associate is carried at cost in the Council’s financial statements.

Joint ventures
A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby two or more parties undertake an economic activity that is
subject to joint control. Joint control is the agreed sharing of control over an activity.
HDC accounts for its interest in a jointly controlled operation using the equity method. HDC’s share of Joint
Venture net revenue is included in the surplus or deficit.

Revenue
Revenue is measured at fair value.
The specific accounting policies for significant revenue items are explained below:
Rates revenue
Rates are set annually by a resolution from Council and relate to a financial year. All ratepayers are invoiced within
the financial year to which the rates have been set. Rates revenue is recognised when invoiced.
Rates remissions are recognised as a reduction in rates revenue when the Council has received an application that
satisfies its rates remission policy.
Rates arising from late payment penalties are recognised as revenue when rates become overdue.
Metered Water Rates Revenue
Water billing revenue is recognised on an accrual basis based on usage. Unbilled usage, as a result of unread
meters at year end, is accrued on an average usage basis.
Roading subsidies
HDC receives funding assistance from New Zealand Transport Agency, which subsidises part of HDC’s
maintenance and capital costs of maintaining the local roading infrastructure. The subsidies are recognised as
revenue upon entitlement as conditions pertaining to eligible expenditure have been fulfilled.
Other grants
Other grants are recognised as revenue when they become receivable unless there is an obligation in substance to
return the funds if the conditions of the grant are not met. If there is such an obligation, the grants are initially
recorded as grants received in advance and recognised as revenue when conditions of the grant are satisfied.
Provision of Services
Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at
balance date, based on the actual service provided as a percentage of the total services to be provided.
Sales of Goods
Sales of goods are recognised when a product is sold to the customer.
Vested Assets
Where an asset is acquired for nil or nominal consideration, the asset is recognised at its fair value when the
Council obtains control of the asset. The fair value of the asset is recognised as revenue, unless there is a use or
return condition attached to the asset. A liability is recognised only if Council expects that it will need to return or
pass the asset to another party.
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The fair value of vested or donated assets is usually determined by reference to the cost of constructing the asset.
For assets received from property developers, the fair value is based on construction price information provided
by the property developer.
Commissions and Fees
Where revenue is derived by acting as an agent for another party, the revenue that is recognised is the
commission or fee on the transaction.
Interest and Dividends
Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method. Interest revenue on an impaired financial asset
is recognised using the original effective interest rate.
Dividends are recognised when the right to receive payment has been established.
Development contributions
Development contributions are recognised as revenue when Council provides, or is able to provide, the service for
which the contribution was charged.
In cases where contributions are collected in advance to fund a service that is not currently provided in an area,
the contribution is initially recognised as revenue in advance, until such time as the service is provided.

Construction contracts
HDC did not enter into Construction Contracts as a Contractor, apart from minor public works.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

Grant expenditure
Non-discretionary grants are those grants that are awarded if the grant application meets the specified criteria
and are recognised as expenditure when an application that meets the specified criteria for the grant has been
received.
Discretionary grants are those grants where HDC has no obligation to award on receipt of the grant application
and are recognised as expenditure when a successful applicant has been notified of HDC’s decision.

Taxation
Goods and Services Tax
The financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis with the exception of Accounts Receivable
and Accounts Payable, which are presented on a GST-inclusive basis.
Where GST is not recoverable as input tax then it is recognised as part of the related asset or expense. The net
amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the Inland Revenue Department (IRD) is included as part of
receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.
The net GST paid to, or received from the IRD, including the GST relating to investing and financing activities, is
classified as an operating cash flow in the statement of cash flows.
Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

Leases
Finance leases
A finance lease is a lease that transfers to the lessee substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership
of an asset, whether or not title is eventually transferred.
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At the commencement of the lease term, HDC recognises finance leases as assets and liabilities in the statement
of financial position at the lower of the fair value of the leased item or the present value of the minimum lease
payments.
The amount recognised as an asset is depreciated over its useful life. If there is no certainty as to whether HDC will
obtain ownership at the end of the lease term, the asset is fully depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and
its useful life.
The finance charge is charged to surplus or deficit, over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Operating leases
An operating lease is a lease that does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership
of an asset. Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown
within borrowings in current liabilities in the statement of financial position.

Trade and other receivables
Short-term debtors and other receivables are recorded at the amount due, less any provision for uncollectability.
A receivable is considered to be uncollectable when there is evidence that the amount due will not be fully
collected. The amount that is uncollectable is the difference between the amount due and the present value of
the amount expected to be collected.

Inventories
Inventory held for use in the production of goods and services on a commercial basis is valued at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. The cost of purchased inventory is determined using the first-in first-out (FIFO) method.
Inventories held for distribution or consumption in the provision of services that are not supplied on a commercial
basis are measured at cost (using the FIFO method), adjusted, when applicable, for any loss of service potential.
Where inventory is acquired at no cost or for nominal consideration, the cost is the fair value at the date of
acquisition.
The amount of any write-down for the loss of service potential or from cost to net realisable value is recognised in
the surplus or deficit in the period of the write-down.
When land held for development and future resale is transferred from investment property/ property, plant, and
equipment to inventory, the fair value of the land at the date of the transfer is its deemed cost.
Costs directly attributable to the developed land are capitalised to inventory, with the exception if infrastructural
asset costs which are capitalised to property, plant, and equipment.

Financial assets
HDC classifies its financial assets into four categories. The classification depends on the purpose for which the
investments were acquired. Management determines the classification of its investments at initial recognition
and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date.
Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs unless they are carried at
fair value through surplus or deficit in which case the transaction costs are recognised in the surplus or deficit.
Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade-date, the date on which HDC commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets
have expired or have been transferred and HDC has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership.
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The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the balance
sheet date. The quoted market price used is the current bid price. The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. HDC uses a variety of methods and
makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each balance date. Quoted market prices or
dealer quotes for similar instruments are used for long-term debt instruments held. Other techniques, such as
estimated discounted cash flows, are used to determine fair value for the remaining financial instruments.
The four categories of financial assets are:
 Financial assets at fair value through surplus or deficit
Financial assets at fair value through surplus or deficit includes financial assets held for trading. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term or it is part
of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of
short-term profit-taking. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they are designated into a
hedge accounting relationship for which hedge accounting is applied.
Financial assets acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term or part of a portfolio classified
as held for trading are classified as a current asset. Derivatives are classified as current if they mature within ͭͮ
months of balance date, and are classified as non-current if they mature greater than ͭͮ months after balance
date.
After initial recognition, financial assets in this category are measured at their fair values with gains or losses
on re-measurement recognised in the surplus or deficit.
 Loans and Receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than ͭͮ months
after the balance date, which are included in non-current assets.
After initial recognition, they are measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method, less
impairment. Gains and losses when the asset is impaired or derecognised are recognised in the surplus or
deficit.
Loans to community organisations made at nil or below-market interest rates are initially recognised at the
present value of their expected future cash flows, discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial instrument. The loans are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The difference between the face value and present value of the expected future cash flows of the
loan is recognised in the surplus or deficit as a grant.
At each balance sheet date Council assesses whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets is impaired. Any impairment losses are recognised in the surplus or deficit.
 Held to maturity investments
Held to maturity investments are assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that Council
has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. After initial recognition they are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method less impairment. Gains and losses when the asset is
impaired or derecognised are recognised in the surplus or deficit. They are included in current assets, except
for those with maturities greater than ͭͮ months after balance date, which are included in non-current assets.
Council does not hold any assets in this category at present.
 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and expense
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and expense are those that are designated
into the category at initial recognition or are not classified in any of the other categories above. They are
included in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of, or realise, the investment within ͭͮ
months of balance date. Council includes in this category:
o investments that it intends to hold long-term but which may be realised before maturity; and
o shareholdings that it holds for strategic purposes.
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These investments are measured at their fair value, with gains and losses recognised in other comprehensive
revenue and expense, except for impairment losses, which are recognised in the surplus or deficit. On
derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expense
is reclassified from equity to the surplus or deficit.
For equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost is
considered objective evidence of impairment.
For debt investments, significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter into
bankruptcy, and default in payments are considered objective indicators that the asset is impaired.
If impairment evidence exists for investments at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and
expense, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in the surplus or deficit)
recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expense is reclassified from equity to the surplus or deficit.
Equity instrument impairment losses recognised in the surplus or deficit are not reversed through the surplus
or deficit.
If in a subsequent period the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the increase can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed in the
surplus or deficit.

Accounting for derivative financial instruments
Council uses derivative financial instruments to manage exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate risks
arising from financing activities. In accordance with its Investment and Liability Management policy, Council does
not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes. Council’s interest rate swap portfolio was
valued as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ by Council staff using software provided by Hedgebook Ltd. The movement in fair value
has been included in surplus/ (deficit) in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense. Council did not
hold any forward Foreign Exchange Contracts at balance date.

Non-current assets held for sale
The only asset currently included in this category is land held for sale.
The majority of property intended for sale relates to subdivisions that Council has developed in Kerepehi and
Ngatea. Council was marketing these sections at balance date and expects all remaining sections to be sold by in
the next financial year.
Council has capitalised the cost of the land, design/survey fees, power and telephone reticulation, and other
expenses directly associated with the project. Council considers the amounts capitalised to be less than net
realisable value.
Expenditure incurred on the development of roading, including footpaths and kerb and channelling, wastewater
and water reticulation and stormwater have not been included. The cost of these assets has been added to the
appropriate infrastructural classification.
Non-current assets held for sale are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction, not through continuing use. Non-current assets held for sale are measured at the
lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
Any impairment losses for write-downs of non-current assets held for sale are recognised in the surplus or deficit.
Any increases in fair value (less costs to sell) are recognised up to the level of any impairment losses that have
been previously recognised.
Non-current assets (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not depreciated or amortised while they
are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group
classified as held for sale continue to be recognised.
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Property, plant and equipment
This category of assets includes:
 Operational assets, being tangible assets such as land, buildings, library books, plant and equipment, and motor
vehicles.
 Restricted assets, being property, owned by Council which provide a benefit or service to the community and
cannot be disposed of because of legal or other restrictions, such as parks and reserves, landfill post closure.
 Infrastructure Assets, being the fixed utility systems owned by Council. Each infrastructural asset class includes
all items that are required for the network to function, for example, wastewater reticulation includes reticulation
piping and wastewater pump stations. These are generally not regarded as tradable.
Land (operational and restricted) measured at fair value, buildings (operational and restricted) and infrastructural
assets (except land under roads) are measured at fair value less accumulated depreciation. All other asset classes
are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Council owns a number of properties, which are maintained primarily to provide housing to pensioners. The
receipt of market-based rental from these properties is incidental to holding these properties. These properties
are held for service delivery objectives as part of the Council’s social housing policy. These properties are
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
Revaluation
Land and buildings (operational and restricted), and infrastructural assets (except land under roads) are revalued
with sufficient regularity to ensure that their carrying amount does not differ materiality from the assets’ fair
value and at least every three years.
The carrying values of revalued assets are assessed annually to ensure that they do not differ materially from the
assets’ fair values. If there is a material difference, then the off-cycle asset classes are revalued.
Revaluations of property, plant and equipment are accounted for on a class of asset basis.
The net revaluation results are credited or debited to other comprehensive revenue and expense and are
accumulated to an asset revaluation reserve in equity for that class of asset. Where this would result in a debit
balance in the asset revaluation reserve, this balance is not recognised in other comprehensive revenue and
expense but is recognised in the surplus or deficit. Any subsequent increase on revaluation that reverses a
previous decrease in value recognised in the surplus or deficit will be recognised first in the surplus or deficit up to
the amount previously expensed, and then recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expense.
Additions
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that
future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to Council and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably.
In most instances, an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised at its cost. Where an asset is acquired
through a non-exchange transaction, it is recognised at fair value as at the date of acquisition.
Work in progress is recognised at cost less impairment and is not depreciated.
Subsequent costs
Costs incurred subsequent to initial acquisition are capitalised only when it is probable that future economic
benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to Council and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The costs of day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the
surplus or deficit as they are incurred.
Land
All land was valued as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͲ plus additions/development at cost, less disposals. Land valuations were
completed by Quotable Value NZ, qualified independent valuers, and confirmed as being suitable for financial
reporting.
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Land is valued at fair value using market-based evidence based on its highest and best use with reference to
comparable land values. Adjustments have been made to the ‘unencumbered’ land value where there is a
designation against the land or the use of the land is restricted because of reserve or endowment status. These
adjustments are intended to reflect the negative effect on the value of the land where an owner is unable to use
the land more intensely.
Buildings
All buildings were valued at ͭ July ͮͬͭͳ plus additions/development at cost, less disposals. Building valuations
were completed by independent valuers, and confirmed as being suitable for financial reporting.
Specialised buildings were valued by SPM Assets Ltd at fair value using depreciated replacement cost because no
reliable market data is available for such buildings.
Depreciated replacement cost is determined using a number of significant assumptions. Significant assumptions
include:
 The replacement asset is based on the replacement with modern equivalent assets with adjustments where
appropriate for obsolescence due to over-design or surplus capacity.
 The replacement cost is derived from recent construction contracts of similar assets and Property Institute of
New Zealand cost information.
 The remaining useful life of assets is estimated.
 Straight-line deprecation has been applied in determining the depreciated replacement cost value of the asset.
Non-specialised buildings (for example, residential buildings) were valued by SPM Assets Ltd, using market data
provided by Curnow Tizard Ltd at fair value using market-based evidence. Market rents and capitalisation rates
were applied to reflect market value.
The valuation of earthquake prone buildings does not include any adjustment for estimated building
strengthening and costs or any association lost rental during the time to undertake the strengthening work.

Infrastructural assets
Roading assets were valued by the independent valuers, Beca Limited as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ. Water, Wastewater,
Stormwater and Drainage Assets were valued by Council staff and peer reviewed by the independent valuers,
Waugh Valuers Ltd as at ͭ July ͮͬͭͳ. Land under roads was valued by the independent valuers, Opus International
Consultants Ltd as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͬͮ using the average market value of land by ward and land use category. Since
the introduction of International Financial Reporting Standards, on ͯͬ June ͮͬͬͳ, land under roads has been
recognised at deemed cost.
Infrastructural assets are also carried at fair value, which is deemed to be depreciated replacement cost because
the assets are of a specialised nature. The depreciated replacement costs are determined on the basis of
valuations prepared every three years. The revaluation process involves assessing the current optimised
replacement cost on a brownfields basis, using highest and best use basis and remaining useful lives.
Depreciated replacement cost is determined using a number of significant assumptions. Significant assumptions
include:
 The replacement asset is based on the replacement with modern equivalent assets with adjustments where
appropriate for obsolescence due to over-design or surplus capacity.
 The replacement cost is derived from recent construction contracts of similar assets and Property Institute of
New Zealand cost information.
 The remaining useful life of assets is estimated.
 Straight-line deprecation has been applied in determining the depreciated replacement cost value of the asset.
Library books
These are valued at depreciated replacement cost as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ by Council staff. Estimates of the remaining
useful life over which the asset will be depreciated have been determined based on Council’s policy on book
replacement, as well as historical book replacement data.
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Vehicles, equipment and technology
These are carried at Cost less accumulated depreciation.
Disposals
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount of the asset.
Gains and losses on disposals are included in the surplus or deficit. When re-valued assets are sold, the amounts
included in asset revaluation reserves in respect of those assets are transferred to retained earnings.
Depreciation
Land and Assets under Construction are not depreciated.
All other assets are depreciated on a straight line basis that will spread the cost of the asset, less any residual
value, over the expected useful life of the asset. The useful lives of assets have been identified on a component–
by–component basis. A summary of the range of expected useful lives of assets follows:
Roading:












Seal (Ͳ-Ͳͬ years)
Base course (ͮͬ-ͭͯͬ years)
Surface Water Channels (ͭͬ-ͳͱ years)
Culverts (ͳͱ years)
Footpaths (ͭͱ-ͳͱ years)
Bridges (ͯͬ-ͭͬͬ years)
Marking (ͯ-ʹ.ͱ years)
Streetlighting (ͮͱ years)
Retaining walls (ʹͱ years)
Railings (ͮͬ-ͱͬ years)
Signs (ͭͮ.ͱ-ͮͬ years)

Buildings:









Structure (ʹͬ years)
Roof cladding (ͯͬ years)
Electrical/Mechanical (ͮͱ years)
Plumbing (ͯͬ years)
Internal wall linings (ͮͱ years)
Lifts (ͮͱ years)
Air Conditioners (ͭͱ years)
Site Improvements (ͮͱ years)

Other Assets:












Water Reticulation (ͳͬ-ͭͮͬ years)
Water Treatment (ͭͬ-ͭͬͬ years)
Wastewater Reticulation (Ͳͱ-ͭͯͬ years)
Wastewater Treatment (ͭͬ-ʹͬ years)
Stormwater Reticulation (ͱͬ-ͭͯͬ years)
Drainage and flood protection (ͮͬ-ͮͬͬ years)
Library Books (ʹ years)
Vehicles (ͯ-ͮͭ years)
Equipment (ͮ-͵Ͱ years)
Technology (ͮ-ͭͬ years)
Furniture and Fitting (ͳ-ͭͬ years)
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Assets purchased during the financial year are depreciated on a remaining month’s basis.

Intangible Assets
Software acquisition and development
Computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the
specific software.
Costs that are directly associated with the development of software for internal use by Council, are recognised as
an intangible asset. Direct costs include the software development employee costs and an appropriate portion of
relevant overheads.
Staff training costs are recognised in the surplus or deficit when incurred.
Costs associated with maintaining computer software are recognised as an expense when incurred.
Amortisation
The carrying value of an intangible asset with a finite life is amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful life.
Amortisation begins when the asset is available for use and ceases at the date that the asset is derecognised. The
amortisation charge for each period is recognised in the surplus or deficit.
The useful lives of major classes of intangible assets have been estimated as follows:
 Computer software ͯ-ͭͬ years
Carbon credits
Purchased carbon credits are recognised at cost on acquisition. Free carbon credits received from the Crown are
recognised at fair value on receipt. They are not amortised, but are instead tested for impairment annually. They
are derecognised when they are used to satisfy carbon emission obligations.

Forestry assets
Forestry assets are independently re-valued by PF Olsen & Company, a registered forest valuer annually at fair
value less estimated point of sale costs, with the last valuation dated ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ. Fair value is determined based
on the present value of expected net cash flows discounted at a current market determined pre-tax rate.
Gains or losses arising on initial recognition of biological assets at fair value less estimated point of sale costs and
from a change in fair value less estimated point of sale costs are recognised in the surplus or deficit.
The costs to maintain the forestry assets are included in the surplus or deficit.

Investment property
Properties leased to third parties under operating leases are classified as investment property unless the property
is held to meet service delivery objectives, rather than to earn rentals or for capital appreciation.
Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including transaction costs.
After initial recognition, Council measures all investment property at fair value as determined annually by an
independent valuer.
Gains or losses arising from a change in the fair value of investment property are recognised in the surplus or
deficit.
During the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ, HDC sold all remaining investment properties.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets
Intangible assets subsequently measured at cost that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation
and are tested annually for impairment.
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Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets that have a finite useful life are reviewed for impairment at
each balance date and whenever events of changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in
use.
If an asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount the asset is impaired and the carrying amount is
written down to the recoverable amount. For revalued assets, the impairment loss is recognised against the
revaluation reserve for that class of asset. Where that results in a debit balance in the revaluation reserve, the
balance is recognised in the surplus or deficit.
For assets not carried at a revalued amount, the total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.
The reversal of an impairment loss on a revalued asset is credited to other comprehensive revenue and expense
and increases the asset revaluation reserve for that class of asset. However, to the extent that an impairment loss
for that class of asset was previously recognised in the surplus or deficit, a reversal of the impairment loss is also
recognised in the surplus or deficit.
For assets not carried at a revalued amount, the reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or
deficit.
Value in use for non-cash generating assets
Non-cash-generating assets are those assets that are not held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.
For non-cash-generating assets, value in use is determined using an approach based on either a depreciated
replacement cost approach, restoration approach, or a service units approach. The most appropriate approach
used to measure value in use depends on the nature of the impairment and availability of information.
Value in use for cash-generating assets
Cash generating assets are those assets that are held with the primary objective of generating a commercial
return.
The value in use for cash-generating assets is the present value of expected future cash flows.

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognised at face value.

Employee benefits
Short-term benefits
Employee benefits that Council expects to be settled within ͭͮ months of balance date are measured at nominal
values based on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay. These include salaries and wages accrued up to
balance date, annual leave earned to, but not yet taken at balance date, retiring and long service leave
entitlements expected to be settled within ͭͮ months, and sick leave.
Council recognises a liability for sick leave to the extent that absences in the coming year are expected to be
greater than the sick leave entitlements earned in the coming year. The amount is calculated based on the unused
sick leave entitlement that can be carried forward at balance date, to the extent that Council anticipates it will be
used by staff to cover those future absences.
The liability and an expense are recognised for bonuses where Council has a contractual obligation or where there
is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.
Long-term benefits
Long service leave and retirement leave entitlements that are payable beyond ͭͮ months have been calculated on
an actuarial basis. The calculations are based on:
 Likely future entitlements accruing to staff, based on years of service, years to entitlement, the likelihood that
staff will reach the point of entitlement and contractual entitlements information; and
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 The present value of the estimated future cash flows. A discount rate of Ͳ% and an inflation factor of Ͱ% were
used. The discount rate is based on expected interest rates for terms to maturity similar to those of the relevant
liabilities. The inflation factor is based on the expected long-term increase in remuneration for employees.

Presentation of employee entitlements
Sick leave, annual leave, and vested long service leave are classified as a current liability. Non-vested long service
leave and retirement gratuities expected to be settled within ͭͮ months of balance date are classified as a current
liability. All other employee entitlements are classified as a non-current liability.

Superannuation schemes
Council has not entered into a defined benefit scheme. Payments to defined contributions schemes are expensed
in the surplus or deficit when incurred.

Provisions
Council recognises a provision for future expenditure of uncertain amount or timing when there is a present
obligation (either legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of future
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation.
Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as an interest
expense and is included in finance costs.
Financial guarantee contracts
A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires Council to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder of the contract for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due.
Financial guarantee contracts are initially recognised at fair value. If a financial guarantee contract was issued in a
stand-alone arm's length transaction to an unrelated party, its fair value at inception is equal to the consideration
received. When no consideration is received a provision is recognised based on the probability that Council will be
required to reimburse a holder for a loss incurred discounted to present value. The portion of the guarantee that
remains unrecognised, prior to discounting to fair value, is disclosed as a contingent liability.
Financial guarantees are subsequently measured at the initial recognition amount less any amortisation, however
if Council assesses that it is probable that expenditure will be required to settle a guarantee, then the provision for
the guarantee is measured at the present value of the future expenditure.

Borrowings
Borrowings are initially recognised at their fair value. After initial recognition, all borrowings are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Council has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least ͭͮ months after balance date or if the borrowings are expected to be settled within ͭͮ
months of balance date.

Equity
Equity is the community’s interest in Council and is measured as the difference between total assets and total
liabilities. Equity is disaggregated and classified into a number of components.
The components of equity are:
 Accumulated funds
 Other reserves
 Asset revaluation reserves
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Other Reserves
Other reserves are a component of equity generally representing a particular use to which various parts of equity
have been assigned. Other reserves are those subject to specific conditions accepted as binding by Council and
which may not be revised by Council without approval by Council. Transfers from these reserves may be made
only for certain specified purposes or when certain specified conditions are met. Council’s objectives, policies and
processes for managing capital are described in note ʹ.
Asset revaluation reserves
This relates to the revaluation of property, plant and equipment to fair value.

Budget figures
The budget figures are those approved by the Council in its ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ annual plan. The budget figures have been
prepared in accordance with NZ GAAP, using accounting policies that are consistent with those adopted by
Council in preparing these financial statements.

Cost allocation
The cost of service for each significant activity of the Council has been derived using the cost allocation system
outlined below.
Direct costs are those costs directly attributable to a significant activity. Indirect costs are those costs that cannot
be identified in an economically feasible manner with a specific significant activity.
Direct costs are charged directly to significant activities. Indirect costs are charged to significant activities using
appropriate cost drivers such as actual usage, staff numbers, and floor area.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
In preparing these financial statements Council has made estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
These estimates and assumptions may differ from the subsequent actual results. Estimates and judgements are
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations or future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below:

Landfill aftercare provision
Note ͮͮ discloses an analysis of the exposure of Council in relation to the estimates and uncertainties surrounding
the landfill aftercare provision.

Infrastructural assets
There are a number of assumptions and estimates used when performing depreciated replacement cost
valuations over infrastructural assets. These include:
 The physical deterioration and condition of an asset, for example the Council could be carrying an asset at an
amount that does not reflect its actual condition. This is particularly so for those assets, which are not visible,
for example storm water, wastewater and water supply pipes that are underground. This risk is minimised by
Council performing a combination of physical inspections and condition modelling assessments of underground
assets;
 Estimating any obsolescence or surplus capacity of an asset; and
 Estimates are made when determining the remaining useful lives over which the asset will be depreciated. These
estimates can be impacted by the local conditions, for example weather patterns, ground condition and traffic
growth. If useful lives do not reflect the actual consumption of the benefits of the asset, then Council could be
over or under estimating the annual depreciation charge recognised as an expense in the statement of
comprehensive revenue and expense. To minimise this risk Council’s infrastructural asset useful lives have been
determined with reference to the NZ Infrastructural Asset Valuation and Depreciation Guidelines published by
the National Asset Management Steering Group and have been adjusted for local conditions based on past
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experience. Asset inspections, deterioration and condition modelling are also carried out regularly as part of the
Council’s asset management planning activities, which gives Council further assurance over its useful life
estimates.
 Experienced independent valuers perform/review the Council’s infrastructural asset revaluations.

Critical judgements in applying Council’s accounting policies
Management has exercised the following critical judgements in applying Council’s accounting policies for the year
ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ:
Classification of property
Council owns a number of properties, which are maintained primarily to provide housing to pensioners. The
receipt of market-based rental from these properties is incidental to holding these properties. These properties
are held for service delivery objectives as part of Council’s social housing policy. These properties are accounted
for as property, plant and equipment.

ͮ. Explanation of major variances to budget
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
Operating
The operating surplus was ͈ͬ.ͯ million lower than forecast.
The main factors in this variance to budget were increases in personnel costs due to increased staff levels and
higher other expenses not budgeted for, including emergency works and community assistance due to weather
events. These increases were partially offset by an increase in total revenue to budget arising from better than
expected revenue due water consumption along with subsidies received for work undertaken on our roading
network.
The total surplus was ͈ʹ.ͭ million. This was ͈Ͱ.ͯ million lower than budgeted. This was mainly a result of the
increase in value of our infrastructural assets on revaluation being lower than budgeted.

Statement of Financial Position
Net borrowings (borrowings less cash) are ͈ͭͰ.ͯ million lower than budget due to the deferral of capital projects.
Property, plant and equipment is ͈ͭͰ million lower, also due to the deferral of capital projects along with the
lower than anticipated revaluation increase in our infrastructural assets.
The valuation of our forestry assets was ͈ͭmillion higher than budgeted.

Statement of Cashflows
Compared to budget, Council paid less for purchases / construction of Property, Plant and Equipment (͈ʹ.ͬ
million) due to project deferrals as outlined above. Adding to this, were higher than budgeted Council proceeds
from sales of Property, Plant & Equipment and Investment Properties (͈ͬ.ͯ million).
Adding to this, were higher than budgeted receipts from rates revenue ͈ͭ.ͭ million in large part due to increased
revenue from increased water consumption. Receipts from other revenue was also up ͈ͮ.ʹ million. Offsetting
these payments to suppliers and employees were also higher than budgeted, (͈ͮ.ͬ million) as a result of the
increase in personnel costs and other expenses.
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ͯ. Summary of Income and Expenditure for Groups of Activities
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ
Revenue
Roading
Water
Wastewater
Land Drainage & Flooding
Stormwater
Solid Waste
Leadership
Community Services
Community Development
Regulatory
Non-Activity Revenue
Quarry Revenue
Gains/(Losses)
Miscellaneous Revenue
Less Rates on Council Properties

Total Revenue
Expenditure
Roading
Water
Wastewater
Land Drainage & Flooding
Stormwater
Solid Waste
Leadership
Community Services
Community Development
Regulatory

Non-Activity Expenditure
Quarry Expenditure
Business Unit (Surplus)/Deficits
Net Overheads
Internal Interest
Losses/(Gains)
Miscellaneous Expenditure

Total Expenditure
Total Surplus / (Deficit)
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ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

͵,ͰͰͱ

ͳ,Ͳ͵Ͳ

Ͳ,͵ͬʹ
ͯ,ͳʹͳ
ͭ,ͭͰͮ
ʹͯͭ
ͱͬʹ
ͮ,ʹͮͰ
ͱ,Ͳͯͯ
ͮ,ͬͯͯ
ͯ,ͱͲͱ
ͯͲ,ͲͳͲ

ͱ,Ͳͬ͵
ͯ,Ͱͮʹ
ͭ,ͭͮͰ
ʹͭͰ
ͱͬͬ
ͮ,ͯͳͱ
ͱ,ͱͯͭ
ͮ,ʹͮʹ
ͯ,ͱͱͬ
ͯͯ,Ͱͱͱ

Ͳͮ
Ͱͬͱ
ͮ,ͮʹͭ
(ͱͱͲ)
ͮ,ͭ͵ͮ

ͬ
ͯ,͵ͯͳ
ʹͱͰ
(ͰʹͰ)
Ͱ,ͯͬͳ

ͯʹ,ʹͲʹ

ͯͳ,ͳͲͮ

͵,Ͳʹͯ
Ͳ,ͱͳͬ
ͮ,ʹʹͮ
ͭ,ͮͳͭ
ʹͯ͵
ͭͮʹ
ͮ,ͳͮͯ
Ͳ,Ͱ͵ʹ
ͮ,ͱͲ͵
ͯ,͵Ͱʹ
ͯͳ,ͭͭͭ

ʹ,ͱ͵ͮ
Ͳ,ͳͬ͵
ͮ,͵ʹͭ
͵ͱͲ
ͲͲʹ
ͭ,ͬʹʹ
ͮ,ͮͰͰ
Ͳ,ͭͯʹ
ͮ,ͱͳʹ
ͯ,ͮͳͱ
ͯͱ,ͮͮ͵

ͭ͵Ͱ
(Ͱͬͬ)
͵ͯͭ
ͯͭͮ
ͳʹͮ
ʹͳ
ͭ,͵ͬͲ

ͭͰͯ
ͳ
ʹͳͰ
(ͭͰͲ)
ͱͱͮ
Ͱͯ
ͭ,Ͱͳͯ

ͯ͵,ͬͭͳ

ͯͲ,ͳͬͮ

(ͭͰ͵)

ͭ,ͬͲͬ

Ͱ. Income
Note

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

͵,ͲͰͬ

͵,ͭʹͬ

Total Targeted Rates

Ͳ,͵ͬͮ
ͯ,ͰͭͲ
Ͱ,ͰͲͯ
͵ͳͱ
ͳͬͭ
ͭ͵ͳ
ͭ,ͱͱ͵
ͯͭͰ
ͯͯͰ
ͭͲͬ
ͭ͵,ͬͮͭ
(ͯͰͲ)
ͭʹ,Ͳͳͱ

Ͱ,ʹͱͱ
ͯ,ͯͱͭ
Ͱ,ͭͭͯ
͵ͱͳ
Ͳʹͳ
ͭ͵ͭ
ͭ,ͱͱͰ
ͯͭͰ
ͯͯͰ
ͭͲͬ
ͭͲ,ͱͭͲ
(ͮʹͯ)
ͭͲ,ͮͯͯ

Total Annual Rates Revenue

ͮʹ,ͯͭͱ

ͮͱ,Ͱͭͯ

RATES
General rates
Targeted rates attributable to activities
Water
Wastewater
Roading
Drainage
Stormwater
Solid Waste
Community Recreation
Community Facilities
Community Growth
Community Initiatives
Less Internal Rates

The rates shown above are net of the following rates that were remitted under HDC's remissions policies:
Rates Remissions
Penalties
UAC's on contiguous properties
Excess water rates
Rates assessed in error
Multiple owned maori freehold land
Wastewater rates assessed on educational establishments
Voluntarily protected land
Water rates on particular rating units
Multiple dwellings on one title
Community, sporting and other organisations
Low value land units
SUBSIDIES AND GRANTS
N Z Transport Agency roading subsidies
Ministry of Health drinking water related subsidies
Other

ʹͱ
ͭ͵
ͮͱͭ
ͭͭͯ
ͭͲͯ
ͯͳ

ͭͭͯ
ͭ͵
ͭͭͯ
ͳͰ
ͯͭ
ͯͳ

ͭͬ
Ͱ
ͱʹ
ͯͯ
ͯ

ʹ
ͯ
ͱͲ
ͯͰ
ͬ

ͳͳͲ

Ͱʹʹ

Ͱ,ʹͯͬ
ͬ
͵͵

ͯ,ͱʹͯ
ͳͰ͵
ʹͮ

Ͱ,͵ͮ͵

Ͱ,ͰͭͰ

There are no unfulfilled conditions or other contingencies attached to subsidies and grants recognised (ͮͬͭͲ ͈ͬ)
OTHER REVENUE
Interest revenue from financial assets not at fair value through P&L
Dividends
Petrol Tax
Rental Revenue from Investment Properties
Vested assets
Other

ͯ͵
Ͳ
ͭ͵ͯ
ͬ
ͮͮͱ
Ͱ,ͬ͵ͳ

ͳ
Ͳ
ͭ͵ͱ
(Ͳ)
ͭͬͮ
ͯ,Ͱͳͬ

Ͱ,ͱͲͬ

ͯ,ͳͳͰ
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ͱ. Expenditure
Note

ͮͬͭʹ

ͮͬͭͳ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

ͭͮͭ
ͳͰ

ͭͭ͵
ͬ

Ͱ

ͬ

Other Expenditure
Audit fees for financial statement audit
Audit fees for LTP audit
Fees to Audit NZ for other services
Donations

ͭͰͰ

ͭͭͭ

Operating lease payments
Write-down of inventories

ͮͭ͵
ͮͰ

ͮͭ͵
(ͭ)

ͬ
(ͮͬͳ)
ͬ
ͭ,ͬ͵ͬ
ʹͬͯ
ͭ,ͰͰ͵
Ͳ,ͱʹͱ
Ͳͱͱ
ͯ,Ͳͭͮ

͵ͮ
(ͭͭ)
ʹ
ʹͮͱ
ͳͲͯ
ͭ,ͭʹ͵
ͳ,ͭͱͬ
ͳͰ͵
ͯ,ͮʹͬ

ͭͰ,ͱͳͯ

ͭͰ,Ͱ͵ͯ

ͭͮ,ͭͰ͵
ͯͬͯ

ͭͭ,ͬͱͯ
ͮͳͲ

Write-Offs of receivables
Impairment of receivables

ͭͬ

Expenditure on Investment Properties
Other Professional Fees
Chemicals
Electricity
External Contractors
General Materials
Other Expenditure
Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Defined Contribution Scheme Superannuation Contributions
Increase/(Decrease) in employee benefit liability

ͭ͵͵

ͭͬͭ

ͭͮ,Ͳͱͭ

ͭͭ,Ͱͯͬ

Roading

ͯ,ͭͯͭ

ͮ,͵͵͵

Water
Wastewater

ͭ,ͱͭͱ
ͳͳʹ

ͭ,ͲͰͮ
ͳͰͬ

ͮͲͮ
ͯͳͭ

ͭͲʹ
ͯͯͮ

ͰͲ
-

Ͱͮ
Ͱ

ͭ,ͬ͵ʹ
ͮ͵ͱ

ʹ͵ͳ
ͮ͵ͬ

Depreciation and Amortisation by Group of Activities

Land Drainage & Flooding
Stormwater
Solid Waste
Leadership
Community Services
Community Development
Regulatory

Ͱ

Depreciation not directly related to Groups of Activities

Gains/Losses
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of investment property
Loss/(Gain) on changes in fair value of forestry
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of forestry
Loss/(Gain) on changes in fair value of derivative instruments
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of assets held for sale
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
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ͭͲ
ͭͲ
ͭʹ

Ͱ

ͳ,ͱͬͬ

ͳ,ͭͭʹ

ͭ,ͬͭͰ

͵ͱͮ

ʹ,ͱͭͰ

ʹ,ͬͳͬ

ͬ
(ͯͳʹ)
Ͱͱ
ͮͬͱ
ͬ
ͱͭͳ
ͯʹ͵

(ͯͲͳ)
(ͭͲͬ)
ͬ
(ʹͯͬ)
(ͮ,ͱͳͰ)
ͱͱͮ
(ͯ,ͯͳ͵)

Ͳ. Finance Cost
Note

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮ,ͬͬͱ
ͳʹ

ͭ,ʹͰͳ
ͳʹ

ͮ,ͬʹͯ

ͭ,͵ͮͱ

Interest Expense
Interest on external borrowings
Provisions: discount unwinding

ͮͮ

Total Finance Costs

ͳ. Financial Instruments
Financial Instrument Categories
Note

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͱ,Ͱͮͮ
ͳ,ͳͯ͵

ͳ,ͰͲͯ
ʹ,ͭͮ͵

Ͳͮ
Ͳͬʹ

ͭͯͲ
ͲͱͲ

ͭͯ,ʹͯͭ

ͭͲ,ͯʹͰ

ͭͮ

ͭͲͰ

ͭͲͰ

ͮͭ
ͮͰ

ͱ,ͱͱʹ

Ͱ,ͰͲͳ

ͯʹ,ͬͬͬ
ͬ

Ͱͭ,ͬͬͬ
ͯ

Ͱͯ,ͱͱʹ

Ͱͱ,Ͱͳͬ

ͮ,ͬͯʹ

ͭ,ʹͯͯ

Financial Assets
Loans and receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Other Financial Assets - Community Loans
Other Financial Assets - Borrower Notes

͵
ͭͬ
ͭͮ
ͭͮ

Total Loans and receivables

Fair value through other comprehensive revenue
Shares in other organisations

Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities at amortised cost
Trade and other payables
Borrowings
Debentures
Leases
Total Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Fair Value through surplus or deficit
Interest Rate Swaps

ͭʹ
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Fair Value Hierarchy Disclosures
For those instruments recognised at fair value in the statement of financial position, fair values are determined
according to the following hierarchy:
 Quoted market price (level ͭ) - Financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in active
markets.
 Valuation technique using observable inputs (level ͮ) - Financial instruments with quoted prices for similar
instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and
financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.
 Valuation techniques with significant non - observable inputs (level ͯ) - Financial instruments valued using
models where one or more significant inputs are not observable.
The following table analyses the basis of valuation of classes of financial instruments measured at fair value in the
statement of financial position:

Note

Quoted
Market
Value
͈ͬͬͬ

Observable
Inputs
͈ͬͬͬ

Significant
NonObservable
Inputs
͈ͬͬͬ

Total
͈ͬͬͬ

Financial Assets - ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Other Financial Assets - Borrower Notes
Shares in other organisations

ͭͮ
ͭͮ

ͬ
ͬ

Ͳͬʹ
ͬ

ͬ
ͭͲͰ

Ͳͬʹ
ͭͲͰ

Financial Liabilities - ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Interest Rate Swaps

ͭʹ

ͬ

ͮ,ͬͯʹ

ͬ

ͮ,ͬͯʹ

Financial Assets - ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
Other Financial Assets - Borrower Notes
Shares in other organisations

ͭͮ
ͭͮ

ͬ
ͬ

ͲͱͲ
ͬ

ͬ
ͭͲͰ

ͲͱͲ
ͭͲͰ

Financial Liabilities - ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
Interest Rate Swaps

ͭʹ

ͬ

ͭ,ʹͯͯ

ͬ

ͭ,ʹͯͯ

There were no transfers between the various levels of the hierarchy.

Financial Instrument Risk
Market Risk
Price Risk
Price risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market prices. Equity securities price risk arises on listed share investments, which are classified as
financial assets held at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and expense. This price risk arises due to
market movements in listed shares. Equity securities price risk is not managed as Council does not have any listed
shares.
Currency Risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange
rates. Council is not exposed to currency risk, as it does not enter into foreign currency transactions.
Fair Value Interest Rate Risk
Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in
market interest rates. Borrowings issued at fixed rates, and interest rate borrower swaps, expose the Council to
fair value interest rate risk.
ͭͱͰ | P a g e

Council's Liability Management Policy outlines the level of borrowing that is to be secured using fixed rate
instruments. Fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps can be entered into to hedge the fair value interest rate risk
arising where Council has borrowed at fixed rates. In addition, investments at fixed interest rates expose the
Council to fair value interest rate risk.
Cash Flow Interest Rate Risk
Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that cash flows from a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. Borrowings and investments issued at variable interest rates expose Council to cash flow
interest rate risk.
Council manages its cash flow interest rate risk on borrowings by using floating-to-fixed interest rate swaps. Such
interest rate swaps have the economic effect of converting borrowings at floating rates into fixed rates that are
generally lower than those available if Council borrowed at fixed rates directly. Under the interest rate swaps,
Council agrees with other parties to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference between fixed contract rates
and floating rate interest amounts calculated by reference to the agreed notional principal amounts.

Sensitivity Analysis (Interest Rate Risk)
Note

Financial Assets - ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Financial Liabilities - ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Borrowings
Debentures
Leases
Interest Rate Swaps

Financial Assets - ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Financial Liabilities - ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
Borrowings
Debentures
Leases
Interest Rate Swaps

͵

Effect on Surplus
-ͱͬbps
͈ͬͬͬ

+ͱͬbps
͈ͬͬͬ

ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ͬ

ͭ͵ͬ
ͬ
(ʹͭͲ)
(ͲͮͲ)

(ͭ͵ͬ)
ͬ
ͳʹͯ
ͱ͵ͯ

ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ͬ

ͮͬͱ
ͬ
Ͳͮͱ
ʹͯͬ

(ͮͬͱ)
ͬ
(Ͳͬͮ)
(ʹͬͳ)

ͮͰ

ͭʹ

͵

ͮͰ

ͭʹ

Explanation of interest rate sensitivity
Interest rate sensitivity is based on a reasonable possible movement in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, measured as a basis points (bps) movement. For example, a decrease of ͱͬ bps is equivalent to a
decrease in interest rates of ͬ.ͱ%.
The sensitivity for derivatives (interest rate swaps) has been calculated using a derivative valuation model based
on a parallel shift in interest rates of -ͱͬ bps / +ͱͬ bps (ͮͬͭͳ: -ͱͬ bps / +ͱͬ bps).
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If interest rates on borrowings at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ had fluctuated by plus or minus ͱͬ bps (i.e. ͬ.ͱ%), the effect would
have been to decrease or increase the surplus after tax by ͈ͭ͵ͬ,ͬͬͬ (ͮͬͭͳ: ͈ͮͬͱ,ͬͬͬ) as a result of higher or lower
interest expense on floating rate borrowing.
If interest rates on swaps at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ had fluctuated by plus or minus ͱͬ bps (i.e. ͬ.ͱ%), the effect would have
been to increase the surplus after tax by ͈ͳʹͯ,ͬͬͬ (ͮͬͭͳ: ͈Ͳͬͮ,ͬͬͬ) or decrease the surplus after tax by ͈ʹͭͲ,ͬͬͬ
(ͮͬͭͳ: ͈Ͳͮͱ,ͬͬͬ) as a result of changes in the fair value of swaps.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that a third party will default on its obligation to Council, causing Council to incur a loss.
Council invests funds only in deposits with registered banks and local authority stock, and its Investment Policy
limits the amount of credit exposure to any one institution or organisation. Investments in other local authorities
are secured by charges over rates. Other than local authorities, Council only invests funds with those entities
which have a Standard and Poor's credit rating of at least Aͭ for short term and AA- for long term investments.
Accordingly, Council does not require any collateral or security to support these financial instruments.
The Council is exposed to credit risk as a guarantor of all of NZLGFA's borrowings. Information on this exposure is
explained in note ͮ͵.

Maximum Credit Risk
HDC's maximum credit risk exposure for each class of financial assets is:
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

ͱ,Ͱͮͮ
ͳ,ͳͯ͵
Ͳͬʹ

ͳ,ͰͲͯ
ʹ,ͭͮ͵
ͲͱͲ

ͱͬ

ͱͬ

ͭͯ,ʹͭ͵

ͭͲ,ͮ͵ʹ

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Borrower Notes
Derivative financial instruments
Financial guarantees
Total Credit Risk

Credit Quality of Financial Assets
Counterparties for cash and cash equivalents, and derivative financial instruments, are all AA-rated by Standard
and Poors.
None of the financial guarantee counterparties have had any defaults in the past.
Debtors and other receivables arise mainly from the Council's statutory functions. Therefore, there are no
procedures in place to monitor or report the credit quality of debtors and other receivables with reference to
internal or external credit ratings. The Council has no significant concentrations of credit risk in relation to debtors
and other receivables, as it has a large number of credit customers, mainly ratepayers, and the Council has powers
under the Local Government (Rating) Act ͮͬͬͮ to recover outstanding debts from ratepayers.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that Council will encounter difficulty raising liquid funds to meet commitments as they fall
due. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions.
Council aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines available.
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Council manages its borrowings in accordance with its funding and financial policies, which includes a Liability
Management Policy. These policies have been adopted as part of the Council's Long Term Plan (LTP). Council has
a maximum amount that can be drawn down against its borrowing facilities of ͈Ͱͱ,ͬͬͬ,ͬͬͬ (ͮͬͭͳ: ͈Ͱͭ,ͬͬͬ,ͬͬͬ).
There are no restrictions on the use of these facilities. The maturity profiles of the Council's interest bearing
investments and borrowings are disclosed above.
The Council is exposed to liquidity risk as a guarantor of all of NZLGFA's borrowings. This guarantee becomes
callable in the event of NZLGFA failing to pay its borrowings when they fall due. Information about this exposure
is explained in note ͮ͵.

Maturity Analysis

Financial Assets - ͯͬ June
ͮͬͭʹ
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Other Financial Assets Community Loans
Other Financial Assets Borrower Notes

Financial Liabilities - ͯͬ June
ͮͬͭʹ
Trade and other payables
Debentures
Interest Rate Swaps
Leases

Financial Assets - ͯͬ June
ͮͬͭͳ
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Other Financial Assets Community Loans
Other Financial Assets Borrower Notes

Financial Liabilities - ͯͬ June
ͮͬͭͳ
Trade and other payables
Debentures
Interest Rate Swaps
Leases

Carrying
Amount

Contractual
Cashflows

Less than ͭ
year

ͭ - ͮ years

ͮ - ͱ years

More than
ͱ years

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

ͱ,Ͱͮͮ
ͳ,ͳͯ͵

ͱ,Ͱͮͮ
ͳ,ͳͯ͵

ͱ,Ͱͮͮ
ͳ,ͳͯ͵

ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ͬ

Ͳͮ

Ͳͮ

Ͱͬ

͵

ͭͯ

ͬ

Ͳͬʹ

Ͳͬʹ

ͭͳͲ

ʹͬ

ͮͰͬ

ͭͭͮ

ͭͯ,ʹͯͭ

ͭͯ,ʹͯͭ

ͭͯ,ͯͳͳ

ʹ͵

ͮͱͯ

ͭͭͮ

ͱ,ͱͱʹ

ͱ,ͱͱʹ

ͱ,ͱͱʹ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͯʹ,ͬͬͬ
ͮ,ͬͯʹ

ͯʹ,ͬͬͬ
ͮ,ͬͯʹ

ͭͭ,ͬͬͬ
ʹ

ͱ,ͬͬͬ
ͭͬͭ

ͭͱ,ͬͬͬ
ͭ,ͬͮͮ

ͳ,ͬͬͬ
͵ͬͳ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Ͱͱ,ͱ͵Ͳ

Ͱͱ,ͱ͵Ͳ

ͭͲ,ͱͲͲ

ͱ,ͭͬͭ

ͭͲ,ͬͮͮ

ͳ,͵ͬͳ

ͳ,ͰͲͯ

ͳ,ͰͲͯ

ͳ,ͰͲͯ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ʹ,ͭͮ͵

ʹ,ͭͮ͵

ʹ,ͭͮ͵

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͭͯͲ

ͭͯͲ

ͬ

ͬ

͵Ͱ

Ͱͮ

ͲͱͲ

ͲͱͲ

Ͱʹ

ͭͳͲ

ͮͰͬ

ͭ͵ͮ

ͭͲ,ͯʹͰ

ͭͲ,ͯʹͰ

ͭͱ,ͲͰͬ

ͭͳͲ

ͯͯͰ

ͮͯͰ

Ͱ,ͰͲͳ
Ͱͭ,ͬͬͬ

Ͱ,ͰͲͳ
Ͱͭ,ͬͬͬ

Ͱ,ͰͲͳ
ͯ,ͬͬͬ

ͬ
ͭͭ,ͬͬͬ

ͬ
ͭͱ,ͬͬͬ

ͬ
ͭͮ,ͬͬͬ

ͭ,ʹͯͯ
ͯ

ͭ,ʹͯͯ
ͯ

Ͳ͵
ͮ

(ͭ)
ͭ

ͳʹʹ
ͬ

͵ͳͳ
ͬ

Ͱͳ,ͯͬͯ

Ͱͳ,ͯͬͯ

ͳ,ͱͯʹ

ͭͭ,ͬͬͬ

ͭͱ,ͳʹʹ

ͭͮ,͵ͳͳ
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ʹ. Capital management
The Council's capital is its equity (or ratepayers' funds), which comprise retained earnings and reserves. Equity is
represented by net assets.
The Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ (the Act) requires the Council to manage its revenues, expenses, assets,
liabilities, investments, and general financial dealings prudently and in a manner that promotes the current and
future interests of the community.
Ratepayer's funds are largely managed as a by-product of managing revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities,
investments, and general financial dealings. The objective of managing these items is to achieve
intergenerational equity, which is a principle promoted in the Act and applied by the Council. Intergenerational
equity requires today's ratepayers to meet the costs of utilising the Council's assets and not expecting them to
meet the full cost of long term assets that will benefit ratepayers in future generations.
Additionally, the Council has in place asset management plans for major classes of assets detailing renewal and
maintenance programmes, to ensure ratepayers in future generations are not required to meet the costs of
deferred renewals and maintenance.
The Act requires the Council to make adequate and effective provision in its Long Term Plan (LTP) and in its
Annual Plan (where applicable) to meet the expenditure needs identified in those plans. The Act also sets out the
factors that the Council is required to consider when determining the most appropriate sources of funding for
each of its activities. The sources and levels of funding are set out in the funding and financial policies in the LTP.
Council has two types of other reserves:
 Reserves for different areas of benefit and,
 trust and bequest reserves.
Reserves for different areas of benefit are used where there is a discrete set of rate or levy payers as distinct from
the general rate. Any surplus or deficit relating to these separate areas of benefit is applied to the specific
reserves.
Trust and bequest reserves are set up where Council has been donated funds that are restricted for particular
purposes. Deductions are made where funds have been used for the purpose they were donated.

͵. Cash and cash equivalents
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Cash at Bank and in Hand

ͮ,Ͳͮͮ

ͳ,ͰͲͯ

Short term deposits maturing three months or less from date of acquisition

ͮ,ʹͬͬ

ͬ

Total Cash or Cash Equivalents

ͱ,Ͱͮͮ

ͳ,ͰͲͯ

The carrying value of cash at bank and in hand, and short-term deposits with maturity dates of three months or
less approximates their fair value.
The items shown above together represent the value of cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts as shown on
the Statement of Cashflows.
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ͭͬ. Trade and other receivables
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ,ʹ͵ͬ
ͯ,ͱʹ͵

ͮ,ͭͮ͵
ͯ,Ͳ͵ʹ

ͭ,ͱͰʹ
ͮͱͳ

ͭ,ʹͮͮ
Ͱͱͮ

ͭ,Ͱʹͱ

ͭ,Ͱͱ͵

ʹ,ͳͲ͵

͵,ͱͲͬ

(ͳͳͯ)

(͵ʹͬ)

ͳ,͵͵Ͳ

ʹ,ͱʹͬ

ͯ,ͭͭͮ

ͯ,ͲͮͰ

Ͱ,ʹʹͰ

Ͱ,͵ͱͲ

Rates receivables
Water receivables
Government grants
GST
Sundry receivables

Less provision for impairment

Total receivables comprise:
Receivables from non-exchange transactions – this includes outstanding
amounts for non-water rates, and grants.
Receivables from exchange transactions – this includes outstanding amounts
for water rates, and fees and charges.

Trade and other receivables are non-interest bearing and receipt is normally on ͯͬ-day terms. Therefore the carrying value
approximates their fair value.
There is no significant concentration of credit risk in receivables.
All overdue receivables have been individually assessed for impairment and provision has been made for that impairment.
The impairment for sundry debtors decreased during the year due to the increased use of debt collection agencies and
subsequent decrease in overdue sundry debtors.
Government Grants include Rates Rebates applied for, NZTA Subsidy claims and Petrol Tax.
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

At ͭ July
Provision for Doubtful Debts - Rates
Provision for Doubtful Debts - Water
Provision for Doubtful Debts - Sundry Debtors

͵ʹͬ
ͳʹͬ
ͭͳͮ
ͮʹ

͵͵ͬ
Ͳͭʹ
ͳͯ
ͮ͵͵

Additional provisions made during the year
Provision for Doubtful Debts - Rates
Provision for Doubtful Debts - Water
Provision for Doubtful Debts - Sundry Debtors

(ͮͬͳ)
(ͭ͵ͳ)
(ͭͲ)
Ͳ

(ͭͬ)
ͭͲͮ
͵͵
(ͮͳͭ)

Movement in the impairment provision of receivables

ͳͳͯ

͵ʹͬ

At ͯͬ June
Provision for Doubtful Debts - Rates
Provision for Doubtful Debts - Water
Provision for Doubtful Debts - Sundry Debtors

ͱʹͯ
ͭͱͲ
ͯͰ

ͳʹͬ
ͭͳͮ
ͮʹ

TOTAL

ͳͳͯ

͵ʹͬ
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Aging profile of receivables

Rates
Not past due
Past due ͭ Month
Past due ͮ Months
Past due ͯ Months
Past due Ͱ+ Months

Water
Current
Arrears

Sundry
Not past due
Past due ͭ Month
Past due ͮ Months
Past due ͯ Months
Past due Ͱ+ Months

Gross
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Impairment
͈ͬͬͬ

Net
͈ͬͬͬ

Gross
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
Impairment
͈ͬͬͬ

Net
͈ͬͬͬ

ͬ
ͯ͵Ͱ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,Ͱ͵Ͳ
ͭ,ʹ͵ͬ

ͬ
ͭͳ
ͬ
ͬ
ͱͲͲ
ͱʹͯ

ͬ
ͯͳͳ
ͬ
ͬ
͵ͯͬ
ͭ,ͯͬͳ

ͬ
ͯͬͳ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,ʹͮͯ
ͮ,ͭͯͬ

ͬ
ʹͭ
ͬ
ͬ
Ͳ͵͵
ͳʹͬ

ͬ
ͮͮͲ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,ͭͮͰ
ͭ,ͯͱͬ

ͮ,͵͵ʹ
ͱ͵ͭ
ͯ,ͱʹ͵

ͭͭ
ͭͰͱ
ͭͱͲ

ͮ,͵ʹͳ
ͰͰͲ
ͯ,Ͱͯͯ

ͯ,ͮͭͰ
ͰʹͰ
ͯ,Ͳ͵ʹ

Ͱͬ
ͭͯͮ
ͭͳͮ

ͯ,ͭͳͰ
ͯͱͮ
ͯ,ͱͮͲ

ͭ͵ͳ
ͭͭͰ
ͭͱ
ͮͱ
ͭ,ͭͯͰ
ͭ,Ͱʹͱ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͯͰ
ͯͰ

ͭ͵ͳ
ͭͭͰ
ͭͱ
ͮͱ
ͭ,ͭͬͬ
ͭ,Ͱͱͭ

ͱͭͮ
ͭ͵ͯ
ͮͰ
ͯͮ
Ͳ͵ʹ
ͭ,Ͱͱ͵

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͮʹ
ͮʹ

ͱͭͮ
ͭ͵ͯ
ͮͰ
ͯͮ
Ͳͳͬ
ͭ,Ͱͯͭ

ͭͭ. Inventories
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Land being developed for sale
Quarry Metal Stockpile
Other

ͭ͵ͮ
Ͳʹ
ʹͰ

ͬ
͵ͮ
ͭͬͬ

Total Inventories

ͯͰͰ

ͭ͵ͮ

The carrying amount of inventories held for distribution is measured at cost, adjusted for any loss of service
potential, and as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ was ͈ͭͱͮ,ͱͬͬ (ͮͬͭͳ: ͈ͭ͵ͮ,ͯͰͰ).
The carrying amount of inventories held for resale is measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value and as
at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ was ͈ͭ͵ͭ,ͳͳͰ (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
No inventories are pledged as security for liabilities (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
There were inventory writedowns of ͈ͮͯ,ͱͯͱ during the year to ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
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ͭͮ. Other financial assets
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮ͵ͮ
Ͳͮ
Ͳͬʹ
ͭͲͰ

ͭͮͳ
ͭͯͲ
ͲͱͲ
ͭͲͰ

ͭ,ͭͮͲ

ͭ,ͬʹͯ

ͮͲʹ
Ͱͬ
ͭͳͲ

ͭͮͳ
ͬ
ͬ

ͰʹͰ

ͭͮͳ

Prepayments
Community Loans
Borrower Notes

ͮͰ
ͮͮ
Ͱͯͮ

ͬ
ͭͯͲ
ͲͱͲ

Unlisted shares in:
NZ Local Government Insurance Company Limited
Local Authority Shared Services Limited (SVDS shares)
NZ Local Government Funding Agency Limited (Shares)
Local Authority Shared Services Limited (Initial Shares)

ͱʹ
Ͳ
ͭͬͬ
ͬ

ͱʹ
Ͳ
ͭͬͬ
ͬ

ͲͰͮ

͵ͱͲ

ͭ,ͭͮͲ

ͭ,ͬʹͯ

Prepayments
Community Loans
Borrower Notes
Shares in other organisations

Current Portion
Prepayments
Community Loans
Borrower Notes

Non-Current Portion

Investments are subject to Council's Investment Policy which became operative ͭ July ͮͬͭͱ.
Borrower Notes
Borrower Notes from NZ Local Government Funding Agency are valued at cost. This approximates fair value.
Shares in other organisations
The fair value of shares in NZ Local Government Insurance Company Ltd and Local Authority Shared Services Ltd
have been determined at fair value through other comprehensive revenue & expense. This encompasses
investments that HDC intends to hold long-term but which may be realised before maturity, and shareholdings
that HDC holds for strategic purposes. Gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive revenue &
expense. Fair value has been determined by net asset backing.
Impairment
There were no impairment expenses or provisions for other financial assets. None of the financial assets are either
past due or impaired.
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ͭͯ. Non-current assets held for sale

Land

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͬ

ͰͰʹ

ͬ

ͰͰʹ

HDC owns property in various locations. Any properties held for sale have been approved for sale by Council, as
they will provide no further use for HDC.
The unsold portion of the land identified in ͮͬͭͳ is now recorded under inventory (refer note ͭͭ).
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Total HDC Property,
Plant & Equipment

Land
Total Restricted
Assets

Council Restricted Assets

Land
Wastewater System
Water System
Drainage Network
Roading Network
Land under Roads
Work in Progress
Total Infrastructural
Assets

ͭ͵,ʹͯͭ

Ͱͭͱ

ͭ͵,ͯͮͱ

ͱͲͰ,͵ʹͮ

Ͱͭͱ

ͭ͵,ͯͮͱ

ʹ,ͬͲͬ

ͭͭ,ͯͱͲ

Ͳͬ,ʹͰͭ

ͰʹͰ,ʹͭͲ

ͬ
ͬ

ͯ
ͮ,ͬͬͳ

ͬ
ͮ,ͭͮͰ
Ͱ,Ͱͮ͵
ͭ,ͱͬͳ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͮ,ͮͱͳ
ͮͰͳ
ͮ,ͮͲͭ
Ͱ,ͰͲͬ
ͭ,ʹͳͰ
ͮͱͳ

ͮͮ,ͳͰͳ
ʹͳʹ
ͯ,ͳʹ͵
ͭͰ,ʹͰʹ
ͮ,ͮͱͬ
Ͱͯͭ

ͯ,ͳͬͯ
Ͱͬ,Ͳͱͬ
ͲͲ,ʹͳ͵
Ͱͭ,ͯͭͮ
ͮͯ͵,ͯͬͲ
ʹʹ,ͳ͵ͮ
Ͱ,ͭͳͰ

ͬ

ͭ-Jul-ͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ-Jul-ͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭͯ,ʹʹʹ

Acc Depr
and
Impairment

Cost /
Revaluation

Council Infrastructural Assets

Land
Buildings &
Structures
Library Books
Vehicles
Equipment
Technology
Furniture & Fittings
Technology - Finance
Leases
Work in Progress
Total operational
Assets

Council Operational Assets

ͮͬͭʹ

ͭͰ. Property, plant and equipment

ͱͰͱ,ͭͱͮ

ͭʹ,͵ͭͬ

ͭʹ,͵ͭͬ

ͰͳͲ,ͳͱͲ

ͯ,ͳͬͯ
ͯʹ,ͱͮͲ
Ͳͮ,Ͱͱͬ
ͯ͵,ʹͬͱ
ͮͯ͵,ͯͬͲ
ʹʹ,ͳ͵ͮ
Ͱ,ͭͳͰ

Ͱ͵,Ͱʹͱ

ͯ
ͮ,ͬͬͳ

ͮͬ,Ͱ͵ͬ
Ͳͯͭ
ͭ,ͱͮʹ
ͭͬ,ͯʹʹ
ͯͳͲ
ͭͳͰ

ͭͯ,ʹʹʹ

ͭ-Jul-ͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Carrying
Amount

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ
͵Ͳ
ͮ,ͱͲͭ
ͮͯ
ͮͭͯ
ͬ
(ͮ,ʹ͵ͯ)

ͬ

ͬ
(ͭ,ʹͲʹ)

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,ʹͲʹ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

Transfers

ͭͬ,ͯͭͮ

ͬ

ͬ

Ͳ,͵Ͱͳ

ͬ
ͯͲͯ
ͱʹ͵
͵ͭ
ͮ,͵ͮͯ
ͬ
ͮ,͵ʹͭ

ͯ,ͯͲͱ

ͬ
ͭ,ͬʹͯ

ͳͳͮ
ͭͮͯ
Ͱͭͳ
ͮͰ͵
ͭͲͳ
ͬ

ͱͱͰ

Additions
͈ͬͬͬ

Current
Year

ͯ,ͬͬͮ

ͬ

ͬ

ͯͲͱ

ͬ
ͭ
ͮͯͮ
ͬ
ʹͰ
ͬ
Ͱʹ

ͮ,Ͳͯͳ

ͯ
ͬ

ͮͬͲ
ͬ
͵ͰͰ
ͯ͵ͮ
ͭ,ͬ͵ͮ
ͬ

ͬ

Disposals
͈ͬͬͬ

Current
Year

(ͭͰͮ)

ͬ

ͬ

(ͭͰͮ)

(ͭͰͮ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ

ͬ
ͬ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ

Impairment
͈ͬͬͬ

Current
Year

ʹ,ͮ͵ʹ

ͬ

ͬ

Ͳ,ͬͰͯ

ͬ
ͳͳʹ
ͭ,ͱͬͱ
ͲͯͰ
ͯ,ͭͮͲ
ͬ
ͬ

ͮ,ͮͱͱ

ͬ
ͬ

ͭ,ͬͭͰ
ͭ͵Ͱ
ͭʹͱ
ͲͳͲ
ͭͲͳ
ͭ͵

ͬ

Depreciation
͈ͬͬͬ

Current
Year

ͮ,ͬͳͮ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͮ,ͬͳͮ

ͬ
ͬ

ͯͲ
ͬ
ͳͱͰ
ͭ͵ͮ
ͭ,ͬ͵ͬ
ͬ

ͬ

Disposal
͈ͬͬͬ

Acc
Depr
Rev'd on

ʹ,ͮʹͯ

ͬ

ͬ

ͯ,ʹͲͯ

ͬ
ͭ,ͱͮͯ
(ͯͰͮ)
ͮ,Ͳʹͮ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

Ͱ,Ͱͮͬ

ͬ
ͬ

Ͱ,Ͱͮͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

Revaluation
Surplus

ͱʹͬ,ͱͳͱ

ͭ͵,ͯͮͱ

ͭ͵,ͯͮͱ

Ͱ͵ͱ,ͮͲͭ

ͯ,ͳͬͯ
Ͱͮ,Ͳͯͭ
Ͳ͵,Ͱͱͱ
ͰͰ,ͭͬʹ
ͮͰͮ,ͯͱʹ
ʹʹ,ͳ͵ͮ
Ͱ,ͮͭͰ

Ͳͱ,͵ʹ͵

ͬ
ͭ,ͮͮͮ

ͮͳ,ͳͯͯ
ͭ,ͬͬͭ
ͯ,ͮͲͮ
ͭͲ,ͱͳͯ
ͭ,ͯͮͱ
Ͱͯͭ

ͭͰ,ͰͰͮ

ͯͬ-Jun-ͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Cost/
Revaluation

ͱͱͰ,ͲͲͬ

ͭʹ,͵ͭͬ

ͭʹ,͵ͭͬ

Ͱʹͭ,ͯͬͬ

ͯ,ʹͰͱ
ͯ͵,ͳͮ͵
Ͳͯ,ͱͮͭ
Ͱͭ,͵Ͳͳ
ͮͯ͵,ͮͯͮ
ʹʹ,ͳ͵ͮ
Ͱ,ͮͭͰ

ͱͰ,Ͱͱͬ

ͬ
ͭ,ͮͮͮ

ͮͰ,Ͱ͵ʹ
ͱͲͬ
ͭ,ͱͳͬ
ͭͭ,Ͳͮ͵
ͯͳͰ
ͭͱͱ

ͭͰ,ͰͰͮ

Carrying
Amount
ͯͬ-Junͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ
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ͮͱ,͵ͭͱ

Ͱͭͱ

Ͱͭͱ

ͭͯ,͵Ͳͭ

(ͭͰͮ)
ͮ,͵ͬͮ
ͱ,͵ͯͰ
ͮ,ͭͰͭ
ͯ,ͭͮͲ
ͬ
ͬ

ͭͭ,ͱͯ͵

ͬ
ͬ

ͯ,ͮͯͱ
ͰͰͭ
ͭ,Ͳ͵ͮ
Ͱ,͵ͰͰ
͵ͱͭ
ͮͳͲ

ͬ

ͯͬ-Jun-ͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Acc Depr/
Impairment
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Total HDC Property, Plant &
Equipment

Land
Total Restricted
Assets

Council Restricted Assets

Land
Wastewater System
Water System
Drainage Network
Roading Network
Land under Roads
Work in Progress
Total Infrastructural
Assets

Council Infrastructural Assets

Land
Buildings & Structures
Library Books
Vehicles
Equipment
Technology
Furniture & Fittings
Technology - Finance
Leases
Work in Progress
Total operational
Assets

Council Operational Assets

ͮͬͭͳ

Acc Depr
and
Impairment
ͭ-Jul-ͭͲ
͈ͬͬͬ

Revaluation

ͭ-Jul-ͭͲ

͈ͬͬͬ

ͮͭ,ͮͮͯ

Ͱͮͭ

ͭ͵,ͮͳͭ

ͱͱͰ,ͭͳͮ

Ͱͮͭ

ͭ͵,ͮͳͭ

ͭͭ,ͬͯͰ

͵,ͳͲʹ

ͱʹ,ͳͬʹ

ͰͳͲ,ͭ͵ͯ

ͬ

ͭ,ͱ͵Ͱ

ͬ
ͭ,ͯʹͱ
ͮ,ͳ͵ʹ
ͭ,ͬͬͳ
ͱ,ʹͰͰ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ

ͭͬ

ͯ,ͳͬͯ
ͯͳ,Ͱͳͬ
ͲͰ,ͯʹʹ
Ͱͬ,ͱͱͱ
ͮͯͮ,͵ʹʹ
ʹʹ,ͳ͵ͮ
ʹ,ͮ͵ͳ

ͬ
ͭ,Ͱ͵ͱ
ͳͰ
ͮ,ͭʹ͵
Ͱ,ͬͲͯ
ͭ,ͳͭͮ
ͮͯͱ

ͭͰ,ͯͭͱ
ͮͬ,͵ͮͱ
ͳͮͰ
ͯ,ͯͰͮ
ͭͱ,ͯͳͮ
ͮ,ͬʹͯ
ͯͰͯ

Cost /

ͱͯͮ,͵Ͱ͵

ͭʹ,ʹͱͬ

ͭʹ,ʹͱͬ

ͰͲͱ,ͭͱ͵

ͯ,ͳͬͯ
ͯͲ,ͬʹͱ
Ͳͭ,ͱ͵ͬ
ͯ͵,ͱͰʹ
ͮͮͳ,ͭͰͰ
ʹʹ,ͳ͵ͮ
ʹ,ͮ͵ͳ

Ͱʹ,͵Ͱͬ

ͭ,ͱ͵Ͱ

ͭͬ

ͭͰ,ͯͭͱ
ͭ͵,Ͱͯͬ
Ͳͱͬ
ͭ,ͭͱͯ
ͭͭ,ͯͬ͵
ͯͳͭ
ͭͬʹ

͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ-Jul-ͭͲ

Amount

Carrying

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ
ͯ,ͬʹͭ
ͮ,ͯͳͯ
Ͳͬ͵
ͭ,ͳͭͳ
ͬ
(ͳ,ͳʹͬ)

ͬ

(ͭ,ʹͱͬ)

ͬ

ͭͬ
ͭ,ʹͭͱ
ͬ
ͬ
ͮͱ
ͬ
ͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

Cost

Transfers

ͭͬ,ͳͯͳ

ͱͰ

ͱͰ

Ͳ,ͰͬͰ

ͬ
ͭͬͲ
ͮͱͮ
ͭͱͮ
ͭ,͵Ͱͬ
ͬ
ͯ,͵ͱͰ

Ͱ,ͮͳ͵

ͯ,ͬͲͰ

ͬ

ͯͭ
ͭͯͰ
ͭͱͰ
ͱͱͳ
ʹͰ
ͭͲͳ
ʹʹ

͈ͬͬͬ

Additions

Year

Current

ͮ,ͲͳͰ

ͬ

ͬ

ͱͮʹ

ͬ
ͳ
ͭͯͰ
Ͱ
ʹͲ
ͬ
ͮ͵ͳ

ͮ,ͭͰͲ

ʹͬͭ

ͳ

ͰͲʹ
ͭͮͳ
ͬ
ͭͭͬ
Ͳͯͯ
ͬ
ͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

Disposals

Year

Current

(Ͳ)

(Ͳ)

(Ͳ)

ͬ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

Impairment

Year

Current

ͳ,ʹͲ͵

ͬ

ͬ

ͱ,ʹͲͱ

ͬ
ͳͯ͵
ͭ,Ͳͯͭ
ͱͬͬ
ͮ,͵͵ͱ
ͬ
ͬ

ͮ,ͬͬͰ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ
ͳͳͳ
ͭͳͯ
ͭͱͯ
ͳͭͳ
ͭͲͮ
ͮͮ

͈ͬͬͬ

Depreciation

Year

Current

ͰͭͲ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͰͭͲ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ
ͭͱ
ͬ
ʹͭ
ͯͮͬ
ͬ
ͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

Disposal

Rev'd on

Acc Depr

ͭͭ,ͱʹͲ

ͬ

ͬ

ͭͭ,ͱʹͲ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͭͭ,ͱʹͲ
ͬ
ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

Surplus

Revaluation

Cost/

ͱͲͰ,͵ʹͮ

ͭ͵,ͯͮͱ

ͭ͵,ͯͮͱ

ͰʹͰ,ʹͭͲ

ͯ,ͳͬͯ
Ͱͬ,Ͳͱͬ
ͲͲ,ʹͳ͵
Ͱͭ,ͯͭͮ
ͮͯ͵,ͯͬͲ
ʹʹ,ͳ͵ͮ
Ͱ,ͭͳͰ

Ͳͬ,ʹͰͭ

ͮ,ͬͬͳ

ͯ

ͭͯ,ʹʹʹ
ͮͮ,ͳͰͳ
ʹͳʹ
ͯ,ͳʹ͵
ͭͰ,ʹͰʹ
ͮ,ͮͱͬ
Ͱͯͭ

͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ-Jun-ͭͳ

Revaluation

Acc Depr/

ͭ͵,ʹͯͭ

Ͱͭͱ

Ͱͭͱ

ʹ,ͬͲͬ

ͬ
ͮ,ͭͮͰ
Ͱ,Ͱͮ͵
ͭ,ͱͬͳ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

ͭͭ,ͯͱͲ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ
ͮ,ͮͱͳ
ͮͰͳ
ͮ,ͮͲͭ
Ͱ,ͰͲͬ
ͭ,ʹͳͰ
ͮͱͳ

͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ-Jun-ͭͳ

Impairment

ͱͰͱ,ͭͱͮ

ͭʹ,͵ͭͬ

ͭʹ,͵ͭͬ

ͰͳͲ,ͳͱͲ

ͯ,ͳͬͯ
ͯʹ,ͱͮͲ
Ͳͮ,Ͱͱͬ
ͯ͵,ʹͬͱ
ͮͯ͵,ͯͬͲ
ʹʹ,ͳ͵ͮ
Ͱ,ͭͳͰ

Ͱ͵,Ͱʹͱ

ͮ,ͬͬͳ

ͯ

ͭͯ,ʹʹʹ
ͮͬ,Ͱ͵ͬ
Ͳͯͭ
ͭ,ͱͮʹ
ͭͬ,ͯʹʹ
ͯͳͲ
ͭͳͰ

Amount
ͯͬ-Junͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Carrying

Significant Acquisitions and Disposals
There were no significant (>͈ͭm) acquisitions or disposals during the year.

Impairment
There were no impairment losses during the year (ͮͬͭͳ: ͈Ͳ,ͬͬͬ impairment loss reversal).

Core infrastructure asset disclosures
ͮͬͭʹ

Replacement
Cost
͈ͬͬͬ

Book
Value
͈ͬͬͬ

Constructed
by Council
͈ͬͬͬ

Vested in
Council
͈ͬͬͬ

Insured
Value
͈ͬͬͬ

Wastewater - Treatment
Wastewater - Other

ͭͱ,ͮͬ͵
Ͱͳ,ͮ͵ͯ

͵,ͮͳͬ
ͯͬ,ͰͲͬ

ͮͮͲ
ʹͭ

ͬ
ͭͱͯ

ͭͰ,ͯͬ͵
ͰͲ,Ͱͱ͵

Water - Treatment
Water - Other

ͮͳ,ͮͬͰ
ͳ͵,ʹ͵ͮ

ͮͲ,ͯͮͰ
ͯͳ,ͭ͵ͳ

Ͳͯͯ
ͮ,Ͱͳʹ

ͬ
ͯ͵

ͯͬ,ͬͯͮ
Ͳʹ,ͭͲͰ

Drainage and flood protection

ͮͰ,ͳͯͰ

ͭͰ,Ͱͱͬ

͵

ͬ

ͮͲ,ʹͭͲ

Stormwater

ͯ͵,ͯͰͰ

ͮͳ,ͱͭͳ

ͳͯ

ͯͯ

Ͱͭ,ͳ͵ʹ

ͯͭͬ,ͮʹͬ

ͮͯ͵,ͮͯͭ

ͯ,ͭͯͲ

ͬ

ͬ

Replacement
Cost
͈ͬͬͬ

Book
Value
͈ͬͬͬ

Constructed
by Council
͈ͬͬͬ

Vested in
Council
͈ͬͬͬ

Insured
Value
͈ͬͬͬ

Wastewater - Treatment
Wastewater - Other

ͭͮ,ͳͲͬ
ͰͲ,ͯͱͮ

͵,ʹͯʹ
ͮʹ,Ͳʹʹ

ͯ,ͬͳͭ
ͳ͵

ͬ
ͯ͵

͵,ͰͯͰ
Ͱͳ,͵Ͳͭ

Water - Treatment
Water - Other

ͯͬ,ͭ͵͵
Ͳʹ,ͳͲͳ

ͮͯ,ͱͮͱ
ͯʹ,͵ͮͰ

ͭ,ͭͳͱ
ͭ,Ͱͮͯ

ͬ
ͮʹ

ͯͭ,ͯͬͳ
Ͳ͵,ͯͲͬ

Drainage and flood protection

ͱͮ,ͱͰͰ

ͯͱ,ͮͲͱ

ͳͮͱ

ͯͲ

Ͱͳ,͵ͱͲ

Ͳ,ͮͯͱ

Ͱ,ͱͯ͵

ͬ

ͬ

ͭͬ,ͬ͵ͭ

ͯͬͳ,ͯͮ͵

ͮͯ͵,ͮͳ͵

ͯ,Ͳͱͳ

ͬ

ͬ

Roading Network
ͮͬͭͳ

Stormwater
Roading

Insurance
Roading Network infrastructure assets are self-insured. There is no separate fund maintained for self-insurance
purposes.
Insured Council operational assets are:
 Buildings and Structures (book value ͈ͮͰ,ͱͬͬk, sum insured ͈Ͱͭ,ͬʹͯk)
 Vehicles (book value ͈ͭ,ͱͲ͵k, sum insured ͈ͭ,ʹͭͭk)
 All other assets (book value ͈ͭͯ,͵Ͱͬk, sum insured ͈ͮͭ,ͬ͵ͮk)
Land (book value ͈ͭͮͱ,͵ʹʹk) is not insured.
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Restrictions on Titles
Any land that has a restriction on the title is disclosed under the asset category "Council Restricted Assets". No other
assets have restriction on their title.
No assets have been pledged as security for liabilities (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).

Work in progress
The total amount of property, plant and equipment in the course of construction was ͈ͱ,ͰͯͲ,ͭͬͬ (ͮͬͭͳ: ͈Ͳ,ͭʹͭ,ͬͬͬ)
Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction by class of asset is detailed below:

Land
Buildings
Equipment
Roading
Water
Wastewater
Stormwater
Drainage
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ͯͬ-Jun-ͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ-Jun-ͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ,͵Ͱͮ
ͳͲ͵
ͰͱͰ
ͳͲͮ
ͭ,ͮͮͬ
ͮͳͰ
͵
Ͳ

ͭ,ͮͯͮ
ͬ
ͮ,ͬͬͳ
ͭͮ
ͮ,Ͳͮʹ
ͮʹͱ
ͭͱ
ͮ

ͱ,ͰͯͲ

Ͳ,ͭʹͭ

ͭͱ. Intangible assets
Carbon Credits
͈ͬͬͬ

Software
͈ͬͬͬ

Total
͈ͬͬͬ

Ͱ͵

ͮ,Ͱͱͮ

ͮ,ͱͬͭ

ͬ

ͭ,ʹͬͮ

ͭ,ʹͬͮ

Closing carrying amount

Ͱ͵

Ͳͱͬ

Ͳ͵͵

Opening Balance

Ͱ͵

ͳ͵ͬ

ʹͯ͵

Additions

ͬ

ͳͭ

ͳͭ

Work in Progress

ͬ

ͱ

ͱ

Amortisation charge

ͬ

ͮͭͲ

ͮͭͲ

Ͱ͵

Ͳͱͬ

Ͳ͵͵

Ͱ͵

ͮ,ͯͳͲ

ͮ,Ͱͮͱ

ͬ

ͭ,ͱʹͲ

ͭ,ͱʹͲ

Closing carrying amount

Ͱ͵

ͳ͵ͬ

ʹͯ͵

Opening Balance

Ͱ͵

ʹͱͭ

͵ͬͬ

Additions

ͬ

ͭͯ͵

ͭͯ͵

Amortisation charge

ͬ

ͮͬͬ

ͮͬͬ

Ͱ͵

ͳ͵ͬ

ʹͯ͵

ͮͬͭʹ
Cost
Accumulated amortisation and impairment

Closing carrying amount

ͮͬͭͳ
Cost
Accumulated amortisation and impairment

Closing carrying amount

There was software under development of ͈Ͱ,͵ͬͯ at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
There are no restrictions over the title of intangible assets (ͮͬͭͳ: nil). No intangible assets have been pledged as
security for liabilities (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
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ͭͲ. Forestry assets
Note

Balance at ͭ July
Increases due to improvements

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͭ,ͱͱ͵

ͭ,ͮʹͲ

ͱͲ

ͭͭͯ

Gains/(losses) arising from changes in fair value (less estimated
point of sale costs) attributable to physical changes

ͱ

͵ͯ

(ͮͮ)

Gains/(losses) arising from changes in fair value (less estimated
point of sale costs) attributable to price changes.

ͱ

ͮʹͱ

ͭʹͮ

Decreases due to sales

(ͮͭʹ)

ͬ

Balance as at ͯͬ June

ͭ,ͳͳͱ

ͭ,ͱͱ͵

HDC owns ͭͬ͵.ͬ ha of Radiata forest (ͮͬͭͳ: ͭͭͱ.ͮ ha), which are at varying stages of maturity ranging from ͯ to ͯͲ
years. During the year ͯ.ͱ ha of forest was harvested (ͮͬͭͳ: ͬ.ͮ ha). A further ͮ.ͳ ha of forest was excluded from the
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ valuation as it is land-locked with no harvesting access rights across neighbouring properties.
HDC had its forestry asset professionally valued as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ by PF Olsen Ltd, a recognised forestry valuer.
The basis used to value the forests was the expected yield at maturity. A pre-tax discount rate of Ͳ.ͬ% (ͮͬͭͳ: Ͳ.ͱ%)
has been used in discounting the present value of expected cashflows.
There are no restrictions on title and no forestry assets pledged as security for liabilities (ͮͬͭͳ: nil). There are no
commitments for development or acquisition of forestry assets (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
Notional land rental costs have been included for freehold land. The forest has been valued on a going concern basis
and only includes the value of the existing crops on a single rotation basis. No allowance for inflation has been
provided. Cost are current average costs. No allowance has been made for cost improvements in future operations
and log prices are based on a ͯ year historical rolling average.
HDC is exposed to financial risks arising from changes in timber prices. HDC is a long-term investor and does not
expect timber prices to decline significantly in the foreseeable future, therefore, has not taken any measures to
manage the risks of a decline in timber prices. HDC reviews its outlook for timber prices regularly in considering the
need for active financial risk management.
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ͭͳ. Investment property
Note

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Balance at ͭ July

ͬ

ͲͲͬ

Disposals

ͬ

(ͲͲͬ)

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Fair value gains/(losses) on valuation
Balance as at ͯͬ June

ͱ

HDC's investment properties were leasehold sections at Waihi Beach. HDC was restricted to only selling the
properties to the lessees. All investment properties were sold prior to ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ.
All investment properties were generating revenue prior to their sale. Revenue from investment properties is
disclosed in note Ͱ. Expenditure is disclosed in note ͱ.

ͭʹ. Derivatives

Interest Rate Swaps

Current Portion
Interest Rate Swaps
Non-Current Portion
Interest Rate Swaps

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

(ͮ,ͬͯʹ)

(ͭ,ʹͯͯ)

(ͮ,ͬͯʹ)

(ͭ,ʹͯͯ)

(ʹ)

(Ͳ͵)

(ͮ,ͬͯͬ)

(ͭ,ͳͲͰ)

(ͮ,ͬͯʹ)

(ͭ,ʹͯͯ)

The notional principal amounts of outstanding interest rate swap contracts were ͈ͱͭ,ͬͬͬ,ͬͬͬ (ͮͬͭͳ: ͈Ͱͬ,ͬͬͬ,ͬͬͬ).
Council uses interest rate swaps to manage the balance of fixed versus floating interest rates on its borrowings.
Fair value of Interest Rate Swaps
The fair values of interest rate swaps have been determined by calculating the expected cash flows under the terms of the swaps
and discounting these values to present value. The inputs into the valuation model are from independently sourced market
parameters such as interest rate yield curves. Most market parameters are implied from instrument prices. The interest rates
range from ͮ.Ͱͳ% to Ͱ.͵Ͳ%. (ͮͬͭͳ: ͮ.Ͱͳ% - Ͱ.͵Ͳ%).
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ͭ͵. Joint ventures
HDC has a ͮͲ% interest in the Thames Valley Combined Districts Emergency Planning Unit (TVCDEPU). This has
been accounted for as a jointly controlled operation using the equity method.
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ʹͯ

ͳͳ

(ͭͲ)

ͬ

ͭ

Ͳ

Ͳʹ

ʹͯ

Movements in carrying amount
Balance at ͭ July
TVRFA disestablished to FENZ
Share of total revenues and expenses
Balance as at ͯͬ June

TVCDEPU shares a common balance date with HDC. HDC's share of the Proprietors' Funds has been recognised as
Investment in Joint Ventures in the Statement of Financial Position.
Thames Valley Rural Fire Authority was disestablished, effective from ͭ July ͮͬͭͳ. From this date it was the
responsibility of Fire and Emergency NZ.

Hauraki's interest in TVCDEPU are as follows:
Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Revenue
Expenditure

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Ͱͬ
ͯʹ
ͭͬ
ͬ
ͭͬͰ
ͭͬͯ

ͳͰ
ͮͭ
ͭͯ
ͬ
ͭͯͯ
ͭͮͳ

There were no contingent liabilities or commitments recognised by the joint venture (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
Council did not have any contingent liabilities or capital commitments relating to the joint venture (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
Council is not liable for any other venturer's contingent liabilities (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
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ͮͬ. Investments in Associates
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯʹ
ͬ

ͭͭ
ͬ

ͯʹ

ͭͭ

ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Balance at ͭ July
New investments during the year
Share of total revenues and expenses

ͭͭ
ͬ
ͮͳ

ͭͭ
ͬ
ͬ

Balance as at ͯͬ June

ͯʹ

ͭͭ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Hauraki Rail Trail Charitable Trust
Destination Coromandel Trust

Movements in carrying amount

HDC has a ͮͱ% interest in Destination Coromandel Trust. This has been accounted for using the equity method.
Summarised financial information of Destination Coromandel Trust
Assets
Liabilities
Revenue
Expenditure

ͭͱͳ
ͭʹʹ
͵ͱͯ
͵ͱͳ

ͭͰͯ
ͭͳͮ
͵ͱͬ
͵ͱʹ

Surplus/(Deficit)

(Ͱ)

(ʹ)

HDC's share of Surplus/Deficit

(ͭ)

(ͮ)

HDC has a ͯͯ.ͯ% interest in Hauraki Rail Trail Charitable Trust. This has been accounted for using the equity method.
Summarised financial information of Hauraki Rail Trail Charitable Trust
Assets
Liabilities
Revenue
Expenditure
Surplus/(Deficit)

ͮͱͲ
ͭͰͯ
Ͱͱ͵
ͯͳͰ
ʹͱ

ͭͲͳ
ͭͯͱ
ͮͯͳ
ͮͰ͵
(ͭͮ)

HDC's share of Surplus/(Deficit)
Prior year adjustment*

ͮʹ
(ͭ)

(Ͱ)
Ͱ

HDC's share of Surplus/(Deficit)

ͮͳ

ͬ

* The ͮͬͭͳ share of Surplus/(Deficit) was calculated using Hauraki Rail Trail Charitable Trust's ͮͬͭͳ unaudited
accounts. The accounts were subsequently audited, and updated, and the resulting movement in HDC's share of
Surplus/(Deficit) has been adjusted against the ͮͬͭʹ share of Surplus/(Deficit).
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ͮͭ. Trade and other payables



dƌĂĚĞWĂǇĂďůĞƐ
ĞƉŽƐŝƚƐĂŶĚďŽŶĚƐ
'^dƉĂǇĂďůĞ
KƚŚĞƌWĂǇĂďůĞƐ
ĐĐƌƵĞĚǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ
ŵŽƵŶƚƐĚƵĞƚŽĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞƐĂŶĚũŽŝŶƚǀĞŶƚƵƌĞƐ
ZĞǀĞŶƵĞŝŶĂĚǀĂŶĐĞ

dŽƚĂůdƌĂĚĞĂŶĚKƚŚĞƌWĂǇĂďůĞƐ

ϯϬ:ƵŶĞϮϬϭϴ
ΨϬϬϬ

ϯ͕ϲϱϴ
ϰϭϵ
ϭϯϬ
ϲϭϴ
ϴϬϴ
ϱϱ
ϭ͕ϭϱϮ


ϯϬ:ƵŶĞϮϬϭϳ
ΨϬϬϬ

ϭ͕ϯϰϵ
ϰϬϳ
Ϭ
ϴϮϳ
ϭ͕ϴϮϵ
ϱϱ
ϵϮϮ


ϲ͕ϴϰϬ

ϱ͕ϯϴϵ

All Trade and Other Payables are Exchange Payables except for Revenue in advance that relates to rates of ͈Ͳͮͳ,ʹͮͲ
(ͮͬͭͳ ͈ͱͬͭ,ͬͳ͵).

ͮͮ. Provisions
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

͵ͯ

ͯ͵ͯ

Landfill Aftercare Provision - non current

Ͱͮͱ

ͯ͵ͮ

Total provisions

ͱͭʹ

ͳʹͱ

Landfill Aftercare Provision - current

HDC has responsibility under the resource consent of the landfill operation to provide ongoing maintenance and
monitoring of the landfill after the site is closed.
The cash outflows for landfill post closure are expected to occur over the next thirty years time.
The long-term nature of the liability means that there are inherent uncertainties in estimating costs that will be
incurred.
The provision has been estimated taking into account existing technology and using a discount rate of Ͳ.ͱ% (ͮͬͭͳ
Ͳ.ͱ%).
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ
͈ͬͬͬ
Balance as at ͭ July

ͳʹͱ

ͳʹͮ

ͭͮ

(ͯ)

ͭͰͮ

Ͳ

(Ͱ͵͵)

(ͳʹ)

Discount unwinding

ͳʹ

ͳʹ

Balance as at ͯͬ June

ͱͭʹ

ͳʹͱ

Amounts used
Transferred to Land Impairment
Restatement of future liability
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ͮͯ. Employee benefit entitlements
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͱͱ͵

ͰͲͬ

ͭ,ͯͲͭ

ͭ,ͮͲͬ

Long Service Leave

ͱͳ

ͱͰ

Sick Leave

ͱͭ

ͱͭ

ͮ,ͬͮʹ

ͭ,ʹͮͱ

Retirement Leave

ͯͲͰ

ͯͲͳ

Non-Current Employee Benefit Liabilities

ͯͲͰ

ͯͲͳ

Accrued Pay
Annual Leave

Current Employee Benefit Liabilities

The present value of retirement and long service leave obligations depend on a number of factors that are determined
on an actuarial basis. Two key assumptions used in calculating this liability include the discount rate and the salary
inflation factor. Any changes in these assumptions will affect the carrying amount of the liability.
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ͮͰ. Borrowing
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Current
Debentures
Lease Liabilities
Total Current Borrowings

ͭͭ,ͬͬͬ
ͬ
ͭͭ,ͬͬͬ

ͯ,ͬͬͬ
ͮ
ͯ,ͬͬͮ

Non Current
Debentures
Lease Liabilities
Total Non Current Borrowings

ͮͳ,ͬͬͬ
ͬ
ͮͳ,ͬͬͬ

ͯʹ,ͬͬͬ
ͭ
ͯʹ,ͬͬͭ

Security
HDC has cash advance facilities with the maximum amount that can be drawn against these of ͈ͳ,ͬͬͬ,ͬͬͬ (ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͳ,ͬͬͬ,ͬͬͬ). There are no restrictions on the use of these facilities. There were no borrowings at ͯͬ June against
these facilities (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
HDC has term advance facilities with the maximum amount that can be drawn against of ͈ͯʹ,ͬͬͬ,ͬͬͬ (ͮͬͭͳ
͈Ͱͭ,ͬͬͬ,ͬͬͬ). There are no restrictions on the use of these facilities. Borrowings at ͯͬ June against these facilities
were ͈ͯʹ,ͬͬͬ,ͬͬͬ (ͮͬͭͳ ͈Ͱͭ,ͬͬͬ,ͬͬͬ).
The facilities are secured by debentures over rates revenue.
Lease liabilities are effectively secured as the rights to the leased asset revert to the lessor in the event of default.
Debentures
Debentures are at a floating interest rate. The interest rate is reset quarterly based on the ͵ͬ day bank bill rate plus
a margin for credit risk. As interest rates are floating the carrying amount approximates the fair value.
Financing
HDC manages its borrowings in accordance with its funding and financial policies, which includes a Liability
Management policy. These policies have been adopted as part of the HDC's Long Term Plan ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ.
Lease Liabilities
The majority of leases were for photocopiers and eftpos terminals, which expired during the year.
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ͮͬͭͳ
Roading
Water
Wastewater
Land Drainage & Flooding
Stormwater
Solid Waste
Leadership
Community Services
Community Development
Regulatory

ͮͬͭʹ
Roading
Water
Wastewater
Land Drainage & Flooding
Stormwater
Solid Waste
Leadership
Community Services
Community Development
Regulatory

ͮͱ. Internal lending

ͬ
ͭ,ͮͬͯ
ͭͬͱ
ͬ
ͬ
ͱͰ͵
ͬ
ͮͮͬ
ͯ,ͳͲͳ
ͬ
ͱ,ʹͰͰ

ͭͱ,͵ͱͱ
ͭͯ,ͳͰͱ
Ͳ,ͳͳͱ
(ͮ,ͲͯͰ)
(ͳͱͱ)
ͮͲ͵
ͬ
ͱ,ͯͭͰ
ͮ,͵ͱͲ
ͬ
Ͱͭ,Ͳͮͱ

ͭ,ͭ͵ͯ

ͰͲ,ͱͰͱ

͵ͮͰ

ͮͯͳ
ͬ
ͬ
ͯͯͲ
ͯͱͭ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ

Ͱ,ͭ͵ͯ

ͬ
ͯʹͮ
ͭ,ͯͰͬ
ͭͮͰ
ͮ͵Ͳ
Ͱͯ͵
ͬ
ͬ
ͭ,Ͳͭͮ
ͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ
͵͵ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͮͬͯ
ͬ
ͬ

Repayments

Drawdowns

ͭͱ,ͳͭʹ
ͭͰ,͵Ͱʹ
Ͳ,ʹʹͬ
(ͮ,͵ͳͬ)
(ͭ,ͭͬͲ)
ʹͭʹ
ͬ
ͱ,ͱͯͰ
Ͳ,ͳͮͯ
ͬ

Opening
Loan Balance
͈ͬͬͬ

ͰͲ,ͱͰͱ

ͭͱ,ͳͭʹ
ͭͰ,͵Ͱʹ
Ͳ,ʹʹͬ
(ͮ,͵ͳͬ)
(ͭ,ͭͬͲ)
ʹͭʹ
ͬ
ͱ,ͱͯͰ
Ͳ,ͳͮͯ
ͬ

Ͱͯ,ͱͰͱ

ͭͲ,ͳͬʹ
ͭͰ,ͱͲͲ
ͱ,ͱͰͬ
(ͯ,ͬ͵Ͱ)
(ͭ,Ͱͬͮ)
ͯͳ͵
ͬ
ͱ,ͳͯͳ
ͱ,ͭͭͭ
ͬ

Closing
Loan Balance
͈ͬͬͬ
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ͮ,ͬͱͬ

͵ͬͯ
ͳ͵Ͳ
Ͱͱʹ
(ͭͮͲ)
(ͯͭ)
(ͮ)
(ͮͯͰ)
ͮʹͲ
ͬ
ͬ

ͭ,ͳͱͳ

ͱͱͯ
Ͳ͵͵
ͯͰͳ
(ͭͮͬ)
(ͯͳ)
ͮ
ͬ
ͯͭͯ
ͬ
ͬ

Internal Interest
Expense/(Revenue)
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮͲ. Reserves

ͮͬͭʹ

Opening

Deposited

Withdrawn

Closing

Balance

into Reserve

from Reserve

Balance

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

Activity that the
reserve relates to

Other Reserves
District Community Recreation

ͭͮ

ͬ

ͬ

ͭͮ Community Services

Plains Community Recreation

ͮͯͭ

ͬ

ͬ

ͮͯͭ Community Services

Paeroa Community Recreation

ͯʹͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͯʹͬ Community Services

Waihi Community Recreation

ʹͮͱ

ͬ

ͬ

ʹͮͱ Community Services

Dist. Community Projects

ͰͰͲ

ͭ͵͵

(ͯͮʹ)

ͭ,ͬͬͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͮ,ʹ͵Ͱ

ͭ͵͵

(ͯͮʹ)

Land

ͮͯ,Ͱͭͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͮͯ,Ͱͭͬ All Activities

Buildings

ͭͱ,ͱͳͯ All Activities

Quarry Renewal

ͯͭͳ All Activities
ͭ,ͬͬͬ Corporate
ͮ,ͳͲͱ

Asset Revaluation Reserves
ͭͭ,ͭͱͮ

Ͱ,Ͱͮͭ

ͬ

Wastewater System

ͳ,͵͵Ͳ

ͭ,ͱͮͯ

ͬ

Water System

Ͳ,͵Ͱͬ

ͬ

(ͯͰͭ)

Drainage Network

ͮ,Ͱͱ͵

ͮ,Ͳʹͮ

ͬ

Roading Network

͵,ͱͭ͵ Wastewater
Ͳ,ͱ͵͵ Water
ͱ,ͭͰͭ Land Drainage
Ͱͳ,ͳͮʹ Roading

Ͱͳ,ͳͮ͵

ͬ

(ͭ)

͵͵,ͲʹͲ

ʹ,ͲͮͲ

(ͯͰͮ)

District Community Recreation

ͭͱ

ͬ

(ͯ)

ͭͮ Community Services

Plains Community Recreation

ͮͯͭ

ͬ

ͬ

ͮͯͭ Community Services

Paeroa Community Recreation

ͯ͵ͬ

ͬ

(ͭͬ)

ͯʹͬ Community Services

ͭ,ͭ͵Ͱ

ͬ

(ͯͲ͵)

ʹͮͱ Community Services

ͭͬͳ,͵ͳͬ

ͮͬͭͳ
Other Reserves

Waihi Community Recreation
Dist. Community Projects

ͰͰͲ All Activities

ͱͳͮ

ͭ͵͵

(ͯͮͱ)

ͭ,ͬͬͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͯ,Ͱͬͮ

ͭ͵͵

(ͳͬͳ)

Land

ͮͯ,Ͱͭͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͮͯ,Ͱͭͬ All Activities

Buildings

ͭͭ,ͭͱͮ

ͬ

ͬ

ͭͭ,ͭͱͮ All Activities

Wastewater System

ͳ,͵͵Ͳ

ͬ

ͬ

ͳ,͵͵Ͳ Wastewater

Water System

Ͳ,͵Ͱͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Ͳ,͵Ͱͬ Water

Drainage Network

ͮ,Ͱͱ͵

ͬ

ͬ

Roading Network

ͯͲ,ͭͰͯ

ͭͭ,ͱʹͲ

ͬ

Ͱͳ,ͳͮ͵ Roading

ʹʹ,ͭͬͬ

ͭͭ,ͱʹͲ

ͬ

͵͵,ͲʹͲ

Quarry Renewal

ͭ,ͬͬͬ Corporate
ͮ,ʹ͵Ͱ

Asset Revaluation Reserves
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ͮ,Ͱͱ͵ Land Drainage

District Community Projects Assistance Fund
This Reserve Fund is to assist with the completion of community projects.
District, Paeroa, Plains, and Waihi Community Recreational Funds
These Reserve Funds are historic and were used to accumulate Financial Contributions prior to Council changing to a
Development Contributions regime. The balances will be used to fund community recreational facilities capital
works.
Quarry Renewal Fund
This Reserve Fund is to provide funding for the cost of rehabilitating Tetley’s Quarry post-closure.
Asset revaluation reserves
These reserve funds are to hold the net balances from gains/losses from asset revaluations.

ͮͳ. Reconciliation of net surplus/(deficit) after tax to net cash flow from operating
activities
Note

Surplus/(Deficit) After Tax

Actual
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

(ͭͰ͵)

ͭ,ͬͲͬ

(ͭͮ)
ʹ,ͱͭͰ
(ͮͬͳ)
(ͮͮͱ)
(Ͱ͵͵)
(ͯͳʹ)
ͮͬͱ

(Ͳ)
ʹ,ͬͳͬ
ͭͭ
(ͭͬͮ)
(ͳʹ)
(ͭͲͬ)
(ʹͯͬ)

ͱͭͳ
ͬ
Ͱͱ
ͬ

ͱͱͮ
(ͮ,ͱͳͰ)
ͬ
(ͯͲͳ)

ͱ͵Ͳ
ͮ͵Ͳ
(ͭͲͱ)
ͭ,ͯͮͭ
ͯͮͱ
ͳʹ
ͭ͵͵

ͭͱʹ
(ͭʹ)
ͮʹ
(ͭ,ͯʹͳ)
(Ͱͮ͵)
ͳʹ
ͭͬͭ

ͭͬ,ͰͲͭ

Ͱ,ͬʹͱ

Add/(less) non-cash items:
Share of joint venture surplus/(deficit)
Depreciation & Amortisation
Impairment of receivables
Vested Assets
Restatement of Landfill Liability
(Gains)/Losses in fair value of Forestry
(Gains)/Losses in fair value of derivatives

ͭ͵
ͭͰ, ͭͱ
ͱ
ͮͮ
ͭͲ

Add/(less) items classified as investing or financing activities:
(Gains)/losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment
(Gains)/losses on disposal of assets held for resale
(Gains)/losses on disposal of forestry
(Gains)/losses on disposal of investment properties
Add/(less) movements in working capital items:
Accounts Receivable
Inventories
Prepayments
Accounts Payable
GST Receivable / (Payable)
Provisions
Employee Benefits
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

ͭͬ
ͭͭ
ͭͮ
ͮͭ
ͭͬ, ͮͭ
ͮͮ
ͮͯ

ͭͳͳ | P a g e

ͮʹ. Capital commitments and operating leases
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Ͳͯͳ
ͭͰ͵

ͱ͵ͳ
ͯͲ

ͮ,ͬͯͲ
ͬ

ͱ͵
ͰͰ

ͱͬ

ͬ

ͮ,ʹͳͮ

ͳͯͲ

Capital Commitments
Capital expenditure contracted for at balance date but not yet incurred for
property, plant and equipment:
Roading
Wastewater
Water
Equipment
Buildings
Total Capital Commitments
Operating Leases as Lessee
HDC leases property in the normal course of its business. The future aggregate minimum
lease payments to be paid under non-cancellable operating leases are:
Not later than one year

ͭʹͱ

ͭʹͱ

Later than one year and not later than five years
Later than five years

ͯͯͭ
ͳͲͲ

Ͱʹͯ
ͳ͵͵

ͭ,ͮʹͮ

ͭ,ͰͲͳ

ͭͳͯ
ͭͭͰ

ͭͯͮ
ͭͰͭ

ͳͭ

ʹͲ

ͯͱʹ

ͯͱ͵

Total Operating Commitments as Lessee
Operating Leases as Lessor
HDC leases property under operating leases. The future aggregate minimum lease
payments to be collected under non-cancellable operating leases are:
Not later than one year
Later than one year and not later than five years
Later than five years
Total Operating Commitments as Lessor

The total minimum future sublease payments expected to be received under non-cancellable subleases at balance date is nil
(ͮͬͭͳ nil).
Leases can be renewed at HDC's option, with rents set by reference to current market rates for items of equivalent age and
condition.
There are no restrictions placed on HDC by any of the leasing arrangements (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
No contingent rents have been recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense during the period (ͮͬͭͳ:
nil).
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ͮ͵. Contingent Assets and Liabilities
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Weathertight Homes Claims
There was one known claim against HDC as at ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ (ͮͬͭͳ:
one). As this property did not have a code compliance certificate
issued, Council believes it has no liability.

ͭͬ

ͭͬ

Building Foundation Issues
There have been several properties in the district affected by
foundation subsidence. The maximum liability Council is exposed to
is the excess not covered by Riskpool.

ͮͬ

ͮͬ

Land Acquisition Compensation Claim
There is a request for compensation in relation to the historic
acquisition of a small parcel of land under the Public Works Act. No
final settlement has been reached.

ͮͳ

ͮͳ

Guarantees

ͱͬ

ͱͬ

ͭͬͳ

ͭͬͳ

Council had no contingent assets at balance date (ͮͬͭͳ: nil).
Weathertightness
In 2013, the Ministry of Education (MOE) initiated High Court proceedings against Carter Holt Harvey (CHH) and
others alleging inherent defects in the shadow clad plywood cladding sheets manufactured and distributed by CHH.
The MOE’s original claim against CHH was for 833 school buildings, 15 of which are located within the Hauraki
District. In 2016, CHH commenced proceedings against 48 Councils, including Hauraki District Council, alleging a
breach of duty in the processing of building consents, undertaking building inspections and issuing Code Compliance
Certificates. During the current year the Councils sought to strike out CHH’s claims against them. The High Court
declined the strike out of the claim, but struck out proceedings in relation to 28 school buildings (0 in Hauraki District)
built outside the 10 year long stop contained within the Building Act 2004. Further, CHH applied for trial staging,
with proceedings to commence in relation to 20 buildings. MoE opposed the application, seeking a trial on the
determination of whether shadow clad is inherently defective. The High Court accepted the MoE proposal. CHH has
appealed this decision. At present, there is still insufficient information to conclude on potential liability and claim
quantum, if any.
Hauraki Rail Trail
The Council, along with Thames-Coromandel District Council (TCDC) and Matamata-Piako District Council (MPDC)
are party to a trust deed which has formed the Hauraki Rail Trail Charitable Trust (the Trust). The deed, signed on 2
March 2012, allows the Trust to own, operate, maintain, repair, develop and facilitate the use and enjoyment of a
rail trail within the region.
Upon formation of the Trust, it also entered into a "Management Agreement" to manage the rail trail. As part of that
agreement, the Trust is required to obtain revenue from the rail trail to provide funding for its 'management
obligations'. If the Trust is unable to obtain sufficient revenue from the rail trail to meet its management obligations,
the Counci, TCDC and MPDC have agreed to contribute additional funding to the Trust (as set out in the
management agreement).
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If Council is notified that the trust cannot generate sufficient funds to cover its Operating Costs each of the settlor
Councils shall contribute to the shortfall in funding on the following basis:
• Strategic and Overhead Costs are to be apportioned equally between the Settlor Councils;
• Proportionate Costs are to be apportioned pro rata by each settlor Council based on the length of the Hauraki
Rail Trail within Each Settlor Council's district
Proportionate costs are costs incurred by the Trust which are set out in schedule of the agreement. Essentially they
are costs that are easily distinguishable by District Council boundary
Local Authority Protection Programme (LAPP)
Council is party to an agreement of the Local Authority Protection Programme Disaster Fund. This fund is being built
up by local authorities to provide mutual self-assurance, and has limits on additional contributions required. There
will be no contributions required from Council in 2018 (2017 $0) as there are sufficient funds to cover future events.
New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency
Council is a guarantor of the New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency Limited (NZLGFA). The NZLGFA was
incorporated in December 2011 with the purpose of providing debt funding to local authorities in New Zealand. It
has a current credit rating from Standard and Poor's of AA+ and a foreign currency rating of AA.
Council is one of thirty local authority shareholders and fifteen local government guarantors of NZLGFA, and has
uncalled capital of $100,000. When aggregated with the uncalled capital of other shareholders, $20 million is
available in the event that an imminent default is identified. Also, together with the other shareholders and
guarantors, Council is a guarantor of all of NZLGFA's borrowings. At 30 June 2018, NZLGFA had borrowings totalling
$8.27billion (2017 $7.95 billion).
Financial reporting standards require Council to recognise the guarantee liability at fair value. However, Council has
been unable to determine a sufficiently reliable fair value for the guarantee, and therefore has not recognised a
liability. Council considers the risk of NZLGFA defaulting on repayments of interest or capital to be very low on the
basis that:
• Council is not aware of any local authority debt default events in New Zealand; and
• Local government legislation would enable local authorities to levy a rate to recover sufficient
funds to meet any debt obligations if further funds were required.
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ͯͬ. Related party transactions
ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

Key Management Personnel
During the year Councillors, the chief executive, and senior managers, as part of a normal customer relationship,
were involved in transactions with the Council at normal commercial rates (such as payment of rates, purchase of
rubbish bags).
Councillors
Remuneration
Full - time equivalent members

ͯʹͲ
ͭͯ

ͯͳͯ
ͭͯ

Senior Management Team, including the Chief
Executive
Remuneration
Full - time equivalent members

ͭ,ͬ͵ͬ
ͱ

ͭ,ͬͮͯ
ͱ

Total key management personnel remuneration
Total number of full- time equivalent personnel

ͭ,ͰͳͲ
ͭʹ

ͭ,ͯ͵Ͳ
ͭʹ

Due to the difficulty in determining the full - time equivalent for Councillors, the full - time equivalent figure is taken as
the number of Councillors.
An analysis of Councillor remuneration and further information on Chief Executive remuneration is provided in note
ͯͭ.
Other Related Parties
Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are:
 Within a normal supplier or client/recipient relationship; and
 On terms and conditions no more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the Council would
have adopted in dealing with the party at arm’s length in the same circumstance.
Further transactions with the Council’s Associates and Joint Ventures (such as funding and financing flows), where the
transactions are consistent with the normal operating relationship between the entities and are on normal terms and
conditions for such transactions.
No provision has been required, nor any expense recognised, for impairment of receivables for any loans or receivables
to related parties.
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ͯͭ. Remuneration
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈

ͮʹͬ,ͳͱͬ

ͮͳͬ,͵ʹ͵

ͳͱͬ
ͭͳ,ͱͬͬ

ͳͱͬ
ͭͳ,ͱͬͬ

ͮ͵͵,ͬͬͬ

ͮʹ͵,ͮͯ͵

ͯʹ,ʹͳͬ
ͬ

ͯͯ,Ͳͯͱ
ͳ,ʹʹͮ

ͬ
ͬ

͵,ͰͰʹ
ͳ,ͬ͵͵

Mrs Pam Keall
Mrs Gill Leonard

ͬ
ͮʹ,ͯͰͬ

Ͳ,ͱͳͳ
ͮͲ,ͰͲͮ

Mr Max McLean
Mr Paul Milner

ͮʹ,Ͳͭͱ
ͮʹ,ͯͰͬ

ͮͲ,ͮͮʹ
ͮͲ,ͰͲͮ

Mr Harry Shepherd
Mr Don Swales

ͬ
ͮͭ,ͬͬͭ

ʹ,ͬͯʹ
ͮͬ,ͱͲͰ

Mr James Thorp
Mr John Tregidga (Mayor)

ͮͭ,ͬͬͮ
ʹͱ,ͲͱͲ

ͮͬ,ͱͲͰ
ʹʹ,ͬʹͱ

Mr Ashley Tubman
Mr Phillip Buckthorp

ͬ
ͮͭ,ͬͬͭ

Ͳ,Ͳͮ͵
ͭͰ,ͭͬͰ

Mrs Carole Daley
Mr Ross Harris

ͮͭ,ͬͬͭ
ͮͭ,ͬͬͭ

ͭͰ,ͬͭͬ
ͭͰ,ͬͭͬ

Mr Austin Rattray
Mr Duncan Smeaton

ͮͭ,ͬͬͭ
ͮͭ,ͬͬͭ

ͭͰ,ͭʹʹ
ͭͰ,ͬͭͬ

Mrs Anne Marie Spicer

ͮͭ,ͮʹͮ

ͭͰ,ͯʹͬ

ͯͳʹ,ͭͭͭ

ͯͳͮ,ͯͳͱ

Chief Executive
The Chief Executive of the Hauraki District Council, appointed under Section Ͱͮ(ͭ)
of the Local Government Act ͮͬͬͮ received a salary of:
In terms of his contract the Chief Executive also received the following benefits:
Subscriptions
Motor Vehicle
Total Chief Executive Remuneration
Elected members
Elected members received salary, and other allowances as follows:
Mr Toby Adams
Mrs Julie Bubb
Mr Bruce Gordon
Mr Greg Harris

For sitting on Hearings Committees elected members also received remuneration
as follows:
Mrs Anne Marie Spicer
Mrs Gill Leonard
Mr Paul Milner
The annual value of vehicles provided to elected members is as follows:
Mr John Tregidga (Mayor)

Total Elected Member Remuneration
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ͬ

Ͱͬͬ

͵ʹͬ
ͭ,ͭͱͬ

Ͳͬ
ͱͬͬ

ͮ,ͭͯͬ

͵Ͳͬ

ͱ,ͱͳͰ

ͱ,ͮ͵͵

ͱ,ͱͳͰ

ͱ,ͮ͵͵

ͯʹͱ,ʹͭͱ

ͯͳʹ,ͲͯͰ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ

͈

͈

Staff
Total Annual Remuneration by band for Employees as at ͯͬ June
<͈Ͳͬ,ͬͬͬ

Ͳʹ

ʹͱ

͈Ͳͬ,ͬͬͬ - ͈ͳ͵,͵͵͵
͈ʹͬ,ͬͬͬ - ͈͵͵,͵͵͵

Ͱͭ
ͮͳ

ͯͮ
ͭʹ

͈ͭͬͬ,ͬͬͬ - ͈ͭͭ͵,͵͵͵
͈ͭͮͬ,ͬͬ - ͈ͭͯ͵,ͬͬͬ

ͭͬ
͵

ʹ
ͳ

͈ͭͰͬ,ͬͬͬ - ͈ͮ͵͵,ͬͬͬ

Number of fulltime employees as at ͯͬ June
Fulltime equivalent number of part-time employees as at ͯͬ June
A fulltime employee is determined on the basis of a ͯͳ.ͱ hour working week.

ͳ

Ͱ

ͭͲͮ

ͭͱͰ

ͭͭ͵

ͭͭͱ

ͮͬ

ͮͮ

ͯͮ. Severance payments
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
͈

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ
͈

ͬ
ͬ

ͯ,ͬͬͬ
Ͱ,ͬͲͬ

ͬ

ͳ,ͬͲͬ

Council made the following payments to employees:
Severance Payments:
Employee One
Employee Two

ͯͯ. Rating Base Information
ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ

ͯͬ June ͮͬͭͳ

ͭͮ,ͮͬͱ

ͭͮ,ͬͬ͵

͈ͱ,ͱͱͳ,ͱͲ͵,Ͱͬͬ
͈ͯ,ͱʹͯ,ͯͮͲ,ͯͬͬ

͈ͱ,ͲͬͰ,ͬͮͲ,ͬͱͬ
͈ͯ,Ͳͯʹ,ͳ͵ͱ,͵ͱͬ

Rating Base Information
The following rating base information is disclosed based on the
rating base information at the end of the preceding financial year

The number of rating units
The total capital value of rating units
The total land value of rating units

ͯͰ. Events after balance date
There were no significant events after balance date.
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Related Documents
Liability Management Policy and Investment Policy
Background
The Liability Management Policy addresses a number of key objectives, including those required to address
legislative requirements. The Liability Management Policy outlines the Council’s objectives for prudence, flexibility
and risk in three principle areas; liquidity and funding risk, interest rate risk, and credit risk. The Policy details
Council’s approach to minimising the total cost of borrowing over the medium to longer term.
The Investment Policy sets the parameters which investment activity can occur with approved organisations for
investments, and the type of approved investment vehicles. The mix of investments between current and noncurrent is determined according to Council’s working capital needs. The purpose of the policy is to ensure that
Council’s investments are managed prudently, within prescribed risk levels and they are set to mature at the
appropriate time to match cash flow requirements.

Overall Results
There have been no significant variations or material departures from the Council’s Investment Policy or Liability
Management Policy.
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Appendix ͭ: Report of the Audit Office
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Appendix ͮ: Council Committees
Committees as at June ͮͬͭʹ:
Audit and Risk Committee

Western Plains Drainage District Committee











Paul Bennett (Chair, Independent Member)
Deputy Mayor Toby Adams (Deputy Chair)
Mayor John Tregidga
Cr Gill Leonard
Cr Paul Milner
Cr Duncan Smeaton








Community Services & Development
Committee




Deputy Mayor Toby Adams (Chair)
Cr Paul Milner (Deputy Chair)
All Councillors

Consultative Committee on Water and Waste





Cr Ross Harris (Chair)
Cr James Thorp (Deputy Chair)
Cr Duncan Smeaton
Cr Phillip Buckthought





Eastern Plains Drainage District Committee







District Licensing Committee





Cr Paul Milner (Chairperson)
Cr Gill Leonard (Deputy Chair)
Cr Carole Daley
Committee List Members:

oMary Carmine
oDenis Taylor
oJohn Goodman
oBrent Holmes
oRoss Murphy
District Plan Review Committee





Brian Carter (Chair)
Harry van Eyk
Brian Keane
Gavin Laurick
Peter Johnstone
Brian Pirie
Don Challis
Peter Paterson
Ross Young
Cr Don Swales (alternate – Cr James Thorp and Cr Phillip
Buckthought)





Roger Hunter (Chair)
Richard Webster
Andrew Green
Ted Nicholson
Kevin Caddy
Peter Schouten
Brent Conroy
Kim Reid
Cr Phillip Buckthought (Alternate Cr James Thorp and Cr
Don Swales)

Paeroa Rural Drainage District Committee






Mike Peters (Chair)
Kyle Morrison
Kevin Gillingham
Peter Casey
Cr James Thorp (Alternate – Cr Don Swales and Cr Phillip
Buckthought)

Mayor John Tregidga (Chairperson)
Deputy Mayor Toby Adams (Deputy Chair)
Cr Gill Leonard
Cr Austin Rattray

Hearings & Judicial Committee




Cr Paul Milner (Chair)
Cr Gill Leonard (Deputy Chair)
Cr Anne Marie Spicer
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Sub-committees
Economic Development Sub-Committee

Councillor Conduct Review Sub-committee

(a sub-committee of the Community Services &
Development Committee)














Cr Ross Harris (Chair)
Cr Gill Leonard (Deputy Chair)
John Tregidga (Mayor)
Deputy Mayor Toby Adams
Cr Paul Miner
Cr Austin Rattray
David Taipari (appointee)





Mayor John Tregidga (Chair)
Deputy Mayor Toby Adams (Deputy Chair)
Cr Gill Leonard
Cr Paul Milner
Cr Max Mclean



Working Parties
Paeroa Ward Working Party

Councillor Remuneration Working Party










Cr Paul Miner (Chair)
Cr Deputy Mayor Toby Adams
Cr Carole Daley
Cr James Thorp
Mayor John Tregidga





Mayor John Tregidga (Chair)
Deputy Mayor Toby Adams (Deputy Chair)
Paul Milner
Gill Leonard

Plains Ward Working Party

CEO Performance Assessment Working Party










Cr Gill Leonard (Chair)
Cr Phillip Buckthought
Cr Don Swales
Cr Ross Harris
Mayor John Tregidga







Waihi Ward Working Party






Cr Max McLean (Chair)
Cr Anne Marie Spicer
Cr Austin Rattray
Cr Duncan Smeaton
Mayor John Tregidga

Mayor John Tregidga (Chair)
Deputy Mayor Toby Adams (Deputy Chair)
Ward Chairs:
Gill Leonard
Paul Milner
Max Mclean

Councils Organisations Appointment Working
Party




Mayor John Tregidga (Chair)
Deputy Mayor Toby Adams (Deputy Chair)
Ward Chairs:

oGill Leonard
oPaul Milner
oMax Mclean

Community Housing Working Party

Property Sale and Purchase Working Party









Carole Daley (Chair)
Anne Marie Spicer (Deputy Chair)
Paul Milner
Gill Leonard
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Mayor John Tregidga (Chair)
Deputy Mayor Toby Adams (Deputy Chair)
Carole Daley
Gill Leonard
Max Mclean

Forums
Te Mana Whenua Forum
 Mayor John Tregidga (Chair)
 Deputy Mayor Toby Adams (Deputy Chair)
 Phillip Buckthought

Council Portfolios
 Policy

Mayor John Tregidga

 Policy, RMA and Regulatory

Cr Paul Milner

 Property

Cr Carole Daley

 Water/Wastewater/Stormwater

Cr Ross Harris

 Drainage

Cr James Thorp

 Land Transport

Deputy Mayor Toby Adams

 Community Facilities

Cr Gill Leonard

 Community Recreation (Sport)

Cr Max McLean

 Iwi

Mayor John Tregidga

 Solid Waste

Cr Duncan Smeaton

 Community Growth

Cr Ross Harris

 Community Initiatives

Cr Anne Marie Spicer

 Civil Defence

Cr Phillip Buckthought

 Finance

Deputy Mayor Toby Adams
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HAURAKI DISTRICT COUNCIL
PO Box ͭͳ, William Street, Paeroa
Phone (ͬͳ) ʹͲͮ ʹͲͬ͵ or
ͬʹͬͬ ͳͯͰ ʹͯͰ from within the Hauraki District
Website: www.hauraki-dc.govt.nz
Email: info@hauraki-dc.govt.nz
Doc Ref: ͮͰͬͮͭͭͭ

This is a summary of the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
Annual Report adopted by the
Hauraki District Council on
ͯͭ October ͮͬͭʹ.
The purpose of this document is
to provide an overview of our
achievements from the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
financial year.
This document is not a complete
representation of the full Annual
Report, but is a summary of our
key financial and non-financial
performance as measured
against the targets, objectives
and projects set out in our
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ Annual Plan.
The full ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ Annual Report
document is available from the
Hauraki District Council offices
and libraries in Ngatea, Paeroa
and Waihi, by phoning ͬͳ ʹͲͮ
ʹͲͬ͵ or ͬʹͬͬ ͳͯͰ ʹͯͰ (from
within the District),
or from our website
www.hauraki-dc.govt.nz

Message from the Mayor and Chief Executive
Looking back, ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ was all about looking forward.
We went on a road trip and talked to our communities about the many challenges we’re facing over the
next ten years, including the potential effects of climate change and a major increase in the cost of
delivering our services. Together, we’ve chosen the path we will follow, which we think strikes a pretty
good balance between the things we must do, such as keep our infrastructure working, and the nice-tohave projects that help keep our communities the vibrant places they are. Funding this plan will mean an
average annual rates increase of Ͱ.Ͱ% over the next ten years.
We also got in the passenger seat of some of our community organisations to develop a Social Strategy
and ten-year action plan to assist our communities to thrive. Part of our strategy is to move away from
helping fund these organisations. Instead, we’ll support them to achieve their goals by running educational
programmes and funding workshops to help them access more local and national funding than is currently
being utilised. We’ll also be advocating to Central Government on social issues identified in our district.
In association with the Hauraki Rail Trail Charitable Trust, we’ve secured funding from the government to
finish the last ͵.ʹ kilometre section of the Thames to Kaiaua extension of the Hauraki Rail Trail from
Pókorokoro/Miranda to Kaiaua. Preparation work is now underway and we’re looking forward to watching
the trail continue to develop and provide benefits to the Hauraki District and beyond for many years to
come.
We know our communities are looking forward to being able to connect to ultra-fast broadband in the
near future. Installation of fibre is now well underway in Waihi and the Government has committed to
completing rollouts in Paeroa, Ngatea and Turua by mid-ͮͬͮͬ.
On Friday ͱth of January ͮͬͭʹ a low pressure system brought heavy rain and strong winds to most of the
North Island. The storm, combined with tidal surges caused major flooding and damage to homes and
properties in the Kaiaua Coast area. There was also major saltwater flooding of farms.
The one positive thing among the stress of this devastating event was the community spirit that emerged.
People opened up their homes and businesses, raised funds, and generally just rolled up their sleeves and
chipped in where they could to help others. It was fantastic to see the Government chipping in to help with
a ͈ͭͱ,ͬͬͬ contribution to the Mayoral Disaster Relief Fund set up by Hauraki District Council, and that
wider support was available at a time when it was so needed. To date, the government has also
reimbursed us for many of our flood related costs, such as supplying affected residents with drinking
water, toilet facilities and septic tank cleaning.
Looking forward, we will work with these communities to develop a plan to address flooding issues in the
short to medium term and the potential effects of climate change in the longer term.
Financially we’ve ended the year well. In the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ annual plan we forecast that we’d make a very small
surplus (ͬ.ͱ%). We ended the year with a ͈ͭͰ͵,ͬͬͬ deficit (ͬ.ͱ%). Both of these results are less than ͭ% of
our revenue, so in accounting terms it essentially means we broke even. Considering the challenges
thrown at us this year, it is pleasing to have a result that was so close to the forecast.
Our net debt at the end of June ͮͬͭʹ was ͈ͯͮ million which is ͈ͭͰ million less than our forecast. But before
we start popping champagne corks, it’s important to note that this saving was due in part to some of our
planned projects being deferred because of unexpected issues. We expect these projects will be carried
forward into future budgets. While we haven’t delivered on everything we said we would, we’re working to
improve this performance in future years.
Leaping forward to ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ we see another busy year of opportunities and challenges ahead. Latest
Quotable Value figures show residential property values have increased on average ͱͲ percent across the
District since the last valuation in ͮͬͭͱ, which reflects the growing interest in Hauraki as an attractive place
to invest, live and do business. To help keep up with the increasing demand we’ll be working through some
potential changes to our District Plan.
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We have some big resource consent applications to process this year, including a proposed mining project
in Waihi and a potential wind farm at the northern end of the Kaimai ranges. Bylaw reviews are also in the
wind, along with possible changes to the number of councillors that represent our communities in each
ward. As mentioned earlier, we’ll be working with our low-lying and coastal communities on ways to
address flooding issues and the possible effects of climate change. We’ll also be looking at how we can all
work together to minimise waste and get better at recycling.
Our ͮͬͭʹ annual satisfaction survey results show that customer satisfaction with many of our services is
lower than last year. This means that most of our satisfaction service targets were not achieved for
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. We appreciate the time our customers have taken to participate in this survey as it helps us
understand what we’re doing well and what we could be doing better. We’re looking closely at feedback
we’ve received and have already put some plans in place to improve our overall service. We’ll add other
actions once the results have been fully analysed.
Local Government in New Zealand is currently on the cusp of what could be one of the biggest changes to
its structure since the Local Government reform in ͭ͵ʹ͵. The management of drinking water, stormwater,
and wastewater (Three Waters) is currently a core responsibility of local councils, but the Government’s
Three Water’s Review has been looking at other options. Early indications are that these may include the
removal of this responsibility into different hands.
This will potentially open up a whole new world of possibilities for Local Government which we look
forward to exploring with our communities in the future.
[signature]

[signature]

John Tregidga
Mayor

Langley Cavers
Chief Executive
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Your elected members ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
The Hauraki District Council elected members include the Mayor and ͭͮ Councillors - four elected from the
Paeroa Ward, four from the Plains Ward and four from the Waihi Ward.

Mayor



District Mayor
Mr John P Tregidga, MNZM, JP
ͬͮͭ ͮͰʹ ͬͮͮͳ
mayor@hauraki-dc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Policy and Iwi

Waihi Ward
Councillor & Chairperson
of Waihi Ward
Mr Max P McLean
(ͬͳ) ʹͲͯ ͱͭͱͭ
max.mclean@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Community
Recreation (Sport)

Plains Ward

Paeroa Ward

Councillor & Chairperson
of Plains Ward
Mrs Gill Leonard, J.P.
ͬͮͳ ͱͲͱ ͳʹͲ͵
gill.leonard@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Community Facilities

Councillor and
Deputy Mayor
Mr Toby Adams
ͬͮͳ ʹͬʹ Ͱͮͭͳ
toby.adams@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolios: Land
Transport and Finance

Councillor
Mr Duncan Smeaton
ͬͮͳ Ͱͳͳ ʹͲͮͳ
duncan.smeaton@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Solid Waste

Councillor
Mr Phillip Buckthought
ͬͮͳ Ͱͱ͵ ͵ͭͰͯ
phillip.buckthought@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Civil Defence

Councillor and
Chairperson of
Paeroa Ward
Mr Paul A Milner
ͬͮͭ ͬͱͭͱ ͳ͵͵
paul.milner@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolios: Policy, RMA
and Regulatory

Councillor
Mrs Anne Marie Spicer
ͬͮͭ ͬͮͱ ͯͲͱͱ͵
annemarie.spicer@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Community
Initiatives

Councillor
Mr Ross Harris
ͬͮͳ ͮ͵ͭ ͲͰͲ͵
ross.harris@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Water/ Wastewater/
Stormwater and Community
Growth

Councillor
Mr James Thorp
ͬͮͭ ͭʹͬ ʹͲͳͯ
james.thorp@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Drainage

Councillor
Mr Austin Rattray
ͬͮͭ ͬͲͬ ͭͳͰͮ
austin.rattray@haurakidc.govt.nz

Councillor
Mr Donald H Swales, J.P.
ͬͮͳ ͲͲͳ ͳͬͮͭ
don.swales@haurakidc.govt.nz

Councillor
Mrs Carole Daley
ͬͮͭ ͯʹͯ ͭͱʹ
carole.daley@haurakidc.govt.nz
Portfolio: Property

Note: For a full list of all Council committees, chairpersons and members visit the Council’s website
www.hauraki-dc.govt.nz
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Community outcomes
Community Outcomes are our expression of our goals and aspirations for now, and the future. We aim to
achieve these goals in all aspects of our leadership, policy development and service delivery.
Prepared Hauraki
We provide a range of services and facilities to meet our district’s needs and
expectations for a safe environment.
•We provide ongoing safe, well-managed and maintained core infrastructure.
•Our waste is collected, reduced, reused and recycled responsibly.
•We are organised and prepared to deal with natural hazards.

Interactive Hauraki
We are a proactive council that provides leadership and communicates effectively
with all sectors of our district.
•We advocate for the benefit of our district.
•We keep our district well-informed and ensure information is available.
•We consider our district’s views when making decisions.

Kotahitanga Hauraki
We take a collaborative approach with both Mana Whenua and Tangata Whenua in
our district.
•We advocate for forums which ensure involvement and consultation in decision-making
processes.
•We ensure appropriate regard is made to taonga and culturally significant matters.
•We encourage the development of partnerships for the delivery of services and
programmes.

Progress Hauraki
We have a positive climate that encourages balanced and sustained economic
growth throughout our district
•Our infrastructural services and facilities are planned and developed to meet future
demand.
•We actively encourage new economic development opportunities while continuing to
support existing ventures and service providers.
•We encourage further development of tourism opportunities and facilities focusing on
our heritage and eco-tourism.

Lifestyle Hauraki
We provide an environment that encourages vibrant communities and an enhanced
quality of life.
•Our unique communities are protected while balancing the needs of alternative
lifestyles.
•We are advocates for the provision of quality social, educational, health and training
services.
•We encourage partnerships within the district for the delivery of services.

Sustainable Hauraki
We plan for the wise use and management of all land and resources for the
continued benefit of our district.
•Our natural and physical environments are sustainably managed.
•We have a shared respect for both economic growth and environmental protection.
•We support the protection of the district’s significant natural habitats and ecosystems.
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Our services
What do we do?
We are involved in delivering many activities across the District. You can expect us to deliver the following:
Governance and
Leadership

Democracy

Policy
development

Community
services

Community
recreation

Community
facilities

Water supply

Community
development

Community
growth

Community
initiatives

Wastewater

Resource
management
implementation

Building
control

Regulatory

Iwi Liaison

Community
protection

Land
Transport

Animal
control

This summary document provides the following summarised information under
each activity named above:
 a brief description of the activity or group of activities
 the Community Outcomes the activity or group of activities primarily
contributes to (shown by our Community Outcomes icons).
 our progress in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ against some of our intended level of service targets
(plus some results for the mandatory measures where applicable).
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Stormwater

Land
Drainage

Solid waste

Meeting our service targets
Our ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ Annual Report is reporting on year three of our ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ Long Term Plan. As part of
development of our ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ Long Term Plan we set out levels of service for our groups of activities. These
levels of service are our commitment to the community regarding what can be expected for the delivery of
services, facilities, infrastructure and projects. A level of service can be anything from the frequency that
our public toilets are cleaned, to the quality of our roading network.
We had ͭͬͲ service targets listed in the ͮͬͭͱ-ͮͱ Long Term Plan for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ – here is a summary of the
results.

53%
Achieved 5
(56 of 106)

44%

3%

Not Achieved 4
(47 of 106)

Not Applicable ;
(3 of 106)

Note that the results of some measures are based an annual satisfaction survey. This was undertaken in July-August ͮͬͭʹ, to record customers’
satisfaction with our services and facilities in the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ year.

Service targets not achieved
As shown above, Ͱͱ% of our non-financial performance measures were not achieved for various reasons.
Some of the significant areas of non-achievement have been highlighted under the relevant activity. We’re
using these results to inform our service delivery in the future. For further non-financial performance
results see the Meeting our Service Targets tables in the full ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ Annual Report document.

Satisfaction survey results
Our ͮͬͭʹ annual satisfaction survey results show that customer satisfaction with many of our services is
lower than last year. This means that most of our satisfaction service targets were not achieved for
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. We’re looking closely at these results to see where the problems lie and what we can do to
improve our services going forward.

Overview of key achievements
We’ve shown a list of key achievements for each activity, shown under the services in the next section.
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Governance and Leadership
The governance and leadership group includes
the democracy, iwi liaison and policy
development activities. Our governance and
leadership activities involve making good
decisions with and on behalf of our district and its
communities. This includes:
 setting our own strategic direction to
contribute to meeting our district’s needs
 engaging with our communities and
specifically with Iwi on all significant issues
 determining local policy, plans and
strategies, while implementing legislation in
the best interests of our Hauraki
communities
 administering various statutes and
regulations
 ensuring the integrity of management
control systems
 safeguarding public interest
 reporting on our progress to ratepayers and
residents
 council elections.

Iwi Liaison
The Council, through the implementation of the
LGA, recognises M¢ori as an important group
within the community and places a specific
emphasis on:
 providing opportunities for M¢ori to be
involved in decision making processes
 developing policies for consulting with M¢ori
 fostering capacity building for M¢ori to take
part in local government processes
 acknowledging the relationship of Tangata
Whenua with the natural environment
 recognising the special status of Tangata
Whenua (as opposed to M¢ori in general) and
taking into account the Treaty of Waitangi in
resource management decision making
processes.

Policy Development
Policy development essentially helps to formalise
our strategic direction and plans through the
preparation of strategies, plans and policy
documents and the analysis and implementation
of strategies and policies from central
government and other organisations. Whilst
many policies are developed by the Council to
address local issues or to achieve desired
outcomes, we also have a responsibility to
develop and review some policies, strategies and
plans and to report on these under the LGA, the
Resource Management Act ͭ͵͵ͭ and other
relevant legislation.

Democracy
Local government in New Zealand is empowered
by central government through the Local
Government Act ͮͬͬͮ (LGA) and other
legislation, and is operated through a local
democratic system. Democracy for the Hauraki
District is defined as the governance of the
Hauraki District by the district’s residents
through their elected representatives.
Democratic representation is currently
considered to be the most appropriate way for
the community’s voice to be heard. The LGA and
the Local Electoral Act ͮͬͬͭ determine the
processes that ensure each community is fairly
represented. The Hauraki District has ͭͮ
councillors and a Mayor from across the Paeroa,
Hauraki Plains and Waihi wards.

Community outcomes

Interactive Hauraki

Kotahitanga Hauraki

Sustainable Hauraki
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Overview of service target results
Measure: Customers are satisfied that Council
makes decisions in their best interests.
Method of measurement: *Customer satisfaction
survey

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction survey
showed that ͳͭ%* of residents were satisfied
that the Council makes decisions in the best
interests of its customers.

Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: ͳͱ% of customers are satisfied
Measure: The Council will consult with Tangata
Whenua on all Council applications for wastewater
and water consents.
Method of measurement: Reports to the
Consultative Committee for Water and Waste.

Achieved: While the Consultative Committee for
Water and Waste did not meet during the year,
discussions were held with iwi regarding
proposed Turua wastewater plant upgrade, on
relevant resource consents and on District Plan
proposals.

Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: Tangata Whenua will be consulted
on all relevant applications for consents.
Measure: Additional Memoranda of Partnership
agreements are developed.

Not achieved: No new partnership agreements
will be entered into until after the Treaty
Settlements. Timeframes are yet unknown.

Method of measurement: Number of Agreements
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: Develop Memoranda of
Partnerships with Ngaati Whanaunga and Ngati
Tara Tokanui
Measure: All legislatively required policies, plans
and strategies are adopted within statutory
timeframes.

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% of all legislatively required
documents that the strategic policy team have
been involved with have been adopted within
statutory timeframes.

Method of measurement: Council checklist on each
issue.
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of all legislatively required
documents are adopted within statutory
timeframes

Other key achievements
Representation review
Our review of how our district is represented began in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. The Council held several workshops and
one community meeting to identify communities of interest, ensure fair and effective representation and
review community boards. In July/August ͮͬͭʹ we presented our communities with the proposal of three
councillors in each ward (Plains, Paeroa and Waihi), plus the mayor, with no community boards. As a result
of consultation, we’ve decided to retain the current representation of four councillors for each ward plus
the mayor, with no community boards.

The Treaty of Waitangi negotiations
The Treaty negotiations continued through ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ with a number of Settlements initialled during the
year. The Hauraki Collective Treaty Settlement was signed by the Crown and the Collective on ͮ August
ͮͬͭʹ and it is expected that final settlements for the individual Iwi holding Mana Whenua status in Hauraki
District will be reached during ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.
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Significant Natural Areas (SNAs) and Heritage Features Incentives Policy
We have an SNA and Heritage Features Incentives Policy, to provide financial incentives for property
owners with SNAs or Heritage Features on their land who may require some financial assistance in order to
enhance their protection. The policy will set aside a sum of money each year (up to ͈ͯͱ,ͬͬͬ) which can be
applied for by SNA and Heritage Feature owners, to assist them with active maintenance/enhancement of
those features.
In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ we gave ͈ͭͬ,ͬͬͬ to the Waikino Tavern for improvements to the building, and ͈ͭͬ,ͬͬͬ was
given to the owners of the Lodge Building in Thames Road, Paeroa.

Climate change and natural hazards
Policy development work has continued on climate change and natural hazards and further work is
signalled in the ͮͬͭʹ-ͮʹ Long Term Plan.

Long Term Plan ͮͬͭʹǦͮʹ
In early ͮͬͭʹ we invited discussion with our key focus areas for next ten years and beyond through our long
term planning process. We received over ͮͱͬ items of feedback on our proposals and adopted our Long
Term Plan ͮͬͭʹ-ͮʹ | TÛ M¢tou Mahere Roa ͮͬͭʹ-ͮʹ on ͮͳ June ͮͬͭʹ. It came into effect on ͭ July ͮͬͭʹ and
is available on our website.

Kaiaua community plan
The proposed District Plan Change to include the Kaiaua area into the Hauraki District Plan was not
proceeded with at this stage as we will firstly be developing a Kaiaua community plan that will inform
changes to the District Plan to include the Kaiaua area. While the Kaiaua community plan project is
scheduled to occur in the ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵ year, a Kaiaua Advisory Group was established in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ, which will
assist with the development of the Plan.
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Network services
Network services are often referred to as our infrastructural assets and are seen to be our ‘core’ groups of
activities.

Land Transport

Land Drainage

We provide a network of local roads and
footpaths throughout the District to ensure that
people can get around. These connect to the
national roading network. This activity involves
developing and maintaining a lot of physical
assets including sealed and unsealed roads, road
markings, and assets outside the trafficable road
surfaces such as footpaths, kerb and channel,
culverts, street and road signs, traffic islands,
retaining walls, stormwater disposal, safety
railings, bridges, street lighting and stock
underpasses.

Our land drainage activity involves:

Water Supply

draining excess surface water and managing
ground water levels in five drainage districts,
 direct protection from river and tidal flooding
in the area of Waitakaruru to Pókorokoro /
Miranda.


Solid Waste
The solid waste activity consists of providing
rubbish and recycling collection, waste
minimisation, recycling, education and landfill
aftercare.

The water supply activity involves providing
domestic, commercial, industrial and agricultural
water to Hauraki communities. We own and
operate eight water supply networks that serve
the main urban communities, the smaller
communities and some rural areas.

Community outcomes

Interactive Hauraki

Wastewater

Sustainable Hauraki

The wastewater activity is one of our core
services and involves the collection, treatment
and safe disposal of wastewater. We provide and
operate piped sewer networks and treatment
plants for seven urban townships in the Hauraki
District.

Prepared Hauraki

Lifestyle Hauraki

Stormwater
Our stormwater activity involves the removal of
rainfall runoff from urban areas using a range of
drainage systems to accept stormwater runoff
(including natural watercourses, human-made
drains, open channels, reticulated pipe networks
and other structures).
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Overview of service target results
Measure: Damaged, missing or leaning signs are
remedied on District roads within specified
timeframes.
Method of measurement: Measured by network
consultant.
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: ͭͬͬ%
 regulatory/ permanent/ warning signs within ͳ
days
 safety connected signs within ͮ days
 all other signs within Ͳ weeks

Measure: All reported potholes on District roads are
repaired within specified timeframes.
Method of measurement: Measured by network
consultant.

Not achieved:
 ͵Ͱ% (ͰͰ/Ͱͳ) of
regulatory/permanent/warning signs were
remedied within ͳ days.
 ͵ͯ% (ͭͯ/ͭͰ) of safety connected signs were
remedied within ͮ days.
 ͭͬͬ% (͵ͭ/͵ͭ) of all other signs were
remedied within Ͳ weeks.
One sign was not installed in time because it was
not in stock and needed to be made which took
longer than the target. In the other instances the
contractor did not replace the signs within
timeframes. This is outside of the contract
response times for sign maintenance.
Achieved: ͵ͭ% (ͯͰ/ͯͱ) potholes on >ͭͬͬ vpd
roads have been repaired within five days and
͵ͱ% (ͯͳ/ͯ͵) potholes on <ͭͬͬ vpd roads have
been repaired within ͭͰ days in the year to date.

Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: ʹͱ% within ͱ days for >ͭͬͬ vehicle
per day (vpd) roads and within ͭͰ days for <ͭͬͬ vpd
roads.
Measure: Water treatment plants will comply with
the New Zealand Drinking Water Standards
(NZDWS) ͮͬͬʹ.
Method of measurement: The NZ Drinking Water
Standards ͮͬͬʹ.

Not achieved:
 Kerepehi
 Waitakaruru
 Waihi
 Paeroa

5
4
5
5

Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ:
 Kerepehi ͮͬͭͰ/ͭͱ
 Waitakaruru ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ
 Waihi ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ
 Paeroa ͮͬͭͱ/ͭͲ

While the water was safe to drink, the
Waitakaruru water treatment plant did not
comply with the New Zealand Drinking Water
Standards ͮͬͬʹ due to a problem with the
compliance data. Upgrades to the plant have
already started to address these problems.

Measure: Number of customers whose water supply
is interrupted more than twice in a ͭͮ-month period
due to unplanned loss of supply incidents.

Achieved: In total ͭͭ customers or ͭ.ͱ customers
per ͭͬͬͬ connections had interrupted water
supply more than twice in the year.

Method of measurement: Service request
database.
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: <ͱ customers per ͭͬͬͬ
connections.
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Measure: Customer requests are responded to within
target timeframes:
 Emergency call outs: resolved <ͭ hour
 Urgent customer requests: response <ͭ hour
 Priority customer requests: assess <Ͱ hours
 Routine customer requests: call back <ͯ working days
Method of measurement: Service request database
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ:
 Emergency call-outs: ͭͬͬ%
 Urgent customer requests: ʹͬ%
 Priority customer requests: ʹͬ%
 Routine customer requests: ʹͱ%
Measure:
a) The number of flooding events that occur in a
territorial authority district.
b) For each flooding event, the number of habitable
floors affected (expressed per ͭͬͬͬ properties
connected to the territorial authority’s stormwater
system).

Not achieved:
 Emergency callouts: ͱͬ% (ͭ/ͮ)
were resolved in less than ͭ hour.
 Urgent customer requests: ͲͲ.ͳ%
(Ͱ/Ͳ) were responded to in less
than ͭ hour.
 Priority customer requests: ʹͳ%
(ͮʹ/ͯͭ) were assessed in less than Ͱ
hours.
 Routine customer requests: ͳͯ%
(ͭͲ/ͮͮ) were called back in less
than ͯ working days.

Achieved:
a) ͬ flooding events.
b) ͬ habitable floors affected.
Two shop floors experienced flooding in
the fourth quarter, however these are
not classed as habitable floors.

Method of measurement: Location of at risk properties is
known, inspect during event.
The number of connections has been determined by the
number of properties paying for the storm water services in
their rates.
Target:
a) ͬ flooding events
b) ͬ habitable floors affected
Measure: Percentage of affected customers satisfied with
the land drainage services.
Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction survey.

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction
survey showed that Ͱͱ%* of residents
were satisfied with the Council’s land
drainage services.

Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: Equal to or greater than ͳͱ% of customers
satisfied.
Measure: Number of days that collection is not completed
on the scheduled day for each collection area that resulted
in complaints.

Achieved: There were ͬ.ʹ complaints
received per ͭͬͬͬ customers that
collections were not completed on
scheduled days in the year.

Method of Measurement: Service request database.
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: <ͯͬ complaints (that collection not
completed) per ͭͬͬͬ customers per annum.
Measure: Percentage of waste diverted from landfill by
recycling or composting within Council provided waste
services.
Method of Measurement: Quarterly reports from
contractor.
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: >ͱͱ% of waste diverted from landfill.
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Not achieved: ͭ͵% of waste has been
diverted from landfill at refuse transfer
stations and ͰͰ% has been diverted at
the kerbside collection in the year.
An additional amount of funding has
been allowed in the ͮͬͭʹ-ͮʹ Long Term
Plan budget to cater for further
education campaigns courage recycling,
and a performance measure on
education campaigns has been
included.

Other key achievements
Pavement rehabilitation (rebuilding the road)
We completed work on ͯͬͬ metres of Hauraki Road in Turua at a cost of ͈Ͱʹͭ,ͬͬͬ and ͭ.ͳ kilometres of
Waihi Beach Road in the Waihi ward at a cost of ͈ͯͱͮ,ͬͬͬ. This meant an overspend of ͈ͮͱͯ,ͬͬͬ, which
had been carried over from the previous year.

Water Safety Plans
The incident on the Havelock District Council water supply that resulted in unsafe water being supplied to
customers has led to various reviews in the water supply environment. Central Government launched an
enquiry into the matter and various recommendations were made. Hauraki District Council has adopted
the Ͳ fundamental principles as recommended by the Enquiry. This will put a bigger emphasis on water
treatment and how the water supply is managed in future. Council took the opportunity to review the
Waihi and Waitakaruru Water Safety Plan. A large number of documents were compiled and reviewed and
these will assist Council in manage the risk in water treatment and also guide staff in failures and natural
disasters. These documents will be reviewed by the District Health Board for compliance.

District wide SCADA upgrade
SCADA is a system that helps us to manage our wastewater pump stations and informs us when there are
issues. Units were installed at the following pumpstations: Kerepehi Domain, Piako Hauraki, Hauraki Road,
Kaikahu Road, Ngatea treatment plant and at Puke Road in Paeroa, at a cost of ͈͵ͯ,ͬͬͬ.

Stormwater upgrades
A number of upgrades and renewals to stormwater infrastructure to reduce the risk of flooding was carried
out:
 ͈Ͱͳ,ͬͬͬ was spent in Waihi on upgrades in Adams Street, Christensen Street and Consols Street.
 Installed manhole at ͮ Tauranga Road at a cost of ͈Ͳ,ͬͬͬ.
 Upgrades were carried out on Buchanan Street, Hill and Kennedy Streets in Paeroa. An open drain was
piped at the RV centre, all at a cost of ͈Ͱ͵,ͬͬͬ.
 Installation of stormwater pipes and cesspits on Pipiroa Road in Ngatea at a cost of ͈ͭͲ,ͬͬͬ.
 Cesspits were installed in Raratuna Street in Turua (͈ͭʹ,ͬͬͬ).
 Open drains were piped in Kerepehi near the old post office and pipes and cesspits were installed at
Matai Street (͈ͯͯ,ͬͬͬ).

Enviroschools
In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ we provided funding for the Enviroschools and Zero Waste programmes for schools in our
District. Enviroschools aims to develop life-long waste awareness and responsibility in children, which will
result in reduced waste volumes in future years. The Zero Waste education programme is carried out using
external teachers to educate the children about sustainability. Their lessons cover different topics as they
progress through the next classes which give the children the whole curriculum before they leave primary
school to college. Each participating school in the District has the choice of either the Enviroschools or
Zero Waste Education programmes. ͭͭ schools and more than ͭͭͬͬ youth are participating, from years ͭ
to ͭͯ.
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Community services
Community services involves the provision of community recreation services and community facilities to
help make our district a great place to live.

Community Recreation

Community outcomes

The community recreation activity helps to meet
our district’s recreational, sporting and
educational expectations. It includes providing:
 libraries
 swimming pools
 the Waihi events centre
 sports fields and recreational reserves
 a district sports coordinator.

Progress Hauraki

Prepared Hauraki

Lifestyle Hauraki

Community Facilities
Our community facilities activity provides a
range of facilities to meet public health needs
(public toilets, cemeteries), social and cultural
needs (public halls, pensioner housing) and
amenity needs (non-recreation reserves).

Overview of service target results
Measure: Number of accidents each year at Council
operated swimming pools as a result of poor design
or maintenance.

Not achieved: ͭͭ accidents/incidents were
recorded as a result of poor design or
maintenance for the pool season.

Method of measurement: Monthly reports
prepared by Pool Supervisor and Service Request
Database.
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: No accidents per operating season
per pool.
Measure: Playground facilities are regularly
inspected to ensure they are safe and compliant
with playground safety standards.
Method of measurement: Playground audit reports
completed by Construction & Maintenance (C&M)
staff.
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: Playground inspections are:
 weekly in primary school holiday periods
 fortnightly in high use sites
 monthly in low use sites.
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Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ͮͰ͵/ͮͰ͵) of playground
inspections have been undertaken in the year.

Measure: Satisfaction of hall users with the
cleanliness and maintenance standard of the halls.
Method of measurement: Service Request
Database, direct contact and written
correspondence.

Not achieved: ͯͳ complaints were received
regarding the cleanliness and maintenance of
halls in the year. ͭͲ of these complaints were
received in the second quarter about the
standard of cleaning in the Paeroa and Ngatea
halls.

Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: <ͯͲ complaints per year.
Measure: Number of requests for general
maintenance at cemeteries per year.

Achieved: Five requests were received regarding
cemetery maintenance in the year.

Method of measurement: Service Request
Database.
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: <ͭͬ requests collectively for
general maintenance across all Council cemeteries
per year.

Other key achievements
Primrose Hill walkway, cenotaph development and carpark extension
Plans to extend the Primrose Hill carpark are on hold until additional external funding can be obtained,
however some design work was completed in ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ (͈Ͱͳ,ͬͬͬ spent). Additionally, the plans to upgrade
the gardens and pedestrian areas at the cenotaph are on hold until additional funding can be secured. Wet
weather has caused delays to the completion of the Primrose Hill walkway, which will provide a safe route
for children walking to schools in the area. The walkway will be completed in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

New library books and eǦbooks
͈ͭͮͯ, ͯͳʹ was spent on new books (print and electronic), and DVDs during ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ. Total lending stock
(including electronic books) available was ͯͲ,ͯ͵ͳ as at July ͮͬͭʹ

Pensioner housing renewals
Ongoing maintenance occurred during ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ with ͈Ͱͱ,ͬͬͬ spent in total across the District, including
the refurbishment of two units in Paeroa, and one in Waihi.

Kaiaua public toilet renewals
͈ͭͲ,ʹͬͬ was spent on renewing the existing public toilets in Kaiaua.

Railway Reserve campervan dump station
The new dump station at Railway Reserve was completed during the year.
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Community Development Group
We work with communities and agencies to promote a better quality of life. We have a strong focus on
‘helping our communities to help themselves’ and an emphasis on community initiatives and community
growth through economic development programmes. The community development group includes the
community growth and community initiatives activities.

Community Growth
The community growth activity involves:

deliver this activity through working with a
number of agencies.

progressing economic development
strategically across the District including
strategic initiatives, plans or actions
 maximising opportunities for new industry,
commercial development and existing
businesses
 supporting visitor information services and
tourism promotion
 supporting township promotion.


Community outcomes

Progress Hauraki

Interactive Hauraki

Community Initiatives
Through this activity we undertake a number of
projects to help ensure that we have a positive
climate that encourages balanced and sustained
economic growth throughout our district. We

Lifestyle Hauraki

Overview of service target results
Measure: Percentage of customers satisfied with
the Council’s approach to Economic Development.
Method of measurement: * Customer satisfaction
survey.

Not achieved: The ͮͬͭʹ satisfaction survey
showed that ͳͬ%* of residents were satisfied
with the Council’s approach to economic
development.

Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: >ͳͬ% of customers satisfied with
approach.

Measure: The Council is aware of business issues
and encourages growth opportunities and events.
Method of measurement: Business After ͱ (BAͱ)
meeting attendance.
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: A Council representative will
attend Business After ͱ meetings ͭͭ months of the
year in Waihi and Paeroa, and quarterly in Ngatea.
The Economic Development Manager will report on
Council’s economic development activities at two
Business After ͱ meetings each year in Waihi and
Paeroa, and one in Ngatea.
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Achieved: At least one Council representative
has attended ͮͯ BAͱ meetings held in Ngatea
(ͮ), Waihi (ͭͬ) and Paeroa (ͭͭ) in the year.

Measure: The Council will work with others towards
achieving the goals of the Hauraki Social Initiatives
Strategy.
Method of measurement: Report to Council.

Achieved: The Social Initiatives Strategy was
approved in ͮͬͭͳ and a working party was
formed to action the strategy. The action plan
has now been devised and will be implemented
in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.

Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: The Council supports three
initiatives from the Social Initiatives Strategy each
year.

Other key achievements
Residential subdivisions
Three private new residential subdivisions are currently under construction within the district; one in Parry
Palm Way in Waihi (ͮͳ sections), and two in Paeroa. The ͰͲ section subdivision in Paeroa is due to be
completed in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵, and the other ͭʹ section subdivision is also due to be completed in ͮͬͭʹ/ͭ͵.
The development of the Council’s stage two of the Ngatea Northern Estate subdivision was on hold during
the winter months; the subdivision is scheduled for completion in December ͮͬͭʹ (͈ͮͱͬ,ͬͬͬ spent in
ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ).

Ultrafast broadband
In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ the Economic Development Sub Committee decided to allocate some of the digital enablement
fund towards projects organised by the Community Wireless Trust. Their support specifically was towards
the installation of wireless hotspots in the main streets of Paeroa, Ngatea and Waihi, and the delivery of
wireless broadband to areas of the District with limited internet connectivity. These projects are ongoing.

Hauraki Rail Trail progress
In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ the Hauraki Rail Trail Charitable Trust was successful in gaining funding to upgrade several
sections of the trail between Waikino and Waihi. These improvements were completed to either protect
the track, or to improve safety. Funding was also confirmed, in partnership with the Trust, Hauraki District
Council, Matamata-Piako District Council and the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment, for
the completion of the section of trail between Kaiaua and East Coast bridge, and from Te Aroha to
Matamata in the Matamata-Piako district.

Discretionary social fund
This fund was set aside to address some of the social issues within our communities, with specific
initiatives identified for each Ward. The identified Ward initiatives are:




Waihi - senior citizens/elderly
Paeroa - youth not in education, employment or further training
Plains - farming community wellbeing

In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ grants were provided to: Age Concern Thames, Hauraki Citizens Advice Bureau, Te Mata
Rangatira project, St. John Cadets, Josey Hanson, Te Ara Tapu a Tane, and the Elephant in the Paddock
project. ͈ͮʹ,ͬͬͬ in total was provided to the above organisations/initiatives.
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Regulatory Services Group
We are involved in a number of regulatory services from preparing regulations to promoting compliance.
Our focus areas include supporting:
 appropriate land use management
 healthy and safe building development (including building consents)
 community health and safety (including food and alcohol safety, civil defence, animal control) and
 animal welfare.

Resource Management
Implementation
We have legislative responsibilities for ensuring
land use activities are undertaken in a way which
promotes the sustainable management of our
district’s natural and physical resources. In
particular:
 reviewing and administering the Hauraki
District Plan
 processing and monitoring of resource
consents
 processing ‘notices of requirements’ for
designations for public works (e.g. roads,
sewerage plants, schools)
 monitoring and enforcement provisions,
including noise, and
 reporting information to the RMA National
Monitoring System for Ministry of Business,
Innovation and Employment (MBIE)
evaluation and review.

Animal Control
We play a role in protecting public safety from
nuisance animal behaviours as well as promoting
animal welfare. We register dogs, provide
education about safety around dogs and control
dangerous, nuisance and wandering dogs and
stock.

Community outcomes

Interactive Hauraki

Sustainable Hauraki

Prepared Hauraki

Building Control

Lifestyle Hauraki

We implement building regulations to ensure our
buildings are healthy and safe. This includes
assessing building consent applications and
monitoring compliance.

Community Protection
We provide services to protect our communities
from health and safety issues including preparing
for civil defence emergencies, prevention and
control measures for rural fires. Additionally, we
ensure adequate liquor licensing controls are in
place, control the density of gambling venues
and legal high retailers, and ensure the safety of
public places (including eating areas and pools).
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Overview of service target results
Measure: Non-notified resource consent decisions
are issued within statutory timeframes.
Method of measurement: Resource consents
database
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of decisions issued within
statutory timeframes

Measure: All properties with swimming pools on
the Council’s register with a potential for noncompliance are inspected annually for compliance
with the Fencing of Swimming Pools Act, ͭ͵ʹͳ.
Method of measurement: Quarterly audit of
swimming pool register
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of pools with potential for
non-compliance are inspected.
Measure: Public and school pool monitoring records
are audited for compliance with the New Zealand
Standard ͱʹͮͲ for Public Pools.
Method of measurement: Audit of inspection
records for compliance

Not achieved: ͵ʹ% (ͭͱ͵/ͭͲͮ) of non-notified
resource consent decisions have been issued
within statutory timeframes in the year to date.
One subdivision consent was not issued within
statutory timeframes in the third quarter and one
non-notified landuse consent went over the
timeframes as it was a complex mine application
waiting for an Independent Commissioner to sign
off on it. The other consent was processed by a
consultant and due to an administrative error we
did not receive the affected parties' consent for
the application in time.
Achieved: ͭͬͬ% of pools with potential for noncompliance were inspected for compliance in the
year.
The Building (Pools) Amendment Act revoked
the Fencing of Swimming Pools Act in mid-ͮͬͭͳ.
All pools are now required to be inspected every
ͯ years. There is no distinction between
potentially non-compliant (high risk) and
compliant (low risk) pools.
Not achieved: ͵ͯ% (ͭͰ/ͭͱ) of school pools were
inspected in the year to date. One school was
contacted multiple times to arrange an
inspection, however the school could not confirm
the inspection. ͭͬͬ% (ͯ/ͯ) of public pools were
inspected in the year.

Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% of public and school pools
are audited during the swimming season.
Measure: All complaints regarding excessive noise
are investigated within two hours of the complaint
being received.

Achieved: ͭͬͬ% (ͮʹʹ/ͮʹʹ) of excessive noise
complaints received in the year were
investigated within two hours.

Method of measurement: Contractor’s monthly
report (taken from Service Request Database)
Target ͮͬͭͱǦͮͱ: ͭͬͬ% investigated within two
hours

Other key achievements
The Waikato Building Group
We continue to work collaboratively as part of the Waikato Building Group to provide consistency across
Waikato councils for the processing of building consent applications and moving towards online
consenting in the future.

Civil defence recovery – Kaiaua flooding event
Following the civil defence response phase after the flooding event in January ͮͬͭʹ, we moved into the
recovery phase for the Kaiaua coastal area. There were a number of residential properties affected, and
some rural farms affected also. Our rural sector in particular, were affected by flooding and lost the use of
land essential for the continuation of their dairy operations. We have been working with the Rural Support
Trust who have become the lead agency and will continue to ensure the ongoing welfare of the effected
farmers.
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Residents were directed to appropriate agencies for assistance and most repairs are now completed. We
set up a disaster relief fund to assist property owners with cost recovery and this was used by ͭ͵ families.
The ongoing wet weather is still having considerable impact on our rural communities.

Menacing dogs subsidised neutering campaign
Since January ͮͬͭͳ we have been taking part in the nationwide menacing dog neutering campaign. The
Government funded campaign offers local councils grants to subsidise the neutering of dogs classified as
menacing as part of a national action plan to reduce the risk and harm of dog attacks. So far, ͮͭ menacing
dogs have been desexed.
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Financial summary for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Summary of Accounting Policies
Reporting Entity

Statement of Financial Position

Hauraki District Council (HDC) is a territorial local
authority governed by the Local Government Act
ͮͬͬͮ (LGA) and is domiciled and operates in New
Zealand. The relevant legislation governing the
Council’s operations includes the LGA and the
Local Government (Rating) Act ͮͬͬͮ.

Net borrowings (borrowings less cash) are ͈ͭͰ.ͯ
million lower than budget due to the deferral of
capital projects. Property, plant and equipment is
͈ͭͰ million lower, also due to the deferral of
capital projects along with the lower than
anticipated revaluation increase in our
infrastructural assets.

The Council provides local infrastructure, local
public services, and performs regulatory
functions to the community. The Council does
not operate to make a financial return.
The Council has designated itself as a public
benefit entity (PBE) for financial reporting
purposes.
The financial statements of the Council are for
the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ and were
authorised for issue by Council on ͯͭ October
ͮͬͭʹ.

Statement of Comprehensive
Revenue and Expense
Operating
The operating surplus was ͈ͬ.ͯ million lower
than forecast.
The main factors in this variance to budget were
increases in personnel costs due to increased
staff levels and higher other expenses not
budgeted for, including emergency works and
community assistance due to weather events.
These increases were partially offset by an
increase in total revenue to budget arising from
better than expected revenue due water
consumption along with subsidies received for
work undertaken on our roading network.
The total surplus was ͈ʹ.ͭ million. This was ͈ͮ.ʹ
million lower than budgeted. This was mainly a
result of the increase in value of our
infrastructural assets on revaluation being lower
than budgeted.

The valuation of our forestry assets was ͈ͭmillion
higher than budgeted.

Statement of Cashflows
Compared to budget, Council paid less for
purchases / construction of Property, Plant and
Equipment (͈ʹ.ͬ million) due to project deferrals
as outlined above. Adding to this, were higher
than budgeted Council proceeds from sales of
Property, Plant & Equipment and Investment
Properties (͈ͬ.ͯ million).
Adding to this, were higher than budgeted
receipts from rates revenue ͈ͭ.ͭ million in large
part due to increased revenue from increased
water consumption. Receipts from other revenue
was also up ͈ͮ.ʹ million. Offsetting these
payments to suppliers and employees were also
higher than budgeted, (͈ͮ.ͬ million) as a result of
the increase in personnel costs and other
expenses.

Contingent Liabilities
Weathertight Homes Claims
There was one known claim against HDC as at ͯͬ
June ͮͬͭʹ (ͮͬͭͳ: one). As this property did not
have a code of compliance certificate issued,
Council believes it has no liability.
Building Foundation Issues
There have been several properties in the district
affected by foundation subsidence. The
maximum liability Council is exposed to is the
excess not covered by Riskpool (͈ͮͬ,ͬͬͬ).

Page ͮͯ

Hauraki Rail Trail
The Council, along with Thames-Coromandel
District Council (TCDC) and Matamata-Piako
District Council (MPDC) are party to a trust deed
which has formed the Hauraki Rail Trail
Charitable Trust (the Trust). The deed, signed on
ͮ March ͮͬͭͮ, allows the Trust to own, operate,
maintain, repair, develop and facilitate the use
and enjoyment of a rail trail within the region.
Upon formation of the Trust, it also entered into
a "Management Agreement" to manage the rail
trail. As part of that agreement, the Trust is
required to obtain revenue from the rail trail to
provide funding for its 'management
obligations'. If the Trust is unable to obtain
sufficient revenue from the rail trail to meet its
management obligations, the Council, TCDC and
MPDC have agreed to contribute additional
funding to the Trust (as set out in the
management agreement).
If Council is notified that the trust cannot
generate sufficient funds to cover its Operating
Costs each of the settlor Councils shall contribute
to the shortfall in funding on the following basis:
 Strategic and Overhead Costs are to be
apportioned equally between the Settlor
Councils;
 Proportionate Costs are to be apportioned
pro rata by each settlor Council based on the
length of the Hauraki Rail Trail within Each
Settlor Council's district
Proportionate costs are costs incurred by the
Trust which are set out in schedule of the
agreement. Essentially they are costs that are
easily distinguishable by District Council
boundary.

Local Authority Protection Programme
Council is party to an agreement of the Local
Authority Protection Programme Disaster Fund.
This fund is being built up by local authorities to
provide mutual self-assurance, and has limits on
additional contributions required. There will be
no contributions required from Council in ͮͬͭʹ
(ͮͬͭͳ ͈ͬ) as there are sufficient funds to cover
future events.
Local Government Funding Agency
Council, along with all other borrowing councils,
is a guarantor of LGFA’s borrowings. In the event
of a borrowing council defaulting on a loan,
Council could be exposed to having to cover their
borrowings until a rate could be levied on the
defaulting council’s ratepayers. LGFA has
͈ͮͬ,ͬͬͬ,ͬͬͬ of available funds to cover such an
eventuality. The maximum liability that Council is
exposed to is ͈ʹ.ͮͳ billion.

Capital Commitments
Capital expenditure contracted for at balance
date but not yet incurred was ͈ͮ,ʹͳͮ,ͬͬͬ (ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͳͯͲ,ͬͬͬ).

Remuneration and Severance
Disclosure
The total cost to Council of the remuneration for
the ͭͯ council members and the five senior
managers was ͈ͭ,ͰͳͲ,ͬͬͬ (ͮͬͭͳ ͈ͭ,ͯ͵Ͳ,ͬͬͬ).
There were no severance payments paid to
employees (ͮͬͭͳ ͈ͳ,ͬͲͬ).
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Financial Information for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Reporting against the Financial Strategy
We set a variety of debt parameters around total debt limits and interest cost limits which indirectly
determines debt limits.
In the ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ Annual Plan the debt forecast was ͈Ͱͳ million, with the debt cap being ͈ͱͱ million, meaning
that the Council’s Annual Plan sat comfortably within its debt cap. Council’s debt at the end of June ͮͬͭʹ
was ͈ͯͮ million, which was ͈ͭͰ million lower than forecast because of some delays in the capital work
programme.
Our rates cap for all rates excluding water is the Local Government Cost Index (LGCI) plus ͮ.ͱ%. In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ
this cap equated to ͱ.ͬ%. Council’s ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ actual rates increased by Ͱ.ͮ%, which was ͬ.ʹ% lower than the
Cap. Our rates cap for the water activity is the LGCI plus Ͱ%. In ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ this cap equated to Ͳ.ͱ%. Council’s
actual water rates increased by Ͱͮ.Ͱ% for ͮͬͭͳ/ͭʹ due to an increase in water usage.

Expenditure and Revenue by Group of Activity
12,000
10,000
8,000
6,000
4,000
2,000
0

Expenditure ($000)

Revenue ($000)

Other expenditure 2017/18 ($000s)
16,000
14,000
12,000
10,000
$000

8,000
6,000
4,000
2,000
0
Employee Benefit Depreciation and
Expenses
Amortisation

Finance Costs
Annual Plan
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(Gains)/Losses
Actual

Other Expenses

Financial Statements for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Actual
ͮͬͭʹ

Annual Plan
ͮͬͭʹ

Actual
ͮͬͭͳ

Note

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

͈ͬͬͬ

Ͱ
Ͱ

͵,ͲͰͬ
ͭʹ,Ͳͳͱ

͵,ͲͰͰ
ͭͳ,Ͳʹͯ

͵,ͭʹͬ
ͭͲ,ͮͯͯ

ͮʹ,ͯͭͱ

ͮͳ,ͯͮͳ

ͮͱ,Ͱͭͯ
Ͱ,ͰͭͰ
(ʹ)

Revenue
General Rates
Targeted Rates

Subsidies and Grants
Development/Financial Contributions

Ͱ

Ͱ,͵ͮ͵
ͮͰͰ

ͯ,ͱͳͳ
ͬ

Other Revenue

Ͱ

Ͱ,ͱͲͬ

ͯ,Ͱͯͬ

ͯ,ͳͳͰ

͵,ͳͯͯ

ͳ,ͬͬͳ

ʹ,ͭʹͬ

ͯͳʹ

ͬ

ͯ,͵ͯͭ

ͯʹ,ͰͮͲ

ͯͰ,ͯͯͰ

ͯͳ,ͱͮͰ

Other Gains/(Losses)

ͱ

Total Revenue

Expenditure
Employee Benefit Expenses

ͱ

ͭͮ,Ͳͱͭ

ͭͭ,ͮͳʹ

ͭͭ,Ͱͯͬ

Depreciation and Amortisation
Finance Costs

ͱ
Ͳ

ʹ,ͱͭͰ
ͮ,ͬʹͯ

ͳ,ʹͭͱ
ͭ,ͳͯͲ

ʹ,ͬͳͬ
ͭ,͵ͮͱ

(Gains)/Losses
Other Expenses

ͱ
ͱ

ͳͲͳ
ͭͰ,ͱͳͯ

ͬ
ͭͯ,ͯͱ͵

ͱͱͮ
ͭͰ,Ͱ͵ͯ

ͯʹ,ͱʹʹ

ͯͰ,ͭʹʹ

ͯͲ,Ͱͳͬ

(ͭͰ)
ͮͳ

ͭͲ
ͬ

Ͳ
ͬ

(ͭͰ͵)

ͭͲͮ

ͭ,ͬͲͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

(ͭͰ͵)

ͭͲͮ

ͭ,ͬͲͬ

ʹ,ͮʹͰ

ͭͬ,ͳͳͮ

ͭͭ,ͱʹͲ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ʹ,ͭͯͱ

ͭͬ,͵ͯͰ

ͭͮ,ͲͰͲ

Total Expenditure
Share of Joint Venture Surplus/(Deficit)
Share of Associates Surplus/(Deficit)

ͭ͵
ͮͬ

Surplus / (Deficit) Before Tax
Income Tax Expense
Surplus / (Deficit) After Tax
Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
Gain/Loss on Revaluation
Movement in fair value of available for sale financial instruments
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
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Whole of Council Funding Impact Statement
for the year ended ͯͬ June ͮͬͭʹ
Annual
Plan

Actual

Annual
Plan

Actual

ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮͬͭͳ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

ͮͬͭʹ
͈ͬͬͬ

General rates, uniform annual general charges, rate
penalties
Targeted rates
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges
Interest and dividends from investments

͵,ͬ͵͵
ͭͳ,Ͱͱ͵
ͮ,ͬʹͱ
ͮ,ͬʹͬ
ͬ

͵,ͭʹͬ
ͭͲ,ͮͯͯ
ͮ,ͬͳͬ
ͮ,ͮͱ͵
ͭͯ

͵,ͲͰͰ
ͭͳ,Ͳʹͭ
ͮ,ͭͳͲ
ͮ,ͰͰ͵
ͬ

͵,ͲͰͬ
ͭʹ,Ͳͳͱ
ͮ,͵Ͱʹ
ͮ,ͱͰ͵
ͰͰ

Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infringement fees,
and other receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)

ͰͰʹ
ͯͭ,ͭͳͭ

ͱͭͲ
ͯͬ,ͮͳͭ

ͰͰʹ
ͯͮ,ͯ͵ʹ

ͭ,ͱʹʹ
ͯͱ,ͰͰͰ

Applications of Operating Funding
Payments to staff and suppliers
Finance Costs
Other operating funding applications
Total Applications of Operating Funding (B)

ͮͮ,ʹͳͭ
ͮ,ͮʹͰ
ͬ
ͮͱ,ͭͱͱ

ͮͲ,ͬͬͮ
ͭ,ʹͰͳ
ͬ
ͮͳ,ʹͰ͵

ͮͰ,Ͳͯͱ
ͭ,ͳͯͲ
ͬ
ͮͲ,ͯͳͭ

ͮͳ,ͮͰͭ
ͮ,ͬͬͱ
ͬ
ͮ͵,ͮͰͲ

Surplus / (Deficit) of Operating Funding (A Ǧ B)

Ͳ,ͬͭͲ

ͮ,Ͱͮͮ

Ͳ,ͬͮͳ

Ͳ,ͭ͵ʹ

Sources of Capital Funding
Subsidies and grants for capital expenditure
Development and financial contributions
Increase (decrease) in debt
Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lump sum contributions
Other dedicated capital funding
Total Sources of Capital Funding (C)

ͮ,ʹͱͱ
ͬ
Ͱ,ͱͬͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͳ,ͯͱͱ

ͯ,ͮͮʹ
(ʹ)
Ͳ,ͳͱ͵
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
͵,͵ͳ͵

ͭ,Ͱͬͭ
ͬ
Ͱ,ͱͬͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
ͱ,͵ͬͭ

ͮ,ͬͳͯ
ͮͰͰ
(ͯ,ͬͬͬ)
ͬ
ͬ
ͬ
(Ͳʹͯ)

ͬ
Ͳ,ͳͳͭ
ͳ,ͬͱͯ
(Ͱͱͯ)
ͬ
ͭͯ,ͯͳͭ

ͭ,ͰͰͰ
Ͳ,Ͱͮͮ
ͯ,ͬͭͰ
ͭ,ͱͮͭ
ͬ
ͭͮ,Ͱͬͭ

ͬ
Ͳ,ͳͮ͵
ͳ,ͬͱʹ
(ͭ,ʹͱ͵)
ͬ
ͭͭ,͵ͮʹ

ͭ,ͳͳͯ
ͯ,ͭͮ͵
ͱ,Ͱͳͬ
(Ͱ,ʹͱͳ)
ͬ
ͱ,ͱͭͱ

(Ͳ,ͬͭͲ)

(ͮ,Ͱͮͮ)

(Ͳ,ͬͮͳ)

(Ͳ,ͭ͵ʹ)

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

ͬ

Sources of Operating Funding

Applications of Capital Funding
Capital Expenditure
- to meet additional demand
- to improve the level of service
- to replace existing assets
Increase (decrease) in reserves
Increase (decrease) of investments
Total Applications of Capital Funding (D)
Surplus / (Deficit) of Capital Funding (C Ǧ D)

Funding Balance ((A Ǧ B) + (C Ǧ D))
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Audit report
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